# CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2015



ART, CRAFT & COOKERY COMPETITION





Conducted by

The Royal Melbourne Show Art, Craft and Cookery competition is one of the largest such competitions and displays in Australia receiving over 4100 entries in more than 350 classes in 2014.

Entries become part of an exhibition which attracts thousands of keen spectators during the Royal Melbourne Show, making it one of the most visited pavilions.

From photography to fashion, embroidery to preserves and decorated cakes, the Art, Craft and Cookery competition encourages creativity and passion.



# CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2015





.....

### The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited

ABN 66 006 728 785 ACN 006 728 785

Melbourne Showgrounds Epsom Road, Ascot Vale VIC 3032

Telephone+61 3 9281 7444Facsimile+61 3 9281 7592

www.rasv.com.au

| List of Office Bearers   | As at 30/03/2015  |
|--------------------------|---|
| Board of Directors       | S. C. Spargo AM (Chair)<br>D. Pollett-Hodgson (Vice Chair)<br>D. S. Chapman<br>M. J. Coleman<br>D. Grimsey<br>A. J. Hawkes<br>N. E. King OAM<br>G. J. Phillips<br>J. A. Potter<br>P. J. B. Ronald OAM |
| President                | S. C. Spargo AM   |
| Vice President           | D. Pollett-Hodgson  |
| Chief Executive Officer  | M. O'Sullivan   |
| Company Secretary        | J. Perry  |
| Competition Co-ordinator | Art, Craft & Cookery section<br>Telephone: 03 9281 7588<br>Email: artcraftcookery@rasv.com.au   |



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

| SUPPORTER LIST   | 3  |
|--|----|
| THE POPULAR CHOICE AWARD                                   | 4  |
| THE TEA COSY COLLECTIVE                                    | 4  |
| THE ROYAL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL CUDDLY TOY ACQUISITION CLASS | 5  |
| ART COMPETITION  |    |
| PHOTOGRAPHY COMPETITION                                    | 6  |
|  |    |
| COOKERY COMPETITION  | 22 |
| CONFECTIONERY COMPETITION                                  |    |
| DECORATED CAKE COMPETITION                                 |    |
| PRESERVES COMPETITION                                      |    |
| RESTRICTED COMPETITION                                     | 38 |
| JUNIOR COMPETITION   |    |
| VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS (VAS) LTD STATE FINAL         |    |
| EXHIBITOR LIST   | 63 |



# SUPPORTER LIST

Aisin Australia Pty Ltd Alice & Ernie Gmehling Apex Australia Art Republic Bendigo Woollen Mills Cake Decorators Association Of Victoria Cake Decorators Association of Victoria, West Gate Branch Cecil & Co Pty Ltd Christina Despoteris Sheppard Diana Gibson AO Edward, Garry and Keith Troutbeck Elizabeth Lithgow Fowlers Home Economics Victoria House of Adorn Joy Johnson Joy Potter Kaisercraft Leffler Lighthouse Expert Baking Machine Knitters Association of Victoria Inc Marquetry Society of Victoria McRobert Family Patons Prism Imaging Queen Fine Foods Ambleside Alpacas Robert Gordon Australia Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Rutherford Fine Leather Binding Pty Ltd Susan Day Cakes The Basketmakers of Victoria The Embroiderers Guild, Victoria The Needlework Tapestry Guild of Victoria Inc The Tatters' Guild of Australia (Victorian Branch) Inc The Victorian Guild of China Painters Inc Victorian Agricultural Shows Ltd Victorian Cake Decorating Society Inc Victorian Woodworkers Association Vision Australia Ward McKenzie Pty Ltd Willow Ware Australia Yarn+Co



# THE POPULAR CHOICE AWARD

### PCA1S - THE POPULAR CHOICE AWARD

Best Exhibit as voted by Show Patrons - open to all Art, Craft & Decorated Cake classes.

PRIZE: 1ST \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

### Not Awarded TBA

### PCA2S - THE POPULAR CHOICE AWARD

Prize randomly chosen and given to a Show Patron that has participated in the voting of The Popular Choice Award.

Not Awarded TBA

# THE TEA COSY COLLECTIVE

### **TEA1 - THE TEA COSY COLLECTIVE**

PRIZE: TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$199 SUPPORTED BY AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

### Not Awarded TBA

|   | 1058                         | Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Pink with 3 bows  |
|---|------------------------------|---|
|   | 1084                         | Moira Nagorcka: Yellow and brown tea cosy in  |
|   |                              | shape of an owl   |
|   | 1152                         | Bella Ruskin  |
| А | 1163                         | Erin O'Brien  |
|   | 1342                         | Barbara McPhee: The Tea Cosy Collective   |
|   | 1483                         | Robin Jansen: Welcome Tea Lady  |
| А | 1672                         | Sally Spencer: Tea Cozy   |
|   | 1905                         | Wendy Britt: Tea Cosy - Feline Friend   |
|   | 1909                         | Jeannette Douglas: Tea Cosy - Garden Tea Party  |
|   | 1915                         | Betsy Owens   |
|   | 2027                         | Amanda Bede   |
|   | 2534                         | Pamela Mills: Tiered tea cosy   |
|   | 2678                         | Dayle Anderson: A Red Tea Cosie   |
|   | 2789                         | Barbara Dodds   |
|   | 2799                         | Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Kermit the  |
|   |                              | Frog  |
| А | 2836                         | Danielle Freeman: Tea Cosy  |
|   | 2866                         | Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Green with  |
|   |                              | Yellow pom pom  |
|   | 3034                         | Wendy Britt: Tea Cosy   |
|   | 3095                         | Wendy Britt: Tea Cosy - Cheeky Monkey   |
|   | 3240                         | Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Ribbed  |
|   |                              | Pink and Blue   |
|   | 3305                         | Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Striped   |
|   |                              | with Poppies  |
|   | 3402                         | Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Pink and  |
|   |                              | Gold Stripe   |
| A | 3512                         | Sue Gullick: Tea Cosy   |
| A | 3688                         | Susan Radford   |
| A | 3898                         | Drawing Room Essendon: by JENNY   |
|   | 0004                         | CLEMENTS  |
|   | 3981                         | Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Blue Tea  |
|   | 3987                         | Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Baby Blue   |
|   | 4122                         | Amanda Bede   |
|   | 4180                         | Maryke Dann: Sewn Cosy  |
|   |                              |   |
| ^ | -                            |   |
| н |                              |   |
| A | 4293<br>4312<br>4348<br>4488 | Susie Siggins: A Bouquet of Flowers Tea Cosy<br>Claire Andrewartha: Vintage Cable Tea Cosy<br>Elizabeth Walley: knitted tea cosy<br>Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Pink with |

4488 Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Pink with Pom Pom

- 4542 Kylie Robson: Tea Cosy
- 4550 Robin Jansen: Sunny Morning variegated teacosy
- 4757 Annette Shiell: Tea Cosy
- Annette Shiell: Tea Cosy 4991
- Lorraine Trickey: Crochet Cupcakes 5159
- Glenda Wilding 5274

A

A

Α

A

A

Α

Α

А

А

- Annette Shiell: Tea Cosy 5300
- Lucia Tamis: Tea cosy 5331 Α 5403 Fiona Dale: Whoo Wants Tea? Crochet Owl Tea
  - Cosv
  - 5424 Lorraine Trickey: Crochet Roses
  - 5540 Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Leaf Fabric 5649 Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Green with
  - 3 flowers
  - Wendy Britt: Tea Cosy Fluoro Frenzy Kate Hyland: Tea Cosy Knitted by Hand 5659
  - 5684
  - 5698 Sally Parrish: Hickory Dickory Dock
- А 5705 Jacqueline Hudson: Tea Cosy
  - Gayle Goodes: A posy of poppies 5793
  - Maryke Dann: Crochet Tea Cosy 5875
  - 5907 Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Ladybug
  - 6248 **Cheryl Donald**
  - Colleen Jackiw: Knitted Tea Cosy 6292
  - 6341 Maud Shiell: Tea Cosy
  - Dayle Anderson: A Button Up Tea Cosie 6390
  - Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Alien Blue 6402 Eyes
  - 6408 Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Flower
  - 6416 Dayle Anderson: Moss Stich Tea Cosie
  - Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Bird Fabric 6494
  - 6555 Liz Roycroft
  - 6577 Marnie Turner
    - 6578 Wendy Britt: Tea Cosy - Humpty
    - Nyree Norman: Tea Cosie 6677
      - 6773 Drawing Room Essendon: by LYNETTE BATCHELOR
      - Colleen Jackiw: Knitted Tea Cosy 6830
      - Wendy Britt: Tea Cosy Perky Pig 6846
      - 6866 Majella Jackiw: Crochet Tea Cosy
      - 7105 Janet Gilbert: Fish Tea Cosy
      - Carrie Edwards-Britt: The Amazing Tea Cosy 7249
      - 7261 Lorraine Trickey: Knitted basket
      - Marianne Alcock: Exhibitionist 7458
      - Drawing Room Essendon: by WENDY SCOTT 7509
      - Wendy Britt: Tea Cosy Dozy Donkey 7652
      - 7671 Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: Pink with Yellow Flower
      - Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: 3 Button 7807 Flower
      - Carolyne McRae: Tea Cosy 7820
      - 7825 Jennifer Macdonald
      - Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: 60s tea 7994 cup
    - Jenni Garrett: Tea Cosy Tea For a Bloke 8014
    - Jodi Goodin: Scallop tea cosy 8055
  - Robyn Burne: 4 Cup Embellished Crochet Tea 8182 Cosy
    - Wendy Flitcroft 8186
  - Carly Radford 8582
  - 8623 **Dianne Rendle**
  - Lucia Tamis: Cosy grandma 8654
  - 8720 Jen Hanak
    - Wednesday Craft Group Point Cook: 2 Button 8747 Flower
    - 9059 Annette Fitton: Tea Cosy
    - Susan Campbell-Wright: Tea Cosy 9070
    - Lorraine Trickey: Knitted 9259
    - 9343 Jenni Garrett: Tea Cosy - Flutterby
  - 9354 Annette Shiell: Tea Cosy
- 9490 Susie Siggins: A Lily Flower Tea Cosy
  - 9491 Debbie Glaubert: Tea Cosy Drawing Room Essendon: by ELIZA PITSON 9599
- 9606 Karen Burgess: Minion
- Sue Gullick: Tea Cosy А 9713
- 9776 Marion Anderson



# THE ROYAL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL CUDDLY TOY ACQUISITION CLASS

**NOTE:** These exhibits will not be returned to the exhibitor at the end of the Royal Melbourne Show but will be retained by the RASV to be presented to the Royal Children's Hospital.

### **RCH1 - CUDDLY TOY ACQUISITION CLASS**

| RCH1 - (   | CUDDL        | TOY ACQUISITION CLASS   |  |  |
|--|--------------|---|--|--|
| DDITE  | 1ST RO       | Neette  |  |  |
|  |              |   |  |  |
| A DONATION OF \$100 WILL BE MADE TO THE HOSPITAL BY PROGRAM SUPPORTER. |              |   |  |  |
|  |              | TEVE CAMPBELL-WRIGHT  |  |  |
| SUSAN  | N AND 3      |   |  |  |
|  | 1144         | Cheryl McKenzie: Two Sisters  |  |  |
|  | 1523         | Debbie Glaubert: Boy's toy  |  |  |
|  | 1599         | Robin Jansen: Cuddly love heart   |  |  |
|  | 1605         | Rachel Van Der Merwe  |  |  |
| А  | 1714         | Noreen Jones: Golly toy   |  |  |
| A  | 1926         | Glenda Wilding  |  |  |
| ĉ  | 2119         | Jan Saunder   |  |  |
| •  | 2275         | Karen Burgess: Teddy Bear   |  |  |
|  | 2389         | Fiona Dale: Happy Hippo Crochet Lovey                                       |  |  |
| А  | 2481         | Glenda Wilding  |  |  |
| А  | 2483         | Marje Eichert   |  |  |
| А  | 2483         | Shakaya Leopoldo: Doll  |  |  |
|  |              | · ·   |  |  |
| A  | 2643         | Margaret Windsor  |  |  |
|  | 2977         | Kerryn Valentine: Zebra   |  |  |
|  | 3242         | Rachel Van Der Merwe: Soft Toy  |  |  |
| A  | 3380         | Moira Vosper  |  |  |
| С  | 3524         | Paula Risanto   |  |  |
|  | 3705         | Rosalind Davis  |  |  |
| А  | 3845         | Clare Pridham: Crochet Toy  |  |  |
| A  | 4068         | Noreen Jones: Golly toy   |  |  |
| A  | 4156         | Shakaya Leopoldo: Doll  |  |  |
| A  | 4279         | Melissa Ryan: Crocheted baby unicorn  |  |  |
|  | 4678         | Fiona Dale: You Are My Sunshine Crochet Lovey                               |  |  |
|  | 4874         | Majella Jackiw: Child's Toy   |  |  |
| VHC  | 5041         | Annette Fitton  |  |  |
| 3  | 5149         | Marje Eichert   |  |  |
| С  | 5240         | Moira Vosper  |  |  |
|  | 5504         | Debbie Glaubert: Girl's toy   |  |  |
|  | 5529         | Rosalind Davis  |  |  |
|  | 5727         | Moira Vosper  |  |  |
| А  | 6275         | Anne-Maree Hain: Soft Toy   |  |  |
| А  | 6489         | Lorraine Trickey: Knitted Besr  |  |  |
| нс   | 6610         | Nat Donnelly  |  |  |
| HC   | 6923         | Rosemary Fullwood   |  |  |
|  | 7374         | Robin Jansen: Flutterby   |  |  |
| А  | 7441         | Marnie Turner   |  |  |
|  | 7483         | Marilyn Cuffe: Peppa pig  |  |  |
|  | 7517         | Kerryn Valentine: Dolphin   |  |  |
| А  | 7559         | Glenda Wilding  |  |  |
| ~  | 7645         | Danielle Freeman: Cuddly Toy  |  |  |
|  |              |   |  |  |
| А  | 7821<br>7908 | Karen Wasson: Cuddly Cactus<br>Cathy Parry: Rag Doll with bag and change of |  |  |
| А  | 7908         |   |  |  |
|  | 0474         | clothes   |  |  |
|  | 8171         | Katherine Shrubsole   |  |  |
|  | 8329         | Rachel Van Der Merwe  |  |  |
|  | 8616         | Barbara Dodds: Knitted. Doll  |  |  |
|  | 8900         | Robin Jansen: Teddy Teddy   |  |  |
|  | 8961         | Majella Jackiw: Child's Toy   |  |  |
| 1  | 9099         | Ali Buchanan  |  |  |
| A  | 9358         | Jacqueline Hudson: Toy  |  |  |
|  | 9372         | Carolyne McRae: Set 3 Soft Toys   |  |  |
|  | 9534         | Cheryl McKenzie: Grandma and grandpa knitted                                |  |  |
|  |              | dolls   |  |  |
| 2  | 9927         | Karen Wasson  |  |  |
|  |              |   |  |  |

# ART COMPETITION

### NUMBER OF ENTRIES:

Maximum of three entries by an individual exhibitor in Classes ART01 - ART07 (inclusive).

**NOTE:** Size of entry must be no larger than 100cm x 100cm, including frame. All works must be original.

### **ART1S - BEST IN SHOW ART**

Eligible Classes: ART2 - ART8

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 9959 Henrietta St. Clair: Melbourne at Sunrise

### **ART2 - FIGURATIVE 2D ARTWORK**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$150, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA GIBSON AO** 

1065 Lynette Orzlowski: Rhapsody Shimmering Gold

|       | 1065 | Lynette Orziowski: Rhapsody Shimmering Gold       |
|-------|------|---|
|       | 1161 | Drawing Room Essendon: by CHARLOTTE               |
|       |      | NUNNS   |
|       | 1230 | Barbara Burns: Choc Mint                          |
|       | 1589 | Karla Flentge: Proud Billy                        |
|       | 1913 | Henk Eykman: Gallipoli ANZACS - Brothers in       |
|       | 1010 | Arms (Artists own depiction)                      |
|       | 2029 |   |
| 1/1/0 |      | David Chaney: The White Dot                       |
| VHC   | 2084 | Robyn Koiker                                      |
|       | 2170 | Isabelle Zamudio: Dolphins Dreaming               |
|       | 2298 | Marion Anderson                                   |
|       | 3218 | Robyn Koiker: Just Waiting                        |
|       | 3244 | Drawing Room Essendon: by LOUISE WEBBER           |
|       | 3361 | Kym Grundy: Little feet                           |
|       | 3811 | Aleta Groves: Taz                                 |
|       | 4027 | Evie Clark: E.V.                                  |
|       | 4096 | Isabelle Zamudio: Lions Heart                     |
|       | 4284 | Nongluk Gale: Loyal Friends                       |
|       | -    |   |
| •     | 4306 | Kym Grundy: Unconditional Love                    |
| 3     | 4375 | Kym Grundy: Spots                                 |
|       | 4387 | Isabelle Zamudio: Lady Plumes                     |
| HC    | 4466 | Sarannah Butcher: Ralph                           |
|       | 4515 | Patricia Goldby: Sweet Heart                      |
|       | 4823 | Karla Flentge: Nose to Tail                       |
|       | 5065 | Robyn Koiker: Having A Nap                        |
|       | 5643 | David Chaney: Geomandala                          |
| VHC   | 5964 | Anna St. Clair: Gossip Girls                      |
| -     | 6162 | Henk Eykman: Unknown Australian soldier WW1       |
| нс    | 6291 | Tania Nightingall: Bubbles                        |
| A     | 6443 | Josephine Pititto: Girl In Green                  |
| Л     | 6656 | Tegan New: Untitled by TEGAN NEW                  |
| А     | 6712 |   |
| А     | -    | Lucasz Dziadkiewicz: Vietnamese Fisherman by      |
|       | 7494 | Robyn Koiker: I'm Watching You                    |
|       | 7511 | Ivana Pinaffo: Sofia                              |
|       | 7666 | Veronica Wheeler: Model                           |
|       | 7668 | Henk Eykman: Aussie soldier (Bull Allen) carrying |
|       |      | US soldier - WW2 (New Guinea                      |
| A     | 7774 | Pierina Sannia-Carbone: Dressage                  |
|       | 7890 | Isabelle Zamudio: Angel of God                    |
|       | 8135 | Antonia Plaza: The flower by ESTRELLA             |
| С     | 8309 | Aleta Groves: Sugar Glider                        |
| -     | 8411 | Lynette Orzlowski: The Conversation by            |
|       | 0111 | LYNETTE ORZLOWSKI                                 |
| 1     | 8706 | Barbara Burns: Lone Ranger                        |
| 1     |      |   |
|       | 9013 | Drawing Room Essendon: by JO HUGHES               |
|       | 9041 | Tania Nightingall: Pretty Little Liar             |
|       | 9120 | Karla Flentge: Dappled Beauty                     |
| А     | 9155 | David Lyons: Goat                                 |
|       | 9391 | Sara Nicotera: Being There                        |
| А     | 9470 | Pierina Sannia-Carbone: Art 2                     |
| 2     | 9472 | Lynette Orzlowski: Harness Buddies                |
|       | 9816 | Cassandra Dutton: Bird of emotion                 |
|       | 9994 | Clare Collinge: Careful, He Might Hear You        |
|       |      |   |



### **ART3 - STILL LIFE 2D ARTWORK**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$150, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

|     | 2040<br>2916 | Leanne Martin: Shell<br>Debra Moore: The Paintbox |
|-----|--------------|---|
|     |              |   |
|     | 3326         | Cassandra Dutton: Feather                         |
| VHC | 3405         | Leanne Martin: Shell                              |
| 1   | 4208         | David Chaney: Work Table                          |
|     | 4272         | Drawing Room Essendon: by ROCHEL RAVIDA           |
| С   | 4804         | Anna St. Clair: Still Life with Pomegranates      |
|     | 5235         | Maggie McGrath: After the Rain                    |
| 2   | 5249         | Joanne Hastewell: True nature revealed            |
|     | 5536         | Patricia Goldby: Dancing Tulips                   |
| 3   | 5571         | Maggie McGrath: In the Sun                        |
| A   | 6182         | Ernest Pititto: Pastel Shades                     |
| А   | 7411         | Rebecca Naylor: Gerbera                           |
| С   | 8201         | Evie Clark  |
| А   | 8284         | Leanne Martin: Pensies                            |
|     | 8684         | Maggie McGrath: For the Table                     |
| HC  | 9437         | Tegan New   |

### ART4 - RURAL, URBANSCAPE OR SEASCAPE 2D ARTWORK

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$150, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| нс    | 1263<br>1692<br>2381<br>2718<br>2783 | Drawing Room Essendon: by ROBERTA BOND<br>David Matthews: Paris Passing Parade<br>Michelle Ripari: Kaleidoscope<br>Henrietta St. Clair: Frosting on Mount Hotham<br>Michelle Ripari: Death of a Gum Tree |
|-------|--------------------------------------|--|
|       | 2864                                 | Ariel De Ramos: Sea of Green   |
| A     | 3124                                 | David Lyons: Landscape   |
| 3     | 3520                                 | Aleta Groves: Kilcunda   |
| C     | 3606                                 | Ivana Pinaffo: Gem Pier Williamstown   |
| А     | 3935                                 | Josephine Pititto: Seaside   |
|       | 4360                                 | Glenn Barnett: Track into the Grampians  |
|       | 4440                                 | Karla Flentge: Bluebell Woods  |
|       | 4710                                 | Pollyanna Guthrie  |
| А     | 4816                                 | Kim Pettigrew: Dreamy tree   |
|       | 5486                                 | Graham Scouller: Summer by the Shore   |
|       | 5580                                 | Cassandra Dutton: It's okay to love  |
|       | 6152                                 | David Chaney: Lightning Strike   |
| 1     | 6220                                 | Graham Scouller: Lerdederg River Bacchus   |
| •     |                                      | Marsh  |
| С     | 6442                                 | David Matthews: Provence Panorama  |
|       | 6506                                 | Marie Long: Spirit dreams  |
| 1/1/0 | 6749                                 | Drawing Room Essendon: by WENDY SCOTT  |
| VHC   | 6757                                 | Debra Moore: Trunks of Life  |
| ^     | 6983                                 | Drawing Room Essendon: by BEV GRAHAM   |
| A     | 7681                                 | Ernest Pititto: Mornington   |
|       | 7730                                 | Glenn Barnett: Across the Inlet  |
|       | 7880                                 | Graham Scouller: The Echuca Murray River   |
|       | 7887                                 | Drawing Room Essendon: by RACHEAL SMITH  |
|       | 8236                                 | Evie Clark: Felix's Stroll   |
|       | 8281                                 | Marguerite Gibson: Sunrise   |
|       | 8845                                 | Ellsworth Overton  |
|       | 8945                                 | Nicolas Dell'Oso: Beach scene  |
| •     | 9373                                 | Giles Campbell-Wright: Untitled  |
| 2     | 9498                                 | Leanne Lockwood: Ensay Farmer  |
|       | 9640                                 | Marguerite Gibson: Dusk Sunset on Lake   |
|       | 9916                                 | Ariel De Ramos: Girl under the Erskine Falls   |

### **ART5 - PRINTMAKING - WOODBLOCK**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$100, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

No Entries

### ART6 - PRINTMAKING - INTAGLIO

Print making on Paper.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$100, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

### No Entries

### **ART7 - PRINTMAKING - LINO CUT**

Print making on paper using Lino cut technique.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$100, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

#### No Entries

### **ART8 - MINIATURE OR PAIR OF MINIATURES RELATED IN** THEME

Painted area must not exceed 10cm x 10cm (100 sq cm) maximum. Total size including frame and mount must not exceed 26cm on any one side.

|   | 1678 | Seanah Dods: Peacock                      |
|---|------|---|
| А | 2251 | David Lyons: Yarragon Evening             |
| 2 | 2486 | Uma Barry: Gums through the Mist, Buxton  |
| С | 2515 | Uma Barry: Our Beautiful Shipwreck Coast  |
| Α | 5122 | Tania Nightingall: In Blue                |
|   | 5677 | Glenn Barnett: Brewing Storm              |
| А | 5807 | David Lyons: Yarragon Arvo                |
| Α | 6374 | Kirsten Mackay: Garden Study              |
| 3 | 7293 | Anna St. Clair: Eilean Donan              |
| А | 9456 | David Lyons: Yarragon morning             |
| 1 | 9959 | Henrietta St. Clair: Melbourne at Sunrise |

# PHOTOGRAPHY COMPETITION

### PHY1S - BEST IN SHOW PHOTOGRAPHY

Eligible Classes: PHY2 - PHY7

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY **PRISM IMAGING** 

#### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 6293 Heather O'Flynn

### PHY2 - PORTRAIT - PEOPLE

|      |          | FT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY      |
|------|----------|--|
| PRIS | M IMAGIN | IG                                       |
|      | 1168     | Kristie Richmond: Sweetness              |
|      | 1308     | Andrea Sparks: Zombie                    |
| A    | 1324     | Judy Bourke                              |
| A    | 1800     | Jennifer De Lacy-Turner: A Brothers Love |
|      | 1883     | Paul Hennekam: Whitney                   |
|      | 2042     | Jade McLeod: Into The Jungle             |
|      | 2232     | Rosina Mrauk: Untitled                   |
|      | 2291     | Rachel Haas: Daydreamer                  |
|      | 2415     | Paul Hennekam: Bobbie                    |
| 1    | 2649     | Paul Hennekam: Klara                     |
|      | 2661     | Garry Reilly: The Grumpiest Princess     |
|      | 2707     | Luke Ludwell                             |
|      | 2754     | Dayna Tate                               |
| HC   | 2935     | Trace McLean: Perceptions                |
|      | 3472     | Andrea Sparks: Ben                       |
| 3    | 3829     | Kyrewyn O'kane: Innocence                |
|      | 4775     | Judy Hay: Fun with Roxy                  |
|      | 5072     | Cherry Cole: Man on a mission            |
|      | 5082     | Kellie Cook: Happy Times                 |
|      | 5147     | Judy Hay: Ready to Burst!                |
|      | 5255     | Luke Ludwell                             |
| нс   | 5367     | Geoffrey Parsons: Elle                   |
|      |          |  |
|      |          |  |



| нс | 5392<br>5904<br>5962<br>6216<br>6261<br>6452<br>6504<br>6671<br>6824<br>7426 | Jade Tinker: Bear Hug<br>Andrea Sparks: Imogen<br>Cherie Jackson: Cedar Drive<br>Kyrewyn O'kane: My Dad<br>Geoffrey Parsons: Kylie<br>Luke Ludwell<br>Cherry Cole: Stunt rider having fun<br>Andrea Sparks: Just One Last Wave<br>Kate Pike<br>Heather O'Flynn: Scott | 2 |
|----|--|---|---|
|    | 7586   | Judy Hay: Playtime with Rebecca   |   |
| А  | 7631   | Rosina Mrauk: Waiting   |   |
|    | 7873   |   |   |
|    | 7897   | Rachel Haas: Implore Me   |   |
| 2  | 8380   | Geoffrey Parsons: Uncle Tom   |   |
|    | 8739   | Kyrewyn O'kane: Hard Life   | A |
|    | 9192   | Heather O'Flynn: Sherlock in training   | A |
|    | 9279   | Mathy Hyder   |   |
|    | 9479   | Paul Hennekam: Melanie<br>Rosina Mrauk: Brothers  |   |
|    | 9549<br>9888   |   | А |
|    | 3000   | Judy Hay: Little Miss St. Patricks Day  | A |

### PHY3 - PORTRAIT - ANIMAL

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **PRISM IMAGING** 

|    | 1111 | Ariel De Ramos: Red eyed duck             |
|----|------|---|
|    | 1220 |   |
|    | 1450 | Mathy Hyder                               |
|    | 1499 |   |
|    | 1512 | 8   |
| нс | 1594 |   |
|    | 1601 |   |
| нс | 1668 |   |
|    | 1776 | Gayle Vagg: Look at Me                    |
|    | 2103 |   |
|    | 2630 |   |
|    | 2030 | Leanne Lockwood: Autum                    |
|    | 2715 |   |
|    |      | Kym Stanley: Peek-a-boo                   |
|    | 2830 | Estelle Bode: Leopard                     |
|    | 3056 | Judy Hay: Penny for your thoughts!!       |
|    | 3081 | Tracey Adkins: Working The Garden         |
|    | 3183 | Lynden Riley: Gorilla                     |
|    | 3369 | Cherry Cole: 3 1/2 Working Clydesdales    |
|    | 3426 | Aleta Groves                              |
|    | 3525 |   |
|    | 3860 | Ryan Trussler: Taking A Break             |
|    | 3938 | ,   |
|    | 3976 | Judy Hay: Blue Wren keeping watch         |
|    | 4150 | Tracey Adkins: Its a Bee's Life           |
|    | 4353 | Judy Hay: Can you give a dog a bone?      |
|    | 4384 | Justin Adkins: Chucky Cat                 |
|    | 4409 |   |
|    | 4725 | , , ,                                     |
|    | 4729 |   |
|    | 5044 | 6   |
|    | 5128 | <b>,</b>                                  |
|    | 5172 | ,   |
|    | 5464 |   |
|    | 5499 | Sally Ryan: Patterned Beauty - Copperhead |
|    |      | Snake                                     |
|    | 5583 | Kate Pike                                 |
|    | 5625 | Estelle Bode: Ready to Go!                |
|    | 5653 | Noreen McLeod: TranceCat Charlie          |
|    | 5683 | Clare Birchall: Captain Awesome           |
|    | 5814 | Amy Venema: The curious eye               |
|    | 5935 | Gayle Vagg: Pair of Clydies               |
|    | 5967 | Kate Leyden: Morning Fly                  |
|    | 6097 | Gayle Vagg: Working Hard                  |
| 3  | 6252 | Thomas Bladon: Tom's photo                |
| 1  | 6293 | Heather O'Flynn                           |
|    | 6313 | Jack Clemens: Charlie Brown               |
|    | 6367 |   |
|    | 6478 |   |
|    | 6631 |   |
|    | 6703 |   |
|    | 6706 | Jade Tinker: Puppy Love                   |
|    |      |   |

А

А

1 A

|   | 6761 | Rachel Haas: Coconut crab            |
|---|------|--------------------------------------|
| 2 | 7013 | Alan Boyd: Horse muster              |
|   | 7396 | Cassandra Wallace: Deep in thought   |
|   | 7478 | Cherry Cole: Kitten in hiding        |
|   | 7549 | Geoffrey Parsons: Queen of the Pride |
|   | 7609 | Luke Ludwell                         |
|   | 7628 | Amy Venema: Window into the soul     |
|   | 7708 | Lynden Riley                         |
|   | 7723 | Paul Hennekam: Bird in Flight        |
|   | 7913 | Judy Hay: Sky Gazing                 |
|   | 7944 | Sally Ryan: Rufous Owl               |
|   | 8154 | Rhiain Alexander: Coco               |
|   | 8397 | Roslyn Bardsley                      |
|   | 8680 | Kim Lewis: Westie                    |
|   | 8736 | Jade McLeod: Alfie the wonderdog     |
| А | 8805 | Allison Hyland: Best Pals            |
| А | 8905 | Barbara Carrick: Free Spirit         |
|   | 9510 | Susie Siggins: Sound asleep          |
|   | 9706 | Ryan Trussler: Playful Parrots       |
|   | 9956 | Cassandra Wallace: Did you hear      |
| А | 9978 | Jazmyn Keppel: Alice in wonderland   |

### **PHY4 - ARCHITECTURE/CONSTRUCTION**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **PRISM IMAGING** 

|    | 1641<br>1699 | Margot Akerman<br>Cherie Jackson: Waterwheel |
|----|--------------|--|
| 2  | 1843         |  |
|    | 2175         | Sue Burden                                   |
|    |              | Emma Wesson: Retired                         |
| НС | 3063         | Lachlan Valentine                            |
|    | 3134         | Kate Pike                                    |
|    | 4507         | Cherry Cole: Margaret Court arena            |
|    | 4574         | Amy Williams: Polly Woodside                 |
|    | 4618         | Luke Ludwell                                 |
|    | 4854         | Heather O'Flynn: Geelong Library             |
|    | 5440         | Margot Akerman                               |
|    | 5723         | Margot Akerman                               |
|    | 6144         | Luke Ludwell                                 |
|    | 6361         |  |
|    |              | Luke Ludwell                                 |
|    | 6863         |  |
| A  | 7574         | Kristine Boyle: Blue Mosque - Istanbul       |
|    | 7874         | Dayna Tate                                   |
|    | 8024         | Amy Venema: Look inside                      |
|    | 8371         | Alan Boyd: Collosseum                        |
|    | 8490         | Kyrewyn O'kane: Stone works                  |
| 3  | 8500         | Alan Boyd: Roman ruins                       |
|    | 9266         | Gayle Vagg: Cultural Centre-New Caledonia    |
| 1  | 9445         | Alan Boyd: Abandoned station                 |

### **PHY5 - NATURAL ENVIRONMENT**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **PRISM IMAGING** 

| SIN IMAGIN | IG   |
|------------|--|
| 1187       | Nicolas Dell'Oso: Beach birds                    |
| 1215       | Paul Hennekam: Bud                               |
| 1391       | Amanda Coombes: The Simpson - here we come       |
| 1451       | Lynden Riley: Environment 1                      |
| 1576       | Estelle Bode: The Smoke That Thunders -          |
|            | Victoria Falls                                   |
| 1671       | Matt Fleay-Daly: Land of Life                    |
| 1920       | Gayle Vagg: Waterfall                            |
| 1981       | Judith Woulfe: Pollinating                       |
| 2041       | Kyrewyn O'kane: Moonlight                        |
| 2141       | Margaret Pardon: New Zealand                     |
| 2159       | Ben Hawkes: Walking Amongst Giants               |
| 2187       |  |
| 2285       | Rhiain Alexander: View from the Rock of Cashel - |
|            | Ireland  |
| 2306       | Amanda Coombes: Dinner Time                      |
| 2368       | Alan Boyd: Fire damaged trees                    |
| 2417       | Jak Barry: Autumn Leaves                         |
| 2815       |  |
| 3014       |  |
| 3039       | Susie Siggins                                    |
|            |  |

**RVSA** 

### ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW ART, CRAFT & COOKERY COMPETITION

|   | 3499 | Geoff Coombes: Entangled                    |        | 4290      |
|---|------|---|--------|-----------|
|   | 3521 | Jack Clemens: Misty Water                   |        | 4586      |
|   | 3676 | Judy Hay: Seagulls gathering                |        | 4709      |
| А | 3757 | Kate Pike                                   |        | 5316      |
|   | 3768 | Clare Birchall: Wurundjeri Supermarket      |        | 5993      |
|   | 3931 | Ben Hawkes: Reflecting On Reflections       |        | 6023      |
|   | 4418 | Amy Williams: Electric City                 | A      | 6310      |
|   | 4524 | Paul Hennekam: At One with Nature           |        | 6467      |
|   | 4643 | Trace McLean: Cat Bay, Phillip Island       |        | 6812      |
|   | 4658 | Luke Ludwell                                |        | 6940      |
|   | 4686 | Amy Wesson                                  |        | 7204      |
|   | 4851 | Gayle Vagg: Wave Rock                       | 1      | 7939      |
|   | 5158 | Judy Hay: Among the gums                    | A      | 8401      |
| 2 | 5345 | Sue Burden                                  | 3      | 8492      |
|   | 5451 | Kyrewyn O'kane: Windmill                    |        | 8801      |
|   | 5642 | Tim Hyland: Sunrise over Lake Weyba         |        | 8877      |
|   | 5693 | Michelle Fox: Blue                          |        | 8995      |
|   | 5767 | Margaret Pardon: The Bone Tree              |        | 9053      |
| 3 | 6070 | Alan Boyd: Mining sunrise                   |        | 9444      |
|   | 6094 | Amy Venema: A moment in time                |        | 9790      |
|   | 6206 | Adrienne Shaw: All in a night's work        |        | 9999      |
|   | 6253 | Gayle Vagg: Blue Mountains                  |        |           |
|   | 6255 | Emma Wesson: Ripple Effect                  | PHY7 - | EXPERI    |
|   | 6439 | Ximena Tasevski                             | 0017   |           |
|   | 6447 | Margot Akerman                              |        | E: 1ST GI |
|   | 6593 | Luke Ludwell                                | PRIS   | M IMAGIN  |
|   | 6635 | Margot Akerman                              |        | 1164      |
|   | 6837 | Luke Ludwell                                |        | 1624      |
|   | 7000 | Sue Burden                                  |        | 1639      |
|   | 7106 | Heather O'Flynn                             |        | 1852      |
|   | 7109 | Susie Siggins                               |        | 1859      |
|   | 7125 | Jessie Wilson                               |        | 2207      |
|   | 7210 | Christopher Dixon: Stacks on                |        | 2355      |
|   | 7270 | Judy Hay: Winter foggy morning              |        | 2608      |
| А | 7590 | Gabrielle O'Brien                           | 3      | 3381      |
|   | 7638 | Amy Williams: The Roaring Meg               |        | 4516      |
|   | 7753 | Judy Hay: Red toadstool                     | 1      | 4519      |
|   | 7759 | Alan Boyd: mountain sunrise                 |        | 4573      |
|   | 7776 | Roslyn Bardsley                             |        | 4655      |
|   | 7785 | Jade Tinker: Bush Kangaroo                  |        | 4742      |
|   | 7851 | Paul Hennekam: Pip at Hanging Rock          |        | 4936      |
|   | 7904 | Kate Leyden: Boarded Sunsets                |        | 5215      |
|   | 7910 | Emma Wesson: Boundless Waves                |        | 5521      |
|   | 8008 | Kathryn Ryan: Mt Hotham                     |        | 5528      |
|   | 8537 | Alan Boyd: pumpkins                         |        | 6020      |
|   | 8603 | Geoff Coombes: Portrait of a Painted Desert |        | 6028      |
|   | 8621 | Garry Reilly: Racing to the Sun             |        | 6099      |
|   | 8675 | Garry Reilly: Home Time                     | А      | 6236      |
|   | 8879 | Eleanor Bladon: Eleanor's photo             |        | 6842      |
|   | 9208 | Kyrewyn O'kane: Bute Ute                    |        | 6953      |
| ^ | 9281 | Paul Hennekam: Desolation                   |        | 6972      |
| A | 9301 | Courtney Stelling: Surf                     | 2      | 7238      |
|   | 9486 | Sue Burden                                  |        | 7538      |
|   | 9529 | Lynden Riley: Environment 2                 |        | 8744      |
|   | 9646 | Margot Akerman                              |        | 8837      |
|   | 9674 | Christopher Dixon: Contemplation            |        | 8864      |
|   | 9694 | Kym Stanley: Eerie lake                     |        | 9725      |
|   | 9697 | Kym Stanley: End of the day                 |        | 9824      |
|   | 9892 | Jak Barry: Tassie Wake                      |        |           |
|   |      |   |        |           |

### PHY6 - MELBOURNE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **PRISM IMAGING** 

|   | 1404 | Kate Leyden: Blurred Visions          |
|---|------|---------------------------------------|
|   | 1463 | Susie Siggins: Melbourne at night     |
|   | 1606 | Luke Ludwell                          |
| 2 | 1701 | Trace McLean: Star of Docklands       |
|   | 2350 | Lynden Riley: Melbourne 2             |
|   | 2459 | Kathryn Ryan: Williamstown street art |
| А | 2700 | Christine McMahon: My City            |
|   | 2725 | Luke Ludwell                          |
|   | 3054 | Kathryn Ryan: Melbourne Cafe          |
|   | 3246 | Ariel De Ramos: Waterwall (NGV)       |
|   | 3700 | Sue Burden                            |
|   | 2007 | Luko Ludwoll                          |

3887 Luke Ludwell4280 Amy Wesson

|   | 4290 | Margot Akerman                      |
|---|------|-------------------------------------|
|   | 4586 | •                                   |
|   | 4709 | Margot Akerman                      |
|   | 5316 | Alan Boyd: White night              |
|   | 5993 | Amy Venema: Yarra River             |
|   | 6023 | •                                   |
| 4 | 6310 | Kristine Boyle: Iconic              |
|   | 6467 | -                                   |
|   | 6812 |                                     |
|   | 6940 | Kate Pike                           |
|   | 7204 | Susie Siggins: Fabulous Melbourne   |
|   | 7939 | Margot Akerman                      |
| 4 | 8401 | Matt Fleay-Daly: Active Melbourne   |
| 3 | 8492 |                                     |
|   | 8801 | Clare Birchall: Celebrate Melbourne |
|   | 8877 | Emma Wesson: Skyline                |
|   | 8995 | Lynden Riley: Melbourne 1           |
|   | 9053 |                                     |
|   | 9444 |                                     |
|   | 9790 | Michelle Fox: Docklands             |
|   | 9999 | Amy Venema: Melbourne               |
|   |      |                                     |

### PHY7 - EXPERIMENTAL PHOTOGRAPHY

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **PRISM IMAGING** 

| 1164 | Amy Wesson                                      |
|------|---|
| 1624 | Heather O'Flynn: Bad Apples                     |
| 1639 | Sue Constable: A new light on an old favourite! |
| 1852 | Luke Ludwell                                    |
| 1859 | Paul Hennekam: Rebirth                          |
| 2207 | Margot Akerman                                  |
| 2355 | Paul Hennekam: At Odds                          |
| 2608 | Sue Constable: Distorted!                       |
| 3381 | Emma Wesson: Round Trip                         |
| 4516 | Nicolas Dell'Oso: Seven beaches                 |
| 4519 | Kyrewyn O'kane: Sparkle                         |
| 4573 | Aleta Groves                                    |
| 4655 | Ariel De Ramos: Life in a bubble                |
| 4742 | Margot Akerman                                  |
| 4936 | Cherry Cole: Waubra powered naturally           |
| 5215 | Roslyn Bardsley                                 |
| 5521 |   |
| 5528 |   |
| 6020 |   |
| 6028 |   |
| 6099 | Sue Constable: Strained but Optimistic!!        |
| 6236 |   |
| 6842 | Nicolas Dell'Oso: Melbourne 3000                |
| 6953 | - J   |
| 6972 |   |
| 7238 | Luke Ludwell                                    |
| 7538 |   |
|      | Paul Hennekam: Fire                             |
| 8837 | Sue Constable: Surburban Ilusion!               |
| 8864 |   |
| 9725 |   |
| 9824 | Heather O'Flynn: Sour Grapes                    |
|      |   |



# **CRAFT COMPETITION**

# CRA1S - FLORENCE MONOD MEMORIAL TROPHY AND BEST IN SHOW CRAFT

Given in pursuit of excellence and chosen from the Best Exhibit from each craft class in memory of the long service given by the late Mrs Florence Monod.

Eligible Classes: RCH1, CRA3, CRA4, CRA5S, CRA6S, CRA14S, CRA17S, CRA28S, CRA31S, CRA44S, CRA48S, CRA61S, CRA66S, CRA69S, CRA74, CRA75S, CRA82S, CRA89S, CRA94S, CRA105S, CRA112S, CRA121S, CRA124S, CRA132S

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 9884 Carolyn Budge: Crochet Blanket

### **CRA2S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR - CRAFT**

Three points will be awarded for 1st place in each class, two points for 2nd place, and one point for 3rd place. In the event of a tie, a count-back will take place.

Eligible Classes: CRA3, CRA4, CRA7 - CRA13, CRA15, CRA16, CRA18 - CRA24, CRA24 - CRA27, CRA29, CRA30, CRA32 -CRA35, CRA35 - CRA38, CRA38 - CRA43, CRA45 - CRA47, CRA49 - CRA60, CRA62 - CRA65, CRA67, CRA68, CRA70 -CRA74, CRA76 - CRA79, CRA79, CRA80, CRA80, CRA81, CRA84 - CRA86, CRA86 - CRA88, CRA90 - CRA93, CRA95 - CRA104, CRA106 - CRA111, CRA113 - CRA120, CRA122, CRA123, CRA125 - CRA131, CRA133 - CRA143

PRIZE: TROPHY VALUE \$200

1 Dawn Spencer

# CREATIVE DESIGN CHALLENGE

NOTE: Kit or project pieces will not be accepted.

### **CRA3 - CREATIVE CHALLENGE - ADORN**

Create a lace cuff using any material and any lace technique. For example: bobbin lace, knitted lace, needle lace, crochet lace, tatting, netting, wire lace. Judging will be weighted towards creativity and innovation.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, ROSETTE

| 3789 | Lenny Vernall: Daisy Wheel Lace Cuff |
|------|--------------------------------------|
|------|--------------------------------------|

- 5314 Christine Warren
  - 6194 Carolyne McRae
  - 6537 Rosalynde Berry

### **CRA4 - CREATIVE CHALLENGE - EMBELLISH**

Create a handcrafted brooch from any material, using any technique. Brooches will be judged on technique, wearability and creativity.

1

| А | 3595 | Vanessa Esau                                 |
|---|------|--|
| 3 | 4612 | Anne-Maree Hain: Handcrafted & Beaded Brooch |
|   | 4682 | Johanna Kane                                 |
| 1 | 4883 | Aleta Groves                                 |
|   | 5310 | Robin Jansen: Victorian inspired cameo style |
|   |      | fabric brooch                                |
|   | 5945 | Sophie Byass: Fused and hand cut glass owl   |
|   |      | brooch.                                      |
|   | 6651 | Laura Macri                                  |
|   | 6688 | Faye Maplestone: Beaded Brooch               |
| А | 6715 | Vanessa Bibile: Happy To Adorn You           |
|   | 6729 | Rosalynde Berry: green and purple hat        |
|   | 7923 | Stella Hyde: Silver & red brooch             |
|   | 8293 | Bella Ruskin                                 |

9832 Henrietta St. Clair: Under the Sea 2 9932 Anna St. Clair: Branching out

# BASKETRY

**NOTE**: Exhibits in all classes must not be larger than 55cm x 55cm including any handles.

### **CRA5S - BEST EXHIBIT BASKETRY**

Eligible Classes: CRA10 - CRA13

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 3813 Robyn Norris

# NOVICE

### **CRA10 - NOVICE BASKETRY WOVEN**

Natural and/or Man Made Fibres

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE BASKETMAKERS OF VICTORIA

| 2 | 2517 | Christen Jo Stone |
|---|------|-------------------|
| 1 | 4051 | Christen Jo Stone |

### **CRA11 - NOVICE BASKETRY COILED**

Natural and/or Man Made Fibres

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE BASKETMAKERS OF VICTORIA

2 6021 Christen Jo Stone

| 1 | 6052 | Christen Jo Stone                          |
|---|------|--|
|   | 7074 | Vicki Fowler: Round coiled basket 15 x 6cm |
| 3 | 7229 | Robin Jansen                               |

### OPEN

### **CRA12 - BASKETRY WOVEN**

Natural/or Man Made Fibres

| 2 | 3889 | Elspeth Drury   |
|---|------|-----------------|
| 1 | 8713 | Barbara Hawkins |
| А | 8809 | Susan Dilley    |

### **CRA13 - BASKETRY COILED**

Made from man made and/or natural fibres.

| A<br>2 | 1904<br>2571 | Jean Stone<br>Robyn Norris |
|--------|--------------|----------------------------|
| 1      | 3813         | Robyn Norris               |
| VHC    | 4867         | Flo Suter                  |
| 3      | 5144         | Susan Dilley               |
|        | 5253         | Vicki Fowler               |
| С      | 7174         | Wendy Stephens             |
| HC     | 8952         | Barbara Hawkins            |
|        | 9997         | Jane Henry                 |



# BOOKBINDING

### **CRA6S - BEST EXHIBIT BOOK BINDING**

Eligible Classes: CRA7 - CRA9

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

8134 Phil Ridgway 1

### **CRA7 - TRADITIONAL WESTERN BINDING**

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY RUTHERFORD FINE LEATHER BINDING PTY LTD

| 3 | 5266 | David Collins |
|---|------|---------------|
| 1 | 8134 | Phil Ridgway  |
| 2 | 8253 | Andrew Nunns  |

### **CRA8 - DESIGNER BINDING**

Must include printed text. Any hand-bound book where the binding and/or the decorative cover should be of relevance to the text. The focus is on imagination and expression.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY RUTHERFORD FINE LEATHER BINDING PTY LTD

| С | 1237 | Barbara McPhee |
|---|------|----------------|
| 1 | 2705 | Larry Stillman |
| А | 6139 | David Byrne    |
| А | 6353 | Phil Ridgway   |

### **CRA9 - CREATIVE ART BINDING**

Entries in this category should be thought-provoking and creative in the choice of materials and binding styles. Any materials may be used and the core does not have to be a printed text block. Maximum size is A3.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

| •   | 2000 | Dhil Didaway                         |
|-----|------|--------------------------------------|
| 2   | 3666 | Phil Ridgway                         |
| A   | 3717 | David Byrne                          |
|     | 4398 | Aleta Groves                         |
| А   | 4826 | Barbara Dodds: Creative Book         |
|     | 4886 | Cosmo Adams: Child's handmade book   |
|     | 5355 | Barbara McPhee: Creative Art Binding |
| 3   | 5446 | Andrew Nunns                         |
| 1   | 5979 | Gail Stiffe                          |
| С   | 6045 | Barb Adams                           |
|     | 6876 | Johanna Kane                         |
| VHC | 7179 | Collette Dane                        |
| С   | 7697 | Andrew Nunns                         |
| С   | 7962 | Kyoko Imazu                          |

# CERAMICS

### **CRA14S - BEST EXHIBIT CERAMICS**

Eligible Classes: CRA15, CRA16

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE SUPPORTED BY ROBERT GORDON AUSTRALIA

| 1 | 3288 | Vicki Randell: Hand painted tea set on tray |
|---|------|---|
| 2 | 5313 | Jessica Rae: Foxes                          |

### **CRA15 - CERAMICS - FUNCTIONAL ITEM**

Exhibits may be made using any clay forming, firing or glazing technique. Work must be original and entirely handmade by the exhibitor.

Size restriction: Exhibits must not exceed 35cm in any direction. NOTE: No commercial moulds or prefabricated components will be permitted.

| С | 2150 | Anna St. Clair: Tea 4 Twhoo                     |
|---|------|---|
|   | 2656 | Jacqueline Sartori Mc Sweeney: Butterfly Glazed |
|   |      | Vase  |
| 2 | 3068 | Jessica Rae: Phat Fox Platter                   |

1 3288 Vicki Randell: Hand painted tea set on tray

### **CRA16 - CERAMICS - NON-FUNCTIONAL ITEM**

Exhibits may be made using any clay forming, firing or glazing technique. Work must be original and entirely handmade by the exhibitor.

Size restriction: Exhibits must not exceed 35cm in any direction. NOTE: No commercial moulds or prefabricated components will be permitted.

| 2 | 3576<br>3832 | Melanie Dymond: Terracotta Fish Sculptures<br>Anna St. Clair: Horn of Plenty |
|---|--------------|--|
| 1 | 5313         | Jessica Rae: Foxes   |
|   | 5747         | Jessie Wilson  |
| С | 7057         | Johanna Kane   |
|   | 7250         | Henrietta St. Clair: Return to Flanders Fields                               |
|   | 7669         | Aleta Groves   |
|   | 8858         | Jacqueline Sartori Mc Sweeney: Rabbits in Acrylic                            |

# CROCHET

NOTE: No mount may exceed 40cm. Exhibitors are requested to attach doilies and small pieces of crochet to a firm piece of cardboard at the top only, for judging and display purposes. For Amigurumi see TOYS.

### **CRA17S - BEST EXHIBIT CROCHET**

Eligible Classes: CRA18 - CRA27

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 9884 Carolyn Budge: Crochet Blanket

# NOVICE

1

### **CRA18 - NOVICE CROCHET CHALLENGE - CONTEMPORARY CUSHION COVER**

Crochet a 45cm x 45cm cushion cover (crochet embellishment accepted) using yarn of choice. Exhibits will be judged on overall appearance and technique.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 

9970 Sally Parrish: Rainbow Chevrons

### **CRA19 - NOVICE CROCHET HOMEWARES**

### PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS**

- 3 2975 Paula Risanto
- 5606 Natalie Schwarz Α
- **Rachel Guthrie** 6017
- 7393 Andrea Murley-Anderson A
- 2 9220 Deborah Wiggett 1
  - 9329 Rachel Van Der Merwe
    - 9454 **Anthea Tomkins**



### **CRA20 - NOVICE CROCHET GARMENT**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

| 32764Rosemary Fullwood5579Maureen Jones26518Nadine Holmes18445Nola Higgins8503Cheryl Loft |
|---|
|---|

### **CRA21 - NOVICE CROCHET ACCESSORIES**

| PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS |      |                                       |
|---|------|---------------------------------------|
| 1   | 2568 | Mary Aldrich                          |
| TFR   | 2764 | Rosemary Fullwood                     |
|   | 3540 | Deborah Wiggett: Crochet Cowl made of |

|   |      | handspun superfine merino, tussah silk and |
|---|------|--|
|   |      | angerlina                                  |
| 2 | 5064 | Rachel Van Der Merwe                       |

- 3 6050 Alyssa Mullon
- 7260 Collene Steward: Crochet item

# OPEN

# CRA22 - CROCHET CHALLENGE - CONTEMPORARY CUSHION COVER

Crochet a 45cm x 45cm cushion cover (crochet embellishment accepted) using yarn of choice. Exhibits will be judged on overall appearance and technique.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

| А | 1181 | Marnie Turner                                 |
|---|------|---|
|   | 2169 | Carolyne McRae                                |
| 2 | 2892 | Jen Hanak                                     |
| А | 3587 | Jen Hanak                                     |
|   | 5623 | Faye Maplestone: Pale Green Crochet Cushion   |
| 3 | 6113 | Marilyn Cuffe                                 |
| 1 | 6351 | Robyn Wallace                                 |
|   | 6719 | Evelyn Lemmer: cushion lime, green and purple |
| А | 8990 | Margaret Mary Finn: shawl crotchet            |
|   |      |   |

# CRA23 - THE PATONS CROCHET BABY BLANKET OR SHAWL AWARD

### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY PATONS

| С | 1917 | Kathryn Parker: Crochet Shawl in Teal and Cream Yarn |
|---|------|--|
| 1 | 7218 | Wan Sin Then: Crochet Baby Blanket                   |
| С | 8165 | Carolyne McRae: Patons Challenge Shawl               |
| 2 | 8308 | Dianne Bulmer: Baby Blanket - Blue & white           |
| А | 8698 | Carolyne McRae: Patons Challenge Blanket             |
| А | 9288 | Evelyn Lemmer: Gardinia shawl (crotched baby         |
|   |      | shawl wool, cream,pink and lemon colours)            |

### **CRA24 - CROCHET HOMEWARES**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

| А  | 2061 | Marnie Turner                           |
|----|------|---|
| 3  | 2070 | Carolyne McRae: Sunny Circle Blanket    |
|    | 2845 | Lynda Carroll: Scrappy Delight Blanket  |
|    | 2993 | Lorraine Trickey: Crochet Door Stop     |
| HC | 3562 | Sue Gullick                             |
| С  | 4057 | Evelyn Lemmer                           |
|    | 4721 | Concetta Rasmussen                      |
| 2  | 5146 | Giovannina Folino                       |
| С  | 5530 | Carolyne McRae                          |
|    | 6575 | Wendy Flitcroft: Rose Rug               |
|    | 7899 | Karen Burgess: Rainbow cot blanket      |
|    | 8114 | Karen Burgess: Minion Toilet Roll Cover |

1 9884 Carolyn Budge: Crochet Blanket

### **CRA25 - CROCHET DOILEY**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

| 1 | 2549<br>3029<br>3276 | Joy Maree Hayden: crotchet doily<br>Robyn Wallace: Doiley<br>Carolyne McRae |
|---|----------------------|---|
| 3 | 3418                 | Kathryn Parker: Round Doiley  |
|   | 4717                 | Margaret Mary Finn: crotchet doily  |
|   | 5419                 | Jan Comben: Circular Doiley-Mantilla  |
| 2 | 7990                 | Joy Maree Hayden: crochet doiley  |
|   | 9945                 | Karyn Wyatt   |

### **CRA26 - CROCHET BABY WEAR**

# PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

| А | 1060 | Summer J Luke: Dress  |
|---|------|---|
|   | 1389 | Margaret Brullo   |
| 2 | 1468 | Wendy Flitcroft: Baby Shawl                                       |
|   | 1524 | Cheryl Loft: Baby Cocoon & Bonnet                                 |
|   | 2559 | Lenny Vernall: Daisy Wheel Shawl                                  |
|   | 3646 | Alyssa Mullon: lime green baby crotched<br>cardigan               |
|   | 4506 | Alyssa Mullon: crochet baby hat with flower, hat is pink and blue |
|   | 6069 | Carmen Hoggar: Daisy wheel crochet shawl                          |
| 3 | 6548 | Sussanne Stanley  |
| А | 6670 | Marnie Turner   |
| 1 | 7796 | Robyn Wallace   |
|   | 9527 | Marilyn Cuffe: baby's dress, hat, bootees (cream)                 |
| А | 9593 | Carolyne McRae  |

### **CRA27 - CROCHET GARMENT**

# PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

| 2 | 1741 | Robyn Wallace                                 |
|---|------|---|
|   | 2900 | Lenny Vernall: Daisy Wheel Jacket             |
| 3 | 4276 | Dianne Bulmer                                 |
|   | 5228 | Carolyne McRae: Hooded Cape                   |
| 1 | 7409 | Christine Warren                              |
|   | 8469 | Evelyn Lemmer: Black 3/4 coat crotchet        |
|   |      | scrumbling technique                          |
|   | 8584 | Marilyn Cuffe: blue ladies cardigan in cotton |
|   | 8635 | Lynda Carroll: Tasmanian Sunset Wrap          |
|   | 8975 | Margaret Richards: Crochet Shawl Circular     |
|   | 9462 | Margaret Mary Finn: Crotchet garment          |
|   |      |   |

# **EGGSHELL WORK**

**DEFINITION:** The decoration of functional and non-functional objects made of various materials, by painting on them.

### **CRA28S - BEST EXHIBIT EGGSHELL WORK**

Eligible Classes: CRA29, CRA30

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, ROSETTE

1 5702 Karen Brooker

# OPEN



### **CRA29 - INTRICATELY CUT EGGSHELL WORK**

Includes all eggshell work of predominately filigree cutting and with fine embellishment.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50

| A<br>3<br>1<br>C | 2651<br>3313<br>3691<br>5702<br>6565 | Helen Dowell: ostrich<br>Helen Dalton: Eggshell work<br>Norma Peters<br>Karen Brooker<br>Pamela Browne |
|------------------|--------------------------------------|--|
| A<br>2           | 7514<br>8330<br>9886                 | Janice Thompson: Intricate cut egg shell<br>Pamela Browne<br>Helen Dowell: Ostrich, Emu and Duck       |

### **CRA30 - ANY OTHER EGGSHELL DECORATING**

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50

| 2 | 2574 | Pamela Browne                     |
|---|------|-----------------------------------|
|   | 5315 | Norma Peters: eggshell decoration |
|   | 6694 | Pamela Browne                     |
| 1 | 6975 | Karen Brooker                     |
|   | 8972 | Janice Thompson: Carved emu egg   |
|   | 9187 | Norma Peters: eggshell decoration |
| А | 9478 | Helen Dalton: Eggshell decorating |
| 3 | 9980 | Janice Thompson                   |
|   |      |                                   |

# **EMBROIDERY**

### **CRA31S - BEST EXHIBIT EMBROIDERY**

Eligible Classes: CRA32 - CRA43

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY THE **EMBROIDERERS GUILD, VICTORIA** 

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

6000 Gayle Shapcott 1

### **CRA32 - CROSS STITCH ON AIDA CLOTH**

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA **DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD**

|     | 1120 | Narelle Griffin: Cross stitch                          |
|-----|------|--|
|     | 1131 | Tracey Cooper: Old Fashioned Girl                      |
| А   | 1519 | Louise Angrilli: The once great squid of Hosier        |
| А   | 1010 | l ane  |
| С   | 2031 |  |
| Ũ   | 2551 | 8 8  |
| HC  | 2592 |  |
| 110 | 2792 |  |
| 2   |      | Tracey Cooper  |
| 2   | 4047 |  |
|     | -    | <b>Rebecca Poor</b> : Framed cross stitch of Frederick |
|     | 4633 |  |
|     |      | McCubbin pioneer print. 3 panels                       |
|     | 4787 |  |
|     | 6377 | Natasha Swan: Owls                                     |
| VHC | 6394 | Tracey Cooper  |
|     | 6747 | Erin Laracy: Cross stitch cushion                      |
|     | 7273 | Maureen Jones: A Mother's Prayer by MAUREEN JONES      |
|     | 7570 | Rachael Fordyce-Balik: Carousel Horse                  |
|     | 7749 | Amanda Harcourt: Australian animals alphabet           |
| 3   | 8248 | Sue Cox  |
| HC  | 8378 | Kerri Robb   |
| -   |      | Ali Buchanan: Birth Sampler                            |
| 1   | 9820 | Robin Smith  |
| •   | 0020 |  |

### **CRA33 - WHITEWORK TECHNIQUES**

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA **DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD**

С 1571 Andrea Murley-Anderson

### **CRA34 - CREWEL EMBROIDERY**

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA **DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD**

1 8515 Christine Burton

### **CRA35 - CROSS STITCH ON LINEN**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA **DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

|    | 1627 | Esther O'Rourke-de Graaf: Birthday sampler on linen |
|----|------|---|
|    | 2241 | Natasha Swan: Topiary                               |
| 3  | 3901 | Candice Drew  |
| 2  | 4241 | Zoe Brener  |
|    | 4788 | Robin Smith: Giraffe                                |
| 1  | 6885 | Emma Apsey  |
| С  | 7811 | Vivian Campbell                                     |
| HC | 9507 | Beverley O'Neill                                    |

### **CRA36 - BLACKWORK**

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA **DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD**

| 1 | 4212 | Susan Campbell-Wright |
|---|------|-----------------------|
|---|------|-----------------------|

- 3 7094 Sandra Griffin
- 7505 **Christine Burton** 2

### **CRA37 - CREATIVE EMBROIDERY/MIXED MEDIA/ FREE MACHINE** EMBROIDERY

Creative embroidery may include the use of mixed media and /or free machine embroidery. May include 3D items.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA **DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD**

| 3 | 1050 | Jennie-maree Tempest  |
|---|------|---|
| 1 | 3816 | Stella Hyde   |
| С | 4372 | Karen Davidson  |
| С | 6743 | Faye Maplestone   |
| 2 | 7992 | Jennie-maree Tempest  |
|   | 9355 | Karen Davidson: Peace of blue- fabric mixed media blue lilies on canvas |
|   | 9463 | Karen Davidson: All you need is- fabric mixed media hearts on canvas    |
|   |      |   |

### **CRA38 - COMPUTERISED MACHINE EMBROIDERY**

Creative embroidery may include the use of mixed Media, Free machine embroidery or work on 3-Dimensional items.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA **DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD**

No Entries

### **CRA39 - BEADWORK**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA **DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

- 1 1295 Marion Anderson
- 3 5258 Anastasia Bezkorovayna
- 2 8883 Sandra Griffin



### CRA40 - STUMP WORK OR RAISED EMBROIDERY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

| VHC | 2768 | Kristyn Cowie: Poppies            |
|-----|------|-----------------------------------|
| 1   | 6000 | Gayle Shapcott                    |
|     | 7088 | Maryke Dann: Brazilian embroidery |
|     | 7946 | Joy Biancacci: Stumpwork item     |
| С   | 8214 | Faye Maplestone                   |
| 3   | 8867 | Kristyn Cowie                     |
| 2   | 9620 | Lena Amos                         |
|     |      |                                   |

### **CRA41 - METAL THREAD EMBROIDERY**

| PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA |
|--|
| DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD                          |

| 1 | 7137 | Gayle Shapcott |
|---|------|----------------|
| 2 | 8132 | Joy Biancacci  |

### **CRA42 - WOOL EMBROIDERY, EXCLUDING CREWEL**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

| 2 | 7595 | Mary Aldrich |
|---|------|--------------|
| А | 9233 | Maryke Dann  |
| 1 | 9958 | Lena Amos    |

### **CRA43 - SURFACE STITCH EMBROIDERY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD

| HC<br>C | 1008<br>2411 | Alyssa Mullon<br>June Hall-Bentick           |
|---------|--------------|--|
| 1       | 2681         | Joy Nathan                                   |
|         | 4665         | Stella Hyde: Surface Stitchery Title Tea Cup |
| 2       | 5835         | Rose Perich                                  |
| 3       | 5837         | Lisa Kuchel                                  |

### **FELTING**

### **CRA44S - BEST EXHIBIT FELTING**

Eligible Classes: CRA45 - CRA47

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 1127 Anne-Maree Hain

### **CRA45 - WEARABLE FELT**

| 1 | 3036 | Clasina Riesewyk |
|---|------|------------------|
| 3 | 4117 | Collene Steward  |
| 2 | 5487 | Jo Bagge         |

### **CRA46 - FELTED ARTICLE AND ACCESSORIES**

1 6992 Wendy Britt

### **CRA47 - NEEDLE FELTING**

| 1 | 1127 | Anne-Maree Hain      |
|---|------|----------------------|
| 2 | 3042 | Carlene Emily Turner |

### **KNITTING BY HAND**

### **CRA48S - BEST EXHIBIT KNITTING BY HAND**

Eligible Classes: CRA49 - CRA60

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 8032 Christine Warren

# ANZAC CENTENARY SOCK KNITTING

During the course of the First World War, Australians knitted over 1 million pairs of socks for the troops. This class has been introduced to commemorate the efforts of the volunteers involved in the war effort. From 1916-18 the Art, Craft & Cookery Competition, then known as Womens' Industries, included the Red Cross Division. Each of the classes in this section were for items to assist the troops and ranged from socks and mittens to balaclavas and cholera belts.

# CRA49 - ANZAC CENTENARY SOCK KNITTING CHALLENGE - NOVICE

Pair of socks. Using wool or wool blend any pattern.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY PATONS

| 2  | 4357 | Gillian Jervis                    |
|----|------|-----------------------------------|
|    | 5378 | Dianne Rendle                     |
| 1  | 6077 | Kathleen Collins                  |
| А  | 6089 | Susie Siggins: Cosy Socks         |
|    | 6274 | Nola Higgins: Green Cable Socks   |
|    | 6627 | Vasey Brighton East Creative Club |
|    | 6687 | Cas O'Neill: Red socks            |
| 3  | 8282 | Karen Denney                      |
| HC | 8619 | Hilary Cantwell                   |
| А  | 9063 | Lucia Tamis                       |
|    | 9712 | Cas O'Neill: Baby socks           |

CRA50 - THE GREAT ANZAC SOCK KNITTING CHALLENGE - OPEN

Pair of Knitted socks using wool or wool blend.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY PATONS

| 1555<br>1626<br>1814 | Amanda Bede<br>Hilary Cantwell<br>Susan Campbell-Wright: Socks |
|----------------------|--|
|                      | Kylie Robson   |
| 4493                 | Catherine Franklin-Hensler                                     |
| 4522                 | Susan Campbell-Wright  |
| 4730                 | Dawn Spencer   |
| 6076                 | Robyn Ryan: Socks  |
| 9030                 | Niki Curtis: Pair Of Socks                                     |
|                      | 1626<br>1814<br>2546<br>4493<br>4522<br>4730<br>6076           |

### NOVICE

### CRA51 - NOVICE KNITTING CONTEMPORARY CHALLENGE -CUSHION COVER

Knit a 45cm x 45cm cushion cover (crochet embellishment accepted) using yarn of choice. Exhibits will be judged on overall appearance and technique.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

| 3 | 3125 | Erin O'Brien  |
|---|------|---------------|
| 2 | 5721 | Erin Scudder  |
| 1 | 9741 | Jennie Barnes |
|   | 9774 | Dianne Rendle |



### **CRA52 - NOVICE KNITTED GARMENT**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 

| 2 | 1948<br>6317 | Sandra Hatzis<br>Patricia Worrall: Childs Jumper |
|---|--------------|--|
| 1 | 6547         | Rebecca Prentice                                 |
|   | 7550         | Nola Higgins: White Babies Dress                 |
|   | 7841         | Cas O'Neill: Blue baby dress                     |
| 3 | 9095         | Natasha Swan                                     |
|   | 9468         | Aiden Parisi: Direwolf Poncho                    |
|   |              |  |

### **CRA53 - NOVICE KNITTED ACCESSORIES**

For example: bags, scarves, beanies, mittens, gloves, socks.

### PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS**

| 1    | 1408       | Danelle Shuttleworth                                  |
|------|------------|---|
|      | 2315       | Danelle Shuttleworth: "Pavonis" Shawl                 |
| А    | 4214       | Iona Annett: Pair of mittens in the Latvian tradition |
|      | 5533       | Chris Hortis: Scarf                                   |
| 2    | 6013       | Carolyn Fraser  |
| 3    | 8782       | Erin Scudder  |
|      | 9735       | Kathleen Collins: "Armies"                            |
| CRAS | 54 - NOVIC | E KNITTED HOMEWARES                                   |

For example: cushions, knee rugs.

### PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS**

| A<br><b>2</b> | -    | Lorraine Trickey: Knitted Tea Cosy<br>Sandra Hatzis |
|---------------|------|---|
| 1             | 8701 | Jennifer Hunt                                       |
|               | 8856 | Gayle Goodes: Decorative minature tea cosy          |
| 3             | 9598 | Anthea Tomkins                                      |

# **OPEN**

### **CRA55 - THE KNITTED BABY BLANKET OR SHAWL CHALLENGE**

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY PATONS

| нс | 1170 | Glenda Wilding   |
|----|------|--|
| ne | 2354 | Carol Harris   |
| А  | 2805 |  |
| ~  | 2986 | Kayleigh Then: Knitted Baby Blanket Challenge                          |
| 1  | 4034 | Dawn Spencer   |
| •  | 4320 | · · · · ·  |
| А  | 4434 | Rachel Cavill: In loving memory of Essie - Oak Leaf.                   |
| 3  | 5036 | Dianne Bulmer: Baby Blanket - Mint & Cream by<br>DIANNE BULMER         |
| А  | 5226 | <b>Moya Stubbs</b> : Patons Knitted Baby Blanket or<br>Shawl Challenge |
| 2  | 5890 | Kathleen Collins   |
|    | 6188 | Chantal Grech: Knitted baby blanket                                    |
| А  | 7799 | Georgiana Russell-Head: Knitted Baby Shawl                             |
|    | 8121 | Heather Sly: Pink shawl in supplied pattern                            |
| А  | 8560 | Andrea Murley-Anderson: Handknitted baby shawl                         |
| А  | 9708 | Margaret Mary Finn: knitted shawl                                      |

**CRA56 - KNITTING CONTEMPORARY CHALLENGE - CUSHION** COVER

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 

| А | 1287 | Kate Hyland: Cushion Cover Knitted by Hand |
|---|------|--|
| 2 | 1687 | Dawn Spencer                               |

- Faye Maplestone 1 5346
- 6406 Sally Spencer: Cushion Cover А
- Margaret Mary Finn: cushion А 7454

3 9513 Amanda Bede

### **CRA57 - KNITTED BABY WEAR**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 

|   | 1042 | Alex Radloff: Baby cardigan                 |
|---|------|---|
|   | 1059 | Rosemary Fullwood                           |
|   | 1130 | Nola Higgins: Baby's white layette          |
| А | 2728 | Clare Pridham: 3 Piece Baby Outfit          |
| А | 3662 | Sandra Granato                              |
|   | 3744 | Alex Radloff: Newborn top                   |
|   | 4878 | Vasey Brighton East Creative Club: by MARIE |
|   |      | PRICE                                       |
| 2 | 6202 | Heather Sly                                 |
|   | 6334 | Amanda Bede                                 |
| 3 | 7937 | Dawn Spencer                                |
|   | 8869 | Natasha Swan: Playsuit                      |
| 1 | 9433 | Margaret Mary Finn                          |

### **CRA58 - KNITTED GARMENT**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 

| А   | 1965 | Andrea Murley-Anderson: Fair Isle men's vest |
|-----|------|--|
| С   | 2134 | Dawn Spencer                                 |
|     | 2300 | Suzanne Worrall: Shawl                       |
|     | 3341 | Rosemary Fullwood                            |
| HC  | 4024 | Adele McShanag                               |
| VHC | 4489 | Dianne Bulmer                                |
| 2   | 5031 | Heather Sly                                  |
| 3   | 5317 | Robyn Ryan                                   |
|     | 6480 | Melissa Ryan: Flippant cardigan              |
|     | 6878 | Vicky-Jane Newman: Feather and Fan Bolero -  |
|     |      | Bendigo Eucalyptus 2 ply                     |
| 1   | 8032 | Christine Warren                             |
| А   | 9338 | Glenys Goricane: Classic Cream Jumper        |

### **CRA59 - CREATIVE CHALLENGE - ALPACA**

Create a hand-knitted scarf using alpaca yarn. Yarn must contain at least 50% alpaca.

### PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY RASY ALPACA COMMITTEE

| 1 | 1723 | Catherine Franklin-Hensler: Alpaca scarf       |
|---|------|--|
|   | 2030 | Dianne Shelley                                 |
|   | 3518 | Kylie Robson: Alpaca textured scarf            |
| 3 | 3739 | Barbara Dodds: Alpaca Scarf                    |
| Α | 4076 | Robyn Wallace: Red scarf                       |
| 2 | 4838 | Dawn Spencer: Scarf                            |
| С | 6335 | Suzanne Worrall                                |
| А | 6709 | Dianne Shelley                                 |
|   | 7657 | Carolyne McRae                                 |
| А | 9047 | Andrea Murley-Anderson: Alpaca lace scarf      |
|   | 9342 | Margaret Mary Finn: creative challenge alpacas |
|   |      |  |

### **CRA60 - KNITTED HOMEWARES**

### PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS**

| Α | 3723 | Clare Pridham: Blanket                      |
|---|------|---|
| 3 | 5966 | Rachel Cavill: In loving memory of Essie    |
|   | 8164 | Piroska Berecz: Knitted knee rug by DIROSRA |
|   |      | BERECZ                                      |
| 1 | 8348 | Dawn Spencer: Homewares                     |
| 2 | 8398 | Heather Mulready: handknitted cushion with  |
|   |      | rosebud filling                             |
|   | 9500 | Suzanne Worrall: Tea Cosy                   |
| А | 9613 | Sue Gullick: Falling Leaves Throw Rug       |
|   |      |   |



# **KNITTING BY MACHINE**

### **CRA61S - BEST EXHIBIT KNITTING BY MACHINE**

Eligible Classes: CRA62 - CRA65

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 7781 Maria Liliana Ward: Merino fully lined Cape

### **CRA62 - MACHINE KNITTED CUSHION**

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MACHINE KNITTERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC

| 2 | 6057 | Katherine Pegoraro |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 1 | 7346 | Angela McGregor    |

### **CRA63 - MACHINE KNITTED GARMENT**

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MACHINE KNITTERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC

|     | 2521 | Katherine Smart  |
|-----|------|--|
| HC  | 3111 | Maria Liliana Ward   |
|     | 3362 | Liz Prossor: Machine Knitted Ladies Cardigan                                   |
| VHC | 4636 | Clasina Riesewyk   |
| 3   | 4906 | Jackie Newman  |
| С   | 5568 | Maria Liliana Ward: Coat   |
|     | 5982 | <b>Sherrill McKinnon</b> : Cream wool/mix jumper with embossed felted poppies. |
|     | 6721 | Maria Liliana Ward: Contemporary Knit Style garment                            |
|     | 7096 | Katherine Pegoraro   |
| 1   | 7781 | Maria Liliana Ward: Merino fully lined Cape                                    |
| 2   | 7909 | Elisabeth Kauer: Machine Knitted Garment                                       |

### **CRA64 - MACHINE KNITTED ACCESSORY**

Bags, scarves, beanies, mittens, gloves, shrugs or wraps.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MACHINE KNITTERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC

| 3  | 2447 | Faye Jones: 2Ply Pure Wool (Variegated Green)<br>Machine Knit Scarf |
|----|------|---|
| HC | 2513 | Elaine Powles   |
| 1  | 6056 | Rena Douglas: Wrap or shawl   |
|    | 6560 | Amanda Loschiavo: Beanie  |
| 2  | 6858 | Jackie Newman: Lilac lace scarf                                     |
|    | 9459 | Della Chirico   |
|    |      |   |

### **CRA65 - MACHINE KNITTED THROW**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MACHINE KNITTERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC

| 1 | 2259 | Della Chirico   |
|---|------|-----------------|
| 2 | 4877 | Angela McGregor |
|   | 8707 | Elaine Powles   |

# LACE MAKING BY HAND

# CRA66S - BEST EXHIBIT TATTING/LACE IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE DIANA ECKETT MEMORIAL MEDALLION

Eligible Classes: CRA3, CRA67, CRA68

### PRIZE: 1ST MEDALLION SUPPORTED BY THE TATTERS' GUILD OF AUSTRALIA (VICTORIAN BRANCH) INC

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, ROSETTE

1 3161 Castella Arthur

### CRA67 - TATTING

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50

| 1 | 3161 | Castella Arthur                                |
|---|------|--|
| А | 3179 | Lisa Kuchel: Tatted doiley                     |
| 3 | 4381 | Rosalynde Berry                                |
|   | 5184 | Alyson Medew: Small tatted tablecloth in white |
| 2 | 7879 | Susan Moore                                    |
|   | 9750 | Narelle Butler: Pink and White Doily           |

### CRA68 - ANY OTHER TYPE OF LACE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50

| 3 | 1991 | Melissa Ryan    |
|---|------|-----------------|
| 3 | 1991 | WIC1133a 1\ya11 |

- A 7487 Lucia Tamis
- 1 8323 Heather Mulready
- 2 9405 Vicky-Jane Newman

# LEATHERWORK

### **CRA69S - BEST EXHIBIT LEATHERWORK**

Eligible Classes: CRA70 - CRA73

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1

1

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

3479 Richard Rowbottom: 2 tone plaited walking stick

### **CRA70 - LEATHERWORK - SMALL ARTICLE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

| A   | 2910<br>4152<br>4608<br>6460<br>6543 | Jenny Glencross: Leather Trinket Box<br>Chantelle Westlake: Leather Hat, handblocked<br>with hand cut leather feathers<br>Richard Rowbottom: Ostrich inlaid jewell box<br>Keith Williams: Tooled Leather Glasses Case<br>Alison Berton: Miniature bridle |
|-----|--------------------------------------|--|
| VHC | 6725                                 | Clementine Bastow: Sheridan style passport cover   |
| 2   | 6851                                 | Richard Rowbottom: crocodile inlaid jewell box   |
| 1   | 7988                                 | Anthony Smith: Bushcraft Knife Sheath  |
| А   | 8550                                 | Bernard Wojcicki: Plaited Kangaroo Hide Whip   |
| 3   | 9589                                 | Zoe Malinova: Leather Journal  |

### **CRA71 - LEATHERWORK - CUSTOM FOOTWEAR**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

4990 **Chase Shiel**: reverse wing tip inspired all suede upper with a recycled wine cork midsole and crepe rubber outs...

### **CRA72 - LEATHERWORK - FASHION ACCESSORY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

|   | 2158 | Aleta Groves   |
|---|------|--|
| 1 | 3479 | <b>Richard Rowbottom:</b> 2 tone plaited walking stick |
| 2 | 3681 | Maurice McPartlan: 40 strand (kangaroo leather)        |
|   |      | cross & chocker  |
| А | 4079 | Zoe Malinova: Ladies' Belt                             |
|   | 5348 | Chantelle Westlake: Embossed leather pill box          |
|   |      | hat  |
|   | 6083 | Jenny Glencross: Leather Belt                          |
|   | 6760 | Anthony Smith: Braided Leather Cuff                    |
|   | 7569 | Anthony Smith: Hand stitched & braided belt            |
| 3 | 8200 | Richard Rowbottom: 2 tone plaited riding crop          |

8525 Anthony Smith: Hand stitched belt pouch



| 9394 | Chase Shiel: 'python on canvas' -real python |
|------|--|
|      | leather remnants handsewn onto canvas board  |
|      | depicting a Nike Air                         |

### **CRA73 - LEATHERWORK - BAG**

Bag may be plain or decorated. Size no larger than 45cm in any direction.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

| 2 | 6658 | Anthony Smith: Hand stitched messenger bag -<br>modern take on the traditional Australiana saddle<br>bag by ANTHONY TOD SMITH |
|---|------|---|
| 3 | 6833 | Jenny Glencross: Leather Handbag  |
| 1 | 6888 | Zoe Malinova: Ladies' Handbag   |

## MARQUETRY

### **CRA74 - BEST EXHIBIT WOOD INLAY / MARQUETRY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$60, 2ND VALUE \$30, 3RD VALUE \$20 SUPPORTED BY **MARQUETRY SOCIETY OF VICTORIA** 

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

|   | 3390 | Charles Watt: picture        |
|---|------|------------------------------|
| С | 3971 | Elsie Knaepple               |
|   | 4259 | John Wright: red indian head |
| 3 | 4278 | Christopher Burch            |
| 1 | 4950 | Christopher Burch            |
| С | 5505 | Elsie Knaepple               |
|   | 6668 | Charles Watt: picture        |
|   | 7448 | Viv Wood: girl picture       |
|   | 8973 | Viv Wood: Boy picture        |
| 2 | 9919 | Jan Slagter                  |

### **MILLINERY**

### **CRA75S - BEST EXHIBIT MILLINERY**

Eligible Classes: CRA76 - CRA81

| PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$799 |
|--|
| SUPPORTED BY AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD         |

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

### 1 7491 Fiona Cooper

### **CRA76 - WINTER MILLINERY**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY HOUSE OF ADORN

| 3 | 1067 | Samantha Wilson                                |
|---|------|--|
|   | 1138 | Christine Martin: Hat To Suit Section          |
|   | 1659 | Loretta Beattie: Millinery by LORETTA BEATTIE  |
|   | 3141 | Irene Moore: Leather percher with leather hand |
|   |      | tooled flowers. by IRENE MOORE                 |
| А | 4789 | Lauren Ritchie                                 |
| А | 6192 | Elaine Joyce Collis: Natural fibres            |
|   | 6755 | Julie Craggill: Ladies winter cap              |
| 1 | 7421 | Catherine Kelly                                |
| А | 7428 | Carlie Michael                                 |
|   | 7920 | Fiona Cooper: Millinery Headwear - Winter      |
|   | 8199 | Joanne Heard: Winter Under The Southern Cross  |
| 2 | 8705 | Cris Boerner                                   |
|   | 9438 | Shelley Brownlie                               |
|   |      |  |

### **CRA77 - FORMAL HEADWEAR**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY HOUSE OF ADORN

| А | 1811 | Chantelle Westlake: Handmade lace beaded |
|---|------|--|
|   |      | crown                                    |
| А | 2023 | Carlie Michael                           |

| 2582 Loretta Beattie: I | Villinery by LORETTA BEATTIE |
|-------------------------|------------------------------|
| VHC 4432 Julie Craggill |                              |
| 4626 Christine Martin   | Hat To Suit Section          |
| 5898 Shelley Brownlie   | •                            |
| 6200 Christine Lindsa   | у                            |
| 2 6386 Fiona Cooper     |                              |
| 3 6678 Irene Moore      |                              |
| A 8267 Lauren Ritchie   |                              |
| 1 8756 Michelle Robins  | on                           |
| HC 9877 Samantha Wilso  | n                            |

### **CRA78 - SPRING MILLINERY**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY HOUSE OF ADORN

| С | 1471 | Julie Craggill                                |
|---|------|---|
|   | 1638 | Libby Lonergan: Spring Carnival Hat           |
| 2 | 1787 | Rebecca Carswell                              |
| А | 2033 | Wendy Scully: Floral Spring Head Piece, Hand  |
|   |      | Make Silk Flowers                             |
|   | 2221 | Michelle Robinson                             |
| С | 2913 | Christine Martin                              |
|   | 6278 | Shelley McColl: Child's boater straw hat      |
| А | 6952 | Shauna Caddy                                  |
|   | 6969 | Loretta Beattie: Millinery                    |
|   | 7283 | Christine Lindsay                             |
| А | 8086 | Shauna Caddy                                  |
| 1 | 8424 | Fiona Cooper                                  |
|   | 8708 | Shelley Brownlie                              |
| А | 9137 | Chantelle Westlake: Origami inspired silk and |
|   |      | sinamay                                       |
| А | 9679 | Carlie Michael                                |
| 3 | 9922 | Irene Moore                                   |
|   |      |   |

### **CRA79 - MILLINERY TRIM**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY HOUSE OF ADORN

| A<br>3<br>2<br>1 | 1762<br>1772<br>2210<br>2212<br>3223<br>7121<br>7491<br>8546 | Carlie Michael<br>Christine Lindsay<br>Julie Craggill<br>Chantelle Westlake: Vieled feather flowers<br>Michelle Robinson<br>Shelley Brownlie<br>Fiona Cooper<br>Irene Moore: Black Pillbox with knotted feather<br>biot ball attached with a percher headband. With<br>single swiss<br>Loretta Beattie: Millinery |
|------------------|--|---|
|                  | 9327<br>9692   | Aleta Groves  |
|                  | 9092   | Aleta Gloves  |

### **CRA80 - THEMED WEARABLE ART MILLINERY-HALO**

**Design brief:** Create a item of millinery representing the theme of the **Halo**.

Exhibits must be handmade. Any method and any materials may be used. Exhibits will be judged on creativity, wearability and technique. Size restriction: Must not exceed 50cm in any direction.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY HOUSE OF ADORN

| 1 | 1087<br>2114 | Julie Craggill: Child's flower girl halo<br>Irene Moore    |
|---|--------------|--|
| 2 | 3791         | Loretta Beattie  |
| 3 | 5233         | Shauna Caddy   |
| А | 5290         | Wendy Scully: Millinery Headpiece,"Halo" Hand made flowers |
|   | 6540         | Christine Lindsay  |
| А | 6764         | Lauren Ritchie   |
| А | 7071         | Michelle Robinson  |
| С | 7636         | Catherine Kelly  |
|   | 8947         | Chantelle Westlake: Feathered halo                         |
|   | 9911         | Shelley Brownlie   |



# MASTERS

### **CRA81 - MASTERS MILLINERY**

Millinery Association of Australia Members Invitational Class.

### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE, TROPHY VALUE \$300

|     |      | •  |
|-----|------|--|
|     | 2584 | Michele Cameron: Bespoke Hat by MICHELE<br>CAMERON   |
|     | 2796 | Irene Moore: Large sinamay disc hat, with large flower centred and 3 smaller hand tool flowers. on |
|     |      | the left of by IRENE MOORE   |
|     | 2823 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  |
| A   | 3200 | Jane Stoddart: Millinery piece   |
| 2   | 4613 | Rose Hudson: Hand Made Hat Using Traditional   |
|     |      | Millinery Techniques And Materials   |
|     | 4918 | Georgia Skelton  |
|     | 4926 | Catherine Kelly: Pink Paradiso   |
|     | 6079 | Diane Kilduff: Swiss Braid Hat, wide brimmed   |
|     |      | classic racewear   |
| 3   | 8243 | Catherine Ellen: Millinery   |
| VHC | 8305 | Felicity Northeast   |
| 1   | 8501 | Louise Macdonald: Freeform buntal straw with   |
|     |      | strawberry trim from Rochello braid.   |
| VHC | 9294 | Christine Martin: Hat To Suit Section  |
|     | 9700 | Rebecca Carswell: Headpiece designed and   |
|     | 0.00 | handmade   |
|     |      | nananado   |

# NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY

**NOTE:** Pre-worked canvasses requiring background working only are not eligible. Must be on canvas, cotton, silk or plastic, using needlepoint stitches. Aida cloth is not acceptable in this section. Framed works must be presented ready to hang. Size must not exceed 70cm x 70cm.

### **CRA82S - BEST EXHIBIT NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY**

Eligible Classes: CRA83S, CRA84, CRA88

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 4428 Rosemary Grahame

# CRA83S - ALAN BARRINGER MEMORIAL AWARD BEST EXHIBIT OPEN TAPESTRY

Eligible Classes: CRA85 - CRA87

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC

1 7647 Beverley O'Neill

# NOVICE

CRA84 - NOVICE TAPESTRY ARTICLE OR PICTURE WORKED IN ANY THREAD

No Entries

# OPEN

# CRA85 - OPEN PICTURE IN ANY STITCH OR COMBINATION OF STITCHES

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC

| С   | 1036 | Helen Kahrau            |
|-----|------|-------------------------|
| 1   | 3421 | Carlene Emily Turner    |
|     | 5691 | Anne Martin: Dog on Hat |
| VHC | 6862 | Marion Miller           |
| 2   | 7531 | Marion Miller           |
| 3   | 9587 | Irene Lake              |

# CRA86 - OPEN ARTICLE IN ANY STITCH OR COMBINATION OF STITCHES

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC

| 3 | 2056 | Deirdre Gildersleve                              |
|---|------|--|
| 2 | 2813 | Irene Lake                                       |
| А | 3720 | Jacqui Harrison: Danity Rose Pincushion          |
| 1 | 7647 | Beverley O'Neill                                 |
|   | 8227 | Deirdre Gildersleve: Small wooden box lid insert |
| А | 8758 | Frances Brunner: Multi colour cushion            |

### CRA87 - OPEN ARTICLE OR PICTURE WORKED IN TENT/CONTINENTAL STITCH

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC

|   | 7997 | Debbie Biggs: Pair of jewellery boxes tapestry lids |
|---|------|---|
| 3 | 8310 | Betty Bracken                                       |
| 2 | 9133 | Margaret Roberts                                    |
| 1 | 9539 | Moira Nagorcka                                      |

# MASTERS

### CRA88 - MASTERS TAPESTRY - ARTICLE OR PICTURE WORKED IN ANY STITCH OR COMBINATION OF STITCHES

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY JOY POTTER

| 1 | 4428<br>7033 | Rosemary Grahame<br>Cassandra Wallace: Petit point- wolf in show |
|---|--------------|--|
| 3 | 7440         | El Mathias   |
| 2 | 9924         | Michael Hunter   |

# PAPER CRAFTS

### **CRA89S - BEST EXHIBIT PAPER CRAFTS**

Eligible Classes: CRA90 - CRA93

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY KAISERCRAFT

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 2121 Wenonah Quayle

### **CRA90 - 3D PAPER SCULPTURE**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY KAISERCRAFT

|   | 1090 | Johanna Kane                                   |
|---|------|--|
|   | 1925 | Sonya King                                     |
| 1 | 2121 | Wenonah Quayle                                 |
| 2 | 3529 | Julie Hamilton                                 |
|   | 4151 | Zoe Brener: "Little World"                     |
|   | 4836 | Aleta Groves                                   |
| 3 | 5107 | Binh Le thanh                                  |
|   | 6093 | Leanne Lockwood: Paper Sculpture farm children |
|   |      | & animals                                      |
|   | 6120 | Aleta Groves                                   |
| С | 6698 | Marion Anderson                                |
| А | 8475 | Julie Hamilton: 3D paper sculpture             |
|   | 8773 | Shane Raiola                                   |



### **CRA91 - PAPERCRAFT CHALLENGE - 'BEYOND THE PAGE'**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY KAISERCRAFT

|   | 1283 | Carol Mathrick: Music Box Ornament            |
|---|------|---|
|   | 2540 | Katherine Shrubsole                           |
| 1 | 2564 | Rosalind Davis                                |
|   | 2686 | Gael Robinson: Papercraft Challenge - 'Beyond |
|   |      | the Page'                                     |
|   | 3168 | Narelle Griffin: Box                          |
|   | 4147 | Julie Hamilton: Trinket box                   |
|   | 4697 | Narelle Griffin: Box                          |
| 3 | 6520 | Aleta Groves                                  |
|   | 6611 | Johanna Kane                                  |
| 2 | 8846 | Julie Hamilton                                |
|   | 9069 | Sonya King                                    |

### CRA92 - 3D CARD

Theme:Royal Melbourne Showtime.

# PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY KAISERCRAFT

|   | 1290 | Julie Hamilton: 3D card                 |
|---|------|---|
|   | 3164 | Johanna Kane                            |
| 1 | 3279 | Anne-Maree Hain                         |
|   | 3319 | Catherine Paterson: Who's Driving?      |
| 3 | 4344 | Carol Mathrick                          |
| А | 4696 | Gael Robinson: Royal Melbourne Showtime |
|   | 4698 | Sonya King: Melbourne show              |
|   | 5148 | Anna Parlevliet: 3d card                |
| А | 5379 | Patricia Williams                       |
|   | 5889 | Jeannette Kieruj: Best in show          |
| 2 | 6115 | Jeannette Kieruj                        |
|   | 6296 | Roz Simmons: Card with Royal Show Theme |
|   | 8763 | Pasqua Zuccarelli                       |
|   | 9348 | Marion Anderson                         |

### CRA93 - MONOCHROMATIC SCRAPBOOKING PAGE

Create a monochromatic scrapbooking page using tones of the colour **Yellow/Gold**only.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY KAISERCRAFT

| 3 | 2802 | Gael Robinson                                 |
|---|------|---|
|   | 2881 | Rowena Cardwell: Sunset by ROWENA<br>CARDWELL |
|   | 2919 | Johanna Kane                                  |
|   | 3398 | Gael Robinson: CRA93 - Monochromatic          |
|   |      | Scrapbooking Page "Good Morning Sonshine"     |
| 1 | 4661 | Rosalind Davis                                |
| А | 5006 | Acacia Nettleton                              |
|   | 5216 | Aleta Groves                                  |
|   | 5330 | Anna Parlevliet: Monochromatic scrapbooking   |
|   |      | page  |
|   | 5681 | Patricia Williams                             |
| 2 | 5822 | Libby Lonergan                                |
|   | 6839 | Rowena Cardwell: Wedding                      |
|   | 9769 | Sonya King: Cricket                           |
|   |      |   |

# PATCHWORK, QUILTING AND APPLIQUE

# CRA94S - BEST EXHIBIT PATCHWORK, QUILTING AND APPLIQUE

Eligible Classes: CRA95 - CRA104

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$799 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD** 

### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 3900 Sylvia Kauer

# NOVICE

### **CRA95 - NOVICE PATCHWORK**

Any item.

| 3  | 2054<br>4400<br>4638 | Kerrie Small<br>Emmaus College: by ALICE TIMMS<br>Emmaus College: by CHLOE CRAWFORD |
|----|----------------------|---|
| HC | 5445                 | Emmaus College: by REBECCA BROWN  |
| С  | 5550                 | Emmaus College: by IVY HEALY  |
| 1  | 6167                 | Breony Richards   |
| С  | 6928                 | Tania Basten  |
|    | 7266                 | Sally Parrish: Lined Cosmetic Bag   |
| 2  | 8660                 | Nat Donnelly  |

# CRA96 - NOVICE APPLIQUE CHALLENGE - HAND OR MACHINE PIECED CUSHION

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$399 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD** 

| Elaine Western |
|----------------|
|                |

- 2 5950 Danielle Freeman
- 3 8009 Sally Parrish

### OPEN

# CRA97 - PATCHWORK HAND OR MACHINE PIECED AND QUILTED BY EXHIBITOR

| С | 1666 | Mary Dale                                |
|---|------|--|
| 1 | 3900 | Sylvia Kauer                             |
| 3 | 4938 | Freya McGregor                           |
| А | 5788 | Tracey Payne: 'Pineapple                 |
|   |      | Reproduction' Foundation Paper Pieced    |
|   |      | Pineapple Blocks In Reproduction Fabric  |
|   | 7068 | Mary Dale: Bugs Cot Quilt by MARY DALE   |
| 2 | 8664 | Katherine Paul                           |
|   | 9292 | Sara-Jane Rice: Marcelle Medallion Quilt |

### CRA98 - PATCHWORK HANDMADE OR MACHINE PIECED AND COMMERCIALLY QUILTED

- 1737 Alison Hingston: Machine pieced and quilted, this quilt is evocative of a garden edged with pathways, trying to co... by RACHEL HAUSER
  2196 Tracey Payne: 'Green Tree Frogs & Rainbows For
- 2196 **Tracey Payne:** 'Green Tree Frogs & Rainbows For Graeme' Photo Art On Fabric, Machine And Paper Piecing With Batiks
- 3285 Sarah Davidson
- 5178 Helen Brooks: Multi coloured appliqued quilt by MEGAN CARROLL
- C 5887 Alison Hingston
- HC 7037 Anne Robinson A 7309 Suzanne McHar
  - 7309 **Suzanne McHardy**: Patchwork Quilt in Retro 70's style fabrics and motifs
    - 7978 **Anne Robinson**: Quilt made entirely of selvages saved and salvaged over many years. Quilted by Marlene Answer-Lewis.
- 1 8080 Carolyne McRae
- 3 8486 Maryke Dann
- 2 8649 Carolyne McRae

### CRA99 - PATCHWORK HAND PIECED AND HAND QUILTED

A 3661 Alexander Robson: by SUSAN CAMPBELL

# CRA100 - APPLIQUE CHALLENGE HAND OR MACHINE PIECED CUSHION

### PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$399 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD**

- 2804 Katrina Withycombe: Machine and hand sewn original applique design cushion
  3446 Mary Dale: Matching Bug Cushion
- 6446 Sylvia Kauer



1

| 2 | 9062 | Tracey Payne   |
|---|------|----------------|
| 3 | 9091 | Carolyne McRae |

### **CRA101 - APPLIQUE HAND OR MACHINE PIECED**

At least 50% applique.

| 1 | 7970 | Glenda Walker |
|---|------|---------------|
| 2 | 8989 | Mary Dale     |

### CRA102 - ART QUILT

| 2 | 1225 | Karen McGregor   |
|---|------|--|
|   | 1413 | Carolyne McRae   |
| 1 | 2972 | Tracey Payne   |
| 3 | 5261 | Freya McGregor   |
|   | 8190 | Anne Robinson: Sunset at Renmark. Machine appliquéd, pieced and quilted. |

### **CRA103 - MINIATURE QUILT**

Size of article must not exceed 60cm x 60cm.

| 3 | 4561 | Stella Hyde    |
|---|------|----------------|
|   | 5436 | Carolyne McRae |
| 2 | 6994 | Tracey Payne   |
| 1 | 9255 | Glenda Walker  |

### **CRA104 - CRAZY PATCHWORK**

Any item.

| 1725 | Kerrie Small: Crazy patchwork |
|------|-------------------------------|
| 4249 | Sarah Davidson                |
| 6700 | Carolyne McRae                |
| 7267 | Rosalynde Berry               |
| 8826 | Shelagh Amor                  |
|      | 4249<br>6700<br>7267          |

# PORCELAIN ART / CHINA PAINTING

**NOTE:** Articles must not exceed 50cm x 60cm including frames. Pictures must be presented ready to hang. Large items such as tables and lamps will not be accepted. China must be hand painted; decals and transfers are not acceptable, including decals or transfers used as a guide for raised paste or gold. All painting and decoration must be kiln fired. All identifying marks must be covered. Commercially ground and/or gilded articles not accepted.

# CRA105S - ISABEL TROUTBECK MEMORIAL AWARD FOR BEST EXHIBIT PORCELAIN ART / CHINA PAINTING

Eligible Classes: CRA106 - CRA111

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **EDWARD, GARRY AND KEITH TROUTBECK** 

1 5430 Diddy Yeung

# NOVICE

### **CRA106 - NOVICE PORCELAIN ART/ CHINA PAINTING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND VALUE \$30 SUPPORTED BY THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC

| 1 | 7843 | Jenny Foo |
|---|------|-----------|
|---|------|-----------|

A 8000 Jenny Foo: Remembering audrey hepburn

# OPEN

### **CRA107 - BIRDS AND ANIMALS DESIGN**

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND VALUE \$30 SUPPORTED BY THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC

| 1<br>HC<br>3 | 1809<br>6060<br>6263<br>7234<br>7686 | Sandra Templeman: dreamcatcher<br>Anita Daymond<br>Anna St. Clair<br>Judy Seymour<br>Patricia Templeman: Underwater - Seahorses on<br>Platter |
|--------------|--------------------------------------|---|
| 2            | 9685<br>9719                         | Diddy Yeung<br>Carol Waterman: 1 Plate  |
|              |                                      |   |

### CRA108 - ANY DESIGN OTHER THAN BIRDS AND ANIMALS

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND VALUE \$30 SUPPORTED BY THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC

| 1768<br>2887<br>3452<br>5099<br>5373<br>6643<br>7300 | Denise Parussolo: Trinket box - portrait of woman<br>Denise Parussolo: Vase two sided man & woman<br>Diddy Yeung<br>Silvana Careri<br>Henrietta St. Clair<br>Judy Seymour: Japanese plate<br>Patricia Templeman: Furphy - Framed Display of<br>the Furphy |
|--|---|
| 8174   | Denise Parussolo  |
| 9046   | Anita Daymond   |
|  | 2887<br>3452<br>5099<br>5373<br>6643<br>7300<br>8174  |

### **CRA109 - MINIATURE**

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND VALUE \$30 SUPPORTED BY THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC

| 2   | 1192<br>4005 | Anita Daymond<br>Henrietta St. Clair: #Lovewins |
|-----|--------------|---|
| 3   | 7976         | Judy Seymour                                    |
| VHC | 8632         | Cynthia Swingler                                |
|     | 9683         | Belinda Singh: 100 Year Anzac                   |
| 1   | 9722         | Diddy Yeung                                     |
|     |              |   |

### **CRA110 - CABINET PIECE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND VALUE \$30 SUPPORTED BY THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC

| 1695 | Sandra Templeman: happy clowns |
|------|--------------------------------|
| 2674 | Judy Seymour: Toadstool box    |
| 3968 | Anita Daymond                  |
| 5742 | Diddy Yeung                    |
| 8432 | Silvana Careri                 |
|      |                                |

# MASTERS

3

2 1

### **CRA111 - MASTERS PORCELAIN ART**

Sets allowed, three pieces per set. Open to exhibitors who have won a 1st prize in Porcelain Art/China Painting at any Royal Show. Please state qualifying year and Show.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, 2ND VALUE \$75, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA GIBSON AO** 

| A 4 | 4673 | Anita | Daymond: | bird vase |
|-----|------|-------|----------|-----------|
|     |      |       |          |           |

- 1 5430 Diddy Yeung
- 2 8335 Judy Seymour

# **TEXTILE DESIGN**

**NOTE:** Items to be made in fabric and contain 90% sewing by hand or machine. Items may be pressed for presentation. The options of machine buttonholes and large-hem techniques are allowed.



### **CRA112S - BEST EXHIBIT TEXTILE DESIGN**

Eligible Classes: CRA113 - CRA120

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING PACKAGE VALUE \$499 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD** 

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 6802 Katrina Withycombe

# NOVICE

### **CRA113 - NOVICE SEWN HOMEWARES**

Hand or machine sewn.

| 1 | 2111 | Carolyne McRae |
|---|------|----------------|
| 2 | 7165 | Kerrie Small   |

### **CRA114 - NOVICE CASUAL WEAR**

For children or adults.

| 3 | 4529 | Carolyne McRae |
|---|------|----------------|
| 1 | 6414 | Robin Jansen   |
| 2 | 8581 | Ali Buchanan   |

### CRA115 - NOVICE SEWN FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$349 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD** 

| 2 | 1774 | Julie Craggill: by REBECCA KIEZYK |
|---|------|-----------------------------------|
|   | 5748 | Carolyne McRae                    |
| 3 | 8381 | Aleta Groves                      |
|   | 0405 |                                   |

| 1 | 8435 | Genazzano FCJ College: by TESS HEALY |
|---|------|--------------------------------------|
|---|------|--------------------------------------|

### **CRA116 - NOVICE SEWN BAG**

| 3 | 1550<br>4944 | Johanna Kane<br>Rosalynde Berry: seaside fabric blue |
|---|--------------|--|
|   | 6984         | Kerrie Small: Novice sewn bag                        |
| 1 | 7605         | Sally Parrish  |
|   | 7853         | Robin Jansen: A Picnic on the Lawn, lined bag        |
| 2 | 8759         | Rosalynde Berry                                      |
|   | 9163         | Aleta Groves   |

# OPEN

### **CRA117 - SEWN HOMEWARES**

Hand or machine sewn.

| 2 | 4843 | Beryl Nagorcka     |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 1 | 6802 | Katrina Withycombe |
| • |      | <b>B</b> 111 1     |

3 7115 Beryl Nagorcka

### **CRA118 - TEXTILE DESIGN CHALLENGE - TAILORED SHIRT**

Create a tailored shirt using any sewing technique or material. Length must not exceed 75cm.

### PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$499 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD**

### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

| A<br>1 | Faye Maplestone: Tailored Blouse<br>Shelley McColl |  |
|--------|--|--|
|        |  |  |

### **CRA119 - SEWN CASUAL WEAR**

Any materials and sewing technique.

| 2 | 1185 | Beryl Nagorcka |
|---|------|----------------|
| 1 | 3268 | Mary Aldrich   |

|   | 5200 |               |
|---|------|---------------|
| 3 | 4148 | Tracey Adkins |

### CRA120 - SEWN FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME

1 5155 Mary Aldrich

# SPINNING AND WEAVING

### CRA121S - BEST EXHIBIT SPINNING AND WEAVING

Eligible Classes: CRA122, CRA123

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

| 1 6780 Amanda Ho |
|------------------|
| 1 6780 Amanda Ho |

### CRA122 - WOVEN SCARF

| 3 | 1853<br>3287 | Jackie Moscovitch<br>Michele Fountain: Woven scarf with twisted fringe |
|---|--------------|--|
|   | 6413         | Amanda Ho: Scarf - woven   |
| 1 | 6780         | Amanda Ho  |
|   | 7318         | Amanda Ho: Scarf - woven   |
|   | 9250         | Jo-Anne Rumpff: Woven wool scarf                                       |
|   | 9641         | Kelly Casanova: Hand woven scarf with                                  |
|   |              | commercial and hand dyed and spun merino                               |
| 2 | 9707         | Michele Fountain   |
|   |              |  |

### **CRA123 - BEANIE**

| 1 | 1007 | Sally Spencer   |
|---|------|-----------------|
| А | 5710 |                 |
|   |      | by ERIN SCUDDER |

# TOYS

**NOTE:** All toys must be hand crafted except in the Best Dressed Doll Class where the doll can be commercially made but all clothing and accessories must be hand crafted.

### **CRA124S - BEST EXHIBIT TOYS**

Eligible Classes: CRA125 - CRA131

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 2891 Dawn Spencer

# NOVICE

### **CRA125 - NOVICE TOY MAKING**

| rag roll |
|----------|
| rug ron  |
|          |

### OPEN

### CRA126 - SAFE AND SOFT BABY TOY

| 3 | 1510<br>3897<br>4099 | Anna Parlevliet<br>Rosalind Davis<br>Marilyn Cuffe: snail with shape stacking toy |
|---|----------------------|---|
|   | 4701                 | Marilyn Cuffe: baker doll   |
|   | 5859                 | Moira Vosper  |
| 1 | 6676                 | Anne-Maree Hain   |
|   | 7395                 | Pamela Hyland: "Tiger"  |
|   | 7782                 | Moira Vosper  |
| 2 | 8430                 | Marilyn Cuffe   |



### **CRA127 - BEST DRESSED DOLL**

| 3<br>2 | 2550<br>3314 | Pamela Hyland<br>Joanne Heard                      |
|--------|--------------|--|
| А      | 9572         | Lynn Ritchie: Best Dressed Doll by LYNN<br>RITCHIE |
| 1      | 9986         | Dawn Spencer                                       |

#### CRA128 - NOVELTY TOY

Any medium.

| CRA129 - BEARS UNDRESSED |      |   |  |
|--------------------------|------|---|--|
|                          | 8766 | Moira Vosper                            |  |
| 2                        | 7340 | Johanna Kane                            |  |
| 1                        | 4490 | Aleta Groves                            |  |
| 3                        | 3500 | Aleta Groves                            |  |
|                          | 1278 | Debbie Glaubert: Tiny Egg into a Turtle |  |

| А | 2490 | Glenda Wilding                        |
|---|------|---------------------------------------|
| 1 | 2891 | Dawn Spencer                          |
| 2 | 3217 | Sarah Davidson                        |
|   | 3503 | Sue Pattykowski: Bear undressed       |
| 3 | 6137 | Sue Pattykowski                       |
| А | 6265 | Lynn Ritchie: Bears Undressed by LYNN |
|   |      | RITCHIE                               |
|   | 8770 | Cathey Visscher                       |

### **CRA130 - HANDMADE DOLL**

|   | 1002 | Nat Donnelly: Dame Edna Doll           |
|---|------|--|
|   | 1401 | Michelle Buljubasic: Girl in bee dress |
| 1 | 1688 | Concetta Rasmussen                     |
|   | 2022 | Johanna Kane                           |
|   | 2102 | Marion Anderson                        |
| 2 | 3001 | Aleta Groves                           |
|   | 3914 | Johanna Kane                           |
|   | 5872 | Aleta Groves                           |
| 3 | 6063 | Rachael Fordyce-Balik                  |
| А | 7758 | Lynn Ritchie: Hand Made Felt Doll      |

### **CRA131 - AMIGURUMI**

The Japanese art of knitting or crocheting small stuffed animals and anthromorphic creatures.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY YARN+CO

| A<br>1<br>2 | 1350<br>1551<br>2914<br>3711 | Marilyn Cuffe: Sea scene<br>Marnie Turner<br>Michelle Buljubasic<br>Joanne Jordan |
|-------------|------------------------------|---|
|             | 3917                         | Kathryn Parker: Holmes and Watson   |
|             | 5333                         | Concetta Rasmussen  |
| 3           | 5409                         | Faye Maplestone   |
|             | 7299                         | Pamela Hyland: "Nothing But A Hound Dog"  |
|             | 9005                         | Debbie Glaubert: Turtle   |
| А           | 9106                         | Lorraine Trickey: Crochet Animal  |
|             |                              |   |

# WOODCRAFT

### **CRA132S - BEST EXHIBIT WOODCRAFT**

Eligible Classes: CRA133 - CRA143

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

1 5417 Pascale Turvey

### NOVICE

### **CRA133 - NOVICE ARTICLE OF WOODCRAFT**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION** 

### No Entries

### **CRA134 - NOVICE BOX MAKING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION** 

No Entries

### **CRA135 - NOVICE WOODCARVING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

| А | 7656 | Marion Anderson |
|---|------|-----------------|
| С | 9092 | Anthony Smith   |

### CRA136 - NOVICE WOOD TURNING

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

No Entries

### OPEN

### **CRA137 - ARTICLE OF WOODCRAFT**

Including traditional solid timber, jointed carpentry and joinery. Made with hand or power tools.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

C 5433 Wayne Nicholls

### **CRA138 - ARTICLE OF WOODCRAFT**

Decorated with metal and/or other materials.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION** 

No Entries

2

### **CRA139 - BOX MAKING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

| Orr |
|-----|
| L   |

- 5417 Pascale Turvey
- 7370 Reginald Orr 9582 Richard Fyffe: Jewlery Box Blue Gum &
- American Beech 9863 Richard Fyffe: Tasmanian Box Huon Pine &
  - Tasmanian Blackwood

### CRA140 - HERBERT GMEHLING MEMORIAL AWARD -WOODCARVING THREE-DIMENSIONAL/SCULPTURAL

# PRIZE: 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY ALICE & ERNIE GMEHLING

| 2 | 3163 | Philip Lind |
|---|------|-------------|
| С | 8391 | Philip Lind |
| 1 | 9935 | Ken Reid    |



### **CRA141 - WOODCARVING RELIEF CARVING**

Relief carving.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION** 

C 1906 Max Jensen

### **CRA142 - WOODCARVING OTHER**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

A 9272 Charles Castle: Turtle dove

### **CRA143 - WOOD TURNING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

| 1 | 1190 | Stuart Watson |
|---|------|---------------|
| 3 | 1292 | Stuart Watson |

1574 Serge Delagnes: Creative Writing Instruments 2 1697 Stuart Watson

# COOKERY COMPETITION

### **CKY1S - BEST IN SHOW COOKERY**

Eligible Classes: CKY3S, CKY4S, CKY5S, CKY26S

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 9247 Janet Macdonald

#### CKY2S - MCROBERT MEMORIAL AWARD FOR MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR

The Most Successful Exhibitor in the Cookery Competition (excluding Novice Classes, Confectionery and VAS Ltd state finalists).

Eligible Classes: CKY14 - CKY25, CKY27, CKY28, CKY30 -CKY34, CKY36 - CKY47, CKY49 - CKY51, CKY53 - CKY57, CKY59 - CKY61, CKY63 - CKY66

PRIZE: CHRISTOFFLE SILVER SPOON SUPPORTED BY MCROBERT FAMILY

PRIZE: ROSETTE

1

### Anne-Marie Primmer

### **CKY3S - BEST EXHIBIT NOVICE COOKERY**

Eligible Classes: CKY6, CKY7, CKY9 - CKY12

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 7597 Chloe Kues

### **CKY4S - BEST EXHIBIT CUP CAKE**

Eligible Classes: CKY7 - CKY9, CKY38 - CKY40

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY QUEEN FINE FOODS

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 2967 Vanessa Bibile

### **CKY5S - BEST EXHIBIT OPEN COOKERY**

Eligible Classes: CKY13S, CKY26S, CKY29S, CKY35S, CKY48S, CKY52S, CKY58S, CKY62S

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 9247 Janet Macdonald

# NOVICE

### CKY6 - NOVICE ANZAC BISCUITS

(4) Approximately 5-6 cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD

|     | 1069 | Rebecca Bush                                |
|-----|------|---|
|     | 1732 | Margot Akerman                              |
| 3   | 2553 | Melanie Bell                                |
|     | 3106 | Kristy O'Brien                              |
|     | 3657 | Eliza Mills                                 |
| TFR | 4019 | Vasey Brighton East Creative Club: by BETTY |
|     |      | WEST  |
|     | 4234 | Tara Allison                                |
|     | 4610 | Kathryn Haines                              |
| 1   | 4750 | Sheree Rinderhagen                          |
|     | 5600 | Julie Speck                                 |
|     | 6002 | Emma Wesson                                 |
|     | 6768 | Gemma Palmer                                |
|     | 6893 | Tara Grayson                                |
| А   | 7130 | David Lyons                                 |
| С   | 7602 | Tin Nguyen                                  |
| С   | 9289 | Meghan Hopper                               |
| А   | 9429 | Sheryl Teese                                |
|     | 9654 | Kate Stubbings                              |
| 2   | 9893 | Vanessa Bibile                              |

### **CKY7 - NOVICE DECORATED CUP CAKES**

(4) Decorated. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **QUEEN** FINE FOODS

| А | 1728 | Tiffany Smith           |
|---|------|-------------------------|
| 2 | 3135 | Santina Muscara         |
|   | 4459 | Chloe Mason             |
|   | 5847 | Kate Gayfer             |
| А | 6891 | Amanda Pitts            |
| 1 | 7463 | Carrie McKerlie-Gregson |
| 3 | 8814 | Sheree Rinderhagen      |

### **CKY8 - NOVICE THEMED DECORATED CUP CAKES**

(4) Decorated in the theme: **Royal Melbourne Show** and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **QUEEN** FINE FOODS

- 1 2967 Vanessa Bibile
- A5344Bacchus marsh collegeA6004Sheree Rinderhagen
- A 7252 Tiffany Smith

### CKY9 - NOVICE ICED CUP CAKES

(4) Iced with soft or butter icing. Decorations using same icing mixture. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **QUEEN** FINE FOODS

1 1083 Vanessa Bibile

### ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW **ART, CRAFT & COOKERY COMPETITION**

| A | 3035 | Steph Labourne |
|---|------|----------------|
| 2 | 4619 | Kate Gayfer    |
| 3 | 7281 | Gemma Palmer   |

### **CKY10 - NOVICE COOKED SLICE**

(4) One variety.

### PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

| 3<br>1<br>A | 2179<br>3848<br>4200<br>5190<br>7597<br>8006<br>8166<br>8478 | Tara Allison<br>Erin Bibby<br>Veronica Halupka<br>Gemma Palmer<br>Chloe Kues<br>Kirsten Mackay<br>Margot Akerman<br>Tania Basten<br>Emma Birrell |  |
|-------------|--|--|--|
| HC          | 9071   | Emma Birrell   |  |
| 2           | 9244   | Kate Stubbings   |  |
| А           | 9748   | Virginia Mannering   |  |

### **CKY11 - NOVICE PLAIN SCONES**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

| 3 | 1796 | Nicole Krege      |
|---|------|-------------------|
| 1 | 2668 | Stephanie Swain   |
|   | 2893 | Glenys Goricane   |
| А | 3367 | Jonathan Huntsman |
|   | 4238 | Sarah Vaughan     |
|   | 4251 | Ryan Langmaid     |
|   | 4513 | Julie Speck       |
| 2 | 5538 | Judy Bourke       |
|   | 9109 | Emma Wesson       |
|   |      |                   |

### **CKY12 - NOVICE SPONGE SANDWICH**

Not iced or filled. Round tins, approximately 21cm. Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

| A | 1790<br>2688<br>3250<br>4363 | Nicole Krege<br>Marnie Turner<br>Glenys Goricane<br>Sarah Vaughan |
|---|------------------------------|---|
| А | 4984                         | Nektaria Achimastos   |
| 2 | 5039                         | Melanie Bell  |
|   | 5507                         | Tin Nguyen  |
| 1 | 9061                         | Maria Marchese-Corrie   |

# **OPEN**

# **BISCUITS, PASTRIES AND** SLICES

### **CKY13S - BEST EXHIBIT BISCUITS, PASTRIES AND SLICES**

Eligible Classes: CKY14 - CKY25

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

#### 4483 Cathey Visscher 1

### **CKY14 - SHORTBREAD**

Cooked in the round, NOT more than 18cm, then cut into eight (8) equal triangles.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

1045 Nicole Krege

| 2<br>HC<br>3 | 1830<br>2236<br>2663 | Rosemary Keogh<br>Anne-Marie Primmer<br>Janet Macdonald |
|--------------|----------------------|---|
|              | 2669                 | David La Dolce  |
|              | 2769                 | Donna Blake   |
| А            | 3522                 | Georgina Jones  |
| HC           | 3864                 | Kerry Allen   |
|              | 4336                 | Dianne Shelley  |
|              | 4737                 | Tara Medlen   |
|              | 5427                 | Alice Hirst   |
|              | 6324                 | Rebecca Bush  |
|              | 7135                 | Vanessa Bibile  |
| 1            | 8061                 | Noel Button   |

### **CKY15 - PLAIN SWEET BISCUITS**

(4) Two distinct mixtures (2 of each). Edible decoration allowed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

| 2  | 1068 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|----|------|--------------------|
| нс | 1238 | Dianne Shelley     |
|    | 2497 | Donna Blake        |
|    | 2520 | Sally Turner       |
| 1  | 4475 | Alice Hirst        |
| 3  | 7201 | Zoe Coverdale      |
| A  | 8557 | Janet Macdonald    |
|    | 9864 | Cathey Visscher    |
|    |      |                    |

### **CKY16 - FANCY/SWEET BISCUITS**

(4) Two distinct varieties (2 of each). Edible decoration allowed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

|   | 1256 | Cathey Visscher      |
|---|------|----------------------|
|   | 1841 | Zoe Coverdale        |
| 2 | 2779 | Chloe Kues           |
| 3 | 3747 | Miles Sabatino       |
| 1 | 3790 | Anne-Marie Primmer   |
| Α | 3821 | Jessie Wilson        |
|   | 4772 | Slobodanka Stojkovic |
| С | 7198 | Georgina Jones       |
|   | 8735 | Dianne Shelley       |

### **CKY17 - ALMOND CRESCENTS**

(4)

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

- Α 6734 Julie Dolman
- 2 8179 **Anne-Marie Primmer**
- 3 8645 **Dianne Shelley**
- 1 9743 **Janet Macdonald**

### **CKY18 - MACARONS**

(4) French style, two halves of baked almond meringue joined with filling of consistent firmness to the meringue. State flavour.

| А | 1313 | Andrew Baker       |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 1 | 1503 | Lauren Galas       |
| 3 | 1793 | Tara Allison       |
|   | 2035 | Amelia Edwards     |
| А | 4907 | Martin Hollibone   |
| С | 7189 | Chloe Kues         |
| А | 7732 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 8346 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 2 | 8944 | Kyllie Archer      |
|   |      |                    |

### CKY19 - YO YOS

(4) Approximately 4cm.

- 1826 Pia Gava
- Jessica Frost-Camilleri 2635
- **Cathey Visscher** 2990



| С  | 4595<br>4716<br>5198 | Michelle Derrick<br>Janet Macdonald<br>Zoe Coverdale |
|----|----------------------|--|
| А  | 5539                 | Dianne Shelley                                       |
|    | 5581                 | Sally Turner   |
|    | 6071                 | Louise Griffin                                       |
|    | 6254                 | Judy Bourke  |
| HC | 6571                 | Janine Terry   |
|    | 6767                 | Lesley Lynch   |
| 2  | 7435                 | Maryanne Mullen                                      |
| 3  | 7684                 | Kerryn Mcilvena                                      |
| А  | 7993                 | Steph Labourne                                       |
| 1  | 8764                 | Anne-Marie Primmer                                   |
| С  | 8787                 | Brooke Eberbach                                      |
| А  | 9492                 | Ximena Tasevski                                      |
|    | 9624                 | Alice Hirst  |
|    |                      |  |

### **CKY20 - BROWNIES**

(4) Approximately 4cm x 4cm. No icing, no icing sugar, no decoration. Sample inclusions may be nuts, chocolate chips etc.

### PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY

| WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA |      |                         |  |
|-----------------------|------|-------------------------|--|
|                       | 1032 | Julie Dolman            |  |
| 3                     | 1334 | Jessica Frost-Camilleri |  |
| A                     | 1511 | Sheryl Teese            |  |
|                       | 1886 | Amanda Coombes          |  |
|                       | 2220 | Michelle Derrick        |  |
|                       | 2273 | Eliza Mills             |  |
|                       | 2334 | Anne-Marie Primmer      |  |
|                       | 2742 | Megan Rankin            |  |
|                       | 2817 | Rebecca Messer          |  |
| 2                     | 2824 | Glenn Eberbach          |  |
|                       | 3038 |                         |  |
| С                     | 3420 | Sue Gullick             |  |
|                       | 3433 | Kathryn Haines          |  |
| 1                     | 3588 | Cassie Manser           |  |
| HC                    | 3896 | Chloe Kues              |  |
|                       | 4132 | Dianne Shelley          |  |
|                       | 4600 | Cathey Visscher         |  |
|                       | 4668 | Nicole Messer           |  |
| С                     | 5718 | Janet Macdonald         |  |
|                       | 5741 | Tara Grayson            |  |
| A                     | 5824 | Lisa Byrne              |  |
|                       | 8045 | Stephanie Swain         |  |
| НС                    | 8425 | Lenore Wesson           |  |
| A                     | 8609 | Margot Akerman          |  |
|                       | 9933 | Anne Robinson           |  |

### **CKY21 - SELECTION OF SLICES, COOKED**

(4) 2 distinct mixtures (2 of each). No longer than 6cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

| 3  | 1609 | Cathey Visscher         |
|----|------|-------------------------|
| •  | 1877 | Jessica Frost-Camilleri |
| С  | 2776 | Alice Hirst             |
|    | 3053 | Janine Terry            |
| HC | 3093 | Zoe Coverdale           |
| 2  | 3277 | Michelle Derrick        |
|    | 3647 | Mimmo Lahia             |
|    | 4028 | Janice Young            |
|    | 5248 | Jacqui Hollier          |
|    | 5784 | Sara-Jane Smith         |
| HC | 7587 | Donna Blake             |
|    | 7863 | Slobodanka Stojkovic    |
|    | 8463 | Alison Dunemann         |
|    | 8612 | Tania Basten            |
|    | 8663 | Howard Kimber           |
|    | 8745 | Dianne Shelley          |
| 1  | 9522 | Anne-Marie Primmer      |
|    |      |                         |

### **CKY22 - ECLAIRS OR CREAM PUFF CASES**

(4) Preferred length of éclairs, 12cm; cream puff, 7cm x 4cm. Unfilled.

| 1 | 1629 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|---|------|--------------------|
| А | 3547 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 2 | 4525 | Kyllie Archer      |
| А | 6629 | Dianne Shelley     |
|   | 9142 | Cassie Manser      |

### **CKY23 - JAM TARTS**

(4) Sweet pastry. Approximately 6cm.

| 1 | 1897 | Chloe Kues         |
|---|------|--------------------|
| А | 4617 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 5587 | Dianne Shelley     |
| 3 | 5938 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 2 | 6856 | Cathey Visscher    |
|   | 7772 | Gemma Palmer       |

### **CKY24 - FRUIT MINCE PIES, TOPPED**

(4) Approximately size 6cm.

| 1 | 4483 | Cathey Visscher    |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 7610 | Kathryn Haines     |
| 2 | 8462 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| A | 9518 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 3 | 9622 | Dianne Shelley     |
|   |      |                    |

### **CKY25 - FLORENTINES**

(4) Approximately 8-10cm.

|   | 1616 | Georgina Jones     |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 1 | 1844 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|   | 4267 | Pia Gava           |
| 3 | 5369 | Dianne Shelley     |
| 2 | 6621 | Tania Basten       |
| А | 9695 | Janet Macdonald    |

# THE GREAT ANZAC BISCUIT CHALLENGE

### **CKY26S - THE GREAT ANZAC BISCUIT CHALLENGE**

Eligible Classes: CKY27, CKY28

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE VALUE \$0

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD** 

1 6401 Nadia Venier

### CKY27 - CONTEMPORARY CHALLENGE - ANZAC BISCUIT

(4) Batch of 4 biscuits, approximately 5-6 cm. **Design Brief**: Using the traditional Anzac Biscuit as a base, adapt the recipe to include different flavours and ingredients. For example, quinoa, chia seeds, macadamia nuts, to create a modern twist on this Australian classic.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD** 

| 1995 | Anne Ro | binson |
|------|---------|--------|
|------|---------|--------|

| 2364 | Thordes | Pakuso | ch |
|------|---------|--------|----|
|      | -       |        |    |

- 2504 Rosemary Keogh 2720 Alison Dunemann
- 3145 Kathryn Haines
- 3145 Nathryn Haine 3206 Nadia Venier
- 4010 Vacay Brighton
  - 4019 Vasey Brighton East Creative Club: by BETTY WEST



3

1

### ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW ART, CRAFT & COOKERY COMPETITION

| A<br>A | 4287<br>5098<br>5220 | Virginia Mannering<br>Janet Macdonald<br>Meghan Hopper |
|--------|----------------------|--|
| 2      | 5466                 | 0 11   |
|        | 5552                 | Anne-Marie Primmer                                     |
| С      | 5593                 | Tin Nguyen   |
|        | 6221                 | Carly Brooks   |
|        | 6563                 | Sheree Rinderhagen                                     |
|        | 7247                 | Jamie Faithfull  |
|        | 8102                 | Vasey Brighton East Creative Club                      |
|        | 8364                 | Glenys Goricanedec12                                   |
| А      | 8402                 | Sharna Stevens   |
|        | 8420                 | Dianne Shelley   |
|        | 8777                 | Maria Marchese-Corrie                                  |
| С      | 8960                 | Veronica Halupka                                       |
| Α      | 9855                 | Jacinta Chute  |

### **CKY28 - COMMEMORATIVE BISCUIT**

**Design Brief:** Produce an original biscuit that creatively represents the commemoration of the ANZAC centenary. Batch of four (4) biscuits. For example: biscuits could be poppy-shaped, iced in the shape of poppies, contain poppy seeds, or other way to represent the commemoration of the centenary.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD** 

| 2118 | Jacinta Chute  |
|------|--|
| 2151 | Janet Macdonald  |
| 2594 | Anne-Marie Primmer   |
| 4343 | Meghan Hopper  |
| 5104 | Anne Robinson  |
| 6401 | Nadia Venier   |
| 6497 | Dianne Shelley   |
| 6740 | Maria Marchese-Corrie  |
| 6762 | Jamie Faithfull  |
| 7456 | Cathey Visscher  |
| 8994 | Kylie Sonter   |
| 9581 | Tara Grayson   |
|      | 2151<br>2594<br>4343<br>5104<br>6401<br>6497<br>6740<br>6762<br>7456<br>8994 |

### **BREADS - HANDMADE**

NOTE: Preferred size tin 650g. All bread to be made with yeast.

### **CKY29S - BEST EXHIBIT BREADS HANDMADE**

Eligible Classes: CKY30 - CKY34

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

### 1 9247 Janet Macdonald

#### CKY30 - WHITE BREAD

| 2<br>3 | 1109<br>2404 | Vikki Oates-Blair<br>Christine Culliver |
|--------|--------------|---|
| С      | 2589         | Brian Coward                            |
| 1      | 6854         | Anne-Marie Primmer                      |
| С      | 6973         | Janet Macdonald                         |
|        | 9248         | Adrienne Shaw                           |

### **CKY31 - WHOLEMEAL BREAD**

At least 50% wholemeal flour to be used.

|   | 4820 | Brian Coward    |
|---|------|-----------------|
|   | 6307 | Janet Macdonald |
| 2 | 6947 | Peter Neish     |
|   |      |                 |

18196Anne-Marie Primmer39387Christine Culliver

### **CKY32 - MULTI-GRAIN BREAD**

| А | 1121 | Mark Bladon        |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 3 | 2530 | Christine Culliver |

| 1 | 3866 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 2 | 8614 | Janet Macdonald    |

### **CKY33 - ANY OTHER BREAD**

| С | 2862 | Mark Schier        |
|---|------|--------------------|
| С | 3923 | Christine Culliver |
|   | 4415 | Louis D'Cruz       |
| А | 6490 | Mark Bladon        |
| 1 | 9247 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 3 | 9818 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 2 | 9947 | Peter Neish        |

### **CKY34 - BREAD ROLLS**

(4) Medium size.

| Mark Schier        |
|--------------------|
| Janet Macdonald    |
| Chloe Kues         |
| Anne-Marie Primmer |
| Christine Culliver |
|                    |

### CAKES

### **CKY35S - BEST EXHIBIT CAKES**

Eligible Classes: CKY36 - CKY39, CKY41 - CKY47

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 1557 Janet Macdonald

### **CKY36 - LAMINGTONS TRADITIONAL**

(4) Size approximately 4cm cube. No cream.

# PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LIGHTHOUSE EXPERT BAKING

|   | 2385 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 2 | 2539 | Sue Gullick        |
| С | 3586 | Alice Hirst        |
| С | 3946 | Tony Long          |
|   | 5896 | Tin Nguyen         |
|   | 5906 | Cathey Visscher    |
| 3 | 7518 | Grace Schirripa    |
|   | 7752 | Cassie Manser      |
| 1 | 8562 | Noel Button        |
| А | 9224 | Dianne Shelley     |
| Α | 9297 | Karen Montgomery   |

### **CKY37 - UN-ICED CUP CAKES**

# PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LIGHTHOUSE EXPERT BAKING

| 1 | 2010<br>2137 | Janet Macdonald<br>Maria Marchese-Corrie |
|---|--------------|--|
| А | 2252         | Cassie Manser                            |
|   | 2883         | Rosemary Keogh                           |
|   | 2952         | David Ross                               |
|   | 3170         | Lauren Galas                             |
|   | 3247         | Anne-Marie Primmer                       |
| 3 | 3577         | Noel Button                              |
|   | 4037         | Vanessa Bibile                           |
|   | 4209         | Judy Bourke                              |
|   | 4831         | Amanda Coombes                           |
|   | 5113         | Hannah Nguyen                            |
|   | 5821         | Alice Hirst                              |
|   | 5970         | Dianne Shelley                           |
|   | 6705         | Michelle Derrick                         |
|   | 7316         | Margot Akerman                           |
| 2 | 9153         | Johanne Zietsman                         |



### **CKY38 - SOFT ICED CUP CAKES**

(4) Iced with soft or butter icing and decorations using the same icing mixture. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY QUEEN **FINE FOODS** 

| 1 | 1894<br>3553 | Hannah Nguyen<br>Cassie Manser |
|---|--------------|--------------------------------|
| С | 5730         | Lesley Lynch                   |
| 2 | 7253         | Cathey Visscher                |
| А | 7427         | Tiffany Smith                  |
| 3 | 7589         | Lauren Galas                   |
|   | 7754         | Anne-Marie Primmer             |
| А | 8340         | Dianne Shelley                 |
| А | 9499         | Summer J Luke                  |

### **CKY39 - DECORATED CUP CAKES**

(4) Decorated. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY QUEEN **FINE FOODS** 

| 2<br>3 | 1902<br>2302<br>2886<br>5761 | Lauren Galas<br>Michelle Derrick<br>Lesley Lynch<br>Cassie Manser |
|--------|------------------------------|---|
| A      | 6087                         | Maria Marchese-Corrie   |
| A      | 6270                         | Summer J Luke   |
| НС     | 6279<br>6330                 | Cathey Visscher<br>Anne-Marie Primmer                             |
| A      | 6649                         | Dianne Shelley  |
| 1      | 8743                         | Hannah Nguyen   |

#### **CKY40 - THEMED DECORATED CUP CAKES**

(4) Decorated in the theme: Royal Melbourne Show and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY QUEEN **FINE FOODS** 

| 2 | 2695 | Kylie Sonter       |
|---|------|--------------------|
| А | 4283 | Summer J Luke      |
| А | 4861 | Anne-Marie Primmer |

- Maria Marchese-Corrie Α 5719
- 1 6155 Hannah Nguyen

### **CKY41 - NUT AND FRUIT LOAF**

Cylindrical tin, approximately 17cm x 8 cm. Must contain both nuts and fruit.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LIGHTHOUSE EXPERT BAKING

| 3 | 1990<br>3853<br>4712<br>5523<br>5782<br>5903<br>7866<br>8804 | Lorraine Mawson<br>Julie Dolman<br>Noel Button<br>Janet Macdonald<br>Patricia Surkitt<br>Cassie Manser<br>Anne-Marie Primmer<br>Georgina Jones |
|---|--|--|
| 1 | 9524   | Nicole Krege   |
| 2 | 9859   | Cathey Visscher  |
| А | 9925   | Dianne Shelley   |

### **CKY42 - CHOCOLATE CAKE**

Not iced. Round tin, approximately 21cm in diameter.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LIGHTHOUSE EXPERT BAKING

- 2155 Sara-Jane Smith
- 2461 **Nadine Fisher Steve Visscher** 2514

**Noel Button** 3 2998 3483 Lorraine Mawson 3488 Lenore Wesson 4560 **Janet Macdonald** 2 4571 Keren Eldridge Margot Akerman 4689 5336 Amanda Coombes **Dianne Shelley** 6164 Lyn Cass 6513 Sarah Davidson Α 8288 9728 **Nicole Krege** А 9953 Cassie Manser

#### **CKY43 - BUTTER CAKE**

Not iced. Round tin, approximately 21cm in diameter.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LIGHTHOUSE EXPERT BAKING

|   | 1457 | Lorraine Mawson       |
|---|------|-----------------------|
|   | 1506 | Janet Macdonald       |
| А | 1831 | Cassie Manser         |
|   | 2071 | Nadia Venier          |
| 2 | 2280 | Noel Button           |
|   | 2803 | Johanne Zietsman      |
|   | 2838 | Anne-Marie Primmer    |
|   | 4463 | Michelle Derrick      |
|   | 4748 | Amanda Coombes        |
| 3 | 5239 | Alice Hirst           |
| 1 | 5361 | Melanie Bell          |
|   | 6583 | Dianne Shelley        |
|   | 6852 | Maria Marchese-Corrie |
|   | 6942 | Thordes Pakusch       |
|   | 8034 | Margot Akerman        |
|   | 8447 | Lenore Wesson         |
|   | 9671 | Nicole Krege          |

### **CKY44 - BANANA CAKE**

Not iced. Oblong tin, approximately 25cm x 12cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LIGHTHOUSE EXPERT BAKING

|   | 1540 | Dianne Shelley        |
|---|------|-----------------------|
|   | 1928 | Nicole Gardner        |
|   | 2645 | Margot Parsons        |
|   | 2877 | Lorraine Mawson       |
|   | 3137 | Janet Macdonald       |
|   | 3158 | Maria Marchese-Corrie |
| 3 | 4179 | Grace Schirripa       |
|   | 5825 | Tin Nguyen            |
|   | 6542 | Anne-Marie Primmer    |
|   | 6701 | Serenity Jenkins      |
| 2 | 7148 | Patricia Surkitt      |
| 1 | 7149 | Cathey Visscher       |
|   | 7226 | Lenore Wesson         |
|   | 7955 | Megan Rankin          |
| A | 8023 | Cassie Manser         |
|   | 8228 | Julie Speck           |
| A | 9894 | Georgina Jones        |

### **CKY45 - CARROT CAKE**

Not iced. Oblong tin, approximately 25cm x 12cm.

### PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LIGHTHOUSE EXPERT BAKING

|   | 2202 | Maria Marchese-Corrie       |
|---|------|-----------------------------|
| 1 | 3115 | Patricia Surkitt            |
|   | 3221 | Julie Speck                 |
| А | 3275 | Sharna Stevens              |
| 3 | 3533 | Janet Macdonald             |
|   | 5664 | Lorraine Mawson             |
|   | 6744 | Mimmo Lahia: by RAMIA BESIM |
|   | 7530 | Jess Cornelissen            |
|   | 8422 | Greta Sabatino              |
| А | 9134 | Cassie Manser               |



### A 9390 Dianne Shelley

### 2 9787 Anne-Marie Primmer

### **CKY46 - ORANGE CAKE**

Top iced. Oblong tin, approximately 25cm x 12cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LIGHTHOUSE EXPERT BAKING

|    | 1326 | Lorraine Mawson       |
|----|------|-----------------------|
| 1  | 1557 | Janet Macdonald       |
|    | 2328 | Nicole Krege          |
| 3  | 3138 | Vikki Oates-Blair     |
|    | 4186 | Maria Marchese-Corrie |
| 2  | 5264 | Noel Button           |
| С  | 6346 | Cassie Manser         |
| HC | 7064 | Anne-Marie Primmer    |
| С  | 7086 | Alice Hirst           |
|    | 7784 | Dianne Shelley        |
|    | 7805 | Julie Speck           |
|    | 8992 | Nadine Fisher         |
|    | 9546 | Carly Brooks          |

### **CKY47 - MARBLE CAKE**

Not iced. Round tin, approximately 21cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LIGHTHOUSE EXPERT BAKING

| А | 5275 | Dianne Shelley     |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 1 | 5556 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 2 | 6104 | Nicole Krege       |
| А | 6264 | Cassie Manser      |
|   | 6742 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 3 | 8363 | Noel Button        |
|   | 8479 | Cathey Visscher    |

# **GLUTEN FREE**

NOTE: Gluten is a naturally occurring protein that is present in wheat, barley, rye and oats. Therefore none of these grains or anything made from them can be included in gluten-free cooking. It is important to use the correct ingredients and practise good food-handling techniques to avoid cross-contamination from gluten-containing foods. Always read the label carefully.

### **CKY48S - BEST EXHIBIT GLUTEN FREE COOKERY**

Eligible Classes: CKY49 - CKY51

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 3919 Jamie Faithfull

### **CKY49 - GLUTEN FREE SHORTBREAD**

(4) Must use the recipe provided by Coeliac Society of Victoria Inc.

|   | 1108 | Vanessa Bibile        |
|---|------|-----------------------|
|   | 1249 | Sue Bayliss           |
| С | 2215 | Dianne Shelley        |
|   | 2640 | Melissa Jacobs        |
| А | 3778 | Janet Macdonald       |
|   | 3805 | Nicole Krege          |
|   | 3856 | Anne-Marie Primmer    |
| С | 4038 | Rosemary Keogh        |
|   | 5224 | Maria Marchese-Corrie |
| А | 5280 | Jamie Faithfull       |
|   | 9347 | Margot Parsons        |
| С | 9860 | Sue Monkhouse         |
|   |      |                       |

### **CKY50 - GLUTEN FREE ANZAC BISCUITS**

 $\ensuremath{\left(4\right)}$  Must use the following recipe provided by the Coeliac Society of Victoria Inc.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD

| 3 | 2648 | Anne-Marie Primmer    |
|---|------|-----------------------|
| 2 | 4825 | Millie Wesson         |
|   | 5905 | Maria Marchese-Corrie |
| 1 | 7613 | Tania Basten          |
|   | 7704 | Sue Monkhouse         |
|   | 8206 | Dianne Shelley        |
| А | 8533 | David Lyons           |
|   | 8626 | Janet Macdonald       |
| А | 9370 | Jamie Faithfull       |
|   |      |                       |

### **CKY51 - GLUTEN FREE EASY CHRISTMAS PUDDING**

Must use the recipe provided by Coeliac Society of Victoria Inc. No decoration.

| 2 | 1103 | Anne-Marie | Primmer |
|---|------|------------|---------|
|   |      |            |         |

|   | 1764 | Emma Wesson           |
|---|------|-----------------------|
| 1 | 3919 | Jamie Faithfull       |
|   | 4814 | Nicole Krege          |
|   | 6426 | Dianne Shelley        |
|   | 7183 | Maria Marchese-Corrie |
|   | 7355 | Tania Basten          |
| 3 | 8353 | Janet Macdonald       |
|   |      |                       |

### SCONES AND MUFFINS

### **CKY52S - BEST EXHIBIT SCONES AND MUFFINS**

Eligible Classes: CKY53 - CKY57

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

6897 Margot Parsons

### **CKY53 - PLAIN SCONES**

1

(4) Approximately 5-6cm.

|   | 1039 | Mimmo Lahia: by MIMMO LAHIA            |
|---|------|--|
|   | 1289 | Graeme Luke: by GRAEME LUIKE           |
| А | 1296 | Sharna Stevens                         |
|   | 1475 | Peaches Cafe: by NANCY MOZOMBITE       |
|   | 1642 | Lyn Cass                               |
|   | 2484 | Nyree Norman: by NYREE NORMAN          |
|   | 2512 | Helen Slattery                         |
| С | 2679 | Keren Eldridge                         |
|   | 2921 | Judy Bourke                            |
|   | 3198 | Lauren Galas                           |
| 3 | 3310 | Noel Button                            |
| А | 3583 | Rhonda J Birch                         |
|   | 4171 | Lenore Wesson                          |
|   | 4172 | Patricia Surkitt                       |
|   | 4176 | Nadine Fisher                          |
| 1 | 4462 | Sarah Davidson                         |
|   | 4605 | Slobodanka Stojkovic                   |
|   | 5181 | William Larmour                        |
| 2 | 5267 | Peter Wallace                          |
|   | 5350 |  |
| A | 5771 | Janet Macdonald                        |
|   | 6029 | Michelle Derrick                       |
|   | 6633 | Margot Parsons                         |
|   | 7152 | Anne-Marie Primmer                     |
|   | 7493 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  |
|   | 7965 | ······································ |
|   | 8213 | •                                      |
|   | 8594 | Robyn Wallace                          |
| С | 9267 | Megan Rankin                           |
|   |      |  |





CKY54 - FRUIT SCONES

(4) Approximately 5-6cm.

| A<br>A | 2782<br>3120<br>3123<br>3642<br>3652 | Rhonda J Birch<br>Mimmo Lahia: by MIMMO LAHIA<br>Peaches Cafe: by NANCY MOZOMBITE |
|--------|--------------------------------------|---|
|        | 3729                                 |   |
|        | 4080                                 | Sarah Davidson  |
|        | 4203                                 | Lenore Wesson   |
|        | 4714                                 | William Larmour   |
|        | 5265                                 | Cathey Visscher   |
|        | 6993                                 | Dianne Shelley  |
|        | 7150                                 | Lauren Galas  |
|        | 7271                                 | Anne-Marie Primmer  |
| 1      | 7739                                 | Noel Button   |
|        | 8049                                 | Robyn Wallace   |
|        | 8854                                 | Nicole Krege  |
|        | 9435                                 | Julie Speck   |
| 2      | 9875                                 | Keren Eldridge  |

### **CKY55 - SAVOURY SCONES**

(4) Approximately 5-6cm. State flavour.

|   | 4471 | William Larmour    |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 2 | 4620 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|   | 5121 | Dianne Shelley     |
|   | 5753 | Noel Button        |
|   | 5801 | Kylie Sonter       |
|   | 6148 | Lenore Wesson      |
|   | 6485 | Helen Slattery     |
| 1 | 7230 | Peter Wallace      |
| 3 | 7755 | Robyn Wallace      |
| А | 8341 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 9993 | Lauren Galas       |

### **CKY56 - MUFFINS SWEET**

(4) Baked and presented in paper/foil cases.

|   | 1700 | Jess Cornelissen   |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 2132 | Donna Blake        |
|   | 2858 | Cathey Visscher    |
| А | 3064 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 3090 | Janine Terry       |
| 3 | 3610 | Alice Hirst        |
| 1 | 4592 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|   | 5934 | Julie Speck        |
|   | 6745 | Chloe Kues         |
|   | 8143 | Rosemary Keogh     |
| 2 | 8210 | Dianne Shelley     |
|   | 8876 | William Larmour    |
|   | 9763 | Margot Akerman     |

### **CKY57 - MUFFINS SAVOURY**

(4) Baked and presented in paper/foil cases.

| А | 1000<br>1209<br>1241 | Janine Terry<br>Janet Macdonald<br>Julie Speck |
|---|----------------------|--|
|   | 4204                 | Margot Akerman                                 |
|   | 5548                 | Dianne Shelley                                 |
| 1 | 6897                 | Margot Parsons                                 |
| 3 | 6961                 | Anne-Marie Primmer                             |
|   | 7099                 | Slobodanka Stojkovic                           |
| 2 | 8350                 | Alice Hirst                                    |

### **SPONGES**

### **CKY58S - BEST EXHIBIT SPONGES**

| Eligible | Classes: CKY59 - CKY61 |  |
|----------|------------------------|--|
|          |                        |  |

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 2752 Peter Green

### **CKY59 - SPONGE SANDWICH**

Round tins only, approximately 21cm. Not to be iced or filled.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

| VHC | 1125 | Lauren Galas          |
|-----|------|-----------------------|
|     | 1595 | Noel Button           |
|     | 1729 | Dianne Rendle         |
|     | 2046 | Janet Macdonald       |
|     | 2186 | Maria Marchese-Corrie |
| НС  | 2288 | Helen Slattery        |
|     | 2709 | Dianne Shelley        |
| 2   | 2828 | Keren Eldridge        |
|     | 4010 | Nicole Gardner        |
|     | 4043 | Petsa Gurrisi         |
|     | 4455 | Louise Griffin        |
| А   | 4589 | Anne-Marie Primmer    |
|     | 5790 | Adrienne Shaw         |
|     | 5922 | Kerrie Birch          |
| С   | 6516 | Peter Green           |
|     | 6711 | Patsy Schnaars        |
|     | 6818 | Cathey Visscher       |
|     | 6912 | Lenore Wesson         |
|     | 7143 | Nicole Krege          |
| 1   | 7154 | Matt Fleay-Daly       |
| 3   | 9773 | Bridget Fleay-Daly    |
|     | 9834 | Lorraine Mawson       |

#### **CKY60 - GINGER FLUFF SPONGE SANDWICH**

Round tins only, approximately 21cm. Not to be iced or filled.

# PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

| 1 | 2752 | Peter Green           |
|---|------|-----------------------|
| Α | 3100 | Dianne Shelley        |
|   | 6545 | Louise Griffin        |
|   | 7725 | Janet Macdonald       |
| 2 | 7794 | Helen Slattery        |
|   | 8414 | Anne-Marie Primmer    |
|   | 8933 | Lorraine Mawson       |
|   | 9167 | Nicole Krege          |
| 3 | 9307 | Noel Button           |
|   | 9963 | Maria Marchese-Corrie |

### **CKY61 - CHOCOLATE SPONGE SANDWICH**

Round tins only, approximately 21cm. Not to be iced or filled.

# PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA

| 2   | 1222 | Peter Green           |
|-----|------|-----------------------|
|     | 1710 | Janet Macdonald       |
| VHC | 2036 | Lorraine Mawson       |
| 1   | 3741 | Matt Fleay-Daly       |
| HC  | 4082 | Noel Button           |
| 3   | 6363 | Helen Slattery        |
|     | 7797 | Maria Marchese-Corrie |
|     | 8389 | Patricia Surkitt      |
|     | 8730 | Anne-Marie Primmer    |



9072Dianne Shelley9283Nicole Krege

# **FRUIT CAKES**

### **CKY62S - BEST EXHIBIT FRUIT CAKES**

Eligible Classes: CKY63 - CKY66

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$150, 3RD VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **SUSAN DAY CAKES** 

### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

### 1 2092 Jamie Faithfull

### **CKY63 - AMERICAN FRUIT CAKE**

Entries in this class must use the recipe provided.

|     | 1630 | Meghan Hopper         |
|-----|------|-----------------------|
| А   | 3631 | David Millard         |
| С   | 3850 | Maria Marchese-Corrie |
| HC  | 4972 | Patricia Surkitt      |
| 1   | 7006 | Janet Macdonald       |
|     | 7104 | Mary Michael          |
| 2   | 8265 | Nicole Krege          |
|     | 8497 | Dianne Shelley        |
| 3   | 9282 | Frank Artuso          |
| VHC | 9906 | Anne-Marie Primmer    |

### **CKY64 - BOILED FRUIT CAKE**

| Not ice  | d.   |                       |
|----------|------|-----------------------|
|          | 1564 | Noel Button           |
|          | 2130 | Lenore Wesson         |
| A        | 3184 | Cassie Manser         |
| HC       | 3210 | Patricia Surkitt      |
|          | 3368 | Anne-Marie Primmer    |
| VHC      | 3970 | Alice Hirst           |
|          | 4500 | Maria Marchese-Corrie |
|          | 5610 | Linda Flynn           |
| А        | 6196 | Margot Akerman        |
| <b>^</b> | 6211 | Nicolo Krogo          |

| А | 6196 | Margot Akerman  |  |
|---|------|-----------------|--|
| С | 6311 | Nicole Krege    |  |
| 3 | 6509 | Dianne Shelley  |  |
|   | 7328 | Frank Artuso    |  |
| 2 | 8043 | Janet Macdonald |  |
|   | 8194 | Meghan Hopper   |  |
|   | 8543 | Mary Michael    |  |
| А | 9125 | Angela Barberis |  |
| 1 | 9368 | Sue Gullick     |  |

### **CKY65 - RICH FRUIT CAKE**

Not iced.

| 1494Jason Cotton12092Jamie Faithfull2147Dianne ShelleyC2352Lauren Galas2426Serenity JenkinsVHC2617Alice Hirst2666Meghan Hopper3224Janet Macdonald3655Rhonda Asmus4182Elizabeth Elliott |
|--|
| 2147Dianne ShelleyC2352Lauren Galas2426Serenity JenkinsVHC2617Alice Hirst2666Meghan Hopper3224Janet Macdonald3655Rhonda Asmus  |
| C 2352 Lauren Galas<br>2426 Serenity Jenkins<br>VHC 2617 Alice Hirst<br>2666 Meghan Hopper<br>3224 Janet Macdonald<br>3655 Rhonda Asmus  |
| 2426 Serenity Jenkins<br>VHC 2617 Alice Hirst<br>2666 Meghan Hopper<br>3224 Janet Macdonald<br>3655 Rhonda Asmus   |
| VHC 2617 Alice Hirst<br>2666 Meghan Hopper<br>3224 Janet Macdonald<br>3655 Rhonda Asmus  |
| 3224 Janet Macdonald<br>3655 Rhonda Asmus  |
| 3224 Janet Macdonald<br>3655 Rhonda Asmus  |
|  |
| 4182 Elizabeth Elliott   |
|  |
| HC 4411 Nicole Krege   |
| C 4685 Ray Webster   |
| 4977 Mary Michael  |
| 5093 Maria Marchese-Corrie   |
| 5285 Frank Artuso  |
| A 5444 Cassie Manser   |
| 8954 Noel Button   |
| 3 8993 Patricia Surkitt  |
| 9545 Sarah Davidson  |
| 2 9977 Anne-Marie Primmer  |

### **CKY66 - PLUM PUDDING**

|     | 1243 | Kathryn Haines     |
|-----|------|--------------------|
| 1   | 1522 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| HC  | 2379 | Dianne Shelley     |
|     | 2690 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|     | 3470 | Gael Robinson      |
| С   | 4547 | Mary Michael       |
|     | 5125 | Carol McQueen      |
| VHC | 5927 | Sarah Davidson     |
|     | 6638 | Nicole Krege       |
|     | 7359 | Petsa Gurrisi      |
| 2   | 8085 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 3   | 8751 | Rosemary Keogh     |
| VHC | 9184 | Noel Button        |
| С   | 9896 | Lenore Wesson      |

# CONFECTIONERY COMPETITION

**NOTE:** Home made only; no commercial entries. All decorations and embellishments on confectionery exhibits must be edible.

### **CNF1S - BEST IN SHOW CONFECTIONERY**

Eligible Classes: CNF2 - CNF5

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 2153 Pearly Quah

### **CNF2 - FUDGE**

(8) pieces. Entry may include two(2) types of fudge. State flavour on back of exhibit ticket.

|    | 4474 |                    |
|----|------|--------------------|
| HC | 1171 | Jess Cornelissen   |
| 1  | 1753 | Cathey Visscher    |
|    | 3357 | Rosemary Keogh     |
| A  | 3704 | Karen Montgomery   |
|    | 6238 | Sophie Baker       |
| А  | 6319 | Sophie Baker       |
| 2  | 8283 | Georgina Jones     |
|    | 8691 | Sandra Lewis       |
| А  | 8913 | Jen Hanak          |
|    | 8921 | Tara Grayson       |
| А  | 9652 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 3  | 9777 | Peter Green        |
| А  | 9815 | Sheree Rinderhagen |
| С  | 9844 | Paul Morrison      |
|    | 9903 | Anne-Marie Primmer |

### **CNF3 - CREATIVE CHALLENGE - SCHOOL FETE TREAT BOX**

(8) pieces. A selection of eight (8) varieties, single serve, confectionery inspired by the school fete. Exhibitiors are to provide an additional tasting plate with an example of each for judging

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

| С | 3219 | Bee Kim Ng         |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 1 | 4683 | Rosemary Keogh     |
| 3 | 7412 | Sheree Rinderhagen |
| 2 | 8091 | Georgina Jones     |

A 8544 Lucy Dick



### **CNF4 - CREATIVE CHALLENGE - AMAZING GINGERBREAD** ARCHITECTURE

Size must not exceed 35cm in any direction including base board. Must be made of gingerbread. Decorations must be edible. Cleats must be attached to the base board for lifting. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and therefore will not be tasted.

### PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY QUEEN FINE FOODS

### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

| А | 1327 | Sheree Rinderhagen |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 1 | 2237 | Lisa Adam          |
| А | 5789 | Cathey Visscher    |

- 6959 **Daniel McCabe** A
- 2 Sara Kirwan 9043

### **CNF5 - PRESENTATION BOX OF SWEETS/CHOCOLATES**

### (8) pieces.

|   | 1101<br>1973 | Kylie Sonter: by EBONY WATTS<br>Nadia Venier |
|---|--------------|--|
| 1 | 2153         | Pearly Quah                                  |
|   | 2348         | Johanne Zietsman                             |
| А | 3852         | Andrew Svenson                               |
|   | 4225         | Judy Gao                                     |
| 2 | 5153         | Lucy Dick                                    |
| 3 | 6242         | Sheree Rinderhagen                           |
| А | 7857         | Robyn Kelly                                  |
|   | 9540         | Rosemary Keogh                               |

# DECORATED CAKE COMPETITION

### **DEC1S - BEST IN SHOW DECORATED CAKE**

Eligible Classes: DEC3S, DEC13S, DEC23

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$1,000, ROSETTE

8749 Cara Schneider 1

### **DEC2S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR**

Three points will be awarded for 1st place in each class, two points for 2nd place, and one point for 3rd place. In the event of a tie, a count-back will take place.

Eligible Classes: DEC4 - DEC12, DEC14 - DEC23

PRIZE: VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY CECIL & CO PTY LTD

PRIZE: PRESENTATION CAKE SERVER VALUE \$200, ROSETTE

Kaling Trieu

# NOVICE

1

### **DEC3S - BEST EXHIBIT NOVICE DECORATED CAKE**

Eligible Classes: DEC4 - DEC12

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

Jo-Anne Failla 1 8466

### **DEC4 - NOVICE CELEBRATION CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

| А | 1112 | Bee Kim Ng: Chinese New Year              |
|---|------|---|
|   | 2083 | Thomas Bladon: Thomas Cake                |
| 1 | 3502 | Doris Swansson                            |
| 3 | 4968 | Leah Chatgoglou                           |
| 2 | 6679 | Jodee Kelly                               |
|   | 7551 | Wing Yan Leung                            |
| А | 7702 | Marnie Turner: Cross Stitch Piping        |
| А | 8369 | Amanda Pitts: Celebration cake -theme TBA |
|   |      |   |

### **DEC5 - NOVICE ARRANGEMENT OF SUGAR FLOWERS**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE SUPPORTED BY JOY JOHNSON

- 1521 Sarah Vaughan: Roses by SARAH VAUGHAN
- 2 **Doris Swansson** 1648 3 2784 Pamela Chilinski
- A 3972 Karen Blunden: Arrangement of sugar flowers
- 1 4919 **Julie Mauriks**
- 5273 **Sharon Mansell**
- С Judy Gao 6078
- Sally Hay: Flowers in a fairy tale 6412
- 6418 Achini Kulasinghe A
- 7048 Amanda Pitts: Sugar Flower Arrangement Α
- 9701 Vanessa Bibile: Floral Box А

### **DEC6 - AMY FLETCHER AWARD NOVICE PIECE OF SUGAR** CRAFT

| A | 1348 | Tiffany | Smith |
|---|------|---------|-------|
|   |      |         |       |

- Vanessa Bibile 2 2094
- Patricia Surkitt A 5238
- А Carrie McKerlie-Gregson: Sugar craft tank 6681
- 8180 Jodee Kelly: Sugar craft 8251
- **Doris Swansson** Α
- 8767 Amanda Pitts: Sugar Fugurine - Theme TBA
- Louise Beasley 3 8771
- Judy Gao 1 9991

### **DEC7 - NOVICE CHRISTMAS CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

| А | 1778 | Amanda Pitts: Christmas Cake               |
|---|------|--|
| 3 | 5917 | Christine Moricca                          |
|   | 6095 | Jennifer Mann: Chocolate fruit cake with   |
|   |      | chocolate decoration                       |
| 2 | 6453 | Melissa Junginger                          |
| 1 | 6915 | Stephanie Chosich                          |
| А | 8818 | Jodee Kelly: Christmas cake by JODEE KELLY |

### **DEC8 - NOVICE NOVELTY CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

|   | 1223<br>1347<br>1726 | Achini Kulasinghe: by ACHINI KULASINGHE<br>Amanda Seiffert: Inside out movie themed cake<br>Christine Moricca: novelty cake |
|---|----------------------|---|
| А | 2009                 | Kerryn Croce: Novelty cake  |
| 2 | 3492                 | Julie Mauriks   |
|   | 4218                 | Ashlee Vella: Peter Rabbit  |
| А | 4521                 | Jodee Kelly: Novelty cake   |
|   | 4528                 | Sarah Kewming: Valentine Bed  |
|   | 4567                 | Melissa Junginger: Novelty Cake   |
|   | 5080                 | Caitlin Owen: Shark Cake  |
|   | 5303                 | Valentina Sukasman: Harry Potter Spell Books  |
|   | 5566                 | Stephanie Smith   |
| А | 7162                 | Vicki Vidor   |



| A<br>3 | 7469<br>7510<br>8359 | Tiffany Smith<br>Carrie McKerlie-Gregson: Lego Town<br>Wing Yan Leung |
|--------|----------------------|---|
| 1      | 8466                 | Jo-Anne Failla  |
| А      | 8674                 | Marnie Turner: Dolly Varden Cake                                      |
|        | 9389                 | Jennifer Mann: Chocolate cake with chocolate                          |
|        |                      | ganache, icing and chocolate decoration                               |
| А      | 9501                 | Amanda Pitts: Stained Glass Perfection                                |
|        |                      |   |

### **DEC9 - NOVICE MINIATURE SPECIAL OCCASION CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

| А | 2268 | Jodee Kelly: Mini occasion cake               |
|---|------|---|
|   | 2912 | Melissa Junginger: Miniature Special Occasion |
| 2 | 3943 | Wing Yan Leung                                |
| 3 | 5230 | Casey Hulse                                   |
| А | 5291 | Rhiain Alexander: Miniature Cake              |
| А | 5388 | Tiffany Smith                                 |
| 1 | 6938 | Hannah Nguyen                                 |

### 8137 Louise Beasley: Mini feature piece **DEC10 - NOVICE BIRTHDAY OR ANNIVERSARY CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS **ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA**

| 1 | 1611 | Caroline Wood                                |
|---|------|--|
| 3 | 4133 | Christine Moricca                            |
| A | 6809 | Kerryn Croce: Birthday cake                  |
| А | 7029 | Amanda Pitts: Golden Anniversary             |
| А | 8436 | Jodee Kelly: Celebration cake                |
|   | 8828 | Pamela Chilinski: Dolly Varden Princess Cake |
| 2 | 9384 | Carrie McKerlie-Gregson                      |
|   |      |  |

### **DEC11 - NOVICE WEDDING CAKE TRADITIONAL**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

| 1 | 1578 | Tracy Tam                                |
|---|------|--|
| А | 7591 | Cara Schneider: Traditional Wedding Cake |

SOCIETY INC

### **DEC12 - NOVICE WEDDING CAKE MODERN**

Lace and extension work not to be included.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

| 3 | 1114 | Emma Apsey                                    |
|---|------|---|
| 2 | 2677 | Carrie McKerlie-Gregson                       |
|   | 2818 | Cassie Dorning                                |
|   | 2826 | Vanessa Bibile: Happily Ever After            |
|   | 3127 | Ashlee Vella: 3 Tier Wedding Cake             |
| А | 3806 | Achini Kulasinghe: 3 To 4 Tier Cake Structure |
| А | 4744 | Jodee Kelly: Modern wedding cake              |
|   | 4764 | Madie Gostin: Modern Wedding Cake             |
|   | 4937 | Christine Moricca: Wedding Cake Modern        |
| 1 | 5212 | Cara Schneider                                |
|   | 5462 | Sarah Kewming: Oriental night                 |
| А | 5476 | Amanda Pitts: Summer Wedding                  |
|   | 6014 | Priyanthie Perera                             |
| А | 8100 | Kerryn Croce: Wedding Cake                    |
|   | 9400 | Doris Swansson                                |
|   |      |   |

### **OPEN**

1

### DEC13S - BEST EXHIBIT OPEN DECORATED CAKE

Eligible Classes: DEC14 - DEC22

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

8749 Cara Schneider

### **DEC14 - CELEBRATION CAKE**

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS **ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA**

| 2 | 2854 | Margaret Hay                    |
|---|------|---------------------------------|
| А | 3742 | Margaret Borg: Celebration cake |
| А | 5777 | Marina Argyros                  |
| А | 5920 | Jodee Kelly: Celebration cake   |
| А | 6001 | Russell Barker: Decorated cake  |
| 1 | 7567 | Kylie Rischitelli               |
| А | 8450 | Terry Kechayas                  |
| А | 9178 | Renalyn Cerezo                  |
|   |      |                                 |

#### **DEC15 - ARRANGEMENT OF SUGAR FLOWERS**

To be presented on a sugar base, not necessarily a plaque. Fabric permitted in presentation. Wire, tulle, ribbon and non-synthetic stamens permitted. Leaves and buds optional.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS **ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA**

- 1587 Michelle Thompson A
- Olga Makarios: Fresh bouquet А 5608
- A 6726 Thao Tran
- 2 Anne Platts 7936
- 1 8367 Kaling Trieu

### **DEC16 - PIECE OF SUGAR CRAFT**

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

- А Sonia Micelotta: Piece of sugar craft 1184
- **Terry Kechayas** Α 2353 A
- 5164 Sarah Kewming: Yoda 3
  - 5351 Tahlah Watson-Tate
- Kaling Trieu 1 5800
- A 8218 Jessica Thomson: Hand crafted sugar figurines 2
  - 8962 Nola Cordell
  - Jodee Kelly: Sugar craft 9404

### **DEC17 - BIRTHDAY OR ANNIVERSARY CAKE**

One or two tiers. Candles permitted. Block may be used in place of cake, but MUST be able to be replicated in cake.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS **ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA**

| А | 2848 | Margaret Hay:    |
|---|------|------------------|
| 1 | 3271 | Kaling Trieu     |
| 2 | 5672 | Judy Gao         |
| А | 5984 | Johana Ruiz      |
| А | 6006 | Trent Edwards    |
| А | 7320 | Suzanne Marquis: |
| 3 | 7735 | Connie Iermano   |
| А | 9412 | Thao Tran        |

### **DEC18 - MINIATURE SPECIAL OCCASION CAKE**

Hand work only. Wire, ribbon, tulle, manufactured non-synthetic stamens or handmade stamens permissible. The base board including the immediate decoration must fit inside a 16cm square box or cube. The cake when covered must not exceed 11cm at the widest point. The class represents a single cake only.

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

|   | 1577 | Ka Man Leung: Miyazaki Hayao's cartoon<br>charactors cake |
|---|------|---|
| 2 | 2163 | Vanessa Bibile  |
| А | 2997 | Perri Martin: Miniature Cake                              |
| 1 | 3396 | Megan Templeton   |
| А | 5848 | Vinh Thuy (Ricky) Hoang                                   |
| А | 5924 | Jodee Kelly: Mini occasion cake                           |
| А | 6143 | Marina Argyros  |
| А | 6159 | Suzanne Marquis: Special Occasion Cake                    |
| А | 8355 | Jessica Thomson: Hand crafted figurines on miniature cake |
| 3 | 9181 | Emma Ludlow   |
| Â | 9324 | Margaret Hay:   |

### **DEC19 - CHRISTMAS CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

| 2 | 1124 | Nicole Everett  |
|---|------|---|
|   | 1694 | Lynette Thompson: Flooded Christmas Scene                   |
| 3 | 1792 | Megan Templeton   |
| 1 | 5762 | Yolanda Sutandio  |
| A | 7263 | Jessica Thomson: Hand crafted Santa figurine and gift cakes |
| А | 8881 | Margaret Hay: Christmas Cake                                |

#### **DEC20 - WEDDING CAKE TRADITIONAL**

Covered with rolled fondant icing (2 or 3 tiers). Free-standing cakes to be presented on a common base board.

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

| А | 1064 | Vinh Thuy (Ricky) Hoang                      |
|---|------|--|
| 3 | 1310 | Michelle Thompson                            |
|   | 2108 | Russell Barker: Wedding cake                 |
|   | 3464 | Judy Gao: Pure love                          |
| 2 | 3740 | Anne Platts                                  |
|   | 4897 | Anoma Wilson: 3 Tier Wedding Cake Decorated  |
|   |      | With Hand Made Sugar Roses/Extension Borders |
| 1 | 7008 | Thao Tran                                    |

### **DEC21 - WEDDING CAKE MODERN**

Lace and extension work not to be included.

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

| 2 | 1724 | Yolanda Sutandio        |
|---|------|-------------------------|
| А | 2556 | Tina Mancuso            |
|   | 3041 | Ximena Tasevski         |
| 1 | 3243 | Olga Makarios           |
| 3 | 3855 | Emma Spierings          |
| А | 3958 | Renalyn Cerezo          |
| А | 4039 | Vinh Thuy (Ricky) Hoang |
|   | 4588 | Michelle Thompson       |

6982 Catalina Valencia

#### **DEC22 - NOVELTY CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

|    | 1267 | Emma Ludlow               |
|----|------|---------------------------|
| А  | 2077 | Yi-Hsuan Lee              |
| А  | 2423 | Jodee Kelly: Novelty cake |
| HC | 2573 | Nola Cordell              |
| 2  | 2601 | Mary Lee                  |

| A   | 2960 | Darren Walters: Betty Boop                  |
|-----|------|---|
|     | 3187 | Andy Stewart: Round open novelty cake       |
| VHC | 3738 | Emma Spierings                              |
| А   | 4000 | Margaret Hay: Novelty Cake                  |
| A   | 4008 | Trent Edwards                               |
| А   | 4213 | Terry Kechayas:                             |
| A   | 4599 | Robert Johns                                |
| А   | 5301 | Tahlah Watson-Tate                          |
| 3   | 5976 | Nicole Everett                              |
|     | 6954 | Vy Tran: Decorated novelty cake             |
|     | 7430 | Maria Zarah Noriel                          |
|     | 7601 | Ximena Tasevski                             |
| A   | 8112 | Michelle Thompson                           |
| VHC | 8551 | Megan Templeton                             |
| A   | 8593 | Perri Martin: Novelty Cake                  |
| 1   | 8749 | Cara Schneider                              |
| HC  | 8998 | Olga Makarios                               |
| А   | 9493 | Samantha Smith                              |
| A   | 9667 | Laura Van de voorde: Flower Pot             |
|     | 9910 | Hazel Maung: Bust cake of Kayan tribe woman |
|     | 9949 | Sam Higgs: Novelty cake                     |
|     |      |   |

Darron Waltors: Botty Boon

## MASTERS

2060

٨

**NOTE:** Ribbons should be fabric, not paper. Flowers, lace, etc. should be made out of sugar. No artificial ornaments to be used in presentation. Base board not to exceed 100cm at widest point including diagonal.

### **DEC23 - BEST EXHIBIT MASTERS DECORATED CAKE**

Any design, not including plaques or flowers. Must include a minimum of four (4) different techniques.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

| 3 | 1824 | Lynette Thompson                |
|---|------|---------------------------------|
|   | 3230 | Vy Tran: Novelty cake           |
| 2 | 3427 | Leo James Nguyen                |
| А | 3603 | Trent Edwards                   |
| А | 4177 | Michelle Wong: Wedding cake     |
| А | 5154 | Yolanda Sutandio:               |
| 1 | 5218 | Terry Kechayas                  |
| • | 0540 | Nels Assisted Decements develop |

### A 6519 Nola Cordell: Decorated cake

# PRESERVES COMPETITION

### PRE1S - BEST IN SHOW PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE2S, PRE7S, PRE10S, PRE14S, PRE18S, PRE18S, PRE27S, PRE32S, PRE39

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$750 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

#### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 8791 Noel Button



# NOVICE

### **PRE2S - BEST EXHIBIT NOVICE PRESERVES**

Eligible Classes: PRE3 - PRE6

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

#### 1 7110 Veronica Halupka

### PRE3 - NOVICE JAM OR JELLY

1 jar. Any variety.

| A  | 1336<br>1422<br>1952<br>2162 | Megan Rankin<br>Springview Farm Gourmet |
|----|------------------------------|---|
|    | 2873                         | Jessica Rottura                         |
| А  | 3237                         | Corinna Hente                           |
| HC | 3532                         | Rosemary Keogh                          |
| 2  | 3694                         | Patricia Surkitt                        |
|    | 3916                         | Christopher Burnett                     |
|    | 5059                         |   |
|    | 5292                         | Laura Macri                             |
|    | 5481                         |   |
| HC | 6425                         | Patricia Surkitt                        |
| А  | 6665                         | Kathleen Krakowsky                      |
| А  | 6693                         | Marnie Turner                           |
|    | 6978                         | Debra Lee                               |
| 1  |                              | Veronica Halupka                        |
|    | 7191                         | Michelle Sait-Bennett                   |
|    | 7224                         |   |
|    |                              | Barbara Carrick                         |
| А  | 7642                         | Susanne West                            |
|    | 7896                         | Michelle Sait-Bennett                   |
|    | 8181                         | Robyn Kelly                             |
|    | 8427                         |   |
|    | 8906                         | Paul Mattiske                           |
| 3  | 9165                         |   |
| А  | 9409                         | Susanne West                            |
|    | 9931                         | Carmela Sabatino                        |

### PRE4 - NOVICE HOUSEHOLD MARMALADE **BREAKFAST/CHUNKY**

1 jar.

|   | 1565 | Megan Rankin            |
|---|------|-------------------------|
| 1 | 2857 | Natasha Saltmarsh       |
| А | 3837 | Veronica Halupka        |
| 3 | 4318 | Sandra Lewis            |
|   | 6828 | Peter Fisher            |
|   | 8597 | Springview Farm Gourmet |
| 2 | 8624 | Carol McQueen           |
|   | 8762 | Sherryn Cartledge       |
|   | 9364 | Michelle Sait-Bennett   |
|   | 9623 | Sherryn Cartledge       |
|   | 9941 | Vanessa Hasler          |
|   |      |                         |

### **PRE5 - NOVICE LEMON BUTTER**

| 1547 | Margot Akerman                                       |
|------|--|
| 2018 | Lenore Wesson  |
| 2043 | Carly Brooks   |
| 2346 | Tania Basten   |
| 4221 | Michelle Campbell                                    |
| 5833 | Veronica Halupka                                     |
| 6463 | Kirsten Mackay                                       |
| 7039 | Springview Farm Gourmet                              |
| 8793 | Mairin Mains   |
|      | 2018<br>2043<br>2346<br>4221<br>5833<br>6463<br>7039 |

### **PRE6 - NOVICE TOMATO RELISH**

1 jar.

|   | 4071 | Peter Carmichael        |
|---|------|-------------------------|
| 1 | 5081 | Julie Allan             |
|   | 6438 | Robert Constantine      |
| 2 | 6600 | Vinh Thuy (Ricky) Hoang |
|   | 9505 | Jen White               |

# **OPEN**

# **BUTTERS**

### **PRE7S - BEST EXHIBIT BUTTER PRESERVES**

Eligible Classes: PRE8, PRE9

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 8689 Cathey Visscher

### **PRE8 - LEMON BUTTER**

| 1 jar. |      |                         |
|--------|------|-------------------------|
|        | 1177 | Raenette Ellis          |
|        | 1188 | Paul Morrison           |
| С      | 1280 | Alice Hirst             |
|        | 3388 | Lenore Wesson           |
|        | 3597 | Paul Morrison           |
|        | 3671 | Sue Bayliss             |
| А      | 4205 | Barry White             |
|        | 4385 | Springview Farm Gourmet |
|        | 4450 | Sheree Rinderhagen      |
|        | 5150 | Janet Macdonald         |
|        | 5769 | Dianne Shelley          |
| А      | 6181 | Pru Anderson            |
| HC     | 7142 | Lynette Dehnert         |
| 3      | 7275 | Anne-Marie Primmer      |
|        | 7573 | Noel Button             |
| 1      | 7719 | Margot Parsons          |
| 2      | 8107 | Anne Robinson           |
|        | 8710 | Dianne Rendle           |
|        | 9112 | Lexi Rose               |

### **PRE9 - CURDS OR BUTTERS**

Other than lemon. 1 jar.

| НС | 1504<br>2311 | Janet Macdonald<br>Lexi Rose |
|----|--------------|------------------------------|
| С  | 2772         | Margot Akerman               |
| C  | 3843         | Margot Parsons               |
|    | 5648         | Anne-Marie Primmer           |
| А  | 6038         | Janet Macdonald              |
| 3  | 6343         | Paul Morrison                |
| А  | 6785         | Sara-Jane Smith              |
|    | 6807         | Raenette Ellis               |
|    | 7228         | Sue Bayliss                  |
| А  | 8382         | Janet Macdonald              |
|    | 8449         | Dianne Shelley               |
|    | 8575         | Paul Morrison                |
| 1  | 8689         | Cathey Visscher              |
| 2  | 8835         | Noel Button                  |
| А  | 9483         | Paul Morrison                |



# CHUTNEY AND RELISH

## PRE10S - BEST EXHIBIT CHUTNEY AND RELISH PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE11 - PRE13

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

#### 1 9600 Noel Button

## PRE11 - CHUTNEY, FRUIT

Sweet. For example: oranges, grapes. 1 jar.

| А | 1044<br>1094 | Paul Morrison<br>Barry White |
|---|--------------|------------------------------|
| 1 | 2726         | Noel Button                  |
| • | 3904         | Gabrielle O'Brien            |
| 2 | 5327         | Louis D'Cruz                 |
|   | 5701         | Dianne Shelley               |
|   | 5870         | Paul Morrison                |
| А | 6323         | Jen Hanak                    |
| 3 | 6673         | Fairlie Marsland             |
|   | 6996         | Janet Macdonald              |
|   | 7222         | Mark Elgar                   |
|   | 7945         | Lynette Dehnert              |
| А | 8937         | Lexi Rose                    |
|   | 9280         | Anne-Marie Primmer           |
|   | 9984         | Dianne Shelley               |

#### **PRE12 - CHUTNEY, VEGETABLE**

For example: tomato, cucumber. 1 jar.

| А  | 1653 | Janet Macdonald         |
|----|------|-------------------------|
| 2  | 2654 | Noel Button             |
| А  | 2732 | Lexi Rose               |
|    | 4055 | Paul Morrison           |
| 3  | 4439 | Paul Morrison           |
|    | 4607 | Anthony Haines          |
|    | 5850 | Raenette Ellis          |
|    | 5877 | Dianne Shelley          |
|    | 6212 | Laura Mondon            |
|    | 6280 | Toni Matthews           |
|    | 7012 | Leeanne Dowel           |
| 1  | 7111 | Noel Button             |
|    | 7160 | Louis D'Cruz            |
|    | 7407 | Sarah Davidson          |
|    | 8946 | Springview Farm Gourmet |
|    | 9168 | Dianne Shelley          |
|    | 9357 | Springview Farm Gourmet |
| А  | 9833 | Dianne Shelley          |
| HC | 9849 | Anne-Marie Primmer      |
|    |      |                         |

#### **PRE13 - TOMATO RELISH**

1 jar.

| 2  | 1588<br>2004 | Margot Akerman<br>Susan Haines |
|----|--------------|--------------------------------|
|    | 2200         | Jacqui Hollier                 |
| HC | 3458         | Anne-Marie Primmer             |
|    | 4022         | Lexi Rose                      |
| А  | 4033         | Janet Macdonald                |
| 3  | 4112         | Noel Button                    |
|    | 4839         | Alice Hirst                    |
|    | 6119         | Paul Morrison                  |
|    | 6936         | Dianne Shelley                 |
|    | 8321         | Paul Morrison                  |
|    | 8433         | Lynette Dehnert                |
|    | 8473         | Cathey Visscher                |
| 1  | 9600         | Noel Button                    |

# FRUITS

### **PRE14S - BEST EXHIBIT FRUITS PRESERVES**

Eligible Classes: PRE15 - PRE17

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

8988 Anne-Marie Primmer

### **PRE15 - FRUIT MINCE**

1 jar.

1

|   | 1271 | Dianne Shelley     |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 2 | 1785 | Paul Morrison      |
| 3 | 3539 | Jacqui Hollier     |
| 1 | 4146 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|   | 5602 | Kathryn Haines     |
| С | 6183 | Janet Macdonald    |

#### **PRE16 - PRESERVED FRESH FRUIT**

In syrup. Up to 3 jars. Any variety.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$200, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$590, 2ND VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$135, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$134 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

| 2 | 1018 | Jacqui Hollier     |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 4383 | Cathey Visscher    |
| А | 4504 | Dianne Shelley     |
| 3 | 4583 | Carole Hollier     |
|   | 6483 | Elaine Western     |
| 1 | 8988 | Anne-Marie Primmer |

#### PRE17 - OLIVES

|   | 1104 | Justin Francis:         |
|---|------|-------------------------|
|   | 1370 | Vinh Thuy (Ricky) Hoang |
|   | 3349 | Dianne Shelley          |
|   | 3910 | Justin Francis          |
|   | 4868 | Justin Francis          |
|   | 4966 | Eric Duffy              |
|   | 5063 | Eric Duffy              |
|   | 5513 | Justin Francis          |
| 3 | 6101 | Della Absalom           |
| 2 | 6118 | Della Absalom           |
| А | 6717 | Eric Duffy              |
|   | 6843 | Eric Duffy              |
| С | 7459 | Anne-Marie Primmer      |
|   | 7747 | Louis D'Cruz            |
| 1 | 9710 | Eric Duffy              |

# JAMS AND JELLIES

### PRE18S - BEST EXHIBIT JAMS AND JELLIES PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE19 - PRE26

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 8791 Noel Button

#### PRE19 - RASPBERRY JAM

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

| 1 | 1153 | Peter Carmichael |
|---|------|------------------|
|   | 1340 | Susan Haines     |

- A 2192 Susanne West
  - 2413 Lynette Dehnert



|     | 3082 | Springview Farm Gourmet |
|-----|------|-------------------------|
|     | 3252 | Sarah Davidson          |
|     | 3345 | Noel Button             |
|     | 3798 | Maria Brown-Shepherd    |
|     | 4317 | Anne-Marie Primmer      |
| 2   | 4422 | Clementine Bastow       |
|     | 4615 | Paul Morrison           |
| С   | 4812 | Lexi Rose               |
|     | 5598 | Stephen Sarda           |
| А   | 6073 | Barry White             |
|     | 6546 | Cathey Visscher         |
|     | 7052 | Dianne Shelley          |
| 3   | 7134 | Margot Parsons          |
| VHC | 7225 | Janet Macdonald         |
|     | 7895 | Christopher Burnett     |
|     | 8638 | Sara Kirwan             |
|     | 9361 | Michelle Sait-Bennett   |
| нс  | 9618 | Raenette Ellis          |
|     | 9626 | Alice Hirst             |

#### PRE20 - BERRY JAM OTHER THAN RASPBERRY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

| 1    | 1182 | Noel Button   |
|------|------|---------------|
| •    | 1330 |               |
| 3    | 1898 |               |
| 2    | 2122 |               |
| Ā    | 2358 |               |
| ~    | 2330 | •             |
|      | 2523 |               |
|      | 3031 | •             |
|      |      | Noel Button   |
|      | 3408 |               |
|      | 3545 | •             |
| С    | 3730 |               |
| нс   | 3891 | -             |
| 110  | 5049 |               |
|      | 5103 |               |
| VHC  | 5182 |               |
| 1110 | 5592 |               |
|      | 5828 |               |
| С    | 6203 |               |
| Ŭ    | 6375 |               |
|      | 7235 |               |
|      | 7731 |               |
|      | 9021 | -             |
|      | 9107 | -             |
|      |      | Paul Morrison |
| А    |      | Paul Morrison |
| A    | 9625 |               |
|      | 9964 |               |

#### **PRE21 - JAM OTHER THAN BERRY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

|    | 1091 | Fiona Lowe              |
|----|------|-------------------------|
|    | 1268 | Janet Macdonald         |
|    | 1291 | Jessica Rottura         |
|    | 1382 | Leeanne Dowel           |
|    | 1675 | Springview Farm Gourmet |
|    | 1746 | Anne Robinson           |
|    | 1855 | Dianne Shelley          |
| HC | 2206 | Michelle Sait-Bennett   |
| A  | 2316 | Michelle Sait-Bennett   |
|    | 2416 | Paul Morrison           |
|    | 2427 | Paul Morrison           |
| A  | 2531 | Susanne West            |
|    | 2730 | Robyn Kelly             |
|    | 2748 | Dianne Shelley          |
| 1  | 3122 | Noel Button             |
|    | 3966 | Stephen Sarda           |
| 2  | 4530 | Lynette Dehnert         |
|    | 4572 | Stephen Sarda           |

| 5027 .        | lanet Macdonald    |
|---------------|--------------------|
| 5455 <b>I</b> | Maria Keenan       |
| 5937 🗸        | lessica Rottura    |
| 6409          | Stephen Sarda      |
| 6949 <b>F</b> | Paul Morrison      |
| 7563 🕻        | lessica Rottura    |
| 7763          | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 8457 <b>F</b> | Raenette Ellis     |
| 8530 (        | Georgina Jones     |
| 8702 <b>[</b> | Dianne Shelley     |
| 8848          | Alice Hirst        |
| 9049 <b>L</b> | .exi Rose          |
| 9425 <b>[</b> | Dianne Shelley     |
|               |                    |

#### **PRE22 - COLLECTION OF JAMS**

9687

з С

Excluding marmalade. Three varieties, 1 jar of each.

Paul Morrison

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

| 2  | 1288 | Clementine Bastow       |
|----|------|-------------------------|
| HC | 1581 | Paul Morrison           |
|    | 1939 | Springview Farm Gourmet |
| 3  | 2811 | Alice Hirst             |
|    | 4533 | Janet Macdonald         |
|    | 5168 | Stephen Sarda           |
|    | 5812 | Paul Morrison           |
|    | 5965 | Barry Gration           |
|    | 6126 | Noel Button             |
| С  | 6642 | Paul Morrison           |
|    | 6697 | Paul Morrison           |
|    | 6769 | Lexi Rose               |
| 1  | 6925 | Anne-Marie Primmer      |
|    | 7950 | Lynette Dehnert         |
|    | 8123 | Dianne Shelley          |
|    | 8456 | Michelle Sait-Bennett   |
|    | 8866 | Raenette Ellis          |

#### **PRE23 - COLLECTION OF JELLIES**

Two varieties, 1 jar of each.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

| 2  | 2234 | Stephen Sarda      |
|----|------|--------------------|
| А  | 2908 | Stephen Sarda      |
|    | 3878 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 3  | 5136 | Paul Morrison      |
| С  | 5422 | Paul Morrison      |
|    | 5435 | Alice Hirst        |
|    | 5496 | Patricia Surkitt   |
| HC | 5791 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|    | 6702 | Dianne Shelley     |
|    | 7741 | Paul Morrison      |
|    | 8149 | Lexi Rose          |
| 1  | 8791 | Noel Button        |
|    | 9632 | Raenette Ellis     |
|    | 9981 | Paul Morrison      |

#### **PRE24 - SAVOURY HERB JELLY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

| 1 | 2292 | Paul Morrison      |
|---|------|--------------------|
| А | 2580 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 3565 | Lexi Rose          |
| 3 | 4704 | Noel Button        |
|   | 6728 | Dianne Shelley     |
| 2 | 9734 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|   |      |                    |

**RVSV** 

#### **PRE25 - SHRED OR EXHIBITION MARMALADE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$80, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

| TFR<br>A | 1063<br>2621 | Maria Brown-Shepherd<br>Janet Macdonald |
|----------|--------------|---|
| 7.       | 4104         | Dianne Shelley                          |
| 1        | 4565         |   |
|          | 4569         | Tania Basten                            |
|          | 5015         | Noel Button                             |
|          | 5025         | Lexi Rose                               |
| 3        | 5457         | Stephen Sarda                           |
|          | 5473         | Susan Haworth                           |
|          | 5506         | Springview Farm Gourmet                 |
| VHC      | 6751         | Annette Guyatt                          |
| HC       | 8761         | Annette Guyatt                          |
| 2        | 8860         | Lynette Dehnert                         |
| TFR      | 8901         | Michelle Sait-Bennett                   |
| HC       | 9087         | Noel Button                             |
| А        | 9276         | Annette Guyatt                          |
|          | 9436         | Cathey Visscher                         |
| А        | 9902         | Melissa Jacobs                          |

#### PRE26 - HOUSEHOLD MARMALADE, BREAKFAST/CHUNKY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$40, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$60, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

| 2   | 1063 | Maria Brown-Shepherd    |
|-----|------|-------------------------|
| VHC | 1107 | Melissa Jacobs          |
|     | 1775 | Noel Button             |
|     | 2272 | Janet Macdonald         |
|     | 2528 | Vinh Thuy (Ricky) Hoang |
| 1   | 2794 | Janet Macdonald         |
|     | 3609 | Janet Macdonald         |
|     | 3894 | Maria Brown-Shepherd    |
|     | 5952 | Noel Button             |
| HC  | 6048 | Sarah Davidson          |
| 3   | 6336 |                         |
|     | 7257 | Janet Macdonald         |
|     | 7366 | Stephen Sarda           |
| HC  | 8896 | Janet Macdonald         |
|     | 8901 | Michelle Sait-Bennett   |
| А   | 8917 | Janet Macdonald         |
|     | 8930 | Georgina Jones          |
|     | 8941 | Dianne Shelley          |
|     | 9074 |                         |
| VHC | 9196 |                         |
|     | 9379 | Cathey Visscher         |
|     | 9865 | Dianne Shelley          |
|     | 9928 | Mark Elgar              |
|     | 9943 | Lynette Dehnert         |

# MUSTARDS AND PICKLES

#### PRE27S - BEST EXHIBIT MUSTARDS AND PICKLES PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE28 - PRE31

| PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS |
|---|
| PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE                                      |

1 4430 Paul Morrison

#### PRE28 - MUSTARDS MADE FROM SEED

|    | 1026 | Noel Button        |
|----|------|--------------------|
|    | 2814 | Paul Morrison      |
| 1  | 3203 | Paul Morrison      |
| HC | 5405 | Paul Morrison      |
|    | 5605 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 3  | 8467 | Janet Macdonald    |
|    | 8939 | Dianne Shelley     |
| 2  | 9377 | Margot Akerman     |

#### **PRE29 - MUSTARD PICKLES**

|    | 1221 | Toni Matthews      |
|----|------|--------------------|
| HC | 1344 | Noel Button        |
|    | 2729 | Dianne Shelley     |
| 3  | 3538 | Lexi Rose          |
|    | 3716 | Margot Parsons     |
| A  | 4324 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 1  | 4430 | Paul Morrison      |
| С  | 5448 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|    | 6598 | Dianne Shelley     |
|    | 6904 | Alice Hirst        |
| 2  | 7989 | Noel Button        |

#### **PRE30 - PICKLED ONIONS**

| А | 2943 | Lexi Rose          |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 3 | 3719 | Paul Morrison      |
|   | 3865 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 2 | 5441 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 1 | 8124 | Jacqui Hollier     |
|   |      |                    |

#### PRE31 - FRUIT OR VEGETABLES IN CLEAR VINEGAR

|   | 1025<br>1325 | Lexi Rose<br>Nadia Venier |
|---|--------------|---------------------------|
| 2 | 2777         | Janet Macdonald           |
| А | 4364         | Annette Guyatt            |
| 1 | 7043         | Anne-Marie Primmer        |
| А | 7321         | Johanne Zietsman          |
| 3 | 8219         | Dianne Shelley            |
| А | 8868         | Carol McQueen             |

# SAUCES AND VINEGARS

#### PRE32S - BEST EXHIBIT SAUCES AND VINEGARS PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE33 - PRE38

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

| <b>1</b> 4609 | Janet Macdonald |
|---------------|-----------------|
|---------------|-----------------|

#### **PRE33 - TOMATO SAUCE**

| C<br>VHC<br>2 | 1924<br>1957<br>3827 | Anne-Marie Primmer<br>Paul Morrison<br>Jacqui Hollier |
|---------------|----------------------|---|
|               | 3854                 | Sue Gullick   |
|               | 3986                 | Alice Hirst   |
|               | 5359                 | Cathey Visscher                                       |
| HC            | 5389                 | Noel Button   |
| С             | 5926                 | Sarah Davidson  |
|               | 5959                 | Deborah White   |
|               | 6455                 | Patricia Surkitt                                      |
|               | 7098                 | Lexi Rose   |
|               | 7519                 | Paul Morrison   |
| 1             | 7526                 | Lynette Dehnert                                       |
| 3             | 8051                 | Margot Akerman  |
|               | 8417                 | Dianne Shelley  |
|               | 9721                 | Patricia Surkitt                                      |

#### **PRE34 - PLUM SAUCE**

| НС | 1937 | Raenette Ellis     |
|----|------|--------------------|
|    | 3899 | Veronica Halupka   |
| 2  | 4380 | Alice Hirst        |
|    | 5650 | Dianne Shelley     |
|    | 6997 | Margot Akerman     |
| HC | 8028 | Lexi Rose          |
| С  | 8292 | Paul Morrison      |
| 1  | 8716 | Jacqui Hollier     |
| 3  | 9246 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|    |      |                    |



9029 Lexi Rose

#### **PRE35 - WORCESTERSHIRE SAUCE**

| 1 | 1544 | Paul Morrison      |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 1722 | Dianne Shelley     |
|   | 4060 | Margot Akerman     |
|   | 4952 | Christine Connors  |
|   | 5768 | Toni Matthews      |
|   | 6225 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|   | 7864 | Dale Houghton      |
|   | 8211 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 2 | 8938 | Noel Button        |
|   | 9158 | Lexi Rose          |
| 3 | 9850 | Alice Hirst        |

#### **PRE36 - SWEET SAUCE**

To be used as a dessert.

| A<br>2<br>1<br>3 | 1055<br>2185<br>2452<br>2983<br>3558<br>4609<br>6511 | Anne-Marie Primmer<br>Susanne West<br>Lynette Dehnert<br>Paul Morrison<br>Cathey Visscher<br>Janet Macdonald<br>Margot Akerman |
|------------------|--|--|
| 5                | 6870   | Dianne Shelley   |
|                  | 8068   | Janet Macdonald  |

#### **PRE37 - SAVOURY SAUCE**

Used to accompany meat.

|   | 1923<br>2222 | Janet Macdonald<br>Gabrielle O'Brien |
|---|--------------|--------------------------------------|
| 3 | 2547         | Sarah Davidson                       |
|   | 2944         | Laura Mondon                         |
|   | 3078         | Dianne Shelley                       |
| 1 | 4797         | Paul Morrison                        |
| 2 | 8630         | Louis D'Cruz                         |
|   | 8658         | Anne-Marie Primmer                   |
|   | 8927         | Margot Akerman                       |

#### **PRE38 - HERBED VINEGAR**

| 1 bottle. |  |
|-----------|--|
|-----------|--|

| 3 | 4647 | Jacqui Hollier     |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 2 | 5068 | Dianne Shelley     |
|   | 8859 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 1 | 9339 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|   | 9926 | Janet Macdonald    |

# **ONE PERSON'S WORK**

#### **PRE39 - ONE PERSON'S WORK**

Exhibitors in this class are required to submit a selection of any six (6) of the following, one (1) jar of each.

Jam, any variety; mustard pickles; lemon butter; tomato relish; relish (other than tomato); jelly, any variety; marmalade; chutney, any variety; green tomato pickles; bottle of Worcestershire sauce (500ml screw-top bottle).

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$200, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$209.95, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$400 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

| 3 1151 Ja | net Macdonald |
|-----------|---------------|
|-----------|---------------|

- 2 1469 Paul Morrison
- **Springview Farm Gourmet** 1485
- 3549 **Barbara Carrick**
- **Noel Button** 1 4773
- 4873 **Dianne Shellev** Α А
- **Christine McMahon** 5391
  - 6695 Alice Hirst
  - **Raenette Ellis** 7542 Anne-Marie Primmer 7600
  - 9006
    - Maria Brown-Shepherd: by MARIA BROWN-SHEPHERD

# RESTRICTED COMPETITION

#### NUMBER OF ENTRIES:

NO LIMIT ON ENTRIES UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

# **SPECIAL NEEDS - CRAFTS**

Open to all persons with special needs or disabilities, or who are in care or attending day centres. not including visually impaired persons(refer next section).

#### **RES1S - HEBE RANSFORD MEMORIAL AWARD AND BEST IN** SHOW RESTRICTED

Eligible Classes: RES2 - RES7

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

Vasey Brighton East Creative Club: Over 1 3995 Flanders Fields

#### **RES2 - GROUP ENTRY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, 2ND VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA GIBSON AO** 

| 3 | 2051 | Carolyn Marshall, Junith Milbourne, Valda<br>Miller: Spring Fields |
|---|------|--|
| 1 | 3995 | Vasey Brighton East Creative Club: Over                            |
|   |      | Flanders Fields  |
| 2 | 6231 | Palliative Day Centre Armina                                       |
| А | 8242 | Alkira Wearable Arts: Lord Wattle and Lady                         |
|   |      | Flowering Gum  |

#### **RES3 - PAPER CRAFT INCLUDING CARD MAKING**

| 1   | 3947 | Angelo Petti |
|-----|------|--------------|
| VHC | 4480 | Tessa Barber |

### **RES4 - CROCHET**

Vasey Brighton East Creative Club: by JEAN 1 1771 CADD

#### **RES5 - KNITTING**

- Junith Milbourne: Blanket 2928 1
- Lynette Mcnamara: Cheese and Pickles 2 7792

#### **RES6 - ARTWORK**

Size must not exceed 70cm x 70cm including frames. Exhibits must be presented ready to hang.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

|     | 1602 | David Loricco: Night Owl            |
|-----|------|-------------------------------------|
| С   | 1781 | Tara Scott: Underwater Dog          |
|     | 2195 | Nicole Mahler: Dolphins             |
|     | 2535 | John Bateman: Strategic Abstraction |
| А   | 2979 | Shu-Lin Chang                       |
|     | 3351 | David Loricco: Indigenous Snake     |
| 1   | 3431 | Glenn Barnett: Flinders Image       |
|     | 4292 | Steven Ramus: Canvas                |
|     | 6515 | Christina Tassone                   |
|     | 6530 | Steven Zarezky: Slither             |
|     | 6664 | Pam Jacobs Pam's Dreaming           |
| 3   | 6810 | Rakhi James                         |
|     | 6825 | Travis Field: Pastels               |
| VHC | 7810 | Peter Dempsey: Checkerboard         |
|     | 7822 | Warren Obrien: Shark                |
|     | 8470 | Doug Woods: Turtles                 |



| 2 | 9117 | Erin Young: Impatiens   |
|---|------|-------------------------|
|   | 9887 | Mark Smith: Butterflies |

#### **RES7 - ANY OTHER ARTICLE**

| 1 | 1073 | Vasey Brighton East Creative Club: by<br>BEADING CLUB |
|---|------|---|
|   | 1173 | Nicoletta Con: Mosaic Butterfly                       |
| А | 1495 | Marcus Bettles: Research and concept                  |
|   |      | exploration - Indigenous art                          |
| 3 | 2295 | Erin Young: Country farmhouse                         |
| А | 3011 | Ellen Montgomery: Tapestry                            |
|   | 4778 | Robert Donald: Rainbow                                |
| С | 5272 | Angelo Petti: Bush Fire Chaos Part 3-Vegetation       |
| С | 6230 | Angelo Petti: Fire Chaos Part 2-Animals               |
| С | 8069 | Angelo Petti: Cat & the Fiddle                        |
| 2 | 8077 | Donald Nichol: Mosaic Kettle                          |
|   | 8113 | Cheryl Boldiston: Rosebud Dreaming                    |
|   | 8177 | Colleen Connors: CoCo the clown                       |
| С | 8317 | Angelo Petti: Fire Chaos Part 1-House & Cars          |
|   | 9202 | Mark Degroot: Kangaroo mosaic                         |
|   | 9992 | Daniela Clarke: Beautiful                             |

# VISION IMPAIRED - CRAFTS

RESTRICTED TO PERSONS WHO ARE VISUALLY IMPAIRED AS THEIR PRIMARY DISABILITY.

#### **RES8S - ELSIE HENDERSON MEMORIAL AWARD AND** SPOTLIGHT BEST IN SHOW VISION IMPAIRED

Eligible Classes: RES9 - RES14

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$450 SUPPORTED BY ELIZABETH LITHGOW

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 4863 Vision Australia: by MARGARET FOX

#### **RES9 - GROUP ACTIVITY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, 2ND VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA GIBSON AO** 

1 1875 Valmai Scully: Poppies commemorating Anzac Day 2015 by FAY DUNGEY, BEV EAST AND **GLENISE SWALLOW** 

### **RES10 - BASKETRY**

Made from natural or man-made fibres, any technique

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| нс  | 1081 | Vision Australia: by MICHAEL COMMERFORD |
|-----|------|---|
| 2   | 1444 | Vision Australia: by GABRIELLE LILLIE   |
| С   | 2714 | Vision Australia: by TRESSA TRAN        |
| VHC | 4558 | Vision Australia: by TESS LEVECKE       |
| 1   | 5356 | Vision Australia: by BARBARA ROBINSON   |
| 3   | 6855 | Vision Australia: by MARY O'SHANNESSY   |
| С   | 9452 | Vision Australia: by OWEN D'COSTA       |

#### **RES11 - CROCHET**

Any item.

| 2 | 5061 | Pamela Hyland: "Baby Love"         |
|---|------|------------------------------------|
| 1 | 7120 | Vision Australia: by SANDRA ALMOND |

### **RES12 - KNITTING**

Any item.

| 3 | 1749 | Vision Australia: by IRIS NIELSON      |
|---|------|--|
| С | 3108 | Mary Gabrielle Clarke: hug me tight    |
| С | 3308 | Vision Australia: by ELIZABETH MAXWELL |
| 1 | 4875 | Vision Australia: by SANDRA ALMOND     |
| С | 5194 | Vision Australia: by JOYCE ASTON       |
| А | 5304 | Vision Australia: by ALMA KNOX         |
|   |      |  |

| А | 5639 | Vision Australia: by MARGARET ANSCOW |
|---|------|--------------------------------------|
| 2 | 6165 | Pamela Hyland: "Sleepy Darling"      |

### **RES13 - SILK PAINTING**

| PRIZE 1ST | VALUE \$75 | SUPPORTED | BY DIANA | GIBSON AO |
|-----------|------------|-----------|----------|-----------|
|           |            |           |          |           |

| 2 | 1473 | Vision Australia: by PHYLLIS MOTTRAM |
|---|------|--------------------------------------|
| 1 | 1941 | Vision Australia: by PHYLLIS MOTTRAM |
| 3 | 3758 | Vision Australia: by MARGARET FOX    |

#### HC 4173 Vision Australia: by PHYLLIS MOTTRAM

#### **RES14 - ANY OTHER ARTICLE**

| VHC | 1394<br>2191<br>2375<br>2759<br>3384<br>3407<br>3907 | Vision Australia: by MARTA HEIGEL-PETRONIO<br>Vision Australia: by LEANNE O'FARRELL<br>Vision Australia: by REBECCA MAXWELL<br>Trung Nguyen: Shadow Box<br>Vision Australia: by MICHAEL COMMERFORD<br>Vision Australia: by DORA WALLACE<br>Fay Dungey: Fillie the Guide Dog |
|-----|--|---|
| 1   | 4863   | Vision Australia: by MARGARET FOX   |
| ċ   | 4803<br>5106   |   |
| C   | 5320   | Vision Australia: by SANDRA ALMOND  |
| •   |  |   |
| A   | 6271   | Vision Australia: by MARTA HEIGEL-PETRONIO  |
|     | 6308   | ······································  |
|     | 6381   | Vision Australia: by TRACEY CLARKE  |
| HC  | 6449   | Vision Australia: by BARBARA ROBINSON   |
| 3   | 6473   | Vision Australia: by MARY O'SHANNESSY   |
|     | 6746   | Kura Webster: Prehistoric   |
|     | 6801   | Vision Australia: by BELLA GILOVITZ   |
|     | 6960   | Vision Australia: by SANDRA ALMOND  |
| 2   | 7786   | Vision Australia: by TRACEY CLARK   |
| -   | 7943   | Mary Gabrielle Clarke: mosaic plate   |
|     | 8170   | Vision Australia: by REBECCA MAXWELL  |
|     | 0170   | VISION AUSTIANA. BY REDECCA MAXWELL   |

# JUNIOR COMPETITION

Open to juniors as individuals and school students aged 5 years to 18 years old.

#### SCH1S - JANICE GRAY MEMORIAL PERPETUAL TROPHY The Most Successful School in Junior Art & Craft.

Eligible Classes: SCH4, SCH5, SCH7 - SCH12, SCH14 - SCH23, SCH25 - SCH29, SCH31 - SCH35, SCH53 - SCH57, SCH59, SCH60, SCH62 - SCH70, SCH72 - SCH75, SCH77 - SCH81

- PRIZE: VALUE \$500, ROSETTE
  - Genazzano FCJ College

#### SCH2S - BEST IN SHOW JUNIOR ART AND PHOTOGRAPHY

Eligible Classes: SCH6S, SCH13S, SCH24S

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY ART REPUBLIC

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1

1

4433 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by SIMONE BITUIN

### SCH3S - BEST IN SHOW JUNIOR CRAFT

Eligible Classes: SCH30S, SCH53 - SCH57, SCH59, SCH60, SCH61S, SCH69, SCH71S, SCH76S

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

8167 Katherine Shrubsole: by KATHERINE 1 SHRUBSOLE



# RESTRICTED - SPECIAL NEEDS

Open to students who attend a special school or have the assistance of an intergration aide.

# PRIMARY

#### SCH4 - MISCELLANEOUS ARTICLE

#### Prep to Grade 6

Size must not exceed 40cm in any direction.

| 2 | 4092 | Genazzano FCJ College: by MIETTA WILSON    |
|---|------|--|
| 1 | 4211 | Penelope Connolly: Oil painting of "Pebble |
|   |      | Beach" Cape Schank by BEATRICE CONNOLLY    |

# SECONDARY

#### SCH5 - MISCELLANEOUS ARTICLE

#### Years 7 to 12. Size must not exceed 40cm in any direction

| Size must not exceed 40cm in any direction. |      |   |  |
|---|------|---|--|
| С   | 1541 | Laura Duke: Mosaic by ISABELLA<br>SCARAMOZZINO                      |  |
| С   | 1833 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by                     |  |
| Ŭ   | 1000 | BENJAMIN TRAN   |  |
| А   | 1951 | Overnewton Anglican Community College                               |  |
|   |      | Keilor: by MONICA MIKHAIL   |  |
| А   | 2067 | Overnewton Anglican Community College                               |  |
|   |      | Keilor: by SHANAYA LAWES  |  |
| С   | 2104 | Laura Duke: Mosaic by BELLA FORBES                                  |  |
| С   | 2408 | Laura Duke: Mosaic by BINH NGUYEN                                   |  |
| VHC   | 2506 | Laura Duke: Mosaic by ASHLEA COONEY                                 |  |
| С   | 2786 | Laura Duke: Mosaic by TIANA TRAN                                    |  |
| А   | 2996 | Overnewton Anglican Community College                               |  |
|   |      | Keilor: by CHLOE FREAME   |  |
| С   | 3162 | Nicholas H: Drawing No 1  |  |
| 3   | 4111 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALESSANDRA DI                             |  |
| -   |      | MATTINA   |  |
| С   | 4130 | Laura Duke: Mosaic by SUMAYAH MAHMOUD                               |  |
| HC  | 4134 | Laura Duke: Mosaic by ISABELLE ALLEN                                |  |
| A   | 5237 | Overnewton Anglican Community College                               |  |
| ^   | F00F | Keilor: by THOMAS DE GOEDEREN                                       |  |
| A   | 5695 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by PETER IOANNIDIS |  |
| с   | 6163 | Laura Duke: Mosaic by ANGELINA REJI                                 |  |
| c   | 6685 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by                     |  |
| C   | 0005 | KELVIN NGUYEN   |  |
| С   | 7808 | Laura Duke: Mosaic by AMELIA WILSON                                 |  |
| Ă   | 8234 | Overnewton Anglican Community College                               |  |
|   | 020. | Keilor: by NATALIE FEWSTER  |  |
| 2   | 8829 | Dianne Shelley: Tree tops by BRITTNEY                               |  |
|   |      | MAGNONE - CONCORD   |  |
| 1   | 9521 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by                     |  |
|   |      | BROOKE LEON   |  |
| А   | 9676 | Overnewton Anglican Community College                               |  |
|   |      | Keilor: by CASSIDY HAUMANN  |  |
|   |      |   |  |

# ART

# PRIMARY

### SCH6S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR ART PRIMARY

Eligible Classes: SCH7 - SCH12

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

3358 Aaliyah Wyatt: Collage by AALIYAH WYATT

#### SCH7 - MYSTERY MOUTH 2D ARTWORK

#### Prep to Grade 2.

1

Original, in any medium. Size up to A4. Create a picture of a close-up of a mouth. Mouths can be human, animal, insect or even monster.

|     | 1226 | Emily Anderson: Monster Mouth by EMILY<br>ANDERSON       |
|-----|------|--|
|     | 1953 | Chloe Meddis: Mystery Mouth                              |
| VHC | 2178 | Jai Ahmed: Mystery Mouth                                 |
|     | 2407 | Genazzano FĆJ Cóllege: by JOCELYN NICHOL-<br>JORDAN      |
|     | 2443 | Romani Parrish: Mystery Mouth by ROMANI<br>PARRISH       |
|     | 2888 | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by LILY-<br>MARIE OWEN |
|     | 4007 | Genazzano FCJ College: by AVA MERCADANTE                 |
|     | 4157 | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by DANA<br>GEDYE       |
|     | 4333 | Ebony Dines: Mystery Mouth                               |
| С   | 4694 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CARLA PERTILE                  |
| НС  | 5572 | Alanna Gatt: Mystery Mouth                               |
|     | 5856 | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by KATE<br>PUOPOLO     |
| 1   | 5996 | Mikayla Brooke: Mystery Mouth                            |
|     | 8390 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMMA LUI                       |
| 3   | 8519 | Brook Halmos: Mystery Mouth                              |
|     | 8687 | Keara Caruso: Mystery Mouth                              |
|     | 9093 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALICE EVANS                    |
| 2   | 9150 | Charlize Mackinder: Mystery Mouth                        |

#### SCH8 - MYSTERY MOUTH 2D ARTWORK

#### Grades 3 and 4.

1

3

Original, in any medium. Size A5.

Create a picture of a close-up of a mouth. Mouths can be human, animal, insect or even monster.

- 1681 Eltham College: Seal by MIKAYLA MURPHY
- 1739 Connor Ahmed: Mystery Mouth
- 1789 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALICE CASEY
- 2440 **Tia- Lee Griffiths:** Mystery Mouth **VHC** 3007 **Thomas Condie**: Tiger Shark by THOMAS
  - CONDIE 2554 Felix Coultbard: Mystery Mouth by FELIX
    - 3554 Felix Coulthard: Mystery Mouth by FELIX COULTHARD
    - 3572 Jessica Halmos: Mystery Mouth
  - 3743 Genazzano FCJ College: by SAMANTHA BIANCO
  - 4979 Illa-Rose Rule: Mystery Mouth
  - 5140 Eltham College: Parrot by ELLA GRIFFIN 5163 James Coulthard: Mystery Mouth by JAMES
  - COULTHARD
  - 5469 St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by LARA PUOPOLO
  - 5813 Genevieve Windsor: by GENEVIEVE WINDSOR
  - 5958 Ruby Norman: Icecream by RUBY NORMAN 6042 St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by CHRISTIAN GEDYE
    - 6523 St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by NATALIE BARONE
    - 7357 **Camilla Gonzales**: Wide Open by CAMILLA GONZALES



| 7423 | Eltham College: Bird by ATTICUS WHITLOCK- |
|------|---|
|      | WHYTE                                     |
| 7446 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLA NUCARA |
| 7540 | Eltham College: Leopard by ISAAC BRENNIN  |
| 7572 | Amy Meddis: Mystery Mouth                 |
| 8003 | Eltham College: Roxy by HANNAH TOOLEY     |
| 8437 | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by      |
|      | GREGORY MAXWELL                           |
| 9019 | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by      |
|      | FLORINA FOKIANOS                          |
| 9550 | Eltham College: Big Cat by FINN MCCARROLL |
| 9607 | Ashton Anderson: Monster Mouth by ASHTON  |
| 0001 | ANDERSON                                  |
|      |   |

#### SCH9 - MYSTERY MOUTH 2D ARTWORK

#### Grades 5 and 6.

2

Original, in any medium. Size A5.

Create a picture of a close-up of a mouth. Mouths can be human, animal, insect or even monster.

|   | 1072 | Annabelle Windsor                       |
|---|------|---|
|   | 1532 | Charlie Funnell: Mystery Mouth          |
|   | 1645 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): by -   |
| А | 1805 | Elliot Wheaton-Penniall: Mystery Mouth  |
|   | 2003 | Chloe Dines: Mystery Mouth              |
|   | 2199 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary)         |
|   | 3601 | Amber Henderson: Mystery Mouth          |
| С | 3969 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary)         |
|   | 3978 | Annalise Nicholas: Mystery Mouth        |
|   | 4255 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary)         |
| 1 | 4760 | Aaliyah Wyatt: Mouth                    |
| А | 4842 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary)         |
|   | 5667 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary)         |
|   | 5694 | Flora Campbell-Wright: Mystery Mouth    |
| А | 5708 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary)         |
|   | 6249 | Michele Bartolome: by VIVIANA BARTOLOME |
|   | 6458 | Samantha Rhodes: Mystery Mouth          |
|   | 7322 | Angel Vena: Mystery Mouth               |
| С | 7381 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary)         |
|   | 7912 | Eddie O'Rourke: Jaws                    |
| 2 | 8711 | Sophie Rossi: My Mystical Mouth         |
|   | 8746 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary)         |
| 3 | 8979 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary)         |

#### SCH10 - COLLAGE / MIXED MEDIA

#### Prep to Grade 2.

| •   |              |  |
|-----|--------------|--|
| А   | 1102         | Byron Van Der Merwe: Collage by BYRON VAN<br>DER MERWE                           |
|     | 1539         | Genazzano FCJ College: by CHARLOTTE<br>ZANATTA                                   |
|     | 1542         | Kororoit Creek Primary School: Self Portrait by<br>JYE H19                       |
| 1   | 1893         | Jemma Moschini: by JEMMA MOSCHINI  |
|     | 2088         | Genazzano FCJ College: by PHEOBE<br>HOULIHAN                                     |
|     | 2271         | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by<br>ISABELLA CALLEJA                         |
|     | 2277         | Kororoit Creek Primary School: Water Colour Still Life by AYAN H42               |
| VHC | 2304         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): A House by MADELYN HUNTER                       |
|     | 2384         | Kororoit Creek Primary School: Still Life by<br>KAKY H41                         |
|     | 2410         | Mia Palumbieri: Collage by MIA PALUMBIERI  |
|     | 2680         | Ascot Vale West Primary School: Pencil drawing by KURTIS LAVERY                  |
|     | 2781         | Genazzano FCJ College: by LILA DENOVE  |
|     | 3072         | Kororoit Creek Primary School: Dog by<br>MADISON H26                             |
|     | 3173         | Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLE<br>PAPHAZY                                    |
|     | 3386         | Kororoit Creek Primary School: Self Portrait by<br>KEISHA H20                    |
|     | 3581<br>3933 | Genazzano FCJ College: by NIKITA BALIC<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by ADELE NUCARA |
|     |              |  |

| 4040 | Kororoit Creek Primary School: Self Portrait by |
|------|---|
|      | ANGELO H13                                      |

- 4322 St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by DANIELLE BARONE
- 4338 St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by LORENA MAXWELL
- 4447 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIMONE LIONETTI 4482 Sonny Gonzales: Snake alive by SONNY
- GONZALES 5102 Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLA
- SCHWARZE

А

Α

С

2

- 5211 Helen Van Der Merwe: Collage by HELEN VAN DER MERWE
  - 5406 Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): Outerspace by STUDENT 2
- 5628 Genazzano FCJ College: by LAUREN MURPHEY 5703 Ascot Vale West Primary School: The Dot by JAZRA BIYIKSIZ
- 5716 Genazzano FCJ College: by SOPHIE REDMAN
- 5910 Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): Outerspace by STUDENT 3
  - 5942 **Carole McCluskey**: Merrijig Primary by STUDENT
    - 5954 Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): A House by IMOGEN DAVIE
    - 6205 Genazzano FCJ College: by JESSICA BIANCO
    - 6342 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALLEGRA PATTI
- 6479 Kororoit Creek Primary School: Self Portrait by CLAIRE H 18
  - 6738 Ascot Vale West Primary School: Self portrait by KEVIN JOHNSON
  - 6803 Carole McCluskey: Merrijig Ps by STUDENT 1,2 6909 Genazzano FCJ College: by CLARE
  - CARPENTER 7062 Kororoit Creek Primary School: Self Portrait by BOGDAN H23
  - 7280 Genazzano FCJ College: by EVANTHIA ACKLIN
  - 7342 Genazzano FCJ College: by KATLYNN RIVAI
  - 7745 Genazzano FCJ College: by MICAELA BAUTISTA
  - 8039 Kororoit Creek Primary School: Portrait by JOSHUA H39
  - 8648 **Kororoit Creek Primary School**: McDonalds chips by LUKA H17
- 8788 Genazzano FCJ College: by ELODIE BEAUDRY 9002 Ascot Vale West Primary School: Self portrait
- oil pastel, food dye and crayon by WILLIAM LIU 9226 **Kororoit Creek Primary School**: Lion by BUAVAN H38
- 9431 Drawing Room Essendon: by TARA CHEHADE
- 9714 Kororoit Creek Primary School: Ice-cream by SETH H14
- 3 9716 Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): Outerspace by STUDENT 1
- HC 9784 Genazzano FCJ College: by ANNABEL TRAN 9974 Kororoit Creek Primary School: Fantasy Character by ALPAY H28

#### SCH11 - COLLAGE / MIXED MEDIA

#### Grades 3 and 4.

Drawing Room Essendon: by JAMES CRULLO 1502 1650 Genazzano FCJ College: by PASCAL SALINAS-**BYRNE** 1846 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIENNA CARNOVALE 2290 Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): by SOPHIE BILL 2468 Genazzano FCJ College: by MILLICENT **LUCKMAN** 2541 Kororoit Creek Primary School: Pear by ALI H32 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA 2624 WROBEL 2629 St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by KAI FENTON 2751 Genazzano FCJ College: by JESSICA BALIC



HC

|     | 2863         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): by<br>STUDENT 2                                       |       |
|-----|--------------|--|-------|
|     | 2950         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): rainbow   | SCH12 |
| 3   | 2953         | apple by GHANIYA<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by ALANNAH DE                               | Grade |
| 2   | 3445         | MARIC<br>Drawing Room Essendon: by VICTORIA BOSIO                                      | с     |
|     | 3571         | Genazzano FCJ College: by TAYLOR STOSIUS   |       |
|     | 3618         | Genazzano FCJ College: by RUBY NAOONAN   | С     |
|     | 3857         | Ascot Vale West Primary School: Zentangling by<br>THEA BOSCO                           |       |
| А   | 4044         | Genazzano FCJ College: by MILLICENT  |       |
| ~   | 4044         | LUCKMAN  | •     |
|     | 4168         | Drawing Room Essendon: by ALYSSA<br>CALDERONIE   | A     |
| А   | 4281         | Ascot Vale West Primary School: by NOT   |       |
| •   | 1011         | PROVIDED   | С     |
| A   | 4641         | Ascot Vale West Primary School: Miro -   |       |
|     |              | watercolour and oil pastel/crayon by SALMA<br>SALAAT                                   | VHC   |
|     | 4876         | Genazzano FCJ College: by MADDISON   |       |
|     | 4070         | PARKER   |       |
| С   | 5056         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): afternoon   | С     |
|     |              | tea by CHARLOTTE O'CONNOR  | C     |
|     | 5101         | Genazzano FCJ College: by SARAH LAIRD  | А     |
|     | 5349         | Kororoit Creek Primary School: Corn Cob by   |       |
|     | 5 400        | CHARLIZE H34   | С     |
|     | 5463         | Genazzano FCJ College: by LANA BOARD<br>St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by           |       |
|     | 5559         | VITTORIA SAMPOS  |       |
|     | 5780         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): LOVE  |       |
|     | 0.00         | HEART by DHEDEEPYA CHENNUPALLI   |       |
|     | 6283         | Genazzano FCJ College: by SARITA   |       |
|     |              | BANGALORE  | А     |
|     | 6471         | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMILY RISTEVSKI  |       |
| 1   | 6582         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): by  | VHC   |
|     | 6618         | STUDENT 1<br>St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by                                      |       |
|     | 0010         | GREGORY MAXWELL  | 2     |
|     | 6889         | Ascot Vale West Primary School: Self portrait -  |       |
|     |              | oil pastel, food dye and crayon by CLARA NUTT  |       |
|     | 7243         | Genazzano FCJ College: by PAITON GLOVER  |       |
|     | 7317         | Genazzano FCJ College: by SCARLETT   |       |
|     | 7077         | NORTON   |       |
|     | 7377         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): bus stop by<br>REBECCA WALL                           | 3     |
|     | 7391         | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by   |       |
|     | 7001         | STELLA BROUMOS   | 0     |
|     | 7450         | Genazzano FCJ College: by CHLOE CRELLIN  | С     |
|     | 7525         | Genazzano FCJ College: by MACKENZIE  |       |
|     |              | CRAWFORD   |       |
|     | 7750         | Genazzano FCJ College: by MADELINE<br>BAUTISTA   | А     |
|     | 7860         | Camilla Gonzales: Pixel by CAMILLA   | 0     |
|     |              | GONZALES   | С     |
|     | 7958         | Genazzano FCJ College: by ARIYANA  | 1     |
|     |              | WANIGASEKERA FARIK   | Å     |
|     | 7971         | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by   |       |
|     | 0050         |  | А     |
|     | 8352<br>8357 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CHLOE AMALFI<br>Carole McCluskey: Merrijig PS by STUDENT 1,2 | А     |
|     | 8405         | Genazzano FCJ College: by SIMONA CRIVELLI  |       |
|     | 8510         | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by NELLIE  | С     |
|     | -            | CALLEJA  | C C   |
|     | 8714         | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALESSANDRA POP   |       |
|     | 8887         | Drawing Room Essendon: by EMMA FORSYTH   | А     |
| VHC | 8890         | Genazzano FCJ College: by PHEOBE BERRY<br>Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): by          | С     |
| VHC | 8953         | KHAYLE FORSYTH   |       |
|     | 9263         | Genazzano FCJ College: by PHEOBE BENNET  |       |
|     | 9765         | Genazzano FCJ College: by SARAH EGAN   |       |
|     |              |  | HC    |
|     |              |  |       |

## 2 - COLLAGE / MIXED MEDIA

#### les 5 and 6.

| С      | 1245         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): by MOLLY<br>GIBSON   |
|--------|--------------|---|
| С      | 1286         | Lynette Orzlowski: Mr Hoot by TARNYA<br>ANDERSON  |
|        | 1323         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): by<br>DANIELLA CAMACHO   |
| А      | 1371         | Genazzano FCJ College: by SOFIA<br>LICCIARDELLO   |
|        | 1397         | Grace Palumbieri: Collage by GRACE<br>PALUMBIERI  |
| С      | 1500         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): floral bunny by CLEO BRENNAN                                       |
| VHC    | 1619         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): cherry blossom by ELLA HINDLE                                      |
| -      | 1839         | Drawing Room Essendon: by STEPHANIE<br>LERIS  |
| C      | 1910         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): dancer by<br>DEANNA RUBINO   |
| A      | 1940         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): hot air<br>balloon by LLY TRETHOWAN                                |
| С      | 1955<br>1994 | Olivia Hunter: Collage by OLIVIA HUNTER<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by GJENGIA ZOU                    |
|        | 2110         | Genazzano FCJ College: by SIENNA CORELLI  |
|        | 2314         | Drawing Room Essendon: by HARRY NGUYEN  |
|        | 2382         | Ascot Vale West Primary School: Miro -  |
|        |              | watercolour and oil pastel/crayon by SUMMER   |
| •      | 0.400        | REED  |
| A      | 2402         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): shoe collection by LOGAN HEGARTY                                   |
| VHC    | 2657         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): pointe shoes by LILY THOMSON                                       |
| 2      | 2693         | Drawing Room Essendon: by KATE<br>BLACKMORE   |
|        | 2698         | Ascot Vale West Primary School: Van Gogh's<br>'Sunflowers' by SYLVANA ORAMAS COBURN                 |
|        | 2753         | Ascot Vale West Primary School: Flowery<br>Rainbows - print making and watercolour by<br>ELYSIA KIM |
| 3      | 2761         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary):<br>hummingbird by BRYDIE OCONNOR                                   |
|        | 3061         | Drawing Room Essendon: by AYDAN CALLUS  |
| С      | 3065         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): raining butterflies by MIW MYMER                                   |
|        | 3074         | Drawing Room Essendon: by GEORGINA  |
| А      | 3133         | Harriet Freeman: Collage by HARRIET<br>FREEMAN  |
| С      | 3212         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): terrific toucan by SIENNA FAUST                                    |
| 1      | 3358         | Aaliyah Wyatt: Collage by AALIYAH WYATT   |
| A      | 3374         | Genazzano FCJ College: by AUDREY TANGE  |
| ^      | 3481         | Drawing Room Essendon: by JAIDA GALGANO   |
| A<br>A | 3718<br>3788 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALICE DAVINE<br>Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): by PRUE                  |
| ~      | 5100         | SOLEY HOWLETT   |
|        | 3796         | Genazzano FCJ College: by CATERINA STELLA   |
| С      | 4342         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): clothes line<br>by OLIVIA MAGILL                                   |
|        | 4555         | Drawing Room Essendon: by ALYSHA LOWRIE   |
| А      | 4956         | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALICE DAVINE  |
| С      | 5037         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): poppy  |
|        | 5086         | fields by FELICITY MCMAHON Paige Harrington: Lovely Lane by PAIGE                                   |
| нс     | 5145         | HARRINGTON<br>Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): raining  |
|        | 5308         | barcodes by AALIYAH MOOSAJEE<br>Drawing Room Essendon: by RUBY MAIDMENT                             |
| С      | 5339         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): recycle<br>motorcycle by ISABELLA MINIERI                          |
|        | 5597         | Drawing Room Essendon: by NATHAN ALIZZI   |
|        | 5665         | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMILY ROWLAND   |
|        |              |   |



| С  | 5860         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): roaring lion<br>by SIMREN KHEHRA   |
|----|--------------|---|
| НС | 5928         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): pancake stack by MIKAYLA TEHAN   |
| НС | 6262<br>6391 | Genazzano FCJ College: by BRONTE SAYERS<br>Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): dolphin by<br>CARA HINDLE               |
| С  | 6461<br>6590 | Carole McCluskey: Merrijig PS by STUDENT 1,2<br>Ascot Vale West Primary School: Zentangling by<br>BRIDGET SAMBEVSKI |
| А  | 6615         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): tiger by<br>RIANA RENE   |
| А  | 6689         | Genazzano FCJ College: by AUDREY TANGE  |
| С  | 6834         | Drawing Room Essendon: by JAMES FORSYTH   |
|    | 7031         | Drawing Room Essendon: by CARISSA GALEA   |
|    | 7038         | Drawing Room Essendon: by BRIDGET<br>KENNEDY  |
| С  | 7050         | Eliza Mallett: Collage by ELIZA MALLETT   |
| С  | 7145         | Stella Wanless: Collage by STELLA WANLESS   |
|    | 7206         | Lynette Orzłowski: I got my eyes on You! by<br>TARNYA ANDERSON  |
| A  | 7223         | Genazzano FCJ College: by SOFIA<br>LICCIARDELLO   |
|    | 7245         | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by  |
|    | 1240         | BENJAMIN CALLEJA  |
| С  | 7311         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): hobby<br>horse by HANNAH CONROY  |
|    | 7603         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): seasons by<br>JORJA DEPETRO  |
| С  | 7761         | Drawing Room Essendon: by CHARLOTTE<br>DAVITT   |
|    | 8010         | Drawing Room Essendon: by ANTONIA CREA  |
| С  | 8127         | Drawing Room Essendon: by KAITO TOYAMA  |
| A  | 8289         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): by<br>STUDENT 1  |
|    | 8464         | Drawing Room Essendon: by MARGARET<br>HOGAN   |
|    | 8555         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): in the<br>garden by BETH KAVANAGH  |
|    | 8615         | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALANNAH SCALZO  |
| C  | 8667         | Eddie O'Rourke: Random by EDDIE O'ROURKE  |
| С  | 8754         | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALESSIA<br>MASSAROTTI   |
| С  | 8948         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): sunset by<br>ELLA FROST  |
| A  | 8974         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): cat by<br>JESSICA JAGOS  |
|    | 9044         | Drawing Room Essendon: by OLIVIA HUG  |
| A  | 9156         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): night bird by KATIA FALLIA   |
|    | 9296         | Genazzano FCJ College: by PIA FERRARO   |
| С  | 9571         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): the<br>sunflower by GEORGIA CHAPMAN  |

# **SECONDARY**

| SCH13S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR | ART SECONDARY |
|------------------------------|---------------|
| BEGI EXTINGIN                |               |

Eligible Classes: SCH14 - SCH23

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

| 1 | 4433 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |
|---|------|--|
|   |      | SIMONE BITUIN                          |

#### SCH14 - PAINTING IN OIL, WATER COLOUR OR ACRYLIC

Years 7 to 9.

| 1383 | Drawing Room Essendon: by TAYLOR |
|------|----------------------------------|
|      | WICKHAM                          |

1887 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 2

| 3   | 1954         | Vermont Secondary College: Still life by  |
|-----|--------------|---|
| A   | 2183         | ADOREL NG<br>Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SAMANTHA<br>PURSSEY                                     |
|     | 2209         | St Andrews Christian College: by SARAH  |
|     |              | ENGLAND   |
|     | 2256<br>2321 | Emmaus College: by JAMES HUMMEL<br>Miakoda Ostoja: Night- Acrylic by MIAKODA<br>OSTOJA          |
|     | 2457<br>2711 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by EMMA BADGE<br>Miakoda Ostoja: Owl- Oil Painting by MIAKODA<br>OSTOJA |
| С   | 3008         | Vermont Secondary College: Still life by<br>JOANNA ANASTASOGLOU                                 |
|     | 3051         | St Andrews Christian College: by RACHAEL<br>SONG  |
|     | 3096         | Drawing Room Essendon: by BEN ACKERMAN  |
|     | 3220         | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1   |
|     | 3478         | Genazzano FCJ College: by PRUDENCE HABE   |
|     | 3541         | Emmaus College: by CORINNE BRENNAN  |
|     | 3552         | Penelope Connolly: Field of Poppies by<br>BEATRICE CONNOLLY                                     |
|     | 3580         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by BRIGITTE MAGUIRE                        |
|     | 3589         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by EMMA SOUTHET   |
|     | 3689         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MIA SIAPANTAS  |
|     | 3823         | Chelsea Ball: Unforgettable Night by CHELSEA<br>BALL  |
|     | 3908         | Genazzano FCJ College: by MEIMI LEU   |
|     | 4014         | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEIDA RYAN   |
|     | 4102         | St Andrews Christian College: by GERALDINE  |
|     | 4149         | Emmaus College: by BRIELLE BARBIE   |
|     | 4194         | Vermont Secondary College: Still life by MEGAN LEE  |
|     | 4365         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by RACHEL ZHU   |
|     | 4674         | Genazzano FCJ College: by ANNA FRASER   |
|     | 5010         | Emmaus College: by NICHOLAS BANITSKAS   |
|     | 5296         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by KAITLIN WEHBE                           |
|     | 5479         | Emmaus College: by KIARA BAXTER   |
| 1   | 5770         | St Andrews Christian College: by AMY LI   |
| -   | 6169         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MIA ANSETT   |
|     | 6197         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BRIDGET<br>MCFARLANE   |
|     | 6326         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by SARAH ESPOSITO                          |
| НС  | 6385         | St Andrews Christian College: by KARIN<br>SIAHAY  |
|     | 6477         | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2   |
|     | 6549         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by ERIN O'CONNOR                           |
| 2   | 6580         | Vermon Secondary College: Still life by MADDIE<br>TRITT   |
|     | 6683         | St Andrews Christian College: by KATHERINE<br>BOLWELL   |
|     | 6692         | Kayley Clarke: Zebra  |
|     | 6733         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |
|     |              | Untitled by ANNA ROYALS   |
| VHC | 6918         | Molly Stanko: Windows to the Soul by MOLLY STANKO   |
|     | 7278<br>7475 | Emmaus College: by RUBY POWER<br>Emmaus College: by EMILY BERES                                 |

- 7475 Emmaus College: by EMILY BERES
- Loreto Mandeville Hall: by TESS LANGTON 7682
- 7757 Genazzano FCJ College: by REMY TREPPO
- Emmaus College: by NICK MANKS 7770
- Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): 7837 Untitled by ELENA HOLMES
- 7967 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by GIULIA MASSIMINI
- Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): Untitled by ELISE LIKIDIS 8099
- 8110 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SHANNON MAO
- Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2 8146
- Drawing Room Essendon: by CASEE GAZELLE 8413
- 8538 Vermont Secondary College: Still life by ROSA GIZABEHIR
- 8591 Genazzano FCJ College: by CHLOE MILLER
- 8642 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 1



С

| 8928 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALLANNAH<br>TSIOLKAS                           |
|------|---|
| 9144 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by MADELEINE O'DWYER |
| 9277 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2   |
| 9319 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by AUA NIELSON                                    |
| 9321 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ELIZA WILSON                                   |
| 9332 | Drawing Room Essendon: by MARISSA   |
|      | GLEEON  |
| 9419 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 4                                      |
| 9443 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 3                                      |
| 9506 | Shenae Wright: How to train your dragon by                                |
|      | SHENAE WRIGHT   |
| 9511 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1   |
| 9592 | St Andrews Christian College: by TALITHA                                  |
|      | SUTER   |
| 9648 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1   |
| 9857 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: untitled by AN PHAM                               |
| 9889 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MILA HOFFMAN                                   |
| 9897 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELENA MURPHY                                    |
| 9907 | Drawing Room Essendon: by SARA HINTON                                     |

## SCH15 - PAINTING IN OIL, WATER COLOUR OR ACRYLIC

#### Years 10 to 12.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| ѵнс  | 1402<br>1704 | Genazzano FCJ College: by LILY ROKEBRAND<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by JORDANA EGAN |
|------|--------------|--|
| VIIC | 1704         | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by MADISON METAXAS                |
|      | 1934         | Genazzano FCJ College: by PHILLIPPA PHIRI  |
|      | 1978         | Genazzano FCJ College: by LAYLA EL FAKHRI  |
|      | 2024         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by ISABELLA NORTHWOOD         |
| °    | 2406         | Genazzano FCJ College: by BREANNA  |
| 3    |              | DIOGUARDI  |
| A    | 2596         | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by THOMAS RILEY                   |
|      | 3281         | Genazzano FCJ College: by AMELIA MIKLAVEC  |
|      | 3286         | Hayley Houston: Streetscape by HAYLEY<br>HOUSTON                                   |
|      | 3467         | Genazzano FCJ College: by ANNA PAOLINI   |
| 2    | 3482         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by GENEVIEVE MURPHY           |
|      | 3962         | Genazzano FCJ College: by GIORGIA ADKINS   |
|      | 4129         | Claire Mackay: Bronte by CLAIRE MACKAY   |
| 1    | 4433         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>SIMONE BITUIN                            |
|      | 5328         | St Andrews Christian College: by HARRY<br>HUANG                                    |
|      | 5554         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by SOPHIE ESPOSITO            |
|      | 5613         | St Andrews Christian College: by NICHOLAS<br>AREFTA                                |
|      | 5855         | Laura Glasgow: They're Suffering for YOUR<br>Entertainment                         |
|      | 6003         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by SOPHIA ZAVATTIERO          |
|      | 6062         | Cassandra Cardwell: Eye of the Tiger   |
|      | 7460         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by NIAMH CASEY                |
|      | 7571         | Overnewton Anglican Community College  |
|      |              | Keilor: by NATALIE FEWSTER   |
| A    | 7640         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by INDIA HOURIHAN  |
|      | 7746         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>CLAUDIA NADALIN                 |
| С    | 8016         | Genazzano FCJ College: by CECILIA STEWART  |
| -    | 8027         | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by PETER IOANNIDIS                |
| нс   | 8700         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>NIELANY DESCELLAR               |
|      | 8729         | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by RACHELE HO                     |
|      | 8844         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by SAMANTHA ANNAKIS           |

|   | 8891 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by MAYA TUDORIN |
|---|------|--|
|   | 9118 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by MONICA MIKHAIL   |
| A | 9345 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by SIMONE BITUIN                 |
|   | 9402 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by VIVIAN XUE   |
|   | 9663 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by KIM JENNY IE                  |

### SCH16 - DRAWING

#### Years 7 to 9.

Pencil; ink; pastel; crayon; charcoal, which must be sprayed with fixative; and/or mixture of the stated media may be used.

| <b>^</b> | 1004         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALLEGRA PEPI   |
|----------|--------------|---|
| С        | 1080         | Drawing Room Essendon: by RENEE GIUFFRE   |
|          | 1357<br>1369 | Cleo Funnell: Untitled by CLEO FUNNELL  |
|          | 1309         | St Andrews Christian College: by KATHERINE                                      |
| c        | 1562         | BOLWELL<br>Santa Maria Callega (Art & Photography):                             |
| С        | 1563         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by SARAH STANKO            |
|          | 1812         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MEG TARANTO  |
|          | 2747         | St Andrews Christian College: by YEJIN KWON                                     |
|          | 2882         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |
|          | 2002         | Untitled by AMELIA REED   |
| С        | 2974         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |
| U        | 2314         | Untitled by BRONTE GREEN  |
|          | 3204         | Drawing Room Essendon: by VICTORIA  |
|          | 3204         | PITLIANGAS  |
|          | 3422         | Nicole Krege: Prehistoric Mammoths by   |
|          | 3422         | CHARLOTTE HANLEY  |
|          | 2420         | Ebony Adam: Crazy Hair Day by EBONY ADAM  |
|          | 3439         |   |
|          | 3659         | Vermont Secondary College: Abstract still life by                               |
|          | 2064         | GILCHRIST BROWN   |
|          | 3861         | Drawing Room Essendon: by DANTE FRANCO<br>Ella Byass: Confinement by ELLA BYASS |
|          | 4367         | Georgina Aiuto: Ignoring Apprehension by  |
|          | 4487         | GEORGINA AIUTO  |
|          | 4792         | Drawing Room Essendon: by ISABELLA  |
|          | 4792         | WINTON  |
|          | 4813         | Emmaus College: by RUBY WALTERS   |
|          | 4879         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |
|          | 4079         | Untitled by KEIRA FAHEY   |
|          | 5263         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |
|          | 5265         | Untitled by RUBY CUTHBERTSON  |
|          | 5298         | Emmaus College: by KIRA BAXTER  |
|          | 5298<br>5340 | Emmaus College: by ALYSSA PICONE  |
|          | 5574         | Emmaus College: by ERICA DEWHIRST   |
|          | 6365         | Drawing Room Essendon: by SIMONE  |
|          | 0303         | DODORO  |
| 3        | 6433         | Drawing Room Essendon: by LAUREN  |
| 5        | 0400         | SINGARELLA  |
|          | 6914         | Molly Stanko: Directionless by MOLLY STANKO                                     |
|          | 7153         | Kylie Sonter: by TABITHA WATTS  |
|          | 7568         | Emmaus College: by RUBY POWER   |
| 2        | 7608         | St Andrews Christian College: by FIONA CHU                                      |
| vнс      | 7718         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |
| 1110     | 1110         | Untitled by MOLLY STANKO  |
|          | 7721         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by HELENA GRANADA                                       |
|          | 7762         | Ella Byass: Deep in Thought by ELLA BYASS                                       |
|          | 8013         | Drawing Room Essendon: by CASEE GAZELLE   |
|          | 8207         | Emmaus College: by CORINNE BRENNAN  |
|          | 8301         | Emmaus College: by DANIELLE ANSELMO   |
|          | 8325         | Emmaus College: by ASHLEY BELEY   |
|          | 8545         | William Rendle: by WILLIAM RENDLE   |
|          | 8955         | Georgina Aiuto: Izumi   |
|          | 9299         | Emmaus College: by GEMMA LEO  |
|          | 9754         | Emmaus College: by DONI PHAM  |
|          | 9811         | Drawing Room Essendon: by ADELE ADAMS   |
| С        | 9817         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |
|          |              | Untitled by JANE PURDEVSKI  |
| 1        | 9823         | Molly Stanko: Bewilderment by MOLLY STANKO                                      |
|          |              |   |

#### SCH17 - DRAWING

#### Years 10 to 12.

Pencil; ink; pastel; crayon; charcoal, which must be sprayed with fixative; and/or mixture of the stated media may be used.

## PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| A   | 1757<br>1780 | Kylie Sonter: by EBONY WATTS<br>Laura Glasgow: Tiger Eyes by LAURA<br>GLASGOW                                 |
|-----|--------------|---|
|     | 2412<br>2687 | Genazzano FCJ College: by JORDANA EGAN<br>Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by NATALIE FEWSTER |
|     | 2923         | Yohana T: Drawing No 1 by YOHANA T  |
| VHC | 3991         | Genazzano FCJ College: by BREANNA   |
|     |              | DIOGUARDI   |
|     | 4269         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>SHEENA LUONG  |
|     | 5046         | Overnewton Anglican Community College   |
|     | 5040         | Keilor: by CHELSIE PETRESKI   |
|     | 5387         | Genazzano FCJ College: by GIORGINA ADKINS   |
|     | 5492         | Genazzano FCJ College: by ANNA PAOLINI  |
|     | 5786         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2   |
| 1   | 5797         | Emily Humble: Coral by EMILY HUMBLE   |
| 3   | 5989         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LAURA  |
|     |              | WOODBRIDGE  |
|     | 6134         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |
| нс  | 6142         | CLAUDIA NADALIN<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1  |
| пс  | 6191         | Sudeera S: Drawing No 1 by SUDEERA  |
|     | 6495         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MIA MEIRELLES  |
| 2   | 6499         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JENNY  |
| -   | 0400         | DUONG   |
| С   | 8298         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |
|     |              | MELISSA PHAM  |
|     | 8776         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |
|     |              | ALEKSANDRA POLAK  |
|     | 8789         | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by JULIA ESPOSITO  |
|     | 8813         | Overnewton Anglican Community College   |
|     | 0010         | Keilor: by CASSIDY HAUMANN  |
| С   | 9008         | Emily Humble: Wings by EMILY HUMBLE   |
|     | 9819         | Kimberley Hs: Drawing No 1 by KIMBERLEY   |

#### **SCH18 - PRINT MAKING**

Years 7 to 9.

May include screen print; etching; collagraph; relief print; lino print; or woodblock. Hand or pressed. Lithography and mono print. Excludes fabric print or batik work.

|     | 1783<br>1868 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2<br>Vermont Secondary College: Skeleton                      |
|-----|--------------|---|
|     |              | toothbrush still life by KRISTEN ASTON-FOX  |
| нс  | 1968<br>2190 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ISALEI MENELLE<br>Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): Tree |
|     | 2100         | of Life by STEPHANIE CHATZIOPOULOS  |
| 3   | 2419         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |
|     |              | Abandoned by EVE WATT   |
|     | 2458         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): The  |
|     |              | Butterfly Gum by ALLY QUINLAN   |
|     | 2911         | St Andrews Christian College: by -  |
|     | 2999         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |
|     |              | Untitled by ERICA GATTO   |
| VHC | 3059         | Emmaus College: by MILLIE ADAMIC  |
|     | 3089         | Genazzano FCJ College: by LILY UBALDI   |
|     | 3293         | Genazzano FCJ College: by SOPHIE  |
|     |              | O'HALLORAN  |
|     | 3328         | Genazzano FCJ College: by AMELIA DUNN   |
|     | 3504         | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1   |
| 2   | 3566         | St Andrews Christian College: by -  |
|     | 3721         | Genazzano FCJ College: by EDWINA CHOONG   |
|     | 3777         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |
|     |              | Untitled by MELISSA INNELLA   |
|     | 3779         | Vermont Secondary College: Abstract Still life by CALLUM BURNS                            |
|     | 3812         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |

812 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography Untitled by KATIE LEKKAS

- 4192 Vermont Secondary College: Skull manikan Still life by DARCY WELLS
- 4331 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): Untitled by ANIKA LUNA
- 4623 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALYSSA SCHERANZ
- 4869 Vermont Secondary College: Skull and bones still life by ALISON LIPSKI
- 4912 Genazzano FCJ College: by CHARLOTTE WINDOW
- 5115 St Andrews Christian College: by -
- 5223 Vermont Secondary College: Nightmare by VANESSA WONG
  - 5307 Genazzano FCJ College: by GEORGETTE TANGE
- 5478 **Miakoda Ostoja**: Lino by MIAKODA OSTOJA 5614 **Ruby Findlay**: "Lost"- Lino Cut by RUBY FINDLAY
- 5619 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3
  - 5678 Vermont Secondary College: Abstract Still life by JUSTINE KIM
  - 5729 Emmaus College: by DANIELLE ANSELMO
  - 5778 Genazzano FCJ College: by GEORGINA WILSON
  - 6072 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2
  - 6476 Vermont Secondary College: Abstract Still life by EUNICE WANG
  - 6512 Genazzano FCJ College: by SOPHIE COLLISON 6604 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): Red
  - Door Corner Store by OLIVIA NORTHWOOD
  - 6756 Genazzano FCJ College: by JORDANA GRANDO
  - 6884 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1 6945 Genazzano FCJ College: by JOACQUI GREGG
  - 7523 Emmaus College: by GEMMA FITZGERALD
  - 7972 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 4
  - 8076 Genazzano FCJ College: by CLAUDIA SPURIO
  - 8106 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): The Black Cat by ALANA ESTEPHAN
  - 8109 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): Untitled by EMMA BALLINGER
  - 8586Ella Byass: Mythological Sloth by ELLA BYASS8875Vermont Secondary College: Broken Joints Still
  - life by PHILLIP LEE
- 8909 Genazzano FCJ College: by JOANNA STEEDMAN
- 9556 Genazzano FCJ College: by AMELIA JOHNSTON
  - 9760 Genazzano FCJ College: by TALIA WHYTE 9814 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):
  - Untitled by AMELIA REED

# SCH19 - PRINT MAKING

## Years 10 to 12.

С

1

A

A

May include screen print; etching, collagraph; relief print; lino print; or woodblock. Hand or pressed. Lithography and mono print. Excludes fabric print or batik work.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA GIBSON AO**

| А | 1328<br>1993 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by STEPHANIE PERIC |
|---|--------------|--|
| 3 | 2197         | Genazzano FCJ College: by SIMONE DA SILVA  |
| С | 2305         | Genazzano FCJ College: by BELLA PISASALE   |
|   | 2436         | Genazzano FCJ College: by MIA TERZO  |
|   | 3154         | Emmaus College: by CHARLOTTE WESSEL  |
|   | 3309         | Laura Glasgow: Sea Turtle by LAURA   |
|   |              | GLASGOW  |
| С | 3980         | Genazzano FCJ College: by LILY ROKEBRAND   |
| 1 | 4093         | Genazzano FCJ College: by LAURA BROWN  |
| С | 4496         | Emmaus College: by ALISON MARTIN   |
|   | 5157         | Emmaus College: by GABRIELLE COLLINS   |
|   | 5661         | Emmaus College: by CHLOE TRITTON   |
|   | 6320         | Vermont Secondary College: "Deception" by  |
|   |              | TYLER NAPPER-MARTINUS  |



| 6379 | Vermont Secondary College: "Invest" by KIRSTY TAYLOR      |
|------|---|
| 6731 | Vermont Secondary College: "Puppet" by<br>JANINA MCINTYRE |

| 7231 | Genazzano FCJ College: by RACHEL NGUYEN   |
|------|---|
| 7379 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEX SOMERVILLE |
| 7775 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2       |
| 7911 | Genazzano FCJ College: by MEGAN MARSHALL  |
| 8893 | Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE   |
|      |   |

#### 9086 Emmaus College: by EDLIENE DEL ROASRIO

### SCH20 - COLLAGE

### Years 7 to 9.

2

| 2   | 1677 | Milla Sievers: The Earth Collage by MILLA SIEVERS       |
|-----|------|---|
| VHC | 3150 | St Andrews Christian College: by -                      |
| 3   | 6911 | St Andrews Christian College: by -                      |
|     | 7695 | St Andrews Christian College: by -                      |
|     | 8640 | St Andrews Christian College: by -                      |
| 1   | 8980 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary): A Lion by GRACE FISHER |

#### SCH21 - COLLAGE

Years 10 to 12.

## PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

|   | 1076 | Genazzano FCJ College: by LAYLA EL FAKRI  |
|---|------|---|
| А | 1149 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMMA BARHAM     |
|   | 1438 | Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE   |
|   | 1586 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BRIDGET TAYLOR |
| 1 | 2835 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2       |
|   | 3709 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ANNA PAOLINI    |
|   | 3990 | Cassandra Cardwell: Bird by CASSANDRA     |
|   |      | CARDWELL                                  |
|   | 4803 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1       |
|   | 5105 | Genazzano FCJ College: by MIA TERZO       |
| 3 | 5925 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMMA BARHAM     |
|   | 6522 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEX            |
|   |      | SOMMERVILLE                               |
| 2 | 7310 | Genazzano FCJ College: by BREANNA         |
|   |      | DIOGUARDI                                 |
|   | 8521 | Genazzano FCJ College: by TESS CORRIDON   |
| А | 9762 | Genazzano FCJ College: by JORDANA EGAN    |

# SCULPTURE AND 3D FORM

Note: Entries to be three-dimensional and free-standing.

#### SCH22 - SCULPTURE AND 3D FORM

| Years 7 to 9. |      |  |
|---------------|------|--|
|               | 2652 | Genazzano FCJ College: by TAYLOR HEE     |
|               | 3264 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EDWINA CHOONG  |
| 2             | 3471 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 4            |
|               | 3498 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 6            |
|               | 3664 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1            |
| 1             | 4684 | Daniel Mosbauer: Route 48 by DANIEL      |
|               |      | MOSBAUER                                 |
|               | 5888 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3            |
| 3             | 6105 | Thomas Condie: Recycled Thylacine by     |
|               |      | THOMAS CONDIE                            |
|               | 6586 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CLAUDIA SPURIO |
|               | 6898 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2            |
|               | 7415 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SHAN KERR      |
|               | 8257 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1            |
|               | 8489 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 5            |
|               | 9218 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2            |
|               | 9807 | Kayley Clarke: Fish                      |

#### SCH23 - SCULPTURE AND 3D FORM

#### Years 10 to 12.

A

- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by SIMON 1832 LIM
- 1997 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALLEGRA JENKINS 2 2937 **Overnewton Anglican Community College** Keilor: by TUANA SENYUVALI А
  - 3180 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3 **Overnewton Anglican Community College** 3480 Keilor: by GEORGIA SNEDDON
    - **Overnewton Anglican Community College** 3537 Keilor: by JENNIFER LE
    - 3849 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ELIZA TEHAN
- Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1 4514 A 4551 **Overnewton Anglican Community College** Keilor: by KOBI WEST
  - 5161
  - Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2 Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLA MASISAAC 5765
    - 5838 **Overnewton Anglican Community College** Keilor: by SIOBHAN SAVY
      - 6636 **Overnewton Anglican Community College** Keilor: by COURTNEY STROKES
      - Genazzano FCJ College: by GEORGINA 7168 RENNEY
    - **Overnewton Anglican Community College** 7202 Keilor: by AUDREY JONES
    - 7849 **Overnewton Anglican Community College** Keilor: by KATE LONCAR
- 8168 **Overnewton Anglican Community College** Keilor: by ANDREA MANNO Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA 3 8563 SOMMERVILLE 9485 **Overnewton Anglican Community College** 
  - Keilor: by AMELIA MPADOGIANIS
- 9898 Genazzano FCJ College: by YVETTE 1 MASCARENHAS

# PHOTOGRAPHY

### SCH24S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR PHOTOGRAPHY

Eligible Classes: SCH25 - SCH29

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY PRISM IMAGING

#### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KAYLA SPIES 2949

#### SCH25 - PRIMARY PHOTOGRAPHY

#### Prep to Grade 6.

1

Colour or black and white.

|   | 1167 | Nicole Messer: The Reef by ABBY MESSER   |
|---|------|--|
| 3 | 1354 | Michael Ball: Untitled by MICHAEL BALL   |
|   | 1363 | Caitlin Barry: Entwined by CAITLIN BARRY |
|   | 1885 | Floyd Williams: Sidecar Sunday! by FLOYD |
|   |      | WILLIAMS                                 |
|   | 2097 | Zeke O'Kane: by ZEKE O'KANE              |
|   | 2142 | Tom Whiteman: by TOM WHITEMAN            |
|   | 2239 | Michael Ball: Untitled by MICHAEL BALL   |
| 1 | 2242 | Zeke O'Kane: Splash by ZEKE O'KANE       |
|   | 2405 | Zeke O'Kane: Pelican by ZEKE O'KANE      |
|   | 2454 | Caitlin Barry: Dainty by CAITLIN BARRY   |
|   | 2562 | Kayla Bode: Lion by KAYLA BODE           |
|   | 2636 | Grace Palumbieri: Photography by GRACE   |
|   |      | PALUMBIERI                               |
|   | 2740 | Kavla Bode: Elephant Swimming by KAYLA   |

- BODE
- Zeke O'Kane: by ZEKE O'KANE 2903

|     | 4131<br>4545 | Ruby Norman: My Photo by RUBY NORMAN<br>Stella Wanless: Photograph by STELLA<br>WANLESS |
|-----|--------------|---|
|     | 1005         |   |
|     | 4905         | Tom Whiteman: by TOM WHITEMAN   |
|     | 5395         | Aaliyah Wyatt: Photography by AALIYAH WYATT   |
|     | 5567         | Caitlin Barry: Daisy Toes by CAITLIN BARRY  |
|     | 5759         | Caitlin Barry: My Reflection by CAITLIN BARRY   |
|     | 6215         | Vincent Ball: Untitled by VINCENT BALL  |
|     | 6333         | Vincent Ball: Untitled by VINCENT BALL  |
|     | 6601         | Emily Bagge: Taking Off by EMILY BAGGE  |
|     | 7001         | Griffin Mahoney: High in sky by GRIFFIN<br>MAHONEY                                      |
|     | 7498         | Kayla Bode: Hippos by KAYLA BODE  |
|     | 7868         | Amelie English: Barry Bobtail by AMELIE<br>ENGLISH                                      |
|     | 8118         | Vincent Ball: Untitled by VINCENT BALL  |
| 2   | 8220         | Zeke O'Kane: Jo by ZEKE O'KANE  |
|     | 8652         | Thomas Condie: Hide and Saker (Falcon) - Dubai<br>Desert 2015 by THOMAS CONDIE          |
| VHC | 8850         | Michael Ball: Untitled by MICHAEL BALL  |
| A   | 9026         | Tom Naylor: Where I'd rather be by TOM  |
|     | 0020         | NAYLOR-HAMPSON  |
|     | 9363         | Harriet Freeman: Photograph by HARRIET  |
|     |              | FREEMAN   |
| VHC | 9718         | Woody Wanless: Photograph by WOODY<br>WANLESS   |
|     | 9793         | Camryn Ryan: The Lost Country Road by<br>CAMRYN   |
|     | 9797         | Vincent Ball: Untitled by VINCENT BALL  |

#### SCH26 - PHOTOGRAPHY PORTRAIT/PEOPLE

#### Years 7 to 9.

Colour or black and white.

|    | 1062 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by CHRISTINA TAN     |
|----|------|---|
|    | 1448 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by GINGER RYAN       |
| 2  | 1596 | Laura Burrows: Girl in the red dress by LAURA<br>BURROWS                  |
|    | 1703 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: fog line by<br>LIAM HITCH             |
|    | 1851 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by YUMI TRUONG       |
|    | 2203 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by LILY DAVIES       |
|    | 2229 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: burning trees by LIAM HITCH           |
| А  | 2476 | Bridget Fleay-Daly: Birthday Girl by BRIDGET<br>FLEAY-DALY                |
|    | 2576 | Rachel Parnis: Rebecca by RACHEL PARNIS                                   |
|    | 2579 | Katherine Schnitzer: by KATHERINE<br>SCHNITZER                            |
|    | 2757 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by LISA ARENA        |
|    | 2780 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by JADE BOVE         |
| нс | 3186 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLIE WATERS                                    |
|    | 4313 | Genazzano FCJ College: by RACHEL PARNIS                                   |
| С  | 4429 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by ALYSSA MONTESANO  |
|    | 4821 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by ELLE MCEVEDY DARK |
|    | 4913 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by GABRIELLE KERIN   |
|    | 5014 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by OLIVIA MICALLEF   |
| НС | 5329 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Double<br>Portrait by TAN TRINH       |
|    | 5858 | Genazzano FCJ College: by TERRI LY  |
|    | 5953 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hallway by                            |
|    | 0000 | BRAD CORREYA  |
|    | 6403 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                  |
|    |      | Untitled by ISABELLA PANETTA  |
| 3  | 6654 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by JESSICA TRUONG    |

| 6771         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Red<br>Flower by JACKSON GALEA                   |
|--------------|--|
| 7136<br>7306 | Genazzano FCJ College: by AILISH RYAN<br>Isabelle Orosz: Ballerina by ISABELLE OROSZ |
| 7513         | Nicole Krege: Portrait of my little sister Klara by                                  |

- CHARLOTTE HANLEY 7588 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Tree by ELIJAH CAITHNES
- 7838 Olivia Rowan: Photography \_\_o by OLIVIA ROWAN
- 8079 Ruby Findlay: Lenny by RUBY FINDLAY
   8650 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Hanging teddy by DALENNA NGUYEN
- HC 8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): Untitled by IVY WELLS
  - 9020 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA OTOOLE 9022 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): Untitled by ALANNA GRAF
    - 9309 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Bastias-Kitty by PAULA GOMEZ
    - 9843 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dog by REBECCA CHAN

#### SCH27 - PHOTOGRAPHY ARCHITECTURE/CONSTRUCTION

#### Years 10 to 12.

1

Colour or black and white.

|    | 1070 | Loyola Secondary College: by JONATHAN<br>LIONGATE      |
|----|------|--|
|    | 1143 | Loyola Secondary College: by BEN SULLIVAN              |
| 3  | 1194 | Loyola Secondary College: by DEIN OCELIVAN             |
| 5  | 1134 | PAGNIELLO  |
|    | 1573 | Loyola Secondary College: by JONATHAN                  |
|    | 1070 | LIONGUE  |
|    | 1974 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Lines by           |
|    |      | CINDY NGUYEN   |
|    | 2785 | Loyola Secondary College: by MATILDA                   |
|    |      | MINICHILLI   |
|    | 3302 | Loyola Secondary College: by LAUREN                    |
|    |      | WALLACE  |
|    | 3447 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLIE WATERS                 |
|    | 3469 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ELIZA MURPHY                |
|    | 3519 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: station            |
|    |      | lines by KHRYSTAL BAUTISTA                             |
| 1  | 3892 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 4                          |
| А  | 4052 | Tom Naylor: Left for Dead by TOM NAYLOR-               |
|    |      | HAMPSON  |
|    | 4193 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Bench by           |
|    |      | JEREMY RAMOS   |
|    | 4250 | Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE KNEALE                 |
| -  | 4263 | Loyola Secondary College: by LIAM GRAY                 |
| 2  | 4303 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Prism by           |
|    |      | BAOHA  |
|    | 4332 | Loyola Secondary College: by BEN SULLIVAN              |
| нс | 4402 | Loyola Secondary College: by LIAM GRAY                 |
|    | 4581 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CHRISTINA                    |
|    | 4050 | WILSON<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: drops by |
|    | 4852 | CINDY NGUYEN   |
|    | 5156 | Loyola Secondary College: by ALEJANDRA                 |
|    | 5150 | TURCIOS  |
|    | 5397 | Loyola Secondary College: by LAUREN                    |
|    | 0001 | WALLACE  |
|    | 5432 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 5                          |
|    | 5447 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: escalator          |
|    | 0111 | by BAO HA  |
|    | 5450 | Genazzano FCJ College: by TARA DURKIN                  |
|    | 5883 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: pins by            |
|    |      | HARRISON LA  |
|    | 6043 | Loyola Secondary College: by KIARA                     |
|    |      | MITREVSKI  |
|    | 6133 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2                          |
|    | 6362 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELIZA O'DONNELL              |
|    | 6672 | Loyola Secondary College: by ALEJANDRA                 |
|    |      | TURCIOS  |
|    | 6790 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Grate              |

6790 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Grate Lines by NATHANIEL CABANIT

| 6957         | Loyola Secondary College: by ISABELLA<br>SPATARO   |
|--------------|--|
| 7090         | Loyola Secondary College: by LIAM GRAY   |
| 7596         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: cracks by<br>HARRISON LA   |
| 8136         | Loyola Secondary College: by ALEJANDRA<br>TURCIOS  |
| 8393         | Loyola Secondary College: by LIAM GRAY   |
| 8662         | Loyola Secondary College: by JOSHUA<br>MERRETT   |
| 8831         | Aguinas College: by STUDENT 3  |
| 8878         | Loyola Secondary College: by ALEJANDRA<br>TURCIOS  |
| 8932         | Amy Venema: Levels And Lines by AMY VENEMA   |
| 9201         | Loyola Secondary College: by ALEJANDRA<br>TURCIOS  |
| 9330         | Loyola Secondary College: by MATILDA<br>MINICHILLI   |
| 9612         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Bench by<br>AMY KHUU   |
| 9740<br>9972 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Blue<br>Container by CHRISTY BANH |
|              | 7090<br>7596<br>8136<br>8393<br>8662<br>8831<br>8878<br>8932<br>9201<br>9330<br>9612<br>9740           |

#### SCH28 - DIGITAL PHOTO EXPERIMENTAL IMAGE

#### Years 7 to 9.

С

3

2

1

Colour or black and white.

| 1248         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Droplets by<br>KIARA WALSH             |
|--------------|--|
| 1281         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                   |
|              | Untitled by GIULIA PERRE   |
| 1498         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>VERONICA BARTOLO                 |
| 1758         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                   |
|              | Untitled by CHLOE ROGERS   |
| 1854         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by MONICA FERNANDEZ   |
| 1870         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by KIMBERLY GROSDANIS |
| 1899         | Chloe Grcic: A Bee's Paradise by CHLOE GRCIC                               |
| 2503         | Chloe Grcic: Pops Of Colour by CHLOE GRCIC                                 |
| 2505<br>3535 | Lachlan Williams: Beach Break by LACHLAN                                   |
|              | WILLIAMS   |
| 4311         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by CAITLIN IANNESSA   |
| 4672         | Ben Hawkes: Melbourne By Night by BEN                                      |
|              | HAWKES   |
| 4963         | Camryn Ryan: Ella by CAMRYN  |
| 5139         | Camryn Ryan: Four friends by CAMRYN  |
| 5311         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>Untitled by ASTRID GIORGINI    |
| 5519         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                   |
|              | Untitled by LEAH RACOVALIS   |
| 5668         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                   |
|              | Untitled by ALICE HURWOOD  |
| 6123         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by EMILY                               |
| 6175         |  |
| 6175         | Ben Hawkes: Forest Blur by BEN HAWKES                                      |
| 6405         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                   |
|              | Untitled by LILY ZAVATTIERO  |
| 6895         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                   |
|              | Untitled by ELLA STALLWOOD   |
| 7916         | Emma Wesson: Drop In The Ocean by EMMA<br>WESSON                           |
| 7925         | Genazzano FCJ College: by RACHEL PARNIS                                    |
| 8015         | Chloe Grcic: A Secret Wonderland by CHLOE<br>GRCIC                         |
| 8313         | Genazzano FCJ College: by CHRISTINA  |
| 0010         | WILSON   |
| 8512         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Paper                                  |
|              | Flower by HUY LE   |
| 8827         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                   |
|              | Untitled by JESSICA CAMILLERI  |
| 8918         | Genazzano FCJ College: by AILISH RYAN                                      |
|              |  |

| 8997 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Swirl Food<br>Colouring by JACKSON GALEA |
|------|--|
| 9199 | Emily Bagge: LED Fire Flowers by EMILY BAGGE                                 |
|      |  |

#### SCH29 - DIGITAL PHOTO EXPERIMENTAL IMAGE

#### Years 10 to 12.

Colour or black and white.

| Colour |      |  |
|--------|------|--|
|        | 1085 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):       |
|        |      | Untitled 2 by ISABELLE MARTORANA               |
|        | 1095 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):       |
|        |      | Untitled by ISABELLE MARTORANA                 |
|        | 1379 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by KYLE    |
|        |      | MATHIESON                                      |
|        | 1643 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): Night |
|        | 1045 | Lights by GIULIA LORETO                        |
|        | 4700 |  |
|        | 1733 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3                  |
|        | 2124 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):       |
|        |      | Halloween Portrait by RUBY DELL'ORO            |
|        | 2309 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Light      |
|        |      | Painting by ANDREW TRAN                        |
| 1      | 2949 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KAYLA SPIES         |
|        | 3763 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):       |
|        | 0100 | Landscape by GIULIA LORETO                     |
|        | 3847 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 4                  |
|        |      |  |
|        | 3945 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):       |
|        |      | Cityscape by RUBY DELL'ORO                     |
|        | 4782 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):       |
|        |      | Portrait by JESSICA GUARINO                    |
| 3      | 4940 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ELIZA MURPHY        |
| 2      | 5575 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1                  |
|        | 6158 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): Pier  |
|        |      | Landscape by LAURA SARANTOPOULOS               |
|        | 6432 | Amy Venema: Lights by AMY VENEMA               |
|        | 6708 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2                  |
|        |      |  |
|        | 6875 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by HOLLY TIERNAN       |
|        | 7419 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLA COSTA       |
| HC     | 8592 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:            |
|        |      | Skateboard Sequence by JEREMY RAMOS            |
| VHC    | 8655 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Colour     |
|        |      | Reflection by BOA HA                           |
|        | 8678 | Camryn Ryan: Friday by CAMRYN                  |
|        | 9306 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 5                  |
|        | 9723 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Light      |
|        | 3123 |  |
|        |      | Painting by KESHAV DIN                         |

# **CERAMICS**

Note: Exhibits may be any technique including hand crafted; wheel thrown; slip cast; or sculptural. Size must be no more than 35cm in any direction.

#### SCH30S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR CERAMICS

Eligible Classes: SCH31 - SCH35

| PRIZE: 1ST | 1/0111 | ¢100 |      |       | DV |       | CIDCON | 10 |
|------------|--------|------|------|-------|----|-------|--------|----|
| PRIZE. 131 | VALUE  | 2100 | SUPP | URIED | Dĭ | DIANA | GIDOUN | AU |

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

5666 Genazzano FCJ College: by LILY UBALDI

#### SCH31 - CERAMICS

1

А

2

#### Prep to Grade 6.

| Debbie Glaubert: Zoe's Creation by ZOE<br>KORBMAN |
|---|
| Genazzano FCJ College: by ANIELA                  |
| BLAZEJCZAK  |
| Genazzano FCJ College: by CARLA GUNN              |
| Genazzano FCJ College: by PAITON GLOVER           |
| Makayla Evans: My Ceramic                         |
| Genazzano FCJ College: by KALYPSO                 |
| TSOUKALAS-ELPHICK                                 |
| Genazzano FCJ College: by IMOGEN PETTIONA         |
|   |



| ѵнс | 5384<br>5511<br>5992 | Ruby Hayes: My Ceramic<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by SARAH EGAN<br>St Andrews Christian College: by SAMANTHA<br>OOI |
|-----|----------------------|--|
| 1   | 6569                 | St Andrews Christian College: by RENEE FAN   |
|     |                      | <b>u</b> <i>y</i>  |
|     | 7114                 | Genazzano FCJ College: by LUCY MCCOLL<br>JONES   |
| A   | 7313                 | St Andrews Christian College: by NATASHA<br>ROWLEY   |
|     | 7481                 | Genazzano FCJ College: by AVA IKONOMIDIS   |
|     | 7960                 | Amelia Evans: My Ceramic   |
|     | 8064                 | Jada Bakar: My Ceramic   |
| А   | 8217                 | St Andrews Christian College: by JACK MOODY  |
| HC  | 8794                 | ······································   |
| A   | 8817                 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CRISELLE<br>CAYETANO   |
|     | 8903                 |  |
|     | 9149                 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CHIARA CHIARELLI   |
| 3   | 9229                 | Laura Chen: Sleeping Cats by LAURA CHEN  |
|     | 9371                 | Genazzano FCJ College: by LEAH LOSINNO   |
|     | 9432                 |  |
|     | 9653                 | Genazzano FCJ College: by KATHERINE  |
|     |                      | MONTAGNER  |

#### SCH32 - CERAMICS, GLAZED

#### Years 7 to 9.

| 3   | 1335 | St Andrews Christian College: by DANICA<br>DREYER   |
|-----|------|---|
|     | 1727 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2                       |
|     | 1895 | St Andrews Christian College: by ANN XIA            |
|     | 2055 | Genazzano FCJ College: by LAURA LA SCALEIA          |
|     | 2344 | Genazzano FCJ College: by AUDREY HOGG               |
| С   | 2451 | St Andrews Christian College: by FIONA CHU          |
|     | 2510 | Vermont Secondary College: Planter by TOM           |
|     |      | JOHNSTONE   |
|     | 2590 | Vermont Secondary College: Planter by HALEY<br>ENK  |
|     | 2628 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1                       |
|     | 3213 | Overnewton Anglican Community College               |
|     |      | Keilor: by SHANELLE HODGKINSON                      |
|     | 3621 | Vermont Secondary College: Mythical Creature        |
|     |      | by CUBA MOORE                                       |
| 2   | 3625 | Genazzano FCJ College: by REMY TREPPO               |
| С   | 3920 | St Andrews Christian College: by KASSANDRA          |
|     |      | LAM   |
|     | 4094 | Overnewton Anglican Community College               |
|     |      | Keilor: by CLAIRE MASLAK                            |
| A   | 4108 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CLAUDIA SPURIO            |
|     | 4175 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1                       |
|     | 5123 | Genazzano FCJ College: by JOANNE                    |
|     |      | STEEDMAN  |
|     | 5208 | Vermont Secondary College: Mythical Creature        |
|     |      | by AKIKO TSANG                                      |
| A   | 5334 | Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE ZHENG               |
|     | 5612 | Vermont Secondary College: Mythical Creature        |
| -   |      | by SEAN MURPHY                                      |
| 1   | 5666 | Genazzano FCJ College: by LILY UBALDI               |
|     | 5861 | Overnewton Anglican Community College               |
|     | 0744 | Keilor: by JAMES EXADACTYLOS                        |
| A   | 6714 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EDWINA CHOONG             |
| A   | 6900 | Genazzano FCJ College: by TAYLOR HEE                |
|     | 6979 | Vermont Secondary College: Planter by ABBIE<br>CREW |
|     | 7093 | St Andrews Christian College: by CHLOE              |
|     |      | CHANDRARAJ  |
|     | 7516 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2                       |
| VHC | 7710 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2                       |
|     | 7986 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1                       |
|     | 8328 | St Andrews Christian College: by NATHAN<br>JONES    |
|     | 8428 | Overnewton Anglican Community College               |
|     | 0.20 | Keilor: by SOPHIE CAMERON                           |
| А   | 9037 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SHAN KERR                 |
|     | 9161 | St Andrews Christian College: by REBECKA            |
|     |      | SCHENKER  |

| А  | 9395 | Genazzano FCJ College: by HANNAH KING        |
|----|------|--|
| HC | 9590 | <b>Overnewton Anglican Community College</b> |
|    |      | Keilor: by JORDAN OSBON                      |

#### SCH33 - CERAMICS, GLAZED

Years 10 to 12.

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| <u> </u> | 9333 | Aquinas College. by STODENT 2                   |
|----------|------|---|
| 1        | 9333 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2                   |
|          | 7991 | LINTELO<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by ABBIE RYAN |
| 2        | 6956 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELIZABETH TE          |
| 3        | 5003 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 3                   |
|          | 4419 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 4                   |
|          | 3612 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1                   |

# Years 7 to 9.

|   | 7981 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1 |
|---|------|-------------------------------|
| 1 | 8912 | Aquinas College: by STUDENT 2 |

# SCH35 - CERAMICS, UNGLAZED

Years 10 to 12.

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| 3 | 2087 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLA MACISAAC |
|---|------|---|
| 1 | 2135 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMMA BARHAM   |

| 2135 | Ge | nazza | no | FCJ | Coll | ege | b | y | EMMA | BARH |
|------|----|-------|----|-----|------|-----|---|---|------|------|
|      |    |       |    |     |      |     |   |   |      |      |

- 2 Aquinas College: by STUDENT 1 2613
  - Genazzano FCJ College: by BRIDGET WILSON Genazzano FCJ College: by ISOBEL KIRKMAN 4727
  - 9014

# COOKERY

Note: Cakes entered must be made from the specified recipes where provided.

#### SCH36S - BEST IN SHOW JUNIOR COOKERY

Eligible Classes: SCH37 - SCH47

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

Miakoda Ostoja: Cup Cakes by MIAKODA 1 4291 OSTOJA

# PRIMARY

#### **SCH37 - ANZAC BISCUITS**

Prep to Grade 6.

Batch of four (4). Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD

| L.  |
|-----|
| 1AS |
|     |
|     |



### 2

Officer Specialist School: by ZAK HARVEY Josh Jacobs: Anzac Biscuits by JOSH JACOBS Anastasia Pakusch: Anzac Biscuits by ANASTASIA PAKUSCH Altona P9 College: by SOPHIE COLLINS 



### SCH38 - DECORATED CUP CAKES

### Prep to Grade 6.

Batch of four (4). Decorated, with decorations suitable to size of cake. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and therefore will not be tasted.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **QUEEN** FINE FOODS

| 2  | 2829 | Stella Wanless: Decorated Cupcakes               |
|----|------|--|
|    | 3419 | Officer Specialist School: by HANNAH<br>LOVELESS |
| 1  | 3513 | Teagan Kubeil: by TEAGAN KUBEIL                  |
| HC | 5795 | Mia Freeman: Decorated Cupcake                   |
|    | 8830 | Erin O'Brien: by LAYLA HARPER                    |
| 3  | 9779 | Hannah Marsland: by HANNAH MARSLAND              |

#### SCH39 - GINGERBREAD PERSON

#### Prep to Grade 6.

(1) Decorated. No larger than 15cm. Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **QUEEN** FINE FOODS

|    | 1306 | Harriet Freeman: Gingerbread by HARRIET FREEMANI               |
|----|------|--|
|    | 1849 | Henry Jacobs: Gingerbread person by HENRY JACOBS               |
|    | 2025 | Flora Campbell-Wright: Gingerbread by FLORA<br>CAMPBELL-WRIGHT |
|    |      |  |
| 3  | 2770 | Tabitha Marsland: by TABITHA MARSLAND                          |
|    | 3669 | Karen Montgomery: Gingerbread Person by                        |
|    |      | IMOGEN MONTGOMERY  |
|    | 6136 | Karen Montgomery: Gingerbread Person by<br>CHARLET MONTGOMERY  |
|    |      |  |
|    | 8641 | Karen Montgomery: Gingerbread Person by                        |
|    |      | KYLE MONTGOMERY  |
| 1  | 8723 | Officer Specialist School: by BILLIE TOWNLEY                   |
| 2  | 9122 | Teagan Kubeil: by TEAGAN KUBEIL                                |
| НС | 9139 | Aiden Lutz: Decorated Gingerbread person by AIDEN LUTZ         |

#### **SCH40 - CHOCOLATE CHIP BISCUITS**

Prep to Grade 6.

Batch of four (4). Recipe provided.

| PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY HOME ECONOMICS |
|---|
| VICTORIA                                    |

|   | 2289 | Altona P9 College: by SOMMER HABIB                                 |
|---|------|--|
|   | 2349 | Teagan Kubeil: by TEAGAN KUBEIL                                    |
| 3 | 3387 | Blake Smith: Chocolate Chip Biscuits by BLAKE SMITH                |
| С | 3575 | Tara Medlen: Chocolate Chip Butter biscuit by<br>TARA MEDLEN       |
|   | 3781 | Esther Marsland: by ESTHER MARSLAND                                |
|   | 4199 | Millie Wesson: by ST MARYS  PRIMARY                                |
|   | 1100 | SCHOOL ASCOT VALE - MILLIE WESSON                                  |
|   | 5245 | Officer Specialist School: by KYE WRAIGHT                          |
| А | 6538 | Sheryl Teese: by ELLA GILL   |
| А | 6616 | Altona P9 College: by WYNONA HOBBS                                 |
|   | 6967 | Dayna Griffin: Chocolate Chip Biscuits by DAYNA<br>GRIFFIN         |
|   | 7246 | Heidi Cowdery: Chocolate chip biscuits by HEIDI COWDERY            |
| 1 | 7921 | Finn Morrissey: Choc Chip biscuits by FINN                         |
|   |      | MORRISSEY  |
| A | 8274 | Anastasia Pakusch: Chocolate Chip Biscuits by<br>ANASTASIA PAKUSCH |
|   | 8646 | Altona P9 College: by MADELINE CORKE                               |
| 2 | 9362 | Nicole Messer: by LUCY MESSER                                      |
| Ē | 9476 | Officer Specialist School: by CAMERON                              |
| Ŭ | 5470 | PENNACK  |
|   | 9771 | Sonny Gonzales: Chocolate Chip Biscuits by<br>SONNY GONZALES       |

#### SCH41 - LUNCH BOX MUFFINS

#### Prep to Grade 6.

**Design Brief:** Create a batch of four (4) healthy muffins that contain at least two (2) different vegetables and one (1) type of wholegrain product. The muffins can be sweet or savoury, must be cooked in paper or foil-paper pans, and be suitable to be placed in a child's lunchbox.

# PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY HOME ECONOMICS VICTORIA

| 5673 | Millie Wesson: by ST MARYS PRIMARY   |
|------|--------------------------------------|
|      | SCHOOL ASCOT VALE - MILLIE WESSON    |
| 6857 | Officer Specialist School: by DUNCAN |
|      | MILDRED                              |
| 6930 | Teagan Kubeil: by TEAGAN KUBEIL      |
|      | 6857                                 |

# SECONDARY

### SCH42 - CONTEMPORARY CHALLENGE - ANZAC BISCUITS

#### Years 7 to 12.

(4) Batch of 4 biscuits, approximately 5-6 cm. **Design Brief**: Using the traditional Anzac Biscuit as a base, adapt the recipe to include different flavours and ingredients. For example, quinoa, chia seeds, macadamia nuts, to create a modern twist on this Australian classic. Note: State flavour/additional ingredient(s) on exhibit ticket.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD

| HC<br>2<br>3 | 1890<br>2378<br>2420<br>3366 | Officer Specialist School: by TAINE HART<br>Adam Davidson: by ADAM DAVIDSON<br>Officer Specialist School: by JOSH HILL<br>Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT                     |
|--------------|------------------------------|---|
| A            | 3836<br>4198<br>4853         | Patrick Gigacz: by PATRICK GIGACZ<br>Albert Park College: by BETH BINNS<br>Altona P9 College: by BAYLEIGH HABGOOD-<br>DRAKE   |
| A            | 5578<br>6223<br>7016<br>7386 | Emily Gordon: Anzac biscuits by EMILY<br>GORDON<br>Albert Park College: by ADRIANA SAVVA<br>Albert Park College: by EMILY KALAITZIDIS<br>Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT<br>3 |
| 1            | 7476                         | Cosima Gilbert: by COSIMA GILBERT   |
| A            | 8038                         | Bacchus marsh college: by JAMES BINGHAM   |
| С            | 8152<br>8295                 | Emma Wesson: by EMMA WESSON<br>Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT<br>4   |
| A            | 8523<br>8934                 | Albert Park College: by YIMI FINN CROWLEY<br>Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT<br>2   |
|              | 9503                         | Officer Specialist School: by DECLEN VUGS   |
|              |                              |   |

### SCH43 - COMMEMORATIVE BISCUIT

#### Years 7 to 12.

**Design Brief:** Produce an original biscuit that creatively represents the commemoration of the ANZAC centenary. Batch of four (4) biscuits.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD

| <b>2</b><br>A | 1975<br>2253 | Emma Wesson: by EMMA WESSON<br>Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT<br>1 |
|---------------|--------------|---|
| А             | 3355         | Bacchus marsh college: by JAMES BINGHAM                                       |
| А             | 3737         | Adam Davidson: by ADAM DAVIDSON   |
| А             | 4031         | Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT                                     |
|               |              | 3   |
| А             | 4121         | Patrick Gigacz: by PATRICK GIGACZ   |
| А             | 5498         | Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT                                     |
|               |              | 2   |
| А             | 5998         | Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT                                     |
|               |              | 4   |



| 3 | 6041 | Chloe Kues: by CHLOE             |
|---|------|----------------------------------|
|   | 0445 | Officer Createliet Calcal, build |

# 1 8115 Officer Specialist School: by LEYLA RADISCH

#### **SCH44 - DECORATED CUP CAKES**

#### Years 7 to 9.

Batch of four (4). Decorated, with decorations suitable to size of cake. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by exhibitor. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and therefore will not be tasted.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **QUEEN** FINE FOODS

| A<br>A | 1637<br>2542 | Bridget Fleay-Daly: by BRIDGET FLEAY-DALY<br>Miranda Hojok: Decorated Cupcakes by<br>MIRANDA HOJOK |
|--------|--------------|--|
|        | 3023         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT   |
|        | 3795         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT 1                                       |
|        | 3911         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT   |
|        | 4087         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by STUDENT 2  |
| 1      | 4291         | Miakoda Ostoja: Cup Cakes by MIAKODA<br>OSTOJA   |
| 2      | 4921         | Finlay Hulse: by FINLAY HULSE  |
| 3      | 5497         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT   |
| С      | 5972         | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by AZRA<br>KAYICE  |
|        | 6108         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT   |
|        | 6349         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT   |
|        | 7084         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT   |
|        | 7182         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT   |
|        | 7580         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: not<br>provided by NOT PROVIDED                                |
|        | 7848         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: not<br>provided by 3   |
|        | 7882         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by STUDENT  |
|        | 7963         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT   |
|        | 8224         | Officer Specialist School: by BRIE LITTEN  |
|        | 8703         | Natasha Grech: by NATASHA GRECH  |
|        | 8769         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT   |
|        | 8991         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT   |
| VHC    | 9261         | Lauren Walmsley: The Four Seasons by<br>LAUREN   |
| нс     | 9471<br>9804 | Jessie Wilson: by JESSIE WILSON<br>Kylie Sonter: by TABITHA WATTS                                  |
|        |              |  |

#### SCH45 - DECORATED CUP CAKES

#### Years 10 to 12.

Batch of four (4). Decorated, with decorations suitable to size of cake. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by exhibitor. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and therefore will not be tasted.

# PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **QUEEN** FINE FOODS

|     | 1011 | Catholic Regional College: by TEAGAN LEAHY  |
|-----|------|---|
|     | 1054 | Catholic Regional College: by SEANAE        |
|     |      | PENDER                                      |
| VHC | 1301 | Catholic Regional College: by EMMA POINTER  |
| А   | 1329 | Catholic Regional College: by MELANIE KOCET |
| А   | 1418 | Catholic Regional College: by LEM AKOL      |

A 1418 Catholic Regional College: by ISABELLA 1533 Catholic Regional College: by ISABELLA ARANZA

- 1871 Catholic Regional College: by VIVIENNE NGUYEN
- 2001 Catholic Regional College: by STEFANIE BONELLO
- 2599 Catholic Regional College: by SHANALEA BUTTIGIEG
- 2743 Catholic Regional College: by TAYLOR CALABRETTA

А

3

А

С

- 2955 Officer Specialist School: by ANJI KUMAR
- 2958 Catholic Regional College: by RENEE PACE
- 3364 Catholic Regional College: by BRIANNA BASILONE
   3626 Catholic Regional College: by STEPHANIE
  - SCHEMBRI 3690 Dandenong High School: by NAN REN
  - 3928 Catholic Regional College: by HENRY NGUYEN
- 3994 Dandenong High School: by THARMIAH RAVEENDRAN
- A 4397 Bacchus marsh college: by JAMES BINGHAM 5029 Catholic Regional College: by VICTORIA SANTAMRIA
  - 5622 Catholic Regional College: by NATHAN RICHTER
  - 5696 Catholic Regional College: by NATASHA PEARCE
  - 5902 Catholic Regional College: by KAITLIN PANZARINO
  - 5943 Catholic Regional College: by BRENDAN NUNN
  - 6277 Catholic Regional College: by NATALIE CICCONI
  - 6505 Catholic Regional College: by CHRISTINA HERON
  - 6713 Caitlin McLaren: Floral Cupcakes by CAITLIN MCLAREN
- VHC 6739 Catholic Regional College: by CHLOE SEYCHELL
  - 7835 Kylie Sonter: by EBONY WATTS7865 Catholic Regional College: by DARREN
  - RABERTS
- 8162 Catholic Regional College: by MARY MANYROR VHC 8454 Catholic Regional College: by NATALIE
  - STALEVSKA 8458 **Catholic Regional College**: by DEANNE MAREE YOUSSEF
    - 8498 Catholic Regional College: by MOLLY-GRACE BAILLON
- 1 8531 Catholic Regional College: by NATALIE GIOVANNIELLO
  - 8696 **Catholic Regional College**: by OLIVIA GIACLOTTO
  - 8822 Catholic Regional College: by JAKE KNIGHT
  - 8910 Catholic Regional College: by CINDY AFXENTON
    - 9102 Catholic Regional College: by NELSON QUINTAS
    - 9183 **Catholic Regional College**: by GABRIELLA TASSONE
    - 9455Dandenong High School: by SARAH JAMES9610Catholic Regional College: by CHRISTINA
    - ATANASOVŠKI 9782 Catholic Regional College: by GEORGIA
  - 9782 Catholic Regional College: by GEORGIA ODONOVAN
    - 9944 Catholic Regional College: by THOMAS GOULIS 9965 Catholic Regional College: by JAYDEN CUZZUPE

#### SCH46 - GINGERBREAD PERSON

#### Years 7 to 12.

A

2

(1) Decorated. No larger than 15cm. Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **QUEEN** FINE FOODS

- 2226 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by STUDENT
- 3312 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by STUDENT



| HC | 4065 | Dandenong High School: by COREY KIRK            |
|----|------|---|
| 2  | 4239 | Officer Specialist School: by LEYLA RADISCH     |
| 2  | 4239 | Oncer Specialist School. by LLTLA RADISCH       |
|    |      |   |
| 1  | 6874 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by |
| •  | 0011 |   |
|    |      | STUDENT   |
|    | 7078 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by |
|    |      | STUDENT   |
| 2  | 7742 |   |
| 3  | 1142 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by |
|    |      | STUDENT   |
|    | 9517 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by |
|    |      | •   |
|    |      | STUDENT   |

#### **SCH47 - LUNCH BOX MUFFINS**

### Years 7 to 12.

#### **Design Brief:**

Create a batch of four (4) healthy muffins that contain at least two (2) different vegetables and one (1) type of wholegrain product. The muffins can be either sweet or savoury, and must be cooked in paper or foil paper pans and be suitable to be placed in a child's lunchbox.

# PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY HOME ECONOMICS VICTORIA

| <b>C</b><br>A | 1896<br>2842<br>3185 | Dandenong High School: by TROY REED<br>Bacchus marsh college: by JAMES BINGHAM<br>Katherine Schnitzer: by KATHERINE<br>SCHNITZER |
|---------------|----------------------|--|
|               | 3667                 | Isabella Gilbert: by ISABELLA GILBERT  |
|               | 4066                 | Albert Park College: by LAURA HERON  |
|               | 4091                 | Officer Specialist School: by MATHEW   |
|               |                      | CUNNINGHAM   |
|               | 4676                 | Emma Wesson: by EMMA WESSON  |
| 3             | 5001                 | Officer Specialist School: by ANJI KUMAR   |
|               | 5390                 | Albert Park College: by CHARLOTTE<br>HEWITSON  |
| 1             | 5603                 | Bridget Fleay-Daly: by BRIDGET FLEAY-DALY  |
|               | 6493                 | Dandenong High School: by RECHANA BON  |
| С             | 7059                 | Officer Specialist School: by MELISSA WRIGHT   |
|               | 7277                 | Albert Park College: by BONNIE GRICE   |
| А             | 8374                 | Albert Park College: by EVAN TZIKAS  |
| 2             | 8637                 | Ebony Adam: Batch of Muffins by EBONY ADAM   |
| С             | 9206                 | Dandenong High School: by BTROS DOGGALE  |

# **DECORATED CAKES**

### SCH48S - BEST IN SHOW JUNIOR DECORATED CAKE

Eligible Classes: SCH49 - SCH52

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SUSAN DAY CAKES

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

| 1 | 6407 | Miakoda Ostoja: Ocean Decorated Cake by |
|---|------|---|
|   |      | MIAKODA OSTOJA                          |

#### SCH49 - DECORATED CAKE

#### Years 7 and 8.

| 2 | 2039 | Olivia Spicer: Decorated Cake by OLIVIA KATE SPICER        |
|---|------|--|
| А | 2062 | Kristy O'Brien: by TYLER FAWCETT                           |
| A | 2422 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT |
| A | 3411 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT |
| 1 | 6407 | Miakoda Ostoja: Ocean Decorated Cake by<br>MIAKODA OSTOJA  |
| 3 | 6534 | Amadi Siriwardana: by AMADI SIRIWARDANA                    |
|   | 7007 | Jodee Kelly: Decorated cake by TARA KELLY                  |
| A | 9318 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT |

#### SCH50 - DECORATED CAKE

#### Years 9 and 10.

с А

С

A

С

1

2

| 1199   | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by<br>ISABELLE BINNIE-PEART |
|--------|---|
| 1309   | Olivia Walker: Decorated Cake by OLIVIA<br>WALKER             |
| 1804   | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by HOLLY                    |
| 1818   | MITCHELL<br>Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by AMBER        |
|        | SINCLAIR  |
| 2225   | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by ELISE<br>O'KEEFE         |
| 0.40.4 |   |

- 2431 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by YU SHIN PARK
- 2432 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by IMOGEN PRIOR
- 2951 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by ANNABEL PITTENDRIGH
- 3229 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by PHOEBE SOUMPROU
- 3383 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by VICTORIA GEORGE
- 3523 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by JOY HUANG
- 3591 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by LULU QI
- 3783 Jack Nicholls: Decorated Cake by JACK NICHOLLS
  - 3961 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by ELISE FLOOD
  - 4170 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by SOPHIE BARNARD
  - 4732 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by TAYLA SNOWBALL
  - 5033 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by JESS WALSH
  - 5110 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by MATILDA MURPHY
- 5207 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by ALLYSHA DYER
- 5569 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by GEORGIA WONG
  - 6122 **Isabelle Annois:** Traditional fruit cake covered with fondant and decorated with handmade sugar flowers by ISABELLE ANNOIS
  - 6302 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by NICOLA TOOMEY
- 7736 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by BELLA HUNT
  - 8388 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by PHOEBE MULLAN
  - 8565 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by YOU MIN AHN
  - 8568 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by BETH MCALPINE
  - 8602 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by EMILY O'DWYER
  - 8709 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by ALEXANDRA LIAKOPOULOS
- 9001 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by ANNA STEVERLYNCK
- 9290 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by SIOBHAN ROBERTS
  - 9562 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by JAMIE KIRBY
  - 9596 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by KELLY BRADLEY
- 3 9645 Olivia Downie: Woodland Animals by OLIVIA DOWNIE
- HC 9711 Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by JULIEANNE KINSELLA



#### SCH51 - DECORATED CAKE

Years 11 and 12.

| 1      | 2495         | Stephanie Dubois: Decorated Cake by<br>STEPHANIE DUBOIS                             |
|--------|--------------|---|
| А      | 4454         | Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT   |
| А      | 5434         | Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT   |
| A<br>A | 6937<br>8833 | Laura Glasgow: Zodiac by LAURA GLASGOW<br>Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT |
|        |              | 3   |

#### SCH52 - DECORATION SUITABLE FOR USE ON A CAKE

#### Years 7 to 12.

Painted or flooded plaque, moulded or piped flowers or sculpture.

| 3 | 1051 | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by JULIA<br>GIANNAROS |
|---|------|---|
| 1 | 2015 | Natasha Grech: by NATASHA GRECH                           |
| 2 | 3283 | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by MIA<br>HERBERT     |
| А | 3568 | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by ELLA<br>CRAVEN     |
|   | 3707 | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by AMY<br>HERBERT     |
| А | 6859 | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by EMMA<br>WARD       |
|   | 7663 | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by CARLY<br>AMS       |
| А | 9011 | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by RUBY<br>OWEN       |
| А | 9045 | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by ROXY<br>HENRY      |

# FIBRE, YARN AND FABRIC

# PRIMARY

#### SCH53 - PATONS JUNIOR WOOL CHALLENGE

#### Prep to Grade 6.

Entries can be made by one student or by a small group of 2 to 4 students. Create an exhibit with yarn, using any type of textile technique such as knitting, crochet, spinning, felting, weaving, embroidery, collage, pom poms, tassels or fringes; provided wool is the basis of the construction. Size must not be more than 35cm in any direction. Entries will be judged on originality, creativity and use of colour.

PRIZE: 1ST - 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY PATONS

|     | 1057 | <b>Connie Galati</b> : Under the Sea by THOMAS<br>HASLAM           |
|-----|------|--|
|     | 1445 | Connie Galati: Under the Sea by ORIETTA<br>FITZSIMMONS             |
| 2   | 2143 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SOPHIA<br>MERCADANTE                     |
|     | 2240 | Connie Galati: Under the Sea by KIM PHAM                           |
| VHC | 2603 | Indi Rainbow Lovick: Rainbow Dreams Handbag by INDI RAINBOW LOVICK |
|     | 2692 | Connie Galati: Under the Sea by JESS GEDI                          |
| 1   | 3156 | Carole McCluskey: Merrijig PS Group 4 by<br>STUDENT 1,2,3,4        |
|     | 3336 | Connie Galati: Under the Sea by JOEL CURRY                         |
|     | 3699 | Connie Galati: Under the Sea by SEAMUS<br>DANAILOFF                |
|     | 3954 | Romani Parrish: I love wool by ROMANI<br>PARRISH                   |
|     | 4299 | Carole McCluskey: Merrijig PS Group 2 by<br>STUDENT 1,2,3,4        |

#### 4675 **Connie Galati**: Under the Sea by ELSPETH PINNUCK

- 4934 Connie Galati: Under the Sea by ANGELICA VARVERI
- 5338 **Connie Galati**: Under the Sea by THEA BAHTSEVANOGLOU
  - 5527 Carole McCluskey: Merrijig PS Group 3 by STUDENT 1,2,3,4
- 5616 **Connie Galati**: Under the Sea by JACK ARMSTRONG
- 5674 **Connie Galati**: Under the Sea by JACK ARMSTRONG
  - 5692 **Carole McCluskey**: Merrijig PS Group 1 by STUDENT 1,2,3,4
  - 6005 **Connie Galati**: Under the Sea by MILA MICOMONACO
- 6009 Connie Galati: Under the Sea by ALICIA JOHN
- VHC 6584 B G Macdonald: Boquet of Flowers 6939 Connie Galati: Under the Sea by PORSHA SCHIAVONE
  - 8535 **Connie Galati**: Under the Sea by FELICIA D'ANDREA
  - 8599 **Connie Galati**: Under the Sea by HELENA PATRICK
    - 8618 Genazzano FCJ College: by GEORGIA IKONOMIDIS
    - 8897 **Connie Galati**: Under the Sea by POPPY CARUANA
    - 9012 Genazzano FCJ College: by MIKAELA ZYLINSKI 9514 Genazzano FCJ College: by MARITA GRIGG

# SECONDARY

#### SCH54 - PATONS JUNIOR WOOL CHALLENGE

#### Years 7 to 10.

3

А

А

Create an exhibit with yarn, using any type of textile technique such as knitting, crochet, spinning, felting, weaving, embroidery, collage, pom poms, tassels or fringes; provided wool is the basis of the construction. Entries will be judged on originality, creativity and use of colour.

| 1 | 5429 | Indigo-Rose Danes: Miss Daisy by INDIGO-<br>ROSE  DANES    |
|---|------|--|
| 2 | 8141 | Alice Farley: Down to Earth - Dishcloth by ALICE<br>FARLEY |

# EMBROIDERY

#### SCH55 - EMBROIDERY BY HAND

#### Years 7 to 10.

Kits allowed. Size must not be more than 35cm in any direction.

1 5985 Ebony Adam: Embroidery - Red Hill by EBONY ADAM

#### SCH56 - EMBROIDERY ORIGINAL DESIGN

#### Years 7 to 10.

1

A

С

Must be exhibitor's own design. Size must not be more than 35cm in any direction.

- 1958 Genazzano FCJ College: by BRONTE SENN
- 2605 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by THIEN PHAM
  - 3347 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by COSTANZAN ZACHARIA
  - 3921 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by CALEB HUYNH
  - 4236 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by EMAD BARBAR
- 4451 Hollie Thompson: by HOLLIE
  - 5483 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by RODZ CARLO ROSALES



5647 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JASON NGUYEN

| A | 6338 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LEON                |
|---|------|--|
| 2 | 8019 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMMA CHAN                        |
|   | 8092 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>VANESSA NGUYEN   |
| A | 9381 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ETHAN PERERRA       |
| A | 9565 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>MICHAEL MELISSAS |
|   | 9794 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by BINH<br>VU          |
|   | 9810 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>MAYARK DHINGRA   |

# FELTING

### SCH57 - FELTING

#### Years 7 to 12.

Felted article. Size must not be more than 45cm x 45cm.

|            | 1798 | Montanna Adami: Dry Felted Decorative Garment   |
|------------|------|---|
|            |      | Bag   |
|            | 2625 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1             |
| A          | 2989 | Katherine Schnitzer: by KATHERINE               |
|            |      | SCHNITZER                                       |
|            | 3084 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2             |
|            | 3815 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ZOE BALL              |
|            | 4145 | Angelina Emukule: Dry Felt decorative garment   |
|            |      | bag by ANGELINA EMUKULE                         |
|            | 4359 | Lily Pham: Dry Felted Decorative Garment Bag    |
| 2          | 5213 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 3             |
|            | 5963 | Olivia Milligan: Dry Felted Decorative Garment  |
|            |      | Bag by OLIVIA MILIGAN                           |
| 3          | 6154 | Ebony Adam: Felted Fantastic Mr Fox             |
| А          | 6332 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 3             |
|            | 6337 | Rafael Hurtado: Dry felted decorative garment   |
|            |      | bag   |
| VHC        | 7349 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 4             |
| -          | 7413 | Rozalie Synowiec: Dry felted decorative garment |
|            |      | bag by ROZALIE SYNOWIEC                         |
| 1          | 8167 | Katherine Shrubsole: by KATHERINE               |
| •          | 0.0. | SHRUBSOLE                                       |
|            | 9367 | Genazzano FCJ College: by LARA DE MARIA         |
| <b>ИНС</b> | 9647 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT               |
| A          | 9770 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2             |
| A          | 9799 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1             |
| ~          | 3133 | Genazzano FOJ Conege. Dy STODENT T              |

# APPLIQUE AND PATCHWORK

### SCH58S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR APPLIQUE AND PATCHWORK

Eligible Classes: SCH59, SCH60

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$399 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD** 

2472 Genazzano FCJ College: by RHIANNON WALSH

#### SCH59 - APPLIQUE OR PATCHWORK CUSHION

#### Years 7 to 9.

1

Cushions must not measure more than 45cm x 45cm including trim. Applique and/or patchwork may be used together with other techniques.

|     | 1914 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>BROOKE LEON  |
|-----|------|--|
|     | 2095 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALANA<br>SMYTH  |
| 1   | 2472 | Genazzano FCJ College: by RHIANNON WALSH               |
| VHC | 2660 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JOAN<br>SURJADI |

| 3708 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LINH |
|------|---|
|      | PHAM  |

- 4382 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ANNA MAI
- 4755 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JULIA NGUYEN
- 4844 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALYNNA GUTIERREZ
- 5028 Genazzano FCJ College: by HANNAH SALTER 5368 Genazzano FCJ College: by EMMA CHAN
  - 5404 Genazzano FCJ College: by LISA BIASOTTO
  - 5621 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by CATHY HUYNH
    - 5654 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by SANGHAYA CREO
  - 8314 Genazzano FCJ College: by LILY MATTHEWS8529 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by
  - ALEXANDRA DOPIERALA 8874 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by
- LEANNE THAI A 8926 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LINDA
- CAO C 9374 Katherine Shrubsole: by KATHERINE
  - SHRUBSOLE 9417 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by KATHY
    - TRAN 9880 Genazzano FCJ College: by ANNALISE
      - BARLOW

#### SCH60 - APPLIQUE OR PATCHWORK CUSHION

#### Years 10 to 12.

3

2

Cushions must not measure more than 45cm x 45cm including trim. Applique and/or patchwork may be used together with other techniques.

| 1 | 2793 | Vermont Secondary College: Textile Art by<br>MADISON SMITH  |
|---|------|---|
|   | 4222 | Vermont Secondary College: Textile Art by<br>ELIZABETH SHAW |
| A | 6766 | Vermont Secondary College: Textile Art by<br>ALVIA YANG     |

# **TEXTILE DESIGN**

### SCH61S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR TEXTILE DESIGN

Eligible Classes: SCH62 - SCH68, SCH70

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$499, TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$499 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD** 

#### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 7553 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIMONE TODARO

#### SCH62 - JUNIOR APRON CHALLENGE

#### Years 7 to 12.

Α

2

С

1

3

Create a cooking or utility apron for a male or female.

- 1931 Genazzano FCJ College: by LILY UBALDI
- 2585 Nieve Walton: Tinkerbell inspired apron by NIEVE
   2638 Genazzano FCJ College: by MIETTA SIMPSON
   3000 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by CHLOE
- NGUYEN 3110 Genazzano FCJ College: by ELISSA SERVELLO HC 3443 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by
  - GURMAN RAI 4035 Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE DOWELL
    - 4035 Genazzano FCJ College: by VIVIAN TRAN
  - 5142 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by CINDY NGUYEN
  - 5834 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MIKAELA JOEDANTO
    - 6465 Alice Farley: A just in case pocket by ALICE FARLEY



|          | 7604 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JENNY<br>LUONG    |
|----------|------|--|
|          | 7842 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by TANIA<br>PYNADATH |
|          | 8573 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by AMELIA LAM        |
| <u>~</u> | 0044 | Canalina Chiahalm Cathalia Callana, hu TUICN             |

VHC 9214 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by THIEN-AN BUI

### SCH63 - TEXTILES

Years 7 to 9.

А

HC

A

For example: pencil cases, bags, etc. Design element, machining skills and embellishments will be taken into account.

| 1210 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion |
|------|---|
|      | including wool tops and freeform machine    |
|      | embroidery by ANNE NGUYEN                   |
|      |   |

- 1396 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse dye cushion with freedom machine embroidery by REBECCA MOLLA
  - 1441 **Caroline Chisholm Catholic College**: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by HANNAH TRAN
  - 1489 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique and hand embroidered pencil case by NHI NGUYEN
  - 1516 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by HELEN LIAKOS
  - 1761 Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE ZHENG
  - 1884 Genazzano FCJ College: by HANNAH KING 2059 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion
  - including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by SALLY NGUYEN
  - 2113 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen printed applique design and machine embroidered drawstring bag by TONY PHAN
  - 2182 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen printed applique design and machine embroidered drawstring bag by ANDREW TRIEU
  - 2214 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique and hand embroidered pencil case by ANNA PIROTTA
- VHC 2627 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen printed applique design and machine embroidered drawstring bag by MATTHEW KROL
  - 2639 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by DIANNE VIPINOSA
  - 2653 Emmaus College: by KIRA BAXTER
     2894 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen printed applique design and machine embroidered drawstring bag by KHOI LAM
  - 3033 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by CLAUDIA SARAC
  - 3255 Genazzano FCJ College: by CHLOE MILLER 3318 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique
  - and hand embroidered pencil case by VERONICA LAMBESKA 3569 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique
  - and hand embroidered pencil case by LOSALINI TAMANIIKAIRUKURUKUIOVALAU 3607 **Caroline Chisholm Catholic College**: Screen
  - printed applique design and machine embroidered drawstring bag by JERICO GARCIA 3637 **Genazzano FCJ College**: by NATASHA
  - MCCREDIE 3834 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion
  - including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by ALEXANDRA SALVATORE
  - 4006 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique and hand embroidered pencil case by RIVA JOHN
    - 4141 Genazzano FCJ College: by GABRIELLA LEO

- 4159 **Caroline Chisholm Catholic College**: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by SARA SANDOVAL
- 4220 Genazzano FCJ College: by REBECCA MCRAE 4247 Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT

A

С

A

Α

A

A

3

А

A

А

- 3
- 4337 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by KELLY NGUYEN
- 4377 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by LISA LE
- 4392 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen printed applique design and machine embroidered drawstring bag by EDWARD NGUYEN
- 4394 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by MIKHALA BALUYOT
- 4492 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by ANNA TRAN
  - 4535 Caroline Ćhisholm Catholic College: Applique and hand embroidered pencil case by CAYLEY CASSAR
  - 4587 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse dye cushion with freedom machine embroidery by GEORGIA NORTH- COOMBES
  - 4593 **Caroline Chisholm Catholic College**: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by KELLY FULLON
- 4654 **Caroline Chisholm Catholic College**: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by THI TRANZ
  - 4785 **Caroline Chisholm Catholic College**: Applique and hand embroidered pencil case by ANISHA VENKATESH
  - 4846 **Caroline Chisholm Catholic College**: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by ERIKA NAGY
  - 4903 Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE GREENWOOD
- 4988 Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 4
- 5117 Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 1
- 5162 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique and hand embroidered pencil case by NYANDENG AWIER
  - 5305 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique and hand embroidered pencil case by ESTER CUOMO
- 5408 **Taylors Lakes Secondary College**: Lest we forget wreath fabric postcard by OLIVIA JONG
- 5482 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique and hand embroidered pencil case by KATHY TRAN
  - 5609 **Caroline Chisholm Catholic College**: Screen printed applique design and machine embroidered drawstring bag by CLAVANCE ALVARES
- 5640 Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 2
  - 5805 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse dye cushion with freedom machine embroidery by KINGA WYTRWAL
  - 5816 **Taylors Lakes Secondary College**: Slouch hat and Rising sun fabric postcard by TYLA HAMMERSLEY-ABELA
- 5844 **Caroline Chisholm Catholic College**: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by CLAUDIA SARAC
  - 5846 **Caroline Chisholm Catholic College**: Applique and hand embroidered pencil case by JESSICA TANG
  - 6630 **Caroline Chisholm Catholic College**: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine embroidery by TINA PHAM
  - 6775 Genazzano FCJ College: by ANNA FRASER



| 68  | 604 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique<br>and hand embroidered pencil case by TANYA<br>TRAN          |
|-----|-----|--|
| 70  | 91  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen<br>printed applique design and machine embroidered              |
| 70  | 07  | drawstring bag by JOSHUA TOHI<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEDIA RYAN                                     |
| 73  | 07  |  |
| 73  | 60  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique<br>and hand embroidered pencil case by TANYA<br>TRAN          |
| 74  | 65  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine                       |
| 75  | 62  | embroidery by AN NGUYEN<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by REMY TREPPO   |
| -   | 32  | Taylors Lakes Secondary College: Anzac poppy   |
| 76  | 96  | fabric postcard by KIEU MY VO<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion                               |
|     |     | including wool tops and freeform machine<br>embroidery by MEG MOLONEY                                      |
| 80  | 73  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen   |
| 00  | 10  | printed applique design and machine embroidered  |
|     |     | drawstring bag by MARTIN DINH  |
| 81  | 47  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse<br>dye cushion with freedom machine embroidery by<br>KACEY VO |
| 81  | 76  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion  |
| 01  | 10  | including wool tops and freeform machine   |
|     | 05  | embroidery by ALLIE MOMIROVSKI   |
| 82  | 25  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique<br>and hand embroidered pencil case by ANGELA                 |
|     |     | CARRERA  |
| 82  | 75  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion  |
|     |     | including wool tops and freeform machine   |
| 8/  | 15  | embroidery by VANESSA NGUYEN<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique                               |
| -04 | 10  | and hand embroidered pencil case by AMY  |
|     |     | NGUYEN   |
| 84  | 40  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion  |
|     |     | including wool tops and freeform machine<br>embroidery by VY TRAN  |
| 84  | 87  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion  |
|     |     | including wool tops and freeform machine   |
| 88  | 06  | embroidery by NATALIA PERERA<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion                                |
| 00  | .00 | including wool tops and freeform machine   |
|     |     | embroidery by FANA TEAME   |
| 92  | 37  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen   |
|     |     | printed applique design and machine embroidered drawstring bag by MANH VU                                  |
| 92  | 40  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse   |
|     |     | dye cushion with freedom machine embroidery by   |
| 02  | 65  | ANNA TRAN<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen  |
| 92  | .05 | printed applique design and machine embroidered  |
|     |     | drawstring bag by ANTHONY PHAM   |
| 92  | 93  | Taylors Lakes Secondary College: Slouch hat  |
| 04  | 11  | and wreath fabric postcard by LISA BERES   |
| 94  | 14  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion including wool tops and freeform machine                       |
|     |     | embroidery by TEA VUKOVIC  |
| 96  | 59  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique   |
|     |     | and hand embroidered pencil case by MARY<br>NGUYEN   |
| 96  | 73  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique   |
|     | -   | and hand embroidered pencil case by REENA  |
|     |     | LUU  |
| 96  | 91  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Screen<br>printed applique design and machine embroidered              |
|     |     | drawstring bag by JADE GUGLIELIMINO  |
| 97  | 36  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Cushion  |
|     |     | including wool tops and freeform machine   |
| ~-  |     | embroidery by VERONICA GAUCI   |
| 97  | 45  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique<br>and hand embroidered pencil case by ANNA                   |
|     |     | TRAN   |
| 98  | 42  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Disperse   |
|     |     | dye cushion with freedom machine embroidery by SOFIA RAMIERZ   |
|     |     |  |

А

2

А

1

С

| 9853 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique |
|------|--|
|      | and hand embroidered pencil case by ALANNAH  |
|      | DEBATTISTA                                   |
| 9909 | Genazzano FCJ College: by NATASHA VUJEVIC    |
| 9950 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Applique |
|      | and hand embroidered pencil case by SANDRA   |
|      | TRAN   |

#### SCH64 - CASUAL WEAR

Years 7 to 9.

| PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY APEX AUSTRALIA |              |   |
|---|--------------|---|
|   | 1265         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Casual skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including  |
| А   | 1426         | a fabric manipulation by PHUONG VO<br><b>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College</b> : Casual<br>skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including |
|   |              | a fabric manipulation by LINDA TRAN   |
|   | 1998         | Eloise Warburton: Lined Floral Skirt by   |
|   | 2105         | MADELEINE ROSENBROCK<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by MEGAN   |
|   | 2100         | GRIMSHAW  |
| VHC   | 2342         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Casual  |
|   |              | skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including   |
|   | 2995         | a fabric manipulation by KATHY TRAN<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Casual   |
|   | 2995         | skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including   |
|   |              | a fabric manipulation by JANINA DAO   |
| 1   | 3151         | Katherine Shrubsole: by KATHERINE   |
|   |              | SHRUBSOLE   |
|   | 4271         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Casual  |
|   |              | skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including a fabric manipulation by SARAH NGUYEN   |
|   | 4532         | Genazzano FCJ College: by HANNAH SALTER   |
| А   | 4779         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Casual  |
|   | -            | skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including   |
|   |              | a fabric manipulation by VANESSA ISAAC  |
| 2   | 5864         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Casual  |
|   |              | skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including<br>a fabric manipulation by CHANTELLE HUYNH   |
|   | 6759         | Genazzano FCJ College: by MELANIE PONTIKIS  |
| 3   | 6970         | Genazzano FCJ College: by GIULA SCOPECE   |
| -   | 7207         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Casual  |
|   |              | skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including   |
|   |              | a fabric manipulation by VIVIAN LE  |
|   | 7256<br>9060 | Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE JOHNSON<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dress  |
|   | 9000         | adapted from a commercial pattern including a   |
|   |              | fabric manipulation by KEILAH FULLON  |
|   | 9089         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Casual  |
|   |              | skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including   |
|   |              | a fabric manipulation by SILAMANY KHAMMY  |
| нс  | 9113<br>9254 | Genazzano FCJ College: by BRONTE SENN<br>Alice Farley: Oh I do love to be beside the  |
|   | 9204         | seaside - Reversible Wrap Skirt by ALICE  |
|   |              | FARLEY  |
|   | 9747         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Casual  |
|   |              | skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including   |
|   |              | a fabric manipulation by KARLA PLA  |
|   |              |   |

### **SCH65 - CASUAL WEAR**

Years 10 to 12.

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY APEX AUSTRALIA

- Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Upcycled А 1980 denim by MARIA CUOMO А
  - Genazzano FCJ College: by ADITA SINGH 2174
- А 2249 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Upcycled denim by SIRIVANH KHAMMY
  - 2393 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dress adapted from a commercial pattern including a fabric manipulation by CHRISTINE MARR Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Upcycled
- 2394 А denim by MARIAN CABAMONGAN А 2444 Genazzano FCJ College: by GEORGIA
  - HARRISON

| 1   | 2816<br>3756 | Genazzano FCJ College: by BRIDGET WILSON<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dress<br>adapted from a commercial pattern including a<br>fabric manipulation by KIM NGUYEN |
|-----|--------------|---|
| HC  | 4498         | <b>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College</b> : Dress<br>adapted from a commercial pattern including a<br>fabric manipulation by EMILY MARR                                     |
| VHC | 5202         | Alyssa Mullon: Pink, purple ad white striped<br>sleeveless smoked baby dress by ALYSSA<br>MULLON  |
| А   | 5262         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Upcycled<br>denim by CINDY TRAN   |
|     | 5270         | Alyssa Mullon: Little girl rainbow sleeveless<br>smocked dress with yellow buttons by ALYSSA<br>MULLON  |
| НС  | 5645<br>6395 | Hollie Thompson: by HOLLIE<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dress<br>adapted from a commercial pattern including a<br>fabric manipulation by MICHAEL JOEDANTO         |
| А   | 6985         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Upcycled denim by TAMMY HUYNH   |
| А   | 7123         | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMILY KNEDE   |
| A   | 7159         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Upcycled denim by SARAH KAPSOKAVADIS  |
| А   | 7184         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Upcycled denim by VY DINH   |
| А   | 7344         | Genazzano FCJ College: by KIMBERLEY HO  |
| С   | 7365         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dress<br>adapted from a commercial pattern including a<br>fabric manipulation by CAT DO   |
| 3   | 7467<br>7934 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CANDICE KERR<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dress   |
|     |              | adapted from a commercial pattern including a<br>fabric manipulation by AMELIA LAM  |
|     | 8088         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dress<br>adapted from a commercial pattern including a<br>fabric manipulation by CINDY TA   |
|     | 9060         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dress<br>adapted from a commercial pattern including a<br>fabric manipulation by KEILAH FULLON  |
| А   | 9580         | Genazzano FCJ College: by PHILLIPPA PHIRI   |
|     | 9658         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Dress   |
|     |              | adapted from a commercial pattern including a<br>fabric manipulation by MICHELLE PHUNG  |
| А   | 9746         | Olivia Rowan: Casual jacket by OLIVIA ROWAN   |
| 2   | 9764         | Alyssa Mullon: Little girl pink, orange and white spotty dress, smocked, with bow by ALYSSA   |
|     | 9955         | MULLON<br>Bella Ruskin: by BELLA RUSKIN   |
|     |              |   |

#### SCH66 - FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME

Years 7 to 9.

## PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY APEX AUSTRALIA

| VHC | 2052 | Alice Farley: Afternoon Tea with Grandma by<br>ALICE FARLEY   |
|-----|------|---|
|     | 2276 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Formal skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including  |
|     | 2537 | a fabric manipulation by SHAYLA GILI<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Formal<br>skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including       |
| 1   | 2557 | a fabric manipulation by ALYCIA CAMILLERI<br>Eloise Warburton: Skirt & cape, Satin by KATE<br>ANIBAN  |
| 3   | 2941 | <b>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College</b> : Formal skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including  |
| 2   | 3316 | a fabric manipulation by JOYCE MANDI<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Formal  |
| 2   | 3310 | skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including<br>a fabric manipulation by MARIA TRAN  |
| A   | 4818 | <b>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:</b> Formal<br>skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including<br>a fabric manipulation by MAI NGUYEN |
|     | 7504 | Genazzano FCJ College: by YONG YA YANG  |

| Olivia Rowan: Patch work dress by OLIVIA          |
|---|
| ROWAN   |
| Genazzano FCJ College: by LI XIE                  |
| Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Formal        |
| skirt adapted from a commercial pattern including |
| a fabric manipulation by JULIA NOWAK              |
| Genazzano FCJ College: by CHARLOTTE               |
| BOGGI   |
|   |

#### SCH67 - FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME

Years 10 to 12.

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY APEX AUSTRALIA

|     | 1307 | Mary Manyror: Evening wear dress with decorative flowers by MARY  MANYROR                     |
|-----|------|---|
|     | 1428 | Julianne Ecijan: Evening wear dress with<br>decorative flowers by JULIANNE ECIJAN             |
| HC  | 2173 | Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA PETERS   |
|     | 2619 | Albert Park College: Costume corset by<br>CHARLOTTE BARRY                                     |
|     | 2899 | Natalie Jurjevic: Strapless evening wear dress<br>with decorative flowers by NATALIE JURJEVIC |
|     | 3692 | Albert Park College: Costume corset by MATTIE GOUMAN  |
| VHC | 3714 | Albert Park College: Costume corset by STACI<br>BARR  |
|     | 6300 | Lisa Pham: Strapless Evening wear Dress with<br>decorative flowers                            |
|     | 6614 | Genazzano FCJ College: by DORIS LIU   |
|     | 6934 | Michelle Barba: Winter wonderland inspired garment  |
| 2   | 7258 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Formal<br>wear/costume by GIA FLORES                      |
| A   | 7464 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SALLY-ANNE<br>GANTER  |
| 1   | 7553 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SIMONE TODARO   |
|     | 7623 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SHIRLEY LIANG   |
| 3   | 8129 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SARA GUCCIARDO  |
|     | 9917 | Natalie Ciccone: Evening Dress with floral decoration   |
|     |      |   |

### SCH68 - SLEEPWEAR

Years 7 to 9.

## 1 8237 Alice Farley: Amazing Grace by ALICE FARLEY

#### SCH70 - SLEEPWEAR

Years 10 to 12.

| 1   | 1621 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Sleepwear by ANNIE KHEO          |
|-----|------|--|
| НС  | 3266 | Hollie Thompson: Pajamas by HOLLIE                                   |
| VHC | 5002 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Sleepwear<br>by MIMI LUONG       |
| 2   | 6259 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Sleepwear<br>by ALEKSANDRA POLAK |
|     | 7254 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Sleepwear<br>by GEORGIA SEDUIKIS |
|     | 7707 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>MARIAN MILETIC             |
| 3   | 8656 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Sleepwear<br>by LEAH CICCONE     |
|     | 9023 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: Sleepwear<br>by LEONIE SEISUN    |

# **TOY MAKING**

### SCH69 - SOFT TOY

| <b>Years 7 to 10.</b><br>Any media. |              |   |
|-------------------------------------|--------------|---|
| VHC                                 | 1409<br>1654 | Emmaus College: by HARRISON BOKA<br>Emmaus College: by ANNELISE PRESLEY |



|     | 2057 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by EMILY KANZAMAR      |
|-----|------|---|
|     | 2565 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by REBEKAH SKOPILIANOS |
| С   | 2790 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELISSA GROLLO                                 |
| 1   | 2851 | Emmaus College: by CELINE SOMERS  |
|     | 4054 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by GEORGIA SNEDDON     |
|     | 4909 | Overnewton Anglican Community College                                   |
|     |      | Keilor: by TUANA SENYUVALI  |
|     | 5127 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by KOBI WEST           |
| НС  | 5193 | Overnewton Anglican Community College                                   |
|     | 0.00 | Keilor: by AUDREY JONES   |
|     | 5402 | Genazzano FCJ College: by KATHERINE                                     |
|     |      | KEFALINOS   |
| 2   | 6149 | Katherine Shrubsole: by .   |
|     | 6173 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SARAH   |
|     |      | WHEELAHAN   |
|     | 6475 | Genazzano FCJ College: by BRONTE SAYERS                                 |
| HC  | 6527 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLA NIXON                                    |
| 3   | 6551 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SARINA DAVIDSON                               |
| A   | 6663 | Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT 2                             |
|     | 6869 | Overnewton Anglican Community College                                   |
|     |      | Keilor: by CHLOE DEEMCGILLVRAY  |
| A   | 7490 | Phoenix P12 Community College: by STUDENT<br>1                          |
| HC  | 8104 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by CINDY TRAN          |
|     | 8459 | Overnewton Anglican Community College                                   |
|     | 2.22 | Keilor: by JENNIFER LE  |
|     | 8872 | Genazzano FCJ College: by IMOGEN STEWARD                                |
|     | 9212 | Emmaus College: by MIA LAMBERT  |
| VHC | 9252 | Ruby Findlay: Doll by RUBY FINDLAY                                      |
|     | 9828 | Overnewton Anglican Community College                                   |
|     |      | Keilor: by MADISON KRSTEVSKI  |

# **PAPER CRAFTS**

SCH71S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR PAPER CRAFTS

Eligible Classes: SCH72 - SCH75

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY KAISERCRAFT

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 1528 St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by NIAMH TABIT

# PRIMARY

### SCH72 - ONE PIECE OF PAPER CHALLENGE

Prep to Grade 6.

Create an item using only one sheet of paper. No gluing allowed. Maximum single sheet size is 30cm x 30cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY KAISERCRAFT

1 8480 Eddie O'Rourke: Cutting Edge by EDDIE O'ROURKE

#### SCH73 - 3D PAPER SCULPTURE

#### Prep to Grade 6.

Create a three-dimensional paper sculpture including origami, using any technique or paper material. Size up to 20cm in any direction. Item will be judged on technique and creativity. Gluing is permitted.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY KAISERCRAFT

| 1 | 1528 | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by NIAMH<br>TABIT |
|---|------|---|
|   |      |   |
| 3 | 1988 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CAMEO PORRECA             |
|   | 3126 | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by AMIRA          |
|   |      | TABIT   |
|   | 3258 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ZARA HUGHES               |
|   | 5687 | Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE KOPKE               |
| 2 | 6266 | St Bernards Primary School OSHC1: by JAVIER         |
|   |      | ТАВІТ   |
|   | 8386 | Eddie O'Rourke: Thin Edge by EDDIE                  |
|   |      | O'ROURKE  |
|   |      |   |

# SECONDARY

#### SCH74 - ONE PIECE OF PAPER CHALLENGE

#### Years 7 to 12.

Create an item using only one sheet of paper. No gluing allowed. Maximum sheet size is 30cm x 30cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY KAISERCRAFT

No Entries

### SCH75 - 3D PAPER SCULPTURE

#### Years 7 to 12.

Create a three-dimensional paper sculpture including origami, using any technique or paper material. Size up to 20cm in any direction. Item will be judged on technique and creativity. Gluing is permitted.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY KAISERCRAFT

| VHC | 2518 | Daniel Mosbauer: Little Bear |
|-----|------|------------------------------|
| А   | 8552 | Daniel Mosbauer: Koi Koi     |

# TECHNOLOGY AND DESIGN

### SCH76S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR TECHNOLOGY AND DESIGN

Eligible Classes: SCH77 - SCH81

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE

1 7560 St Andrews Christian College: by AMY LI

# PRIMARY

# SCH77 - CREATE A STRUCTURE OR OBJECT USING GLASS, WOOD, METAL, FIBRE OR PLASTIC

#### Prep to Grade 6.

С

Raw materials could be wood, metal including metal fabrication, plastic or glass fibres, or animal or plant fibres. For example, systems, containers, small furniture items, model boats. Maximum size is not larger than 80cm in any direction.

- 2552 Overnewton Anglican Community College Keilor: by KAYLA CESARIOS
- 3767 Overnewton Anglican Community College Keilor: by CAITLYN DI PASQUALE
- C 4189 Overnewton Anglican Community College Keilor: by CHARLIE TURNER
  - 4226 Overnewton Anglican Community College Keilor: by MACKENZIE VERRALL
- HC
   5588
   Mia Freeman: Woodcraft by MIA FREEMAN

   C
   5754
   Overnewton Anglican Community College
- C 6592 Overnewton Anglican Community College
- C 6592 Overnewton Anglican Community College Keilor: by EMMA DURRANT
- HC 7443 Overnewton Anglican Community College Keilor: by CORIN DAVIS
- C 8160 Overnewton Anglican Community College Keilor: by SAM RACHMANI



| С | 8419 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by HAGEN BAJINSKIS |
|---|------|---|
| С | 9077 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by SAMUEL ROMEO    |

# SECONDARY

### SCH78 - CONTEMPORARY FASHION ACCESSORY

Years 7 to 12.

Create a contemporary fashion accessory including jewellery, using material of any description. Item will be judged on creativity, innovation and wearability.

PRIZE: 1ST TOYOTA SEWING MACHINE VALUE \$199 SUPPORTED BY **AISIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD** 

|     | 1269 | Taylors Lakes Secondary College: Polka Dot  |
|-----|------|---|
|     |      | bag by SUKHJIT KAUR BAINS                   |
|     | 1640 | Genazzano FCJ College: by MIETTA SIMPSON    |
|     | 2157 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SARA GUCCIARDO    |
| 1   | 3295 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SOPHIE PINNUCK    |
| С   | 3455 | Genazzano FCJ College: by DORIS LIU         |
| A   | 4237 | Ariel Russell: Retro Apron by ARIEL RUSSELL |
|     | 4973 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT3         |
| С   | 5679 | Genazzano FCJ College: by BRIDGET WILSON    |
|     | 6224 | Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA PETERS     |
| 3   | 6496 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMILY KNEALE      |
| 2   | 6941 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT4         |
|     | 7527 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT1         |
| С   | 7850 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ADITA SINGH       |
|     | 7966 | Genazzano FCJ College: by GEORGINA HEARD    |
|     | 8007 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT2         |
|     | 8496 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CANDICE KERR      |
| С   | 9464 | Ebony Adam: 2 Toned Catear Hat              |
| VHC | 9509 | Genazzano FCJ College: by BRIELLE MAULE     |

#### SCH79 - UPCYCLED FASHION ACCESSORY

Years 7 to 12.

Create a contemporary fashion accessory including jewellery, using at least 50% recycled material of any description. Item will be judged on creativity, innovation and wearability.

# SCH80 - WORKS IN WOOD, METAL, PLASTIC, GLASS, FIBRE OR COMBINATION

#### Years 7 to 9.

No Entries

Materials used could be wood, metal, plastic, glass fibres, or animal or plant fibres. For example: systems, containers, small furniture items, model boat. Size must not be larger than 80cm in any direction.

### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| А | 1023 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by TAMMY HUYNH       |
|---|------|---|
| А | 1028 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>MAUREEN PHAM   |
|   | 1191 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by LAURA WRIGHT  |
|   | 1320 | Braybrook Secondary College: Lidded Container<br>by THANH LUU     |
| А | 1434 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>JUSTINE FALZON |
| А | 1461 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by STUDENT           |
| А | 1482 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by JULIA NGUYEN      |

|   | A    | RI, CRAFT & COOKERY COMPETITION   |
|---|------|---|
| А | 1493 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by                             |
|   |      | MARIAN CABAMONGAN   |
| С | 1518 | Braybrook Secondary College: Lidded Container by BISRAT ASMARE              |
|   | 1908 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT                  |
| А | 2060 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>ANNA MAI                 |
| А | 2330 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by                             |
| А | 2578 | KEVIN NGUYEN<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by             |
|   |      | TRACY HUYNH   |
| 2 | 3050 | Vermont Secondary College: Hand lamp by                                     |
| А | 3195 | ADAM GIANNAROS Taylors Lakes Secondary College: Riveted fish                |
|   |      | panel by JOANNE NGUYEN  |
| С | 3257 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by ISABELLA BUTTERWORTH    |
| A | 3516 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>STUDENT                  |
| С | 3557 | Braybrook Secondary College: Liddes Container<br>by ANNA TRUONG             |
| А | 3696 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                                      |
| А | 4541 | SIRIVANH KHAMMY<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by          |
| А | 4998 | JENNIFER NGUYEN<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                   |
| А | 5268 | TRISTIAN MAIR<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by            |
|   |      | SHAYLA HUYNH  |
| A | 5617 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>CINDY TRAN               |
|   | 5815 | Taylors Lakes Secondary College: Riveted<br>music symbol panel by CARMEN LU |
| 3 | 6561 | Taylors Lakes Secondary College: Riveted whale panel by SATOMI VALENCIA     |
| А | 6620 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by AJOK<br>MOYOR                        |
| А | 6822 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by SARAH<br>KAPSOKAVADIS                |
|   | 6976 | Vermont Secondary College: Small box by                                     |
|   | 6988 | ANNIE KERR<br>Vermont Secondary College: Small box by                       |
|   | 7185 | JASMINE COOKE<br>Braybrook Secondary College: Lidded Container              |
| с | 7536 | by ALLANA LE<br>Overnewton Anglican Community College                       |
| 1 | 7560 | Keilor: by LUCAS CALDERAZZO<br>St Andrews Christian College: by AMY LI      |
| - | 7703 | Ruby Findlay: Windmill by RUBY FINDLAY                                      |
| A | 8394 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by<br>ADRIAN NAND              |
|   | 8797 | Vermont Secondary College: Chopping Board by<br>RILEY BEATON                |
|   | 8964 | Braybrook Secondary College: Lidded Container                               |
| А | 8971 | by SIANG SIANG<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by           |
| А | 9050 | VY DINH<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                           |
|   | 9159 | BRYSON LINSLEY<br>Vermont Secondary College: Chopping Board by              |
|   | 9207 | BAYLEY LOGAN<br>Vermont Secondary College: Chopping Board by                |
|   |      | MATTHEW AESCHLIMANN   |
| A | 9356 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>HANESSA ABAD                      |
| A | 9441 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>REBECCA CHAN                      |
|   | 9543 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by STUDENT                     |
| С | 9752 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: untitled by                             |
| А | 9929 | STUDENT<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MARIA                     |
|   |      | CUOMO   |



# SCH81 - WORKS IN WOOD, METAL, PLASTIC, GLASS, FIBRE OR COMBINATION

#### Years 10 to 12.

Materials used could be wood, metal, plastic, glass fibres, or animal or plant fibres. For example: systems, containers, small furniture items, model boat. Size must not be larger than 80cm in any direction.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

|   | 1559 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by QUAN<br>TRAN                  |
|---|------|--|
|   | 2032 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by SAM TENNI        |
| 1 | 2880 | Carey Baptist Grammar School: Side Table by<br>NICK KRONENBURG       |
| С | 3782 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by LACHLAN WEBB     |
| 2 | 4481 | Carey Baptist Grammar School: Coffee Table by MAJOUB AL- NOAH        |
| С | 5342 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JAMES<br>BARTOLO              |
| С | 5644 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROHAN MALHOTRA                |
|   | 6529 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by PHILLIP<br>DOPIERALA          |
| 3 | 7388 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by MEI HONG         |
|   | 7942 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by BENJAMIN TRAD    |
|   | 8444 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by GIORDANA SPATARO |
|   | 8587 | Overnewton Anglican Community College<br>Keilor: by ZACK LOKMAN      |
| С | 9028 | St Andrews Christian College: by OLIVIA<br>ROWLAND                   |

# VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS (VAS) LTD STATE FINAL

### VAS1 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL PHOTOGRAPHY

**Open to VAS Photography regional finalists only.** Theme: *Local historial feature*. Colour or black and white.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$70, 2ND VALUE \$20, 3RD VALUE \$10 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD** 

| 1186 | Graeme Aldrick: MURRAY VALLEY           |
|------|---|
| 1836 | Katie Harris: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND |
| 2377 | Heather O'Flynn: SOUTH WESTERN          |
| 2604 | Jenny Fawkes: NORTH EASTERN             |
| 3333 | Dianne Martin: NORTHERN                 |
| 3560 | Genevieve Lane: CENTRAL & UPPER         |

- GOULBURN 3752 Pam Sheean: MIDLANDS
- 1 5019 Wendy Currie: GIPPSLAND

2

- 5192 Jessica Hodder: WIMMERA
- 5630 Phillip Morris: WESTERN
- 3 7869 David Stillard: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA

### VAS2 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL JUNIOR PHOTOGRAPHY

**Open to VAS Junior Photography regional finalists only.** Theme: *Animal or animals*. Colour or black and white.

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$30, 2ND VALUE \$15, 3RD VALUE \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

| 2166 | Nicole Peters: MURRAY VALLEY |
|------|------------------------------|
| 3102 | Stephanie Kemp: NORTHERN     |

2 3460 Rachel Parnis: WESTERN Megan Preston: CENTRAL & SOUTH Α 3493 GIPPSI AND 3578 Georgia Snell: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND Megan Keil: GIPPSLAND 5042 Sarah McKeown: GOULBURN VALLEY 5414 RIVERINA Mason Durran: SOUTH WESTERN 1 5420 Zeke O'Kane: NORTH EASTERN 5798 3 Olivia Simpkin: WIMMERA 6423 Meg Gutknecht: CENTRAL & UPPER 7422 GOULBURN Ruby Hurst: MIDLANDS 9636

#### **VAS3 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL CROCHET**

#### Open to VAS Crochet regional finalists only.

| С | 1019 | Maree Logan: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA |
|---|------|---------------------------------------|
|   | 1662 | Lorraine Vivian: WIMMERA              |
| 3 | 1802 | Phyllis Thomas: NORTH EASTERN         |
| 1 | 2712 | Lyn Barton: SOUTH WESTERN             |
|   | 3514 | Sandra Chong: NORTHERN                |
| А | 5120 | Nancy Johnston: GIPPSLAND             |
| 2 | 6084 | Brendy Stanley: CENTRAL & UPPER       |
|   |      | GOULBURN                              |
|   | 6121 | Lilias Hollingworth: MIDLANDS         |
|   | 8590 | Joyce Pickering: CENTRAL & SOUTH      |
|   |      | GIPPSLAND                             |
|   |      |                                       |

#### VAS4 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL EMBROIDERY

Open to VAS Embroidery regional finalists only.

|   | 1970 | Carol Henriksen: SOUTH WESTERN  |
|---|------|---------------------------------|
| 1 | 2000 | Katalin Yeoman: GOULBURN VALLEY |
|   |      | RIVERINA                        |

- 3114 Mary Aldrich: MURRAY VALLEY
- A 3579 Shirley Dennis: GIPPSLAND 3703 Janice Sinnott: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN
  - 4470 Liz Mcdonald: NORTHERN
- 2 6368 Jackie Seymour: NORTH EASTERN 7674 Sherill Cameron: WIMMERA 8528 Gail Joordens: MIDLANDS
- 3 9331 Jill Ellingworth: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND

# $\mathsf{VAS5}$ - $\mathsf{VAS}$ LTD STATE FINAL HAND KNITTED JUMPER OR CARDIGAN

Open to VAS Hand Knitting regional finalists only.

| 2    | 2671 | June Radford: WIMMERA               |
|------|------|-------------------------------------|
|      | 2756 | Pauline Collins: NORTH EASTERN      |
|      | 3820 | Genevieve Schwarze: CENTRAL & UPPER |
|      |      | GOULBURN                            |
|      | 3950 | Iris Sawyer: MIDLANDS               |
| 1    | 5319 | Dawn Spencer: NORTHERN              |
| С    | 6932 | Valmai Walker: CENTRAL & SOUTH      |
|      |      | GIPPSLAND                           |
| 3    | 7512 | Doss Keating: WESTERN               |
|      | 8090 | Merle Collins: SOUTH WESTERN        |
|      | 9423 | Elizabeth Rendell: GOULBURN VALLEY  |
|      | ••   | RIVERINA                            |
| VASE |      | STATE FINAL PATCHWORK               |
| VA30 |      | STATE TIMAE TATOTWORK               |

Entry open to VAS Patchwork regional finalists only.

| 3 | 1341 | Sarah Cooke: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN |
|---|------|---------------------------------------|
|   | 1752 | Valmai Walker: CENTRAL & SOUTH        |
|   |      | GIPPSLAND                             |
| С | 2014 | Christine Lilliott: SOUTH WESTERN     |

- 4002 Lyn Rose: NORTHERN
- 7578 Kerri Hunter: MIDLANDS
- 7828 Brenda Oliver: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA
  - 8681 Madeline Larkin: WIMMERA 9025 Kerrie Small: MURRAY VALLEY
    - 9025 Kerrie Small: MURRAY VALLEY



2

1

### VAS7 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL SEWING

Entry open to VAS Sewing regional finalists only. Sewn garment constructed of natural or blend fibres.

|   | 1037<br>1590<br>2665 | Liz Mcdonald: NORTHERN<br>Nicolette Grimmond: MIDLANDS<br>Asha Rao: SOUTH WESTERN |
|---|----------------------|---|
| 2 | 4822                 | Hilary Willowsmith: WIMMERA   |
| 3 | 5074                 | Lauren Ritchie: NORTH EASTERN   |
| • | 7060                 | Sue Dower: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND  |
|   | 7378                 | Maree Logan: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA   |
| 1 | 8477                 | Rosemary Kardinaal: GIPPSLAND   |
|   | 8942                 | Edith Wregg: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN   |
|   |                      |   |

### VAS8 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL BOILED FRUIT CAKE JUNIOR

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$150, 2ND VALUE \$70, 3RD VALUE \$30 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD** 

| 1214 | Jessica Sanders: CENTRAL & SOUTH                             |
|------|--|
|      | GIPPSLAND  |
| 2526 | Nicolas Cooper: MIDLANDS                                     |
| 2898 | Chloe Hart: NORTH EASTERN                                    |
| 3395 | Stephanie Brooks: WESTERN                                    |
| 3474 | Jade Scott: GIPPSLAND  |
| 5531 | Sterling Matarizza: NORTHERN                                 |
| 5585 | Mia Kilfoyle: SOUTH WESTERN                                  |
| 5750 | Genevieve Ryan: CENTRAL & UPPER                              |
|      | GOULBURN   |
| 6696 | Chelsea Eagle: WIMMERA                                       |
| 7199 | Jessica Trevaskis: GOULBURN VALLEY                           |
|      | RIVERINA   |
|      | 2526<br>2898<br>3395<br>3474<br>5531<br>5585<br>5750<br>6696 |

#### VAS9 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL RICH FRUIT CAKE

### Open to VAS Fruitcake regional finaists only.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$200, 2ND VALUE \$100, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

|     | 1825 | Beverly Price: NORTHERN                 |
|-----|------|---|
| VHC | 2500 | Janelle McDonald: GOULBURN VALLEY       |
|     |      | RIVERINA                                |
|     | 3048 | Mary Grant: MURRAY VALLEY               |
| С   | 4511 | Vicki Kewish: GIPPSLAND                 |
|     | 6116 | Bettina Kent: WESTERN                   |
| 3   | 6227 | Wendy Beer: NORTH EASTERN               |
| TFR | 6696 | Chelsea Eagle: WIMMERA                  |
|     | 6779 | Deidre Coone: WIMMERA                   |
| С   | 7394 | Paul Briody: MIDLANDS                   |
|     | 7653 | Lynne Phelps: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN  |
| 1   | 8740 | Fiona Glover: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND |
| 2   | 9952 | Lynne Wickenton: SOUTH WESTERN          |
|     |      |   |



# EXHIBITOR LIST

#### (

Santa Maria College (Art & Photography), Northcote VIC 3070: SCH14, SCH15, SCH16, SCH18, SCH26, SCH28, SCH29

Α

Absalom Della, Elwood VIC 3184: PRE17 Achimastos Nektaria, Melbourne VIC 3001: CKY12 Adam Ebony, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: SCH16, SCH47, SCH55, SCH57, SCH78 Adam Lisa, Gladstone Park VIC 3043: CNF4 Adami Montanna, Sydenham, Melbourne VIC 3037: SCH57 Adams Barb, Australia VIC 3129: CRA9 Adams Cosmo, Ballarat VIC 3350: CRA9 Adkins Justin, DEER PARK VIC 3023: PHY3 Adkins Tracey, DEER PARK VIC 3023: PHY3, CRA119 Aiuto Georgina, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: SCH16 Akerman Margot, Clarinda VIC 3169: PHY4, PHY5, PHY6, PHY7, CKY6, CKY10, CKY20, CKY37, CKY42, CKY43, CKY56, CKY57, CKY64, PRE5, PRE9, PRE13, PRE28, PRE33, PRE34, PRE35, PRE36, PRE37 Albert Park College, Albert Park VIC 3206: SCH42, SCH47, SCH67 Alcock Marianne, Forster NSW 2428: TEA1 Aldrich Mary, Tallangatta VIC 3700: CRA21, CRA42, CRA119, CRA120, VAS4 Aldrick Graeme, TALLANGATTA VIC 3700: VAS1 Alexander Rhiain, Seaford VIC 3198: PHY3, PHY5, DEC9 Allan Julie, Gisborne VICTORIA 3437: PRE3, PRE6 Allen Kerry, Seddon VIC 3011: CKY14 Allison Tara, Werribee VIC 3030: CKY6, CKY10, CKY18 Altona P9 College, Altona VIC 3018: SCH37, SCH40, SCH42 Amor Shelagh, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA104 Amos Lena, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: CRA40, CRA42 Anderson Ashton, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: SCH8 Anderson Dayle, Blackburn South VIC 3130: TEA1 Anderson Emily, Hoppers Crossing VIC 30259: SCH7 Anderson Marion, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: TEA1, ART2, CRA39, CRA90, CRA92, CRA130, CRA135 Anderson Pru, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: PRE8 Andrewartha Claire, Northcote VIC 3070: TEA1 Angrilli Louise, Highett VIC 3190: CRA32 Annett Iona, Montmorency VIC 3094: CRA53 Annois Isabelle, Glen Iris VIC 3146: SCH50 Apsey Emma, Malvern East VIC 3145: CRA35, DEC12 Aquinas College, Ringwood VIC 3134: SCH14, SCH18, SCH22, SCH23, SCH27, SCH29, SCH32, SCH33, SCH34, SCH35 Archer Kyllie, Alphington VIC 3078: CKY18, CKY22 Argyros Marina, Ashwood VIC 3147: DEC14, DEC18 Arthur Castella, Mt Waverley VIC 3149: CRA67 Artuso Frank, Albert Park VIC 3206: CKY63, CKY64, CKY65 Ascot Vale West Primary School, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: SCH10, SCH11, SCH12 Asmus Rhonda, East Malvern VIC 3145: CKY65

#### В

Bacchus marsh college, BACCHUS MARSH VIC 3340: CKY8, SCH42, SCH43, SCH45, SCH47 Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Primary), BACCHUS MARSH VIC 3340: SCH9, SCH10, SCH11, SCH12, SCH20 Bagge Emily, Portarlington VIC 3223: SCH25, SCH28 Bagge Jo, Portarlington VIC 3223: CRA45 Baker Andrew, Parkville VIC 3052: CKY18 Baker Sophie, Mt Martha VIC 3934: CNF2 Ball Chelsea, Mooroolbark VIC 3138: SCH14 Ball Michael, Ashburton VIC 3147: SCH25, SCH37 Ball Vincent, Ashburton VIC 3147: SCH25 Barba Michelle, Sydenham VIC 3037: SCH67 Barber Tessa, WANTIRNA VIC 3152: RES3 Barberis Angela, Armadale VIC 3143: CKY64 Bardsley Roslyn, Drysdale VIC 3222: PHY3, PHY5, PHY7 Barker Russell, Craigieburn VIC 3064: DEC14, DEC20 Barnes Jennie, Epping VIC 3076: CRA51 Barnett Glenn, Port Lincoln SA 5606; ART4, ART8, RES6 Barry Caitlin, Essendon North VIC 3078: SCH25 Barry Jak, Essendon North VIC 3078: PHY5 Barry Uma, Werribee VIC 3030: ART8 Bartolome Michele, Mentone VIC 3194: SCH9 Barton Lyn, Gnarwarre VIC 3221: VAS3 Basten Tania. Melbourne VIC 3001: CRA95, CKY10, CKY21, CKY25, CKY50, CKY51, PRE5, PRE25 Bastow Clementine, Southbank VIC 3006: CRA70, PRE19, PRE20, PRE22 Bayliss Sue, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: CKY49, PRE8, PRE9 Beasley Louise, Vermont Sth VIC 3133: DEC6, DEC9 Beattie Loretta, Footscray VIC 3011: CRA76, CRA77, CRA78, CRA79, CRA80 Bede Amanda, Richmond VIC 3121: TEA1, CRA50, CRA56, CRA57 Beer Wendy, MORNGAG VIC 3673: VAS9 Bell Melanie, Footscray VIC 3011: CKY6, CKY12, CKY43 Berecz Piroska, CLAYTON VIC 3163: CRA60 Berecz Robert, Murrumbeena VIC 3163: PHY5 Berry Rosalynde, BLACKBURN SOUTH VIC 3130: CRA3, CRA4, CRA67, CRA104, CRA116 Berton Alison, Pakenham Upper VIC 3810: CRA70 Bezkorovayna Anastasia, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: CRA39 Biancacci Joy, Reservoir VIC 3073: CRA40, CRA41 Bibby Erin, Clyde north VIC 3978: CKY10, CKY20 Bibile Vanessa, Burwood VIC 3125: CRA4, CKY6, CKY8, CKY9, CKY14, CKY37, CKY49, DEC5, DEC6, DEC12, DEC18 Biggs Debbie, Wongarra VIC 3221: CRA87 Birch Kerrie, GISBORNE VIC 3437: CKY59 Birch Rhonda J, Tullamarine VIC 3043: CKY53, CKY54 Birchall Clare, Bundoora VIC 3083: PHY3, PHY5, PHY6 Birrell Emma, Richmond VIC 3121: CKY10 Bladon Eleanor, Melbourne VIC 3001: PHY5 Bladon Mark, Melbourne VIC 3001: CKY32, CKY33 Bladon Thomas, Melbourne VIC 3001: PHY3, DEC4 Blake Donna, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: CKY14, CKY15, CKY21, CKY56 Blunden Karen, Sandringham VIC 3191: DEC5 Bode Estelle, Sandringham VIC 3191: PHY3, PHY5 Bode Kayla, Sandringham VIC 3191: SCH25 Boerner Cris, Teesdale VIC 3328: CRA76 Borg Margaret, Epping VICTORIA 3076: DEC14 Bourke Judy, Melbourne AUUSTRALIA 3101: PHY2, CKY11, CKY19, CKY37, CKY53 Boyd Alan, BEACONSFIELD VIC 3807: PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, PHY6 Boyle Kristine, Yarraville VIC 3013: PHY4, PHY5, PHY6



Bracken Betty, Box Hill VIC 3128: CRA87

Braybrook Secondary College, Braybrook VIC 3019: SCH80 Brener Zoe, St. Kilda VIC 3182: CRA32, CRA35, CRA90 Briody Paul, Ballarat VIC 3350: VAS9 Britt Wendy, Kalorama VIC 3766: TEA1, CRA46 Brooker Karen, Yarraville VIC 3013: CRA29, CRA30 Brooks Carly, Romsey VIC 3434: CKY27, CKY46, PRE5 Brooks Helen, Colac AUST. 3250: CRA98 Brooks Stephanie, MT GAMBIER 0407 711 605 5290: VAS8 Browne Pamela, Yarraville VIC 3013: CRA29, CRA30 Brownlie Shelley, Mount Martha VIC 3934: CRA76, CRA77, CRA78, CRA79, CRA80 Brown-Shepherd Maria, Mundoona VIC 3635: PRE19, PRE20, PRE25, PRE26, PRE39 Brullo Margaret, Thomastown VIC 3074: CRA26 Brunner Frances, Bayswater VIC 3153: CRA86 Buchanan Ali, Bentleigh VIC 3204: RCH1, CRA32, CRA114 Budge Carolyn, Ivanhoe VIC 3079: CRA24 Buljubasic Michelle, WANTRINA SOUTH VIC 3152: CRA130, **CRA131** Bulmer Dianne, Riddells Creek VIC 3431: CRA23, CRA27, CRA55, CRA58 Burch Christopher, Cheltenham VIC 3192: CRA74 Burden Sue, Gisborne VIC 3437: PHY4, PHY5, PHY6 Burgess Karen, Point Cook VIC 3030: TEA1, RCH1, CRA24 Burne Robyn, Chadstone VIC 3148: TEA1 Burnett Christopher, North Melbourne VIC 3051: PRE3, PRE19 Burns Barbara, Keilor East VIC 3033: ART2 Burrows Laura, Gladstone Park VIC 3043; SCH26 Burton Christine, Kew East VIC 3102: CRA34, CRA36 Bush Rebecca, Carlton VIC 3053: CKY6, CKY14 Butcher Sarannah, Pakenham VIC 3812: ART2 Butler Narelle, Ringwood VIC 3134: CRA67 Button Noel, Gravelly Beach AUST. 7276: CKY14, CKY36, CKY37, CKY41, CKY42, CKY43, CKY46, CKY47, CKY53, CKY54, CKY55, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CKY64, CKY65, CKY66, PRE8, PRE9, PRE11, PRE12, PRE13, PRE19, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE28, PRE29, PRE33, PRE35, PRE39 Byass Ella, Kyneton VIC 3444: SCH16, SCH18 Byass Sophie, Kyneton VIC 3444: CRA4 Byrne David, South Yarra VIC 3141: CRA8, CRA9 Byrne Lisa, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: CKY20

## С

Caddy Shauna, PASCOE VALE SOUTH VIC 3337: CRA78, CRA80 Cameron Michele, West Brunswick VIC 3055: CRA81 Cameron Sherill, STAWELL VIC 3380: VAS4 Campbell Michelle, Black Rock VIC 3193: PRE5 Campbell Vivian, Kew VIC 3101: CRA35 Campbell-Wright Flora, Point Cook VIC 3030: SCH9, SCH39 Campbell-Wright Giles, Point Cook VIC 3030: ART4 Campbell-Wright Susan, Point Cook VIC 3030: TEA1, CRA36, CRA50 Canterbury Girls Secondary College, CANTERBURY VIC 3126: SCH44, SCH52 Cantwell Hilary, Panton Hill VIC 3759: CRA49, CRA50 Cardwell Cassandra, Nunawading VIC 3131: SCH15, SCH21 Cardwell Rowena, Nunawading VIC 3131: CRA93 Careri Silvana, STRATHMORE VIC 3041: CRA108, CRA110 Carey Baptist Grammar School, Kew VIC 3101: SCH81

Carmichael Peter, Hastings VIC 3915: PRE6, PRE19

Caroline Chisholm Catholic College, Braybrook VIC 3019: SCH5, SCH44, SCH46, SCH49, SCH56, SCH59, SCH62, SCH63, SCH64, SCH65, SCH66, SCH67, SCH70, SCH80, SCH81 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College, Braybrook VIC 3109: SCH15, SCH17, SCH23, SCH26, SCH27, SCH28, SCH29 Carrick Barbara, Altona VIC 3018: PHY3, PRE3, PRE39 Carroll Lisa, Kingsville VIC 3012: PRE3 Carroll Lynda, Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: CRA24, CRA27 Carswell Rebecca, Newport VIC 3015: CRA78, CRA81 Cartledge Sherryn, Montrose VIC 3765: PRE3, PRE4 Casanova Kelly, Werribee VIC 3030: CRA122 Cass Lyn, Wantirna VIC 3152: CKY42, CKY53 Castle Charles, Attwood VIC 3049: CRA142 Catholic Regional College, Sydenham VIC 3038: SCH45 Cavill Rachel, Wantirna South VIC 3152: CRA55, CRA60 Cerezo Renalyn, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: DEC14, DEC21 Chaney David, Knoxfield VIC 3180: ART2, ART3, ART4 Chatgoglou Leah, Bentleigh East VIC 3165: DEC4 Chen Laura, Kew VIC 3101: SCH31 Chilinski Pamela, Noble Park North VIC 3174: DEC5, DEC10 Chirico Della, Niddrie VIC 3042: CRA64, CRA65 Chong Sandra, Deniliquin NSW 2710: VAS3 Chosich Stephanie, East Malvern VIC 3145: DEC7 Chute Jacinta, Sunshine VIC 3020: CKY27, CKY28 Ciccone Natalie, Sydenham VIC 3037: SCH67 Clark Evie, Malvern East VIC 3145: ART2, ART3, ART4 Clarke Mary Gabrielle, DEEPDENE VIC 3103: RES12, RES14 Clemens Jack, Narre Warren East VIC 3804: PHY3, PHY5 Cole Cherry, Riddells Creek VIC 3431: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY6, PHY<sub>7</sub> Collinge Clare, Balwyn VIC 3013: ART2

Collins David, Glen Waverley VIC 3150: CRA7 Collins Kathleen, Coburg VIC 3058: CRA49, CRA53, CRA55 Collins Merle, COLAC VIC 3250: VAS5 Collins Pauline, Rutherglen VIC 3685: VAS5 Collis Elaine Joyce, Hampton VIC 3188: CRA76 Comben Jan, Croydon South VIC 3136: CRA25 Condie Thomas, Newtown VIC 3220: SCH8, SCH22, SCH25, SCH37 Connolly Penelope, Wantirna VIC 3152: SCH4, SCH14 Connors Christine, Clifton Hill VIC 3068: PRE35 Connors Colleen, East Malvern VIC 3145: RES7 Constable Sue, Somerville VIC 3912: PHY7 Constantine Robert, Bentleigh VIC 3204: PRE6 Cook Kellie, Leopold VIC 3224: PHY2, PHY3 Cooke Sarah, YEA VIC 3717: VAS6 Coombes Amanda, Croydon Hills VIC 3136: PHY5, CKY20, CKY37, CKY42, CKY43 Coombes Geoff, Croydon Hills VIC 3136: PHY5 Coone Deidre, Great western VIC 3374: VAS9 Cooper Fiona, Hampton VIC 3188: CRA76, CRA77, CRA78, CRA79 Cooper Nicolas, DAYLESFORD VIC 3460: VAS8 Cooper Tracey, Belmont VIC 3216: CRA32 Cordell Nola, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: DEC16, DEC22, DEC23 Cornelissen Jess, Bayswater North VIC 3153: CKY45, CKY56, CNF2 Cotton Jason, Coburg VIC 3058: CKY65 Coulthard Felix, Mitcham VIC 3132: SCH8 Coulthard James, Mitcham VIC 3132: SCH8



Coulthard Liesl, Mitcham VIC 3132: CKY53

Coverdale Zoe, Essendon VIC 3040: CKY15, CKY16, CKY19, CKY21

Coward Brian, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: CKY30, CKY31 Cowdery Heidi, Brunswick VIC 3056: SCH37, SCH40 Cowie Kristyn, Eltham VIC 3095: CRA40

Cox Sue, Bamawm VIC 3561: CRA32

Craggill Julie, Airport West VIC 3042: CRA76, CRA77, CRA78, CRA79, CRA80, CRA115

Croce Kerryn, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: DEC8, DEC10, DEC12 Cuffe Marilyn, SUNBURY VIC 3429: RCH1, CRA22, CRA26, CRA27, CRA126, CRA131

Culliver Christine, Mc Kinnon VIC 3204: CKY30, CKY31, CKY32, CKY33, CKY34

Currie Wendy, Diamond creek VIC 3089: VAS1 Curtis Niki, Mount Eccles VIC 3953: CRA50

D

Dale Fiona, Armadale VIC 3143: TEA1, RCH1

Dale Mary, Mansfield VIC 3722: CRA97, CRA100, CRA101 Dalton Helen, Mt Martha VIC 3934: CRA29, CRA30

Dandenong High School, Dandenong VIC 3175: SCH45, SCH46, SCH47

Dane Collette, Northcote VIC 3070: CRA9

Danes Indigo-Rose, Mitcham VIC 3132: SCH54

Dann Maryke, Whitelaw VIC 3950: TEA1, CRA40, CRA42, CRA98 Davidson Adam, Strathmore VIC 3041: SCH42, SCH43

Davidson Karen, Narre Warren VIC 3805: CRA37

Davidson Sarah, Strathmore VIC 3041: CRA98, CRA104, CRA129, CKY42, CKY53, CKY54, CKY65, CKY66, PRE12, PRE19, PRE26, PRE33, PRE37

Davis Rosalind, Werribee VIC 3030: RCH1, CRA91, CRA93, CRA125, CRA126

Daymond Anita, DONCASTER VIC 3108: CRA107, CRA108, CRA109, CRA110, CRA111

D'Cruz Louis, Ashburton VIC 3147: CKY33, PRE11, PRE12, PRE17, PRE37

De Lacy-Turner Jennifer, Melbourne VIC 3104: PHY2

De Ramos Ariel, Essendon VIC 3040: ART4, PHY3, PHY6, PHY7 Dehnert Lynette, Invermay VIC 3352: PRE8, PRE11, PRE13, PRE19, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE25, PRE26, PRE33, PRE36 Delagnes Serge, Mentone VIC 3194: CRA143

Dell'Oso Nicolas, Cheltenham VIC 3192: ART4, PHY5, PHY7

Denney Karen, Werribee VIC 3030: CRA49

Dennis Shirley, Paynesville VIC 3880: VAS4

Derrick Michelle, Soldiers Hill VIC 3350: CKY19, CKY20, CKY21, CKY37, CKY39, CKY43, CKY53

Dick Lucy, Richmond VIC 3121: CNF3, CNF5

Dilley Susan, Belgrave Heights VIC 3160: CRA12, CRA13

Dixon Christopher, Sunbury VIC 3429: PHY3, PHY5

Dodds Barbara, Balnarring VIC 3926: TEA1, RCH1, CRA9, CRA59 Dolman Julie, PORT MELBOURNE VIC 3207: CKY17, CKY20, CKY41

Donald Cheryl, Mount Dandenong VIC 3767: TEA1 Donnelly Nat, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: RCH1, CRA95, CRA130 Dorning Cassie, Cheltenham VIC 3172: DEC12 Douglas Jeannette, Kalorama VIC 3766: TEA1 Douglas Rena, Burwood VIC 3125: CRA64 Dowel Leeanne, Altona North VIC 3025: PRE12, PRE21 Dowell Helen, Burwood East VIC 3151: CRA29 Dower Sue, FOSTER VIC 3960: VAS7

Downie Olivia, Glen Iris VIC 3146: SCH50

Drawing Room Essendon, essendon VIC 3040: TEA1, ART2, ART3, ART4, SCH10, SCH11, SCH12, SCH14, SCH16 Drew Candice, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: CRA32, CRA35 drury elspeth, Nunawading VIC 3131: CRA12 Dubois Stephanie, Templestowe Lower VIC 3107: SCH51 Duffy Eric, Stratford VIC 3862: PRE17 Duke Laura, Fitzroy North VIC 3068: SCH5 Dunemann Alison, Malvern VIC 3144: CKY21, CKY27 Durran Mason, Clifton Springs VIC 3222: VAS2 Dutton Cassandra, Greensborough VIC 3088: ART2, ART3, ART4 Dymond Melanie, Balaclava VIC 3183: CRA16 Dziadkiewicz Lucasz, Strathmore VIC 3041: ART2

Ε

Eagle Chelsea, HORSHAM 03 5382 5088 3400: VAS9 Eberbach Brooke, Moyhu VIC 3732: CKY19 Eberbach Glenn, Moyhu VIC 3732: CKY20 Ecijan Julianne, Sydenham VIC 3037: SCH67 Edwards Amelia, Coburg VIC 3058: CKY18 Edwards Trent, Langwarrin AUSTRALIAN 3910: DEC17, DEC22, DEC23 Edwards-Britt Carrie, Toorak VIC 3142: TEA1 Eichert Marje, Heathcote VIC 3523: RCH1 Eldridge Keren, Flemington VIC 3031: CKY42, CKY53, CKY54, CKY59 Elgar Mark, Balwyn North VIC 3104: PRE11, PRE26 Ellen Catherine, Prahran East VIC 3181: CRA81 Ellingworth Jill, warragul VIC 3820: VAS4 Elliott Elizabeth, ESSENDON VIC 3040: CKY65 Ellis Raenette, Seymour VIC 3660: PRE8, PRE9, PRE12, PRE19, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE34, PRE39 Eltham College, Research VIC 3095: SCH8 Emmaus College, Vermont South VIC 3133: CRA95, SCH14, SCH16, SCH18, SCH19, SCH63, SCH69 Emukule Angelina, Sydenham VIC 3037: SCH57 English Amelie, Mount Eliza VIC 3930: SCH25 Esau Vanessa, Geelong West VIC 3218: CRA4 Everett Nicole, Colac VIC 3250: DEC19, DEC22 Eykman Henk, Point Cook VIC 3030: ART2

F

Failla Jo-Anne, Melbourne VIC 3028: DEC8 Faithfull Jamie, Highgate Hill QLD 4101: CKY27, CKY28, CKY49, CKY50, CKY51, CKY65 Farley Alice, Mount Lawley WA 6050: SCH54, SCH62, SCH64, SCH66, SCH68 Fawkes Jenny, Benalla VIC 3671: VAS1 Findlay Ruby, Carrum VIC 3197: SCH18, SCH26, SCH69, SCH80 Finn Margaret Mary, ELLIMINYT VIC 3250: CRA22, CRA25, CRA27, ČRA55, ČRA56, CRA57, CRA59 Fisher Nadine, ST KILDA WEST VIC 3182: CKY42, CKY46, CKY53 Fisher Peter, Coburg North VIC 3058: PRE4 Fitton Annette, Mentone VIC 3194: TEA1, RCH1 Fleay-Daly Bridget, CHIRNSIDE PARK VIC 3116: CKY59, SCH26, SCH44, SCH47 Fleay-Daly Matt, Chirnside Park VIC 3116: PHY5, PHY6, CKY59, CKY61 Flentge Karla, Wantirna VIC 3152: ART2, ART4 Flitcroft Wendy, Yamba NSW 2464: TEA1, CRA24, CRA26 Flynn Linda, Carnegie VIC 3163: CKY64



Folino Giovannina, Endeavour Hills AUSTRALIA VICTORIA 3802: CRA24

Foo Jenny, Brighton VIC 3186: CRA106 Fordyce-Balik Rachael, Kealba VIC 3021: CRA32, CRA130 Fountain Michele, Ringwood East VIC 3145: CRA122 Fowler Vicki, Yarraville VIC 3013: CRA11, CRA13 Fox Michelle, Tarneit VIC 3029: PHY5, PHY6 Francis Justin, Clifton Hill VIC 3068: PRE17 Franklin-Hensler Catherine, South Yarra VIC 3141: CRA50, CRA59 Fraser Carolyn, Richmond VIC 3121: CRA53 Fraser Gillian, Point Cook VIC 3030: TEA1 Freeman Danielle, Strathmore VIC 3041: TEA1, RCH1, CRA96 Freeman Harriet, Strathmore VIC 3041; SCH12, SCH25, SCH39 Freeman Mia, Strathmore VIC 3041: SCH38, SCH77 Frost-Camilleri Jessica, Soldiers Hill VIC 3350: CKY19, CKY20, CKY21 Fullwood Rosemary, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: RCH1, CRA21, CRA57, CRA58 Funnell Charlie, Clifton Hill VIC 3068: SCH9 Funnell Cleo, Clifton Hill VIC 3068: SCH16 Fyffe Richard, East Kew VIC 3102: CRA139

#### G

Galas Lauren, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: CKY18, CKY37, CKY38, CKY39, CKY53, CKY54, CKY55, CKY59, CKY65

Galati Connie, Northcote VIC 3070: SCH53 Gale Nongluk, Wyndham VIC 3024: ART2

Gao Judy, Mill Park VIC 3082: CNF5, DEC5, DEC6, DEC17, DEC20

Gardiner Sarah, Footscray VIC 3011: CRA125

Gardner Nicole, Avonsleigh VIC 3782: CKY44, CKY59

Garrett Jenni, Mt Evelyn VIC 3796: TEA1

Gava Pia, Mt Waverley VIC 3149: CKY19, CKY25

Gayfer Kate, Fawkner VIC 3060: CKY7, CKY9

Genazzano FCJ College, Kew VIC 3101: CRA115, SCH4, SCH5, SCH7, SCH8, SCH10, SCH11, SCH12, SCH14, SCH15, SCH17, SCH18, SCH19, SCH21, SCH22, SCH23, SCH26, SCH27, SCH28, SCH29, SCH31, SCH32, SCH33, SCH35, SCH53, SCH56, SCH57, SCH59, SCH62, SCH63, SCH64, SCH65, SCH66, SCH67, SCH69, SCH73. SCH78

Gibson Marguerite, Ballarat VIC 3353: ART4

Gigacz Patrick, Sunshine VIC 3020: SCH42, SCH43

Gilbert Cosima, West Footscray VIC 3012: SCH42

Gilbert Isabella, West Footscray VIC 3012: SCH47

Gilbert Janet, Sale VIC 3850; TEA1

Gildersleve Deirdre, Vermont South VIC 3133: CRA86 Glasgow Laura, Black Rock VIC 3193: SCH15, SCH17, SCH19, SCH51

Glaubert Debbie, Caulfield North VIC 3161: TEA1, RCH1, CRA128, CRA131, SCH31

Glencross Jenny, Howard Springs NT 0835: CRA70, CRA72, CRA73

Glover Fiona, YANNATHAN VIC 3981: VAS9 Goldby Patricia, Essendon VIC 3040: ART2, ART3 Gonzales Camilla, Kew VIC 3101: SCH8, SCH11 Gonzales Sonny, Kew VIC 3101: SCH10, SCH40 Goodes Gayle, Hampton VIC 3188: TEA1, CRA54 Goodin Jodi, Narre Warren VIC 3805: TEA1 Gordon Emily, Windsor VIC 3181: SCH42 Gordon Mia, Windsor VIC 3181: SCH37 Goricane Glenys, Wheelers Hill VIC 3150: CKY11, CKY12, CKY27 Goricane Glenys, Wheelers Hill VIC 3150: CRA58

Gostin Madie, Caulfield North VIC 3161: DEC12

Grahame Rosemary, CHELTENHAM VIC 3192: CRA88 Granato Sandra, Mernda VIC 3754: CRA55, CRA57 Grant Mary, TALLANGATTA VIC 3701: VAS9 Gration Barry, Eltham VIC 3095: PRE22 Grayson Tara, Kew VIC 3101: CKY6, CKY20, CKY28, CNF2 Grcic Chloe, Bell Park VIC 3215: SCH28 Grech Chantal, Macleod VIC 3085: CRA55 Grech Natasha, Melton VIC 3337: SCH44, SCH52 Green Peter, Echuca VIC 3564: CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CNF2 Griffin Dayna, Port Melbourne VIC 3207: SCH40 Griffin Louise, Port Melbourne VIC 3207: CKY19, CKY59, CKY60 Griffin Narelle, Brunswick VIC 3056: CRA32, CRA91 Griffin Sandra, Brunswick VIC 3056: CRA36, CRA39 Grimmond Nicolette, TRAWALLA VIC 3373: VAS7 Groves Aleta, Jam Jerrup VIC 3984: ART2, ART4, PHY3, PHY7, CRA4, CRA9, CRA16, CRA72, CRA79, CRA90, CRA91, CRA93, CRA115, CRA116, CRA128, CRA130 Grundy Kym, Wattle Glen VIC 3096: ART2 Gullick Sue, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: TEA1, CRA24, CRA60, CKY20, CKY36, CKY64, PRE33 Gurrisi Petsa, East Keilor VIC 3033: CKY59, CKY66 Guthrie Pollyanna, Willaura VIC 3379: ART4 Guthrie Rachel, Melbourne VIC 3029: CRA19 Gutknecht Meg, Rosanna VIC 3084: VAS2 Guyatt Annette, Cobains VIC 3851: PRE25, PRE26, PRE31

### н

H Nicholas, West Sunshine VIC 3030; SCH5 Haas Rachel, Melbourne VIC 3004; PHY2, PHY3 Hain Anne-Maree, Heathmont VIC 3135: RCH1, CRA4, CRA47, CRA92. CRA126 Haines Anthony, Morwell VIC 3840: PRE12 Haines Kathryn, Morwell VIC 3840: CKY6, CKY20, CKY24, CKY27, CKY66, PRE15 Haines Susan, Morwell VIC 3840: PRE13, PRE19 Hall-Bentick June, ALTONA AUSTRLAIA 3018: CRA43 Halupka Veronica, Preston VIC 3072: CKY10, CKY27, PRE3, PRE4, PRE5, PRE34 Hamilton Julie, WEST SUNSHINE VIC 3020: CRA90, CRA91, CRA92 Hanak Jen, Melbourne VIC 3051: TEA1, CRA22, CNF2, PRE11 Harcourt Amanda, Cranbourne west VIC 3977: CRA32 Harrington Paige, Ivanhoe VIC 3079: SCH12 Harris Carol, Brunswick West VIC 3055: CRA55 Harris Katie, BERWICK VIC 3806: VAS1 Harrison Jacqui, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: CRA32, CRA86 Hart Chloe, Yarrawonga VIC 3730: VAS8 Hasler Vanessa, Richmond VIC 3121: PRE4 Hastewell Joanne, Kensington VIC 3031: ART3 Hatzis Sandra, Coburg VIC 3058: CRA52, CRA54 Hawkes Ben, Frankston South VIC 3199: PHY5, SCH28 Hawkins Barbara, Rosebud west VIC 3940: CRA12, CRA13 Haworth Susan, Black Rock VIC 3193: PRE25 Hay Judy, TAHARA WEST VIC 3310: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5 Hay Margaret, Brandon Park VIC 3150: DEC14, DEC17, DEC18, DEC19, DEC22 Hay Sally, Southbank VIC 3006: DEC5 Hayden Joy Maree, PIANGIL VIC 3597: CRA25 Heard Joanne, Cobrico VIC 3266: CRA32, CRA76, CRA127



Hemsworth-Shead Morgan, Thornbury VIC 3013: PRE20 Hennekam Paul, Woodend VIC 3442: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5, PHY7

Henriksen Carol, OCEAN GROVE VIC 3226: VAS4 Henry Jane, RICHMOND VIC 3121: CRA13 Hente Corinna, North Fitzroy VIC 3068: PRE3 Higgins Nola, Blackburn VIC 3130: CRA20, CRA49, CRA52, CRA57 Higgs Sam, Oak Park VIC 3046: DEC22 Hingston Alison, Ringwood VIC 3134: CRA98 Hirst Alice, WARRNAMBOOL VIC 3280: CKY14, CKY15, CKY19, CKY21, CKY36, CKY37, CKY43, CKY46, CKY56, CKY57, CKY64, CKY65, PRE8, PRE13, PRE19, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE29, PRE33, PRE34, PRE35, PRE39 Ho Amanda, Carlton VIC 3053: CRA122 Hoang Vinh Thuy (Ricky), Lalor VIC 3075: DEC18, DEC20, DEC21, PRE6, PRE17, PRE26 Hodder Jessica, WALLALOO VIC 3387: VAS1 Hoggar Carmen, Eltham North VIC 3095: CRA26 Hojok Miranda,: SCH44 Hollibone Martin, Strathmore VIC 3041: CKY18 Hollier Carole, Rutherglen VIC 3685: PRE16 Hollier Jacqui, Melbourne VIC 3000: CKY21, PRE13, PRE15, PRE16, PRE30, PRE33, PRE34, PRE38 Hollingworth Lilias, MT LONARCH VIC 3468: VAS3 Holmes Nadine, Watsonia North VIC 3087: CRA20 Hopper Meghan, Brunswick East VIC 3057: CKY6, CKY27, CKY28, CKY63, CKY64, CKY65 Hortis Chris, Pascoe Vale south VIC 3044: CRA53 Houghton Dale, Mont Albert North VICTORIA AUSTRALIA 3129: PRE35 Houston Hayley, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: SCH15 Hs Kimberley, West Sunshine VIC 3030: SCH17 Hudson Jacqueline, Williamstown VIC 3016: TEA1, RCH1 Hudson Rose, Parkdale VIC 3195: CRA81 Hulse Casey, Heathmont VIC 3135: DEC9 Hulse Finlay, HEATHMONT VIC 3135: SCH44 Humble Emily, Tootgarook VIC 3941: SCH17 Hunt Jennifer, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA54, CRA125 Hunter Kerri, HADDON VIC 3351: VAS6 Hunter Michael, Vermont South VIC 3133: CRA88 Hunter Olivia, Coburg VIC 3058: SCH12 Huntsman Jonathan, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: CKY11 Hurst Ruby, Creswick VIC 3363: VAS2 Hurtado Rafael, Sydenham VIC 3037: SCH57 Hyde Stella, Flemington VIC 3031: CRA4, CRA37, CRA43, CRA103 Hyder Mathy, Rye VIC 3941: PHY2, PHY3 Hyland Allison, Doreen VIC 3754: PHY3 Hyland Kate, Melton VIC 3337: TEA1, CRA56 Hyland Pamela, Hadfield VIC 3046: CRA126, CRA127, CRA131, **RES11, RES12** Hyland Tim, Doreen VIC 3754: PHY5

Iermano Connie, West Brunswick VIC 3055: DEC17 Imazu Kyoko, Richmond VIC 3121: CRA9

#### J

Jackiw Colleen, Moe VIC 3825: TEA1 Jackiw Majella, Moe VIC 3825: TEA1, RCH1 Jackson Cherie, Essendon North VIC 3041: PHY2, PHY4 Jacobs Henry, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: SCH39 Jacobs Josh, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: SCH37

James Rakhi, MOORABBIN VIC 3189: RES6 Jansen Robin, Berwick VIC 3806: TEA1, RCH1, CRA4, CRA11, CRA114, CRA116 Jenkins Serenity, Sunbury VIC 3429: CKY44, CKY65 Jensen Max, Eltham VIC 3095: CRA141 Jervis Gillian, Carnegie VIC 3163: CRA49 Johns Robert, Epping VIC 3076: DEC22 Johnston Nancy, Lindenow VIC 3865: VAS3 Jones Alison, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES2, RES5, RES6, RES7, RES14 Jones Faye, Carlton North VIC 3054: CRA64 Jones Georgina, Cheltenham VIC 3192: CKY14, CKY16, CKY25, CKY41, CKY44, CNF2, CNF3, PRE21, PRE26 Jones Maureen, Kyneton VIC 3444: CRA20, CRA32 Jones Noreen, Epping VIC 3076: RCH1 Joordens Gail, DAYLESFORD VIC 3216: VAS4 Jordan Joanne, South Riana TAS 7316: CRA131 Junginger Melissa, Boronia VIC 3155: DEC7, DEC8, DEC9 Jurjevic Natalie, Sydenham VIC 3037: SCH67

#### Κ

Kahrau Helen, Ringwood east VIC 3135: CRA85 Kane Johanna, Jam Jerrup VIC 3984: PHY3, CRA4, CRA9, CRA16, CRA90, CRA91, CRA92, CRA93, CRA116, CRA128, CRA130 Kardinaal Rosemary, SALE VIC 3850: VAS7 Kauer Elisabeth, Abbotsford VIC 3067: CRA63 Kauer Sylvia, Bellfield VIC 3081: CRA97, CRA100 Keating Doss, EDENHOPE VIC 3318: VAS5 Kechayas Terry, Lalor VIC 3075: DEC14, DEC16, DEC22, DEC23 Keenan Maria, Wandin North VIC 3139: PRE21 Keil Megan, STRATFORD VIC 3862: VAS2 Kelly Catherine, Rozelle NSW 2039: CRA76, CRA80, CRA81 Kelly Jodee, Canterbury VIC 3126: DEC4, DEC6, DEC7, DEC8, DEC9, DEC10, DEC12, DEC14, DEC16, DEC18, DEC22, SCH49 Kelly Robyn, Wonga Park VIC 3115: CNF5, PRE3, PRE21 Kemp Stephanie, MYERS FLAT VIC 3556: VAS2 Kent Bettina, CASTERTON VIC 3311: VAS9 Keogh Rosemary, Mount Wallace VIC 3342: CKY14, CKY27, CKY37, CKY49, CKY56, CKY66, CNF2, CNF3, CNF5, PRE3 Keppel Jazmyn, Viewbank VIC 3084: PHY3 Kewish Vicki, Sale VIC 3850: VAS9 Kewming Sarah, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: DEC8, DEC12, DEC16 Kieruj Jeannette, Pascoe Vale VIC 3044: CRA92 Kilduff Diane, Yarrambat VIC 3091: CRA81 Kilfoyle Mia, Colac VIC 3250: VAS8 Kimber Howard, Balwyn VIC 3103: CKY21 King Sonya, NARRE WARREN VIC 3805: CRA90, CRA91, CRA92, CRA93 Kirwan Sara, West Footscray VIC 3012: CNF4, PRE19 Knaepple Elsie, VERMONT SOUTH VIC 3133: CRA74 Koiker Robyn, St Andrews VIC 3761: ART2 Kororoit Creek Primary School, Burnside Heights VIC 3023: SCH10, SCH11 Krakowsky Kathleen, Thornbury VIC 3071: PRE3 Krege Nicole, Latham ACT 2615: CKY11, CKY12, CKY14, CKY41, CKY42, CKY43, CKY46, CKY47, CKY49, CKY51, CKY53, CKY54, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CKY63, CKY64, CKY65, CKY66, SCH16,



SCH26

Kubeil Teagan, EUROA VIC 3666: SCH37, SCH38, SCH39, SCH40, SCH41

Kuchel Lisa, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: CRA43, CRA67

Kues Chloe, Mount Albert VIC 3127: CKY10, CKY16, CKY18, CKY20, CKY23, CKY34, CKY56, SCH43 Kulasinghe Achini, Cranbourne North VIC 3977: DEC5, DEC8, DEC12

#### L,

La Dolce David, Williams Landing VIC 3027: CKY14 Labourne Steph, Essendon VIC 3040: CKY9, CKY19 Lahia Mimmo, Shepparton VIC 3630: CKY21, CKY45, CKY53, CKY54 Lake Irene, Box Hill North VIC 3129: CRA85, CRA86 Lane Genevieve, PYALONG VIC 3521: VAS1 Langmaid Ryan, Doreen VIC 3754: CKY11 Laracy Erin, Yarraville VIC 3013: CRA32 Larkin Madeline, Murra Warra VIC 3401: VAS6 Larmour William, BUCKRABANYULE VIC 3525: CKY53, CKY54, CKY55, CKY56 Le thanh Binh, Amaroo ACT 2914: CRA90 Lee Debra, PASCOE VALE VIC 3044: PRE3 Lee Mary, Toorak VIC 3142: DEC22 Lee Yi-Hsuan, Clayton VIC 3168: DEC22 Lemmer Evelyn, BLACKBURN NORTH VIC 3130: CRA22, CRA23, CRA24, CRA27 Leopoldo Shakaya, Epping VIC 3076: RCH1 Leung Ka Man, Melbourne VIC 3000: DEC18 Leung Wing Yan, Kew VIC 3101: DEC4, DEC8, DEC9 Lewis Kim, Bentleigh East VIC 3165: PHY3, PHY6 Lewis Sandra, Cremorne VIC 3121: CNF2, PRE4 Leyden Kate, Box Hill South VIC 3128: PHY3, PHY5, PHY6, PHY7 Lilliott Christine, clifton springs VIC 3222: VAS6 Lind Philip, PARK ORCHARDS VIC 3114: CRA140 Lindsay Christine, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: CRA77, CRA78, CRA79, CRA80, CRA81 Lockwood Leanne, Ensay VIC 3895: ART4, PHY3, CRA90 Loft Cheryl, Werribee VIC 3030: CRA20, CRA26 Logan Maree, Koonoomoo VIC 3644: VAS3, VAS7 Lonergan Libby, Strathmore VIC 3041: CRA78, CRA93 Long Marie, Brooklyn VIC 3012: ART4 Long Tony, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CKY36 Loreto Mandeville Hall, TOORAK VIC 3142: SCH14, SCH15, SCH16, SCH17, SCH21, SCH23, SCH27, SCH29, SCH78 Loschiavo Amanda, West Preston VIC 3072: CRA64 Lovick Indi Rainbow, Soldiers Hill VIC 3350: SCH53 Lowe Fiona, Malvern East VIC 3145: PRE20, PRE21 Loyola Secondary College, WATSONIA VIC 3087: SCH27 Ludlow Emma, Lynbrook AUSTRALIA 3975: DEC18, DEC22 Ludwell Luke, Hoppers Crossing VICTORIA 3029: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, PHY6, PHY7 Luke Graeme, Selby VIC 3159: CKY53 Luke Summer J, Selby VIC 3159: CRA26, CKY38, CKY39, CKY40 Lutz Aiden, Pascoe Vale VIC 3044: SCH39 Lynch Lesley, Croydon North VIC 3136: CKY19, CKY38, CKY39 Lyons David, Trafalgar VIC 3824: ART2, ART4, ART8, CKY6, CKY50

#### Μ

Macdonald B G, Brunswick East AUST 3057: SCH53

Macdonald Janet, Hampton East VIC 3188: CKY14, CKY15, CKY17, CKY18, CKY19, CKY20, CKY22, CKY23, CKY24, CKY25, CKY27, CKY28, CKY30, CKY31, CKY32, CKY33, CKY34, CKY37, CKY41, CKY42, CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY47, CKY49, CKY50, CKY51, CKY53, CKY54, CKY55, CKY56, CKY57, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CKY63, CKY64, CKY65, CKY66, CNF2, PRE8, PRE9, PRE11, PRE12, PRE13, PRE15, PRE19, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE28, PRE29, PRE30, PRE31, PRE35, PRE36, PRE37, PRE38, PRE39 Macdonald Jennifer, Rydalmere NSW 2116: TEA1 Macdonald Louise, Melbourne VIC 3000: CRA81 Mackay Claire, Blackburn South VIC 3130: SCH15 Mackay Kirsten, West Footscray VIC 3012: ART8, CKY10, PRE5 Macri Laura, Brunswick East VIC 3057: CRA4, PRE3 Mahoney Griffin, West Brunswick VIC 3055: SCH25 Mains Mairin, Drouin VIC 3818: PRE5 Makarios Olga, Rowville VIC 3178: DEC15, DEC21, DEC22 Malinova Zoe, Brunswick VIC 3056: CRA70, CRA72, CRA73 Mallett Eliza, Coburg VIC 3216: SCH12 Mancuso Tina, Hadfield VIC 3046; DEC21 Mann Jennifer, New Gisborne VIC 3438: DEC7, DEC8 Mannering Virginia, Hawthorn East VIC 3123: CKY10, CKY27 Mansell Sharon, Mulgrave VIC 3170: DEC5 Manser Cassie, Hawthorn East VIC 3123: CKY20, CKY22, CKY36, CKY37, CKY38, CKY39, CKY41, CKY42, CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY47, CKY64, CKY65 Manyror Mary, Sydenham, Melbourne VIC 3037: SCH67 Maplestone Faye, Aspendale VIC 3195: CRA4, CRA22, CRA37, CRA40, CRA56, CRA118, CRA131 Marchese-Corrie Maria, MILLGROVE VIC 3799: CKY12, CKY27, CKY28, CKY37, CKY39, CKY40, CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY49, CKY50, CKY51, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CKY63, CKY64, CKY65 Marquis Suzanne, Croydon Hills VIC 3136: DEC17, DEC18 Marsland Esther, Balwyn VIC 3103: SCH40 Marsland Fairlie, Balwyn VIC 3103: PRE11, PRE20 Marsland Hannah, Balwyn VIC 3103: SCH38 Marsland Tabitha, Balwyn VIC 3103: SCH39 Martin Anne, NAGAMBIE VIC 3608: CRA85 Martin Christine, Essendon VIC 3040: CRA76, CRA77, CRA78, **CRA81** Martin Dianne, BEVERFORD VIC: VAS1 Martin Leanne, SEDDON VIC 3011: ART3 Martin Perri, Mitcham VIC 3132: DEC18, DEC22 Mason Chloe, Carngham VIC 3351: CKY7 Matarizza Sterling, Balranald NSW 2175: VAS8 Mathias EI, FOREST HILL VIC 3131: CRA88 Mathrick Carol, Patterson Lakes VIC 3197: CRA91, CRA92 Matthews David, Werribee VIC 3030: ART4 Matthews Toni, Yarroweyah VIC 3644: PRE12, PRE29, PRE35 Mattiske Paul, Ashburton VIC 3147: PRE3 Maung Hazel, Ashwood VIC 3147: DEC22 Mauriks Julie, Croydon VIC 3136: DEC5, DEC8 Mawson Lorraine, EUROA VIC 3666: CKY41, CKY42, CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61 McCabe Daniel, East Malvern VIC 3145: CNF4 McCluskey Carole, Merrijig VIC 3723: SCH10, SCH11, SCH12, SCH53

McColl Shelley, Seddon VIC 3011: CRA78, CRA118



McDonald Janelle, Kyabram VIC 3620: VAS9 Mcdonald Liz, Denliquin NSW 2710: VAS4, VAS7 McGrath Maggie, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: ART3

McGregor Angela, ESSENDON WEST VIC 3040: CRA62, CRA65 McGregor Freya, Brunswick VIC 3056: CRA97, CRA102 McGregor Karen, Brunswick VIC 3056: CRA102 McHardy Suzanne, Broadford VIC 3658: CRA98 Mcilvena Kerryn, Ripponlea VIC 3185: CKY19 McKenzie Cheryl, DEEPDENE VIC 3103: RCH1 McKeown Sarah, NATHALIA VIC 3637; VAS2 McKerlie-Gregson Carrie, Lyndhurst VIC 3975: CKY7, DEC6, DEC8, DEC10, DEC12 McKinnon Sherrill, Ballan VIC 3342; CRA63 McLaren Caitlin, Altona VIC 3018: SCH45 McLean Trace, Boronia VIC 3155: PHY2, PHY5, PHY6 McLeod Jade, Craigieburn VIC 3064: PHY2, PHY3 McLeod Noreen, Roxburgh Park VIC 3064: PHY3 McMahon Christine, Keilor East VIC 3033: PHY6, PRE39 McPartlan Maurice, Preston VIC 3072: CRA72 McPhee Barbara, NUNAWADING VIC 3131: TEA1, CRA8, CRA9 McQueen Carol, Foster VIC 3960: CKY19, CKY66, PRE4, PRE31 McRae Carolyne, Grahamvale VIC 3631: TEA1, RCH1, CRA3, CRA22, CRA23, CRA24, CRA25, CRA26, CRA27, CRA59, CRA98, CRA100, CRA102, CRA103, CRA104, CRA113, CRA114, CRA115 McShanag Adele, Little Lonsdale Street VIC 8011: CRA58 Medew Alyson, Morwell VIC 3840: CRA67 Medlen Tara, Berwick VIC 3806: CKY14, SCH40 Melissa Jacobs, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: CKY49, PRE25, PRE26 Messer Nicole, Northcote VIC 3070: CKY20, SCH25, SCH40 Messer Rebecca, Mont Albert North VIC 3129: CKY20 Micelotta Sonia, CRAIGIEBURN VIC 3064: DEC16 Michael Carlie, Brunswick East VIC 3057: CRA76, CRA77, CRA78, CRA79 Michael Mary, Sunshine VIC 3020: CKY63, CKY64, CKY65, CKY66 Millard David, Devenish VIC 3726: CKY27, CKY63 Miller Marion, GLEN WAVERLEY VIC 3150: CRA85 Milligan Olivia, Sydenham, Melbourne VIC 3037: SCH57 Mills Eliza, Lower Plenty VIC 3093: CKY6, CKY20 Mills Pamela, Glen Iris VIC 3146: TEA1

Mondon Laura, Altona North VIC 3025: PRE12, PRE37 Monkhouse Sue, Hawthorn VIC 3122: CKY49, CKY50 Montgomery Karen, Croydon Hills VIC 3136: CKY36, CNF2,

SCH39 Moore Debra, Essendon VIC 3040: ART3, ART4 Moore Irene, Hamlyn Heights VIC 3215: CRA76, CRA77, CRA78, CRA79, CRA80, CRA81

Moore Susan, Mont Albert North VIC 3129: CRA67 Moricca Christine, Keysborough AUSTRALI 3173: DEC7, DEC8, DEC10, DEC12

Morris Phillip, KIRKSTALL VIC 3283: VAS1

Morrison Paul, East Brunswick VIC 3057: CNF2, PRE8, PRE9, PRE11, PRE12, PRE13, PRE15, PRE19, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE28, PRE29, PRE30, PRE33, PRE34, PRE35, PRE36, PRE37, PRE39

Morrissey Finn, Melbourne VIC 3101: SCH37, SCH40 Mosbauer Daniel, East Kew VIC 3102: SCH22, SCH75 Moschini Jemma, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: SCH10 Moscovitch Jackie, Hawthorn East VIC 3123: CRA122 Mrauk Rosina, Ashburton VIC 3147: PHY2, PHY6 Mullen Maryanne, Bacchus Marsh VIC 3340: CKY19 Mullon Alyssa, Coldstream VIC 3770: CRA21, CRA26, CRA43, SCH65 Mulready Heather, Warrnambol VIC 3280: CRA60, CRA68

Murley-Anderson Andrea, The Basin VIC 3154: CRA19, CRA33, CRA55, CRA58, CRA59 Muscara Santina, Avondale Heights VIC 3033: CKY7

### Ν

Nagorcka Beryl, Glen Waveryley VIC 3150: CRA117, CRA119 Nagorcka Moira, Glen Waverly VIC 3150: TEA1, CRA87 Nathan Joy, Abbotsford VIC 3067: CRA43 Naylor Rebecca, Newport VIC 3015: ART3 Naylor Tom, Newport VIC 3015: SCH25, SCH27 Neave Tracy, Caulfield VIC 3162: RES2 Neish Peter, Hawthorn VIC 3122: CKY31, CKY33 Nettleton Acacia, Parkville VIC 3052: CRA93 New Tegan, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: ART2, ART3 Newman Jackie, Lang Lang VIC 3984: CRA63, CRA64 Newman Vicky-Jane, Morayfield QLD 4506: CRA58, CRA68 Ng Bee Kim, Donvale VIC 3111: CNF3, DEC4 Nguyen Hannah, SPRINGVALE SOUTH VIC 3172: CKY37, CKY38, CKY39, CKY40, DEC9 Nguyen Leo James, Lalor VIC 3075: DEC23 Nguyen Tin, SOUTH YARRA VIC 3141: CKY6, CKY12, CKY27, CKY36, CKY44 Nicholls Jack, Romsey VIC 3434: SCH50 Nicholls Wayne, CORIO VIC 3214: CRA137 Nicotera Sara, Burwood VIC 3125: ART2 Nightingall Tania, Invermay VIC 3352: ART2, ART8 Noriel Maria Zarah, Coburg VIC 3058: DEC22 Norman Nyree, Newport VIC 3015: TEA1, CKY53 Norman Ruby, Newport VIC 3015: SCH8, SCH25 Norris Robyn, Canterbury VIC 3126: CRA13 Northeast Felicity, Mount eliza VIC 3930: CRA81 Nunns Andrew, RICHMOND VIC 3121: CRA7, CRA9

0

Oates-Blair Vikki, Hawthorn VIC 3122: CKY30, CKY46 O'Brien Erin, Coburg VIC 3058: TEA1, CRA51, SCH38 O'Brien Gabrielle, Terang VICTORIA 3264: PHY5, PRE11, PRE37 O'Brien Kristy, Cranbourne east VIC 3799: CKY6, SCH49 Officer Specialist School, OFFICER VIC 3809: SCH37, SCH38, SCH39, SCH40, SCH41, SCH42, SCH43, SCH44, SCH45, SCH46, SCH47

O'Flynn Heather, Ocean Grove VIC 3226: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, PHY7, VAS1

O'kane Kyrewyn, Strathfieldsaye VIC 3551: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, PHY7

O'Kane Zeke, STRATHFIELDSAYE VIC 3551: VAS2 O'Kane Zeke, Strathfieldsaye VIC 3551: SCH25 Oliver Brenda, Berrigan NSW 2712: VAS6 O'Neill Beverley, Burwood VIC 3125: CRA35, CRA86 O'Neill Cas, Fairfield VIC 3078: CRA49, CRA52 Orosz Isabelle, TAHARA WEST VIC 3310: SCH26 O'Rourke Eddie, Warrandyte VIC 3113: SCH9, SCH12, SCH72, SCH73 O'Rourke-de Graaf Esther, Thornbury VIC 3071: CRA35 Orr Reginald, Doncaster VIC 3108: CRA139 Orzlowski Lynette, Healesville VIC 3777: ART2, SCH12

**RASV** 

Ostoja Miakoda, Lancefield VIC 3435: SCH14, SCH18, SCH44, SCH49

Overnewton Anglican Community College Keilor, Keilor VIC 3036: SCH5, SCH15, SCH17, SCH23, SCH32, SCH69, SCH77, SCH80, SCH81

Overton Ellsworth, North Balwyn VIC 3104: ART4

Owen Caitlin, Langwarrin VIC 3910: DEC8 Owens Betsy, Melbourne VIC 3004: TEA1, PRE3

Ρ

Paint a Pot, Narre Warren VIC 3805: ART2, ART3, ART4, ART8, CRA4, CRA15, CRA16, CRA107, CRA108, CRA109, SCH7, SCH8, SCH9, SCH14, SCH22, SCH31 Pakusch Anastasia, Devenish VIC 3726: SCH37, SCH40 Pakusch Thordes, Devenish VIC 3726: CKY27, CKY43 Palmer Gemma, Altona North VIC 3025: CKY6, CKY9, CKY10, CKY23 Palumbieri Grace, Richmond VIC 3121: SCH12, SCH25 Palumbieri Mia, Richmond VIC 3121: SCH10 Pardon Margaret, Box Hill VIC 3128: PHY5 Parisi Aiden, Wheelers Hill VIC 3150: CRA52 Parker Kathryn, Hawthorn VIC 3122: CRA23, CRA25, CRA131 Parlevliet Anna, DEEPDENE VIC 3103: CRA92, CRA93, CRA126 Parnis Rachel, TAHARA WEST VIC 3310: SCH26, VAS2 Parrish Romani, Bentleigh VIC 3204: SCH7, SCH53 Parrish Sally, Bentleigh VIC 3204: TEA1, CRA18, CRA95, CRA96, **CRA116** Parry Cathy, Castlemaine VIC 3450: RCH1 Parsons Geoffrey, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: PHY2, PHY3 Parsons Margot, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: CKY44, CKY49, CKY53, CKY57, PRE8, PRE9, PRE19, PRE29 Parussolo Denise, Brunswick East VIC 3057: CRA108 Paterson Catherine, Airport West VIC 3042: CRA92 Pattykowski Sue, Essendon VIC 3040: CRA129 Paul Katherine, Frankston VIC 3199: CRA97 Payne Tracey, Glenroy VIC 3046: CRA97, CRA98, CRA100, CRA102, CRA103 Peaches Cafe, Shepparton VIC 3630: CKY53, CKY54 Pegoraro Katherine, Hillside VIC 3037: CRA62, CRA63 Perera Priyanthie, Mulgrave VIC 3170: DEC12 Perich Rose, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: CRA43 Peters Nicole, TALLANGATTA VALLEY VIC 3701: VAS2 Peters Norma, Mornington VIC 3931: CRA29, CRA30 Petti Angelo, BRIGHTON VIC 3186: RES3, RES7 Pettigrew Kim, Frankston VIC 3199: ART4 Pham Lily,: SCH57 Pham Lisa, Sydenham VIC 3038: SCH67 Phelps Lynne, Alexandra VIC 3714: VAS9 Phoenix P12 Community College, Sebastopol VIC 3356: SCH42, SCH43, SCH51, SCH63, SCH69 Pickering Joyce, Leongatha VIC 3953: VAS3 Pike Kate, Moonee Ponds VIC 3088: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, PHY6, PHY7 Pinaffo Ivana, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: ART2, ART4 Pititto Ernest, East Doncaster VIC 3109: ART3, ART4 Pititto Josephine, East Doncaster VIC 3109: ART2, ART4 Pitts Amanda, Woori Yallock VIC 3139: CKY7, DEC4, DEC5, DEC6, DEC7, DEC8, DEC10, DEC12 Platts Anne, Viewbank VIC 3084: DEC15, DEC20 Plaza Antonia, TAYLORS LAKES VIC 3038: ART2 Poor Rebecca, Sunbury VIC 3429: CRA32

Powles Elaine, East Malvern VIC 3145: CRA64, CRA65 Prentice Rebecca, Holbrook NSW 2644: CRA52, CRA55 Preston Megan, BUNYIP VIC 3815: VAS2 Price Beverly, Kerang VIC 3579: VAS9 Pridham Clare, Tarneit VIC 3029: RCH1, CRA57, CRA60

Primmer Anne-Marie, ELTHAM VIC 3095: CKY14, CKY15, CKY16, CKY17, CKY18, CKY19, CKY20, CKY21, CKY22, CKY23, CKY24, CKY25, CKY27, CKY28, CKY30, CKY31, CKY32, CKY33, CKY34, CKY36, CKY37, CKY38, CKY39, CKY40, CKY41, CKY42, CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY47, CKY49, CKY50, CKY51, CKY53, CKY54, CKY55, CKY56, CKY57, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CKY63, CKY64, CKY65, CKY66, CNF2, PRE8, PRE9, PRE11, PRE12, PRE13, PRE15, PRE16, PRE17, PRE19, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE28, PRE29, PRE30, PRE31, PRE33, PRE34, PRE35, PRE36, PRE37, PRE38, PRE39 Prossor Liz, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: CRA63

Q

Quah Pearly, Burwood MELBOURNE 3125: CNF5 Quayle Wenonah, Allora QLD 4362: CRA90

### R

Radford Carly, West Perth WA 6005: TEA1 Radford June, STAWELL VIC 3380: VAS5 Radford Susan, West Perth WA 6005; TEA1 Radloff Alex, Melbourne VIC 3057: CRA57 Rae Jessica, Bend Of Islands VIC 3097: CRA15, CRA16 Raiola Shane, Footscray VIC 3011: CRA90 Randell Vicki, St Andrews Beach VIC 3941: CRA15 Rankin Megan, Essendon VIC 3040: CKY20, CKY44, CKY53, PRE3, PRE4 Rao Asha, WEST MELBOURNE VIC 3003: VAS7 Rasmussen Concetta, Balranald NSW 2715: CRA24, CRA130, **CRA131** Reid Ken, Leongatha VIC 3953: CRA140 Reilly Garry, Allansford VIC 3277: PHY2, PHY5 Rendell Elizabeth, Berrigan NSW 2712: VAS5 Rendle Dianne, Maidstone VIC 3012: TEA1, CRA49, CRA51, CKY59, PRE8 Rendle William, Maidstone VIC 3012: SCH16 Rice Sara-Jane, Thornbury VIC 3071: CRA97 Richards Breony, Sunbury VIC 3429: CRA95 Richards Margaret, Melton West VIC 3337: CRA27 Richmond Kristie, Whittlesea VIC 3757: PHY2 Ridgway Phil, St Kilda VIC 3182: CRA7, CRA8, CRA9 Riesewyk Clasina, Mitcham VIC 3132: CRA45, CRA63 Riley Lynden, Sunbury VIC 3429: PHY3, PHY5, PHY6, PHY7 Rinderhagen Sheree, DONCASTER EAST VIC 3109: CKY6, CKY7, CKY8, CKY27, CNF2, CNF3, CNF4, CNF5, PRE3, PRE8 Ripari Michelle, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: ART4 Risanto Paula, Point cook VIC 3030: RCH1, CRA19 Rischitelli Kylie, Keysborough VIC 3173: DEC14 Ritchie Lauren, Southbank VIC 3006: CRA76, CRA77, CRA80, VAS7 Ritchie Lynn, Flemington VIC 3031: CRA127, CRA129, CRA130 Robb Kerri, Kensington VIC 3031: CRA32 Roberts Margaret, Drouin VIC 3818; CRA87 Robinson Anne, Newport VIC 3015: CRA98, CRA102, CKY20, CKY27, CKY28, PRE8, PRE20, PRE21 Robinson Gael, Strathmore VIC 3041: CRA91, CRA92, CRA93, CKY66



Robinson Michelle, East Keilor VIC 3033: CRA77, CRA78, CRA79, CRA80

Robson Alexander, Richmond VIC 3121: CRA99 Robson Kylie, Frankston VIC 3199: TEA1, CRA50, CRA59 Rose Lexi, Gisborne VIC 3437: PRE8, PRE9, PRE11, PRE12, PRE13, PRE19, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE29, PRE30, PRE31, PRE33, PRE34, PRE35, PRE39 Rose Lyn, Deniliquin NSW 2710: VAS6

Ross David, St Kilda West VIC 3182: CKY37 Rossi Sophie, Taylors Lakes VIC 3038: SCH9 Rottura Jessica, Richmond VIC 3104: PRE3, PRE20, PRE21 Rowan Olivia, Keilor VIC 3036: SCH26, SCH65, SCH66 Rowbottom Richard, Portland VIC 3305: CRA70, CRA72 Roycroft Liz, Parkdale VIC 3195: TEA1 Ruiz Johana, Epping VIC 3076: DEC17 Rumpff Jo-Anne, Fitzroy North VIC. 3068: CRA122 Ruskin Bella, North Carlton VIC 3054: TEA1, CRA4, SCH65 Russell Ariel, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: SCH78 Russell-Head Georgiana, Carlton North VIC 3054: CRA55 Ryan Camryn, Yarraville VIC 3013: SCH25, SCH28, SCH29 Ryan Genevieve, PYALONG VIC 3521: VAS8 Ryan Kathryn, Yarraville VIC 3013: PHY5, PHY6 Ryan Melissa, Kilsyth VIC 3137: RCH1, CRA58, CRA68 Ryan Robyn, Kilsyth South VIC 3137: CRA50, CRA58 Ryan Sally, Sunbury VIC 3429: PHY3

S

S Sudeera, West Sunshine VIC 3030: SCH17 Sabatino Carmela, Travancore VIC 3032: PRE3 Sabatino Greta, Travancore VIC 3032: CKY45 Sabatino Miles, Travancore VIC 3032: CKY16 Sait-Bennett Michelle, Fish Creek VIC 3959: PRE3, PRE4, PRE19, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE25 Saltmarsh Natasha, Parkville VIC 3052: PRE4 Sanders Jessica, Drouin VIC 3818: VAS8 Sannia-Carbone Pierina, Pascoe Vale South VIC 3044: ART2 Sarda Stephen, Footscray VIC 3011: PRE19, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE25, PRE26 Sartori Mc Sweeney Jacqueline, Seddon VIC 3011: CRA15, CRA16 Saunder Jan, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: RCH1 Sawyer Iris, bURRUMBEET VIC 3552: VAS5 Schier Mark, Williams Landing VIC 3027: CKY33, CKY34 Schirripa Grace, Doncaster VIC 3109: CKY36, CKY44 Schnaars Patsy, Heathmont VIC 3135: CKY59 Schneider Cara, Wesburn VIC 3799: DEC11, DEC12, DEC22 Schnitzer Katherine, MOONEE PONDS VIC 3039: SCH26, SCH47, SCH57 Schwarz Natalie, Port Melbourne VIC 3207: CRA19, CRA125 Schwarze Genevieve, Glenroy VIC 3046: VAS5 Scott Jade, Longford VIC 3851: VAS8 Scouller Graham, ASCOT VALE VIC 3032: ART4 Scudder Erin, St Kilda Road Central VIC 3004: CRA51, CRA53, **CRA123** Scully Valmai, Langwarrin VIC 3910: RES9, RES14 Scully Wendy, Brighton North VIC 3186: CRA78, CRA80 Seiffert Amanda, Hoppers crossing VIC 3029: DEC8 Seymour Jackie, Yarrawonga VIC 3730: VAS4 Seymour Judy, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA107, CRA108, CRA109, CRA110, CRA111 Shapcott Gayle, Longwood East VIC 3666: CRA40, CRA41

Shaw Adrienne, Box Hill North VIC 3129: PHY5, PHY7, CKY30, CKY59

Sheean Pam, Flora hill VIC 3550: VAS1

Shelley Dianne, Mill Park VIC 3082: CRA59, CKY14, CKY15, CKY16, CKY17, CKY19, CKY20, CKY21, CKY22, CKY23, CKY24, CKY25, CKY27, CKY28, CKY36, CKY37, CKY38, CKY39, CKY41, CKY42, CKY43, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY47, CKY49, CKY50, CKY51, CKY53, CKY54, CKY55, CKY56, CKY57, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CKY63, CKY64, CKY65, CKY66, PRE8, PRE9, PRE11, PRE12, PRE13, PRE15, PRE16, PRE17, PRE19, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE28, PRE29, PRE31, PRE33, PRE34, PRE35, PRE36, PRE37, PRE38, PRE39, SCH5 Shiel Chase, sandy bay TAS 7005: CRA71, CRA72 Shiell Annette, North Carlton VIC 3054: TEA1 Shiell Maud, North Blackburn VIC 3130: TEA1 Shrubsole Katherine, Werribee VIC 3030: RCH1, CRA91, SCH57, SCH59, SCH64, SCH69 Shuttleworth Danelle, Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: CRA53 Sievers Milla, Huntingdale VIC 3166: SCH20 Siggins Susie, Brighton VIC 3186: TEA1, PHY3, PHY5, PHY6, CRA49 Simmons Roz, Mill Park VIC 3082: CRA92 Simpkin Olivia, Stawell VIC 3380: VAS2 Sinnott Janice, BELMONT VIC 3216: VAS4 Siriwardana Amadi, Lyndhurst VIC 3975: SCH49 Skelton Georgia,: CRA81 Slagter Jan, Ringwood VIC 3134: CRA74 Slattery Helen, Nhill VIC 3418: CKY53, CKY55, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61 Sly Heather, Tootool NSW 2655: CRA55, CRA57, CRA58 Small Kerrie, Wodonga VIC 3690: CRA95, CRA104, CRA113, CRA116, VAS6 Smart Katherine, Kings Park VIC 3021: CRA63 Smith Anthony, Gunns Plains TAS 7315: CRA70, CRA72, CRA73, CRA135 Smith Blake, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: SCH40 Smith Robin, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: CRA32, CRA35 Smith Samantha, Melton South VIC 3338: DEC22 Smith Sara-Jane, Thornbury VIC 3071: CKY21, CKY42, PRE9 Smith Stephanie, Brunswick VIC 3056: DEC8 Smith Tiffany, Cockatoo VIC 3781: CKY7, CKY8, CKY38, DEC6, DEC8, DEC9 Snell Georgia, Pakenham VIC 3810: VAS2 Sonter Kylie, WOODVALE VIC 3556: CKY28, CKY40, CKY55, CNF5, SCH16, SCH17, SCH44, SCH45 Sparks Andrea, WILLIAMSTOWN NORTH VIC 3016: PHY2 Speck Julie, Bangholme VIC 3196: CKY6, CKY11, CKY44, CKY45, CKY46, CKY53, CKY54, CKY56, CKY57, PRE3 Spencer Dawn, SWAN HILL VIC 3585: CRA50, CRA55, CRA56, CRA57, CRA58, CRA59, CRA60, CRA127, CRA129, VAS5 Spencer Sally, Mitcham VIC 3132: TEA1, CRA56, CRA123 Spicer Olivia, Essendon VIC 3040: SCH49 Spierings Emma, Kew VIC 3101: DEC21, DEC22 Springview Farm Gourmet, Narre Warren East VIC 3804: PRE3, PRE4, PRE5, PRE8, PRE12, PRE19, PRE20, PRE21, PRE22, PRE25. PRE39 St Andrews Christian College, Wantirna South VIC 3152: SCH14, SCH15, SCH16, SCH18, SCH20, SCH31, SCH32, SCH80, SCH81



St Bernards Primary School OSHC1, Coburg VIC 3058: SCH7, SCH8, SCH10, SCH11, SCH12, SCH73 Stanko Molly, Pascoe Vale South VIC 3044: SCH14, SCH16 Stanley Brendy, Doreen VIC 3754: VAS3 Stanley Kym, WEST FOOTSCRAY VIC 3012: PHY3, PHY5 Stanley Sussanne, West Melton VIC 3337: CRA26 Stelling Courtney, Highett MELBOURNE 3190: PHY5 Stephens Wendy, Camberwell VIC 3124: CRA13

Stevens Sharna, Pakenham VIC 3810: CKY27, CKY45, CKY53 Steward Collene, Burnside VIC 3023: CRA21, CRA45 Stewart Andy, Melton VIC 3337: DEC22 Stiffe Gail, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA9 Stillard David, NUMURKAH VIC 3636: VAS1

Stillman Larry, ELWOOD VIC 3184: CRA8

Stoddart Jane, Sydney NSW 2011: CRA81

Stojkovic Slobodanka, Preston VIC 3072: CKY16, CKY21, CKY53, CKY57

Stone Christen Jo, Healesville VIC 3777: CRA10, CRA11 Stone Jean, BURWOOD VIC 3125: CRA13

Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar, Canterbury VIC 3106: SCH50 Stubbings Kate, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: CKY6, CKY10

Stubbs Moya, Northcote VIC 3070: CRA55

Sukasman Valentina, Deer Park VIC 3023: DEC8

Surkitt Patricia, Wantirna VIC 3152: CKY41, CKY44, CKY45, CKY53, CKY54, CKY61, CKY63, CKY64, CKY65, CKY66, DEC6, PRE3, PRE23, PRE33

Sutandio Yolanda, Ringwood VIC 3134: DEC19, DEC21, DEC23 Suter Flo. Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: CRA13

Svenson Andrew, Belconnen ACT 2617: CNF5

Swain Stephanie, Montmorency VIC 3094: CKY11, CKY20

Swan Natasha, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA32, CRA35, CRA52, CRA57

Swansson Doris, South St Albans VIC 3021: DEC4, DEC5, DEC6, DEC12

Swingler Cynthia, Brighton VIC 3186: CRA109 Synowiec Rozalie, Sydenham, Melbourne VIC 3037: SCH57

#### Т

T Yohana, West Sunshine VIC 3030: SCH17

Tam Tracy, Wantirna South VIC 3152: DEC11

Tamis Lucia, Coburg VIC 3058: TEA1, CRA49, CRA68

Tasevski Ximena, Dingley Village MELBOURNE - VIC 3172: PHY5, CKY19, DEC21, DEC22

Tate Dayna, HEATHMONT VIC 3135: PHY2, PHY4, PHY6 Taylors Lakes Secondary College, Taylors Lakes VIC 3038: SCH63, SCH78, SCH80

Teese Sheryl, Kew VIC 3101: CKY6, CKY20, SCH37, SCH40 Tempest Jennie-maree, Koo Wee Rup VIC 3981: CRA37

Templeman Patricia, Springvale VIC 3171: CRA107, CRA108 Templeman Sandra, Wantirna South VIC 3152: CRA107, CRA110 Templeton Megan, Ringwood North VIC 3134: DEC18, DEC19, DEC22

Terry Janine, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: CKY19, CKY21, CKY56, CKY57

Then Kayleigh, Wantirna South VIC 3152: CRA55

Then Wan Sin, Wantirna South, Melbourne VIC 3152: CRA23 Thomas Phyllis, Wangaratta VIC 3677: VAS3

Thompson Hollie, Kew East VIC 3102: SCH56, SCH65, SCH70

Thompson Janice, Werribee VIC 3030: CRA29, CRA30

Thompson Lynette, Lower Templestowe VIC 3107: DEC19, DEC23

Thompson Michelle, Morwell VIC 3840: DEC15, DEC20, DEC21, DEC22

Thomson Jessica, Mont Albert North VIC 3129: DEC16, DEC18, DEC19

Tinker Jade, Beaconsfield VIC 3807: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5 Tomkins Anthea, Northcote VIC 3070: CRA19, CRA54 Tracey Adkins, Deer Park VIC 3023: PHY3 Tran Thao, Lalor VIC 3075: DEC15, DEC17, DEC20 Tran Vy, Windsor VIC 3181: DEC22, DEC23

Trevaskis Jessica, Kialla VIC 3631: VAS8 Trickey Lorraine, Hampton Park VIC 3976: TEA1, RCH1, CRA24, CRA54, CRA125, CRA131

Trieu Kaling, Tottenham VIC 3012: DEC15, DEC16, DEC17 Trussler Ryan, Essendon VIC 3040: PHY3, PHY4 Turner Carlene Emily, Officer VIC 3809: CRA47, CRA85 Turner Marnie, Somerville VIC 3912: TEA1, RCH1, CRA22, CRA24, CRA26, CRA131, CKY12, DEC4, DEC8, PRE3 Turner Sally, Lower Plenty VIC 3093: CKY15, CKY19 Turvey Pascale, Park Orchards VIC 3114: CRA139

V

Vagg Gayle, West Footscray VIC 3012: PHY3, PHY4, PHY5 Valencia Catalina, Melbourne ACT 3201: DEC21 Valentine Kerryn, Kilsyth VIC 3137: RCH1, CRA125

Valentine Lachlan, Kilsyth VIC 3137: PHY4

Van de voorde Laura, Mooroolbark VIC 3138: DEC22

Van Der Merwe Byron, Point Cook VIC 3030: SCH10

Van Der Merwe Helen, Point Cook VIC 3030: SCH10 Van Der Merwe Rachel, Point Cook VIC 3030: RCH1, CRA19, CRA21

Vasey Brighton East Creative Club, Brighton East VIC 3187: CRA49, CRA57, CKY6, CKY27, RES2, RES4, RES7

Vaughan Sarah, Lilydale VIC 3140: CKY11, CKY12, DEC5 Vella Ashlee, Dandenong north VIC 3175: DEC8, DEC12

Venema Amy, LAVERTON VIC 3028: PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, PHY6, SCH27, SCH29

Venier Nadia, Chadstone VIC 3148: CKY27, CKY28, CKY43, CNF5, PRE31

Vermont Secondary College, Vermont VIC 3133: SCH14, SCH16, SCH18, SCH19, SCH32, SCH60, SCH80

Vernall Lenny, Burpengary QLD 4505: CRA3, CRA26, CRA27 Vidor Vicki, South Yarra VIC 3141: DEC8

Vision Australia, Kooyong VIC 3144: RES10, RES11, RES12, RES13, RES14

Visscher Cathey, CRANBOURNE NORTH VIC 3977: CRA129, CKY15, CKY16, CKY19, CKY20, CKY21, CKY23, CKY24, CKY28, CKY36, CKY38, CKY39, CKY41, CKY44, CKY47, CKY54, CKY56, CKY59, CNF2, CNF4, PRE9, PRE13, PRE16, PRE19, PRE25, PRE26, PRE33, PRE36

Visscher Steve, CRANBOURNE VIC 3977: CKY42

Vivian Lorraine, Kaniva VIC 3419: VAS3

Vosper Moira, Coburg VIC 3058: RCH1, CRA126, CRA128

W

Walker Glenda, Lilydale VIC 3140: CRA101, CRA103 Walker Olivia, Williamstown VIC 3016: SCH50 Walker Valmai, KOO WEE RUP VIC 3981: VAS5, VAS6 Wallace Cassandra, Trott Park SA 5158: PHY3, CRA88 Wallace Peter, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: CKY53, CKY54, CKY55 Wallace Robyn, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: CRA22, CRA25, CRA26, CRA27, CRA59, CKY53, CKY54, CKY55 Walley Elizabeth, West Footscray VIC 3012: TEA1



Walmsley Lauren, Caroline Springs VIC 3023: SCH44 Walters Darren, Epping VIC 3076: DEC22 Walton Nieve, Tarneit VIC 3029: SCH62 Wanless Stella, Kew VIC 3101: SCH12, SCH25, SCH38 Wanless Woody, Kew VIC 3101: SCH25 Warburton Eloise, Hawthorn VIC 3122: SCH64, SCH66 Ward Maria Liliana, Glenroy VIC 3046: CRA63 Warren Christine, Kew VIC 3101: CRA3, CRA27, CRA58 Wasson Karen, Murrumbeena VIC 3163: RCH1

Waterman Carol, Donvale VIC 3111: CRA107 Watson Stuart, Burwood East VIC 3151: CRA143 Watson-Tate Tahlah, Mentone VIC 3194: DEC16, DEC22

Watt Charles, RINGWOOD VIC 3134: CRA74

Webster Ray, Sunbury VIC 3429: CKY65

Wesson Amy, Flemington VIC 3031: PHY4, PHY5, PHY6, PHY7 Wesson Emma, Flemington VIC 3031: PHY4, PHY5, PHY6, PHY7, CKY6, CKY11, CKY51, SCH28, SCH42, SCH43, SCH47

Wesson Lenore, Flemington VIC 3031: CKY20, CKY42, CKY43, CKY44, CKY53, CKY54, CKY55, CKY59, CKY64, CKY66, PRE5, PRE8

Wesson Millie, Flemington VIC 3031: CKY50, SCH37, SCH40, SCH41

West Susanne, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: PRE3, PRE19, PRE21, PRE36

Western Elaine, CRANBOURNE VIC 3977: CRA96, PRE16 Westlake Chantelle, REGENT VIC 3073: CRA70, CRA72, CRA77, CRA78, CRA79, CRA80

Wheaton-Penniall Elliot, Glenroy VIC 3046: SCH9

Wheeler Veronica, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: ART2 White Barry, Ballarat east VIC 3350: PRE8, PRE11, PRE19, PRE20

White Deborah, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: PRE33

White Jen, Brunswick East VIC 3057: PRE6

Whiteman Tom, Prahran VIC 3181: SCH25

Wickenton Lynne, Terang VIC 3264: VAS9

Wiggett Deborah, Lilydale VIC 3140: CRA19, CRA21

Wilding Glenda, Manifold Heights VIC 3218: TEA1, RCH1, CRA55, CRA129

Williams Amy, St Kilda East VIC 3183: PHY4, PHY5, PHY6

Williams Floyd, Essendon VIC 3040: SCH25

Williams Keith, St Albans VIC. 3021: CRA70

Williams Lachlan, Melbourne VIC 3040: SCH28 Williams Patricia, Essendon Fields VIC 3041: CRA92, CRA93

Willingham Prue, Heatherton VIC 3202: PRE3

Willowsmith Hilary, WARRACKNABEAL VIC 3393: VAS7

Wilson Anoma. Lysterfield VIC 3156: DEC20

Wilson Jessie, Blackburn South MELBOURNE 3130: PHY5, CRA16, CKY16, SCH44

Wilson Samantha. Melbourne VIC 3000: CRA76. CRA77

Windsor Annabelle, Carnegie VIC 3163: SCH9

Windsor Genevieve, Carnegie VIC 3163: SCH8

Windsor Margaret, Carnegie VIC 3163: RCH1

Withycombe Katrina, Fawkner VIC 3060: CRA100, CRA117

Wojcicki Bernard, Mole Creek TAS 7304: CRA70

Wong Michelle, Blackburn South VIC 3130: DEC23

Wood Caroline, Hillside VIC 3037: DEC10

Wood Viv, BLACKBURN VIC 3130: CRA74

Worrall Patricia, McKinnon VIC 3142: CRA52

Worrall Suzanne, Langwarrin VIC 3190: CRA58, CRA59, CRA60

Woulfe Judith, DELAHEY VIC 3037: PHY5

Wregg Edith, EILDON VIC 3713: VAS7 Wright John, Carrum downs VIC 3201: CRA74 Wright Shenae, Westmeadows VIC 3049: SCH14 Wyatt Aaliyah, Richmond VIC 3121: SCH9, SCH12, SCH25 Wyatt Karyn, Reservoir VIC 3073: CRA25

Y

Yeoman Katalin, Shepparton VIC 3630: VAS4 Yeung Diddy, FOREST HILL VIC 3131: CRA107, CRA108, CRA109, CRA110, CRA111

Young Erin, Croydon VIC 3136: RES6, RES7 Young Janice, Sunbury VIC 3429: CKY21

Ζ

Zamudio Isabelle, Dandenong VIC 3175: ART2 Zietsman Johanne, Nth Bendigo VIC 3550: CKY37, CKY43, CNF5, PRE31

Zuccarelli Pasqua, Roxburgh Park VIC 3064: CRA92





For more than 160 years, the Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) has been inspiring excellence in Victorian agriculture and food production.

In this pursuit for excellence the RASV conducts a range of world-class agricultural and leisure events throughout the year.

For more information visit **rasv.com.au** 

Contact Us

+61 3 9281 7444 info@rasv.com.au



